
 

Lloyd White 

Head of Democratic Services 

London Borough of Hillingdon, 

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW 

www.hillingdon.gov.uk 

   

North Planning 
Committee 

  

To Councillors on the Committee 
 
Eddie Lavery (Chairman) 

John Morgan (Vice-Chairman) 

Peter Curling (Labour Lead) 

Duncan Flynn 

Raymond Graham 

Henry Higgins 

John Morse 

Jas Dhot 

David Yarrow 

 

   

Date: THURSDAY, 17 JULY 2014 
 

 

Time: 8.00 PM 
 

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5 - 
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH 
STREET, UXBRIDGE UB8 
1UW 
 

  
Meeting 
Details: 

Members of the Public and 
Press are welcome to attend 
this meeting  
 

 
 

This agenda and associated 
reports can be made available 
in other languages, in braille, 
large print or on audio tape on 
request.  Please contact us for 
further information.  
 

  

Published: Wednesday, 9 July 2014 

 Contact: Nadia Williams 
Tel: 01895 277655 
Fax: 01895 277373 
democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk 

 

This Agenda is available online at:  
http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=116&MId=1992&Ver=4 

Public Document Pack



Useful information for  

residents and visitors 
 
Travel and parking 
 
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at 
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, 
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a 
short walk away. Limited parking is available at 
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and 
how to book a parking space, please contact 
Democratic Services 
 
Please enter from the Council’s main reception 
where you will be directed to the Committee 
Room.  
 
Accessibility 
 
An Induction Loop System is available for use in 
the various meeting rooms. Please contact us for 
further information.  
 
Electronic devices 
 
Please switch off any mobile devices before the meeting. Any recording of the meeting is 
not allowed, either using electronic, mobile or visual devices. 
 
Emergency procedures 
 
If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest 
FIRE EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless 
instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer. 
 
In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire 
Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make 
their way to the signed refuge locations. 
 

 



 

A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings 

 

 

Security and Safety information 
Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the 
fire alarm will sound continuously.  If there is a 
BOMB ALERT the alarm sounds intermittently.  
Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.  

Recording of meetings – This is not allowed, 
either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.  

Mobile telephones – Please switch off any mobile 

telephones and BlackBerries before the meeting.  
 

Petitions and Councillors 
Petitions – Those who have organised a petition of 
20 or more borough residents can speak at a 
Planning Committee in support of or against an 
application.  Petitions must be submitted in 
writing to the Council in advance of the meeting.  
Where there is a petition opposing a planning 
application there is also the right for the 
applicant or their agent to address the meeting 
for up to 5 minutes.   

Ward Councillors – There is a right for local 
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about 
applications in their Ward.  

Committee Members – The planning committee is 
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet 
in public every three weeks to make decisions on 
applications. 
 

 

How the Committee meeting works 
The Planning Committees consider the most 
complex and controversial proposals for 
development or enforcement action.  

Applications for smaller developments such as 
householder extensions are generally dealt with 
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated 
powers.  

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which 
comprises reports on each application 

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at 
the beginning of the meeting.   

The procedure will be as follows:-  

1. The Chairman will announce the report;  

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a 
presentation of plans and photographs;  

3. If there is a petition(s),the petition organiser 
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant 

 

followed by any Ward Councillors; 

4. The Committee may ask questions of the 
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;  

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek 
clarification from officers;  

6. The Committee will vote on the 
recommendation in the report, or on an 
alternative recommendation put forward by a 
Member of the Committee, which has been 
seconded. 

 

About the Committee’s decision 
The Committee must make its decisions by 
having regard to legislation, policies laid down 
by National Government, by the Greater London 
Authority – under ‘The London Plan’ and 
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained 
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and 
supporting guidance.  The Committee must also 
make its decision based on material planning 
considerations and case law and material 
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s 
report and any representations received.  

Guidance on how Members of the Committee 
must conduct themselves when dealing with 
planning matters and when making their 
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of 
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s 
Constitution.  

When making their decision, the Committee 
cannot take into account issues which are not 
planning considerations such a the effect of a 
development upon the value of surrounding 
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself 
is not sufficient ground for refusal of 
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to 
the design of the property.  When making a 
decision to refuse an application, the Committee 
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for 
refusal  based on material planning 
considerations.   

If a decision is made to refuse an application, 
the applicant has the right of appeal against the 
decision.  A Planning Inspector appointed by the 
Government will then consider the appeal.  
There is no third party right of appeal, although 
a third party can apply to the High Court for 
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3 
months of the date of the decision.  

 



 

 

Agenda 
 

 

 

Chairman's Announcements 

1 Apologies for Absence 

2 Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting 

3 To receive the minutes of the meetings held on 7 May and 24 June 2014  
Page 1 - 12 

4 Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent 

5 To confirm that the items of business marked Part 1 will be considered in public 
and that the items marked Part 2 will be considered in private 

 

PART I - Members, Public and Press 
 
Items are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the 
Chairman may vary this.  The name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the 
address of the premises or land concerned. 
 

 

Applications with a Petition 
 

 Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page 

6 Land forming part of 7 
Woodlands Avenue, 
Ruislip     
 
69927/APP/2014/1402 

Cavendish 
 

Two-storey, 3-bedroom detached 
dwelling with habitable basement 
with associated amenity space. 
 
Recommendation: Refusal 

13 - 26 

 

Applications without a Petition 
 

 Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page 

7 3 Canterbury Close, 
Northwood  
   
68984/APP/2014/1820 

Northwood 
 

First floor side extension. 
 
Recommendation: Approval 

27 - 36 



 

8 32 Cranbourne Road, 
Northwood     
 
31949/APP/2014/1197 
 
 

Northwood 
Hills 
 

Two x two storey, four-bedroom, 
dwellings with habitable roof-
space and associated parking and 
amenity space, involving 
installation of bin stores to front 
and demolition of existing dwelling. 
 
Recommendation: Approval 
subject to Legal Agreement 

37 - 54 

9 524-526 Victoria 
Road, Ruislip     
 
36666/APP/2013/3149 
 
 

South 
Ruislip 
 

Change of use from retail (Use 
Class A1) to childcare provision 
(Use Class D1) involving 
alterations to rear elevation. 
 
Recommendation: Approval 

55 - 74 

10 Hanover Court, 
Torrington Road, 
Ruislip     
 
6626F/73/624 

 
 

Deed of Variation to S106 
Agreement. 
 
Recommendation: S106 
Agreement 

75 - 88 

11 Tree Preservation 
Order No.717 (TPO 
717): Oak at 11 Court 
Road, Ickenham 
 
 

Ickenham 
 

To consider whether or not to 
confirm TPO 717 with or without 
modification. 
 
Recommendation: That TPO 717 
be confirmed without 
modification 

89 - 92 

 

Other 

12 S106 Quarterly Monitoring Report                                                        Page 93 - 106 

 

PART II - Members Only 
 
The reports listed below are not made public because they contain confidential or 
exempt information under paragraph 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local 
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended. 
 

13 Enforcement Report 107 - 114 

 
PART I - Plans for North Planning Committee                                            Page 115 - 172 



This page is intentionally left blank



Minutes

NORTH PLANNING COMMITTEE

7 May 2014

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre,
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present:
Councillors Eddie Lavery (Chairman)
John Morgan (Vice-Chairman)
Raymond Graham
Michael Markham
Carol Melvin
David Yarrow
Robin Sansarpuri

Janet Duncan

Also Present:
Councillor Judy Kelly

LBH Officers Present:
Matthew Duigan, Planning Service Manager
Meghji Hirani, Planning Contracts & Planning Information Manager 
Syed Shah, Principal Highway Engineer
Tim Brown, Legal Advisor
Nadia Williams, Democratic Services Officer

218. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1)

Apologies had been received from Councillor David Allam and Councillor Janet 
Gardner attended in his place.

219. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING
(Agenda Item 2)

None was declared.

220. TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETINGS HELD ON 25 MARCH 
2014 (Agenda Item 3)

The minutes of the meeting held on 25 March 2014 were agreed as a correct record.

221. MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT (Agenda Item 
4)

There were no matters notified in advance or urgent.

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



222. TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART 1 WILL BE 
CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS MARKED PART 2 WILL BE
CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda Item 5)

It was confirmed that items marked Part 1 would be heard in public and item 10 marked 
in Part 2 would be heard in private.

223. 23 - 25 SWAKELEYS ROAD, ICKENHAM    62382/APP/2012/1252 (Agenda Item 6)

Change of use from Retail (Use Class A1) to a Mixed Use comprising elements of 
retail/restaurant and cafe use (Sui Generis) (Retrospective).

Officers introduced the report and directed Members to note the changes set out in the 
Addendum and to note in particular, the amendment to the heading to make it clear 
that the proposal was a mixed use development. Planning permission would therefore
be required should there be any proposed change of use to predominantly restaurant 
and cafe in the future.  

In accordance with the Council’s constitution a representative of the petitioners 
addressed the meeting. 

The petitioner made the following points in support of the application:

Had lived in Ickenham for over 50 years and although Ickenham Village had 
changed, the village atmosphere had remained unchanged

The premises had been well operate and provided a welcomed service to 
people in the village and visitors alike

Over a thousand signatories to the petition had been collected by the applicant, 
which demonstrated the strength of support for the application

The premises was formerly a green grocers and the applicant had not realised 
when he acquired it two years ago, that the use he was operating the premises 
under was different to that of the green grocers

It had taken two years to progress the application before the Committee

Urged Members to approve the application.  

A Member commented that the development had made a significant contribution to the 
High Street. 

The recommendation for Approval was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote 
was agreed.

Resolved – That the application be approved, subject to the conditions and 
informatives set out in the officers report and changes in the addendum.

224. 11 THE BROADWALK, NORTHWOOD    16871/APP/2014/297 (Agenda Item 7)

Single storey rear extension.

Officers introduced the report and outlined details of the application.

The recommendation for refusal was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote 
was agreed.

Resolved - That the application be refused for the reasons set out in the officer's 
Page 2



report.

225. DUCKS HILL FARM, DUCKS HILL RD, NORTHWOOD    5907/APP/2014/277
(Agenda Item 8)

General purpose agricultural building.

Officers introduced the report and outlined details of the application.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote 
was agreed.

Resolved - That the application be approved, subject to the conditions and 
informatives set out in the officer's report. 

226. 16 THE FAIRWAY, RUISLIP    61854/APP/2014/728 (Agenda Item 9)

Conversion of roof-space to habitable use to include a rear dormer a side
dormer, 1 side roof-light, conversion of roof from hip to gable end and 
installation of gable end window to front (Retrospective).

In introducing the report, officers advised that there was no hip to the gable at No. 14 
(which formed a pair of semi detached properties with No.16) thus raising the issue of 
subordinance. Members were informed that Hip to the gable should normally be 
subordinate to the roof within which there were set. In addition, the issue relating to the 
visibility of the dormer to the highway was also highlighted for consideration by the 
Committee.

A ward Councillor spoke in support of the application and raised the following points:

Did not agree with concerns about dominance and the issue of setting a 
precedent

Had visited the property and observed that the development was not noticeable 
from the highway 

The development blended remarkably well in the surrounding area and could not 
be noticed from the rear

Had been told that the roof could be changed from hip to gable

With regard to the issue of setting a precedent, suggested that this had already 
been set, as there were numerous examples in the area, particular at No.105 
and did not consider therefore that this application was out of keeping

From the photographs circulated, Members could see that Nos. 4 and 5 The 
Fairway were almost identical buildings to No.16

The application had been designed in such a way in order to raise the building, 
otherwise, the building would be unusable

Urged the Committee to grant the application.

A Member stated that they lived opposite a semi detached property with an originally 
hipped roof, which was then, converted one side to hip and the other side to gable with 
a huge dormer at the back of the property. The member did not feel that there was 
sufficient justification to refuse the application, which they considered would very likely 
be overturned on appeal.

A Member further commented that being familiar with the developments in the area; 

Page 3



refusal of this application would be unjustified.

Officers highlighted that front dormers were not predominant in that area.

The Committee indicated that on balance, there was sufficient precedent in the area to 
approve the application. 

It was moved and seconded that the application be approved and on being put to the
vote was agreed.

Resolved - That the application be approved.

227. ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda Item 10)

Officers introduced and outlined details of the report.

The recommendation contained in the officer's report was moved, seconded and on 
being put to the vote was agreed.

Resolved:

1. That the enforcement actions as recommended in the officer’s report be 
agreed.

2. That the Committee resolved to release their decision and the reasons for 
it outlined in this report into the public domain, solely for the purposes of 
issuing the formal breach of condition notice to the individual concerned.

This item is included in Part II as it contains information which a) is likely to reveal the 
identity of an individual and b) contains information which reveals that the authority 
proposes to give, under an enactment, a notice under or by virtue of which 
requirements are imposed on a person. The authority believes that the public interest in 
withholding the Information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it (exempt 
information under paragraphs 2 and 6(a) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local 
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended).

The meeting, which commenced at 7.30 pm, closed at 8.05 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting.  For more information on any of the 
resolutions please contact Nadia Williams on 01895 277655.  Circulation of these 
minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

Page 4



Minutes 
 

 

NORTH PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
24 June 2014 
 
Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre, 
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW 
 
 

 Committee Members Present:  
 
Councillors John Morgan (Vice-Chairman), Peter Curling (Labour Lead), Duncan Flynn, 
Raymond Graham, Henry Higgins, John Morse, Jas Dhot and David Yarrow  
 
LBH Officers Present:  
 
Matt Duigan - Planning Services Manager, Adrien Waite - Major Applications Manager, 
Syed Shah - Principal Highways Engineer, Sarah White - Legal Adviser, Gill Oswell - 
Democratic Services 
 

3. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  (Agenda Item 1) 
 

 Apologies had been received from Councillor Eddie Lavery with Councillor Alan 
Champman substituting.  
 

4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING  
(Agenda Item 2) 
 

 Councillor Henry Higgins declared a non-pecuniary interest in Item 15 a part 2 report.  
As he had previously made a complaint about the site.  
 

5. TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING HELD ON 25 
MARCH 2014  (Agenda Item 3) 
 

 The minutes of the meeting held on 25 March 2014 were agreed as a correct record.  
 

6. TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING HELD ON 15 
APRIL 2014  (Agenda Item 4) 
 

 The minutes of the meeting held on 15 April 2014 were agreed as a correct record.  
 
 

7. TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING HELD ON 5 
JUNE 2014  (Agenda Item 5) 
 

 The minutes of the meeting held on 5 June 2014 were agreed as a correct record.  
 
 

8. MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT  (Agenda Item 
6) 
 

 There were no items notified in advance or urgent.  
 

Public Document Pack

Page 5



  

9. TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART 1 WILL BE 
CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS MARKED PART 2 WILL BE 
CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE  (Agenda Item 7) 
 

 It was confirmed that all items marked Part 1 would be discussed in public and all items 
marked Part 2 would be discussed in private. 
 

10. 226 SWAKELEYS ROAD, ICKENHAM - 21277/APP/2014/889  (Agenda Item 8) 
 

 Two storey building to include habitable roofspace to provide 2 x 1-bed, 3 x 2-
bed and 4 x 3-bed self contained flats with associated parking and amenity space 
involving installation of crossover to front and demolition of existing dwelling 
house. 
 
Prior to the consideration of this item officers asked the committee for delegated power 
to be given to Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture to all the applications on 
the agenda with a recommendation for a S106 agreement to amend the resolution in 
consultation with Legal Services as a S106 if not signed by the 31 July 2014 would be 
subject to a Community infrastructure Levy and not require a S106 agreement. 
 
The Committee agreed to delegate the amended wording to the resolution on 
applications where the recommendation was for a S106 agreement.  
 
Officers introduced the report setting out a brief summary of the application.  
 
The recommendation as amended was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote 
was agreed. 
 
Resolved 
 
That the Council enters in to an agreement with the applicant under Section 106 
of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) and/or other 
appropriate legislation to secure: 
 

i) A contribution of £20,454 for capacity enhancements in local schools; 
 
B) That in respect of the application for planning permission, the applicant meets 
the Council's reasonable costs in preparation of the legal Agreement(s) and any 
abortive work as a result of the agreement not being completed.  
 
C) That officer be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the 
proposed agreement and conditions of approval. 
 
D) That if any of the heads of terms set out above have not been agreed and the 
legal agreement has not been finalised before the 31 of July 2014, or any other 
period deemed appropriate by the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture, 
then the application be refused for the following reason: 
 
'The development is likely to give rise to a significant number of children of 
school age that would require additional educational provision, due to the 
shortfall of places in schools serving the area. Given that a legal agreement or 
unilateral undertaking has not been offered and the applicants are not willing to 
enter into or provide any such agreement, to address this issue, the proposal is 
considered to be contrary to Policy R17 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - 

Page 6



  

Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the Council's Planning Obligations, 
Supplementary Planning Document (July 2009)  
 
E) That subject to the above, the application be deferred for determination by the 
Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture under delegated powers, subject to 
the completion of the legal agreement with the applicant. 
 
F) That if the application is approved, the conditions set out in the officers report 
and the addendum sheet circulated at the meeting be imposed subject to any 
changes negotiated by the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture prior to 
issuing the decision.  
 

11. 46 DAWLISH DRIVE, RUISLIP - 49706/APP/2014/707  (Agenda Item 9) 
 

 Single storey front extension involving conversion of garage to habitable room 
(Part Retrospective). 
 
Officers introduced the report giving a brief summary of the application. 
 
The recommendation for refusal was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote 
was agreed. 
 
Resolved - That the application be refused for the reasons set out in the officers 
report.  
 

12. LAND ADJACENT TO 51 AND 53 PEMBROKE ROAD, RUISLIP - 
66982/APP/2014/475  (Agenda Item 10) 
 

 Two storey, 3-bed attached dwelling with associated parking and amenity space 
involving alteration to existing roof of No.51 installation of bin store and cycle 
store and alterations to existing vehicular crossover. 
 
Officers introduced the report giving a brief summary of the application and that the 
road was a mix of detached and semi-detached properties. Officer reminded the 
Committee of the need to give delegated authority to officers to amend the resolution to 
include information on the Community Infrastructure Levy. 
 
In answer to an issue raised in relation to the parking, officers advised the Committee 
that the red line of the site included the frontage of No.53 Pembroke Road to enable 2 
parking spaces to be provided for each property. The members were referred to 
condition 13, which sets out the requirement for the parking to be retained.  
 
The Legal adviser informed the Committee that the site was owned by one person and 
the legal agreement would bind any successors to the title. 
 
The recommendation with the amended resolution was moved, seconded and on being 
put to the vote was agreed. 
 
Resolved - 
 
2.1 That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and 
Culture to grant planning permission, subject to the following: 
 
 

Page 7



  
That the Council enters into an agreement with the applicant under Section 106 of the 
Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) and/or Section 278 of the Highways 
Act 1980 (as amended) and/ or other appropriate legislation to secure: 
 

a) A legal agreement that the land to the rear of the application site and No.53 
Pembroke Road remains within the curtilage of that dwelling and any future 
residential development on this land is prohibited. 
 

2.2 That in respect of the application for planning permission, the applicant meets the 
Council's reasonable costs in preparation of the Section 106 Agreement and any 
abortive work as a result of the agreement not being completed. 
 
2.3 That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the 
proposed agreement. 
 
2.4 That if any of the heads of terms set out above have not been agreed and the S106 
legal agreement has not been finalised before 31st July 2014, or any other period 
deemed appropriate by the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture then delegated 
authority be granted to the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture to refuse the 
application for the following reason: 
 

'The development has failed to secure obligations relating to prevention of future 
subdivision of the plot leading to potentially harmful inappropriate development 
of residential gardens. Given that the application site (as shown on the submitted 
plans) does not encompass the entirety of the residential gardens and in the 
absence of a legal agreement to secure the retention of these gardens the grant 
of planning permission could be seen to establish separate planning units which 
would be detrimental to the urban grain and character of the area overall. 
Accordingly, the proposal is contrary to policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: 
Part One - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), policy 5.3 and paragraph 3.4 of 
the London Plan and the Mayor's Housing Supplementary Planning Guidance.' 

 
2.5 That subject to the above, the application be deferred for determination by the Head 
of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture under delegated powers, subject to the 
completion of the legal agreement under Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning 
Act 1990 and other appropriate powers with the applicant. 
 
2.6 That if the application is approved, the conditions and informatives set out in the 
officers report and addendum sheet circulated at the meeting be imposed. 
 

13. 13 AND LAND FORMING PART OF 13, LINKSWAY, NORTHWOOD - 
53509/APP/2014/722  (Agenda Item 11) 
 

 Two storey, 6-bed, detached dwelling with habitable roofspace and basement 
with associated parking and amenity space involving installation of vehicular 
crossover to front, relocation of existing crossover and relocation of existing 
detached garage. 
 
Officers introduced the report giving a brief summary of the application informing the 
Committee that this was identical to a previous permission and there had been no 
changes to policies or circumstances since the previous decision. Officer reminded the 
Committee of the need to give delegated authority to officers to amend the resolution to 
include information on the Community Infrastructure Levy. 
 
The recommendation with the amended resolution to be added was moved, seconded 
and on being put to the vote was agreed. 
 

Page 8



  

Resolved   
 
That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and 
Culture to grant planning permission, subject to the following: 
 
That the Council enters into an agreement with the applicant under Section 106 
of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) and/or Section 278 of 
the Highways Act 1980 (as amended) and/ or other appropriate legislation to 
secure: 
 

i) A contribution of £12,796 for capacity enhancements in local schools; 
 

B) That in respect of the application for planning permission, the applicant meets 
the Council's reasonable costs in preparation of the legal Agreement(s) and any 
abortive work as a result of the agreement not being completed. 
 
C) That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the 
proposed agreement and conditions of approval. 
 
D) That if any of the heads of terms set out above have not been agreed and the 
legal agreement has not been finalised within 6 months of the date of this 
Committee resolution, or any other period deemed appropriate by the Head of 
Planning, Green Spaces and Culture , then the application be refused for the 
following reason: 

 
'The development is likely to give rise to a significant number of children 
of school age that would require additional educational provisions, due to 
the shortfall of places in schools serving the area. Given that a legal 
agreement or unilateral undertaking has not been offered and the 
applicants are not willing to enter into or provide any such agreement, to 
address this issue, the proposal is considered to be contrary to Policy R17 
of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 
2012) and the Council's Planning Obligations, Supplementary Planning 
Document (July 2008).' 

 
E) That subject to the above, the application be deferred for determination by the 
Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture under delegated powers, subject to 
the completion of the legal agreement with the applicant. 
 
F) That if the application is approved, the conditions and informatives set out in 
the officers report and the addendum sheet circulated at the meeting be imposed 
subject to any changes negotiated by the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and 
Culture prior to issuing the decision. 
 

14. 43 HARLYN DRIVE, NORTHWOOD - 69719/APP/2014/1104  (Agenda Item 12) 
 

 Single storey rear extension and conversion of roof space to habitable use to 
include rear dormer with Juliette balcony, 3 front rooflights and conversion of 
roof from hip to gable end and additional hardstanding to front. 
 
Officers introduced the report giving a brief summary of the application, and advised 
the Committee that this application overcame the previous reasons for refusal.  The 
application now provided sufficient parking and there was no longer a bedroom on the 
ground floor and the rear extension had been reduced.   

Page 9



  

 
Officers suggested that condition 2 be amended to include 'that that utility room shall 
not be used as a habitable room' this would ensure that this could be enforced.  The 
amendment to condition 2 was agreed by the Committee.  
 
The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote 
was agreed. 
 
Resolved - That the application be approved, subject to the conditions and 
informatives set out in the officers report and Condition 2 being amended to 
include 'that the utility room shall not be used as a habitable room. 
 
 

15. 10 HILLSIDE RISE, NORTHWOOD - 69492/APP/2014/168  (Agenda Item 13) 
 

 Demolition of existing attached garage and erection of single storey side/rear 
extension to include habitable roofspace, conversion of existing roofspace to 
habitable use to include a front dormer and 8 side rooflights, porch to front and 
alterations to side elevations. 
 
Officers introduced the report giving a brief summary of the report and the main issues 
were in relation to the character and appearance and neighbour amenity.  The 
Committee were informed that to overcome the objections to the application a number 
of amendment had been made, which had resulted in the application being 
recommended for approval. 
 
A copy of correspondence received from an objector had been provided to Committee 
members, which was seeking deferral of the application to enable a site visit to take 
place  
 

A Ward Councillor addressed the meeting and made the following points:- 
 

• This application had been amended to overcome concerns of the neighbouring 
occupiers.  

• The area was unusual as it was on a hill and the issue was around the levels 
and the topography of the area. 

• The applicant had made efforts to amend the application, which had resulted in 
the current application. 

• The accommodation did not meet modern living standards. 

• Urged the Committee to support the officer's recommendation. 
 
In answer to a question raised in relation to objections from No 12 Hillside Rise officer's 
advised that because of the levels the proposal would not impact on this property. The 
application meets our guidance and the 45o angle had not been breached.  
 

The recommendation was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote was agreed.  
 

 
Resolved - That the application be Approved, subject to the conditions and 
informatives set out in the officer's report. 
 

16. THE FERNS, WITHY LANE, RUISLIP - 6885/APP/2014/987  (Agenda Item 14) 
 

 2 x two storey, 2-bed, semi-detached dwellings with associated parking and 

Page 10



  

amenity space and installation of vehicular crossover to front involving 
demolition of existing Use Class B2 building. 
 
Officers introduced the report giving a brief summary of the application informing the 
Committee that one parking space had been provided for each dwelling. Officer 
reminded the Committee of the need to amend the resolution to include information on 
the Community Infrastructure Levy. 
 
A member asked whether this was felt to be a suitable site for residential dwellings. 
 
Officers advised that a contamination remediation scheme was required by Condition 
14 to ensure the land was safe for residential use. 
 
The recommendation as amended was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote 
was agreed. 
 
Resolved -  
 
That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and 
Culture to grant planning permission, subject to the following: 
 
That the Council enters into an agreement with the applicant under Section 106 
of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) and/or Section 278 of 
the Highways Act 1980 (as amended) and/ or other appropriate legislation to 
secure: 
 

i) A contribution of £5,081 for capacity enhancements in local schools; 
 
B) That in respect of the application for planning permission, the applicant meets 
the Council's reasonable costs in preparation of the legal Agreement(s) and any 
abortive work as a result of the agreement not being completed. 
 
C) That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the 
proposed agreement and conditions of approval. 
 
D) That if any of the heads of terms set out above have not been agreed and the 
legal agreement has not been finalised before the 31st of July 2014, or any other 
period deemed appropriate by the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture , 
then the application be refused for the following reason: 
 
'The development is likely to give rise to a significant number of children of 
school age that would require additional educational provisions, due to the 
shortfall of places in schools serving the area. Given that a legal agreement or 
unilateral undertaking has not been offered and the applicants are not willing to 
enter into or provide any such agreement, to address this issue, the proposal is 
considered to be contrary to Policy R17 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - 
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the Council's Planning Obligations, 
Supplementary Planning Document (July 2008).' 
 
E) That subject to the above, the application be deferred for determination by the 
Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture under delegated powers, subject to 
the completion of the legal agreement with the applicant. 
 
F) That if the application is approved, the conditions set out in the officers report 

Page 11



  

and addendum sheet circulated at the meeting be imposed subject to any 
changes negotiated by the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture prior to 
issuing the decision. 
 

17. ENFORCEMENT REPORT  (Agenda Item 15) 
 

 1. That the enforcement actions as recommended in the officer’s report was agreed. 
 
2. That the Committee resolved to release their decision and the reasons for it outlined 
in this report into the public domain, solely for the purposes of issuing the formal 
breach of condition notice to the individual concerned. 
 
 

18. ENFORCEMENT REPORT  (Agenda Item 16) 
 

 1. That the enforcement actions as recommended in the officer’s report was agreed. 
 
2. That the Committee resolved to release their decision and the reasons for it outlined 
in this report into the public domain, solely for the purposes of issuing the formal 
breach of condition notice to the individual concerned. 
 
 
 

  
The meeting, which commenced at 7.00 pm, closed at 8.20 pm. 
 

  
These are the minutes of the above meeting.  For more information on any of the 
resolutions please contact Gill Oswell on Democratic Services Officer  01895 277488.  
Circulation of these minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the 
Public. 

 

Page 12



 !"#$%&'())*)+%,!--*##..%/%01#$%23'4%5607

&89:%0%/%;<;=<9>?%&@=AB,%C%&9<>>

DEFG%HIJKLFM%NEJO%IH%P%QIIGDEFGR%ESTFUT%JULRDLN%

OVW%XYWZ[\]%̂_̀[a]%a[Ybcd[a%aV[eefgh%VfYd%db̀fYb̀e[%̀bX[i[gY%VfYd
bXXWcfbY[a%bi[gfY\%Xjbc[

k̂lmnlkmon

9.p!"#%!q%#$.%r.(s%!q%&'())*)+?%>p!"#%()s%t"..)%>p(u.v%

8ss".vv

w.x.'!p-.)#y

A=r%9.q% !vy z{{kPlENNlkmonlonmk

w"(|*)+% !vy PE%mmn
NZWjWX[a%HeWWZ%NebgX%bga%Te[}bYfWgX
RfY[%Nebg%_%NZWjWX[a
RfY[%Nebg%_%T~fXYfgh
P%Nebggfgh%Rfa[
IR%KEN

w(#.%&'()v%9.u.*x.sy w(#.�v�%!q%8-.)s-.)#�v�y

0� >@;;89�

Od[%bjjefcbYfWg%X[[�X%jebggfgh%j[ZifXXfWg%�WZ%b%YVW%XYWZ[\]%̂%̀[a%a[Ybcd[a%aV[eefgh
fgce�afgh%b%̀bX[i[gY%Wg%Yd[%hbZa[g%bZ[b%W�%P%QWWaebgaX%E}[g�[�%FW�P%fX%eWcbY[a%bY%Yd[
��gcYfWg%W�%QWWaebgaX%E}[g�[%VfYd%F[Vgdbi%E}[g�[�%Od[%jZWjWX[a%dW�X[%VW�ea%�ZWgY
WgYW%F[Vgdbi%E}[g�[%beYdW�hd%fYX%Z[bZ%[e[}bYfWg%VW�ea%̀[%XfY[a%b̀�YYfgh%Yd[%̀W�gabZ\
�[gc[%VfYd%FW��%QWWaebgaX%E}[g�[�

QdfeXY%Yd[%XfY[%fX%eWcbY[a%VfYdfg%Yd[%a[}[eWj[a%bZ[b%bX%a[�fg[a%fg%Yd[%�feefghaWg%DWcbe
Nebg�%NbZY%OVW%_%UGN%Rb}[a%NWefcf[X]%Yd[%cWgXYZ�cYfWg%W�%Wg[%aV[eefgh%Wg%YdfX%XfY[%VW�ea
[��[cYf}[e\%Z[jZ[X[gY%�hbZa[g%hZb̀ f̀gh�%VfYd%b%Xfhgf�fcbgY%bZ[b%W�%Yd[%[~fXYfgh%hbZa[g%YW
FW�%P%QWWaebgaX%E}[g�[%Yb�[g%bga%Vdfcd%c�ZZ[gYe\%jZW}fa[X%bg%�ga[}[eWj[a
Wj[glhZ[[g%Xjbc[%̀[dfga%Yd[%Z[bZ%W�%Yd[%ba�Wfgfgh%aV[eefghX%fg%QWWaebgaX%E}[g�[%bga
F[Vgdbi%E}[g�[�%EX%YdfX%ebga%fX%gWY%WYd[ZVfX[%jZ[}fW�Xe\%a[}[eWj[a]%Yd[%jZWjWXbe
XdW�ea%̀[%cWgXfa[Z[a%bX%bg%fgbjjZWjZfbY[%�WZi%W�%a[}[eWji[gY%fg%YdfX%eWcbefY\�

Lg%baafYfWg]Yd[%jZWjWX[a%dW�X[%VW�ea%bjj[bZ%cZbij[a%bga%W�Y%W�%�[[jfgh%VfYd%Yd[
[XYb̀efXd[a%jbYY[Zg%W�%a[}[eWji[gY�%Od[Z[�WZ[]%fY%fX%cWgXfa[Z[a%YdbY%Yd[%jZWjWX[a
aV[eefgh%VW�ea%̀[%dbZi��e%YW%Yd[%cdbZbcY[Z%W�%Yd[%bZ[b�%

G�[%YW%Yd[%XfYfgh%bga%a[Xfhg%W�%Yd[%jZWjWX[a%dW�X[%fY%VW�ea%cb�X[%Xfhgf�fcbgY%eWXX%W�
efhdY]%eWXX%W�%W�YeWW�]%X[gX[%W�%aWifgbgc[%bga%�gbcc[jYb̀e[%W}[ZeWW�fgh%W�%Yd[
g[fhd̀W�Zfgh%Wcc�jf[ZX�%Od[Z[�WZ[]%Yd[%jZWjWXbe%VW�ea%db}[%bg%bcc[jYb̀e[%fijbcY%Wg%Yd[
Z[Xfa[gYfbe%bi[gfY\%W�%Yd[%g[fhd̀W�Zfgh%Wcc�jf[ZX

LgX���fcf[gY%[}fa[gc[%dbX%̀[[g%jZW}fa[a%fg%Z[ebYfWg%YW%jbZ�fgh]%bcc[XX]%aZbfgbh[%bga
jZf}bY[%hbZa[g%bZ[b�%Od[Z[�WZ[%Yd[%jZWjWX[a%a[}[eWji[gY%VW�ea%̀[%dbZi��e%YW%Yd[
fgY[Z[XYX%W�%dfhdVb\%Xb�[Y\%bga%beXW%gWY%jZW}fa[%bg%bjjZWjZfbY[%Z[Xfa[gYfbe%ef}fgh
[g}fZWgi[gY�

Hfgbee\]%VdfeXY%Yd[%dW�X[%jZW}fa[X%ba[��bY[%ef}fgh%Xjbc[%�WZ%b%̂%̀[aZWWi%dW�X[%Yd[
jZWjWXbe%aW[X%gWY%fgce�a[%b%aWVgXYbfZX%Vc%bga%VW�ea%gWY%i[[Y%ef�[Yfi[%dWi[X
Z[��fZ[i[gYX�

m�lm�lkmonw(#.%8pp'*u(#*!)%�('*sy

Agenda Item 6

Page 13



 !"#$%&'())*)+%,!--*##..%/%01#$%23'4%5607

&89:%0%/%;<;=<9>?%&@=AB,%C%&9<>>

DEFGF%HGF%IJ%KLLMFL%JN%OJIOFGIL%KI%GFPHQKJI%QJ%QGFFL%HIR%PHIRLOHSKIT%HIR%KN%QEF%LOEFUF
VHL%JQEFGVKLF%HOOFSQHWPF%H%LMKQHWPF%OJIRKQKJI%OJMPR%WF%KUSJLFR%QJ%OJIQGJP%QEFLF%UHQQFGLX

YJVFZFG[%KI%PKTEQ%JN%QEF%HWJZF%KLLMFL%JN%OJIOFGI%QEF%SGJSJLFR%RFZFPJSUFIQ%VJMPR%WF
OJIQGHG\%QJ%SJPKOKFL%KI%QEF%YKPPKITRJI%]JOHP%̂PHI%̂HGQ%_IF%HIR%̂HGQ%DVJ[%]JIRJI%̂PHI
àbb%HIR%QEF%ĉ d̂X%DEFGFNJGF[%QEF%SGJSJLFR%RFZFPJSUFIQ%KL%GFOJUUFIRFR%NJG%GFNMLHPX

9<e@>8A%%%f!"%#$.%f!''!g*)+%".(h!)hi

c_c̀

c_c̀

c_c̀

c_c̀

c_c̀

c_c̀

 !)%>#()j("j%".(h!)%f!"%".f3h('

 !)%>#()j("j%".(h!)%f!"%".f3h('

 !)%>#()j("j%".(h!)%f!"%".f3h('

 !)%>#()j("j%".(h!)%f!"%".f3h('

 !)%>#()j("j%".(h!)%f!"%".f3h('

 !)%>#()j("j%".(h!)%f!"%".f3h('

DEF%SGJSJLFR%RFZFPJSUFIQ%W\%ZKGQMF%JN%QEF%KIHSSGJSGKHQF%RFZFPJSUFIQ%JN%THGRFI%PHIR
VJMPR%FGJRF%QEF%OEHGHOQFG[%HSSFHGHIOF%HIR%PJOHP%RKLQKIOQKZFIFLL%JN%QEF%LKQF%HIR
LMGGJMIRKIT%IFKTEWJMGEJJRX%DEF%SGJSJLHP%KL%QEFGFNJGF%OJIQGHG\%QJ%̂JPKO\%klb%JN%QEF
YKPPKITRJI%]JOHP%̂PHIm%̂HGQ%_IF%n%oQGHQFTKO%̂JPKOKFL%pcJZFUWFG%̀ab̀q[%̂JPKOKFL%klbr%HIR
klbs%JN%QEF%YKPPKITRJI%]JOHP%̂PHIm%̂HGQ%DVJ%n%oHZFR%tIKQHG\%uFZFPJSUFIQ%̂PHI%̂JPKOKFL
pcJZFUWFG%̀ab̀q[%̂JPKOKFL%rXv%HIR%wXx%JN%QEF%]JIRJI%̂PHI%pyMP\%̀abbq%HIR%QEF%cHQKJIHP
P̂HIIKIT%̂JPKO\%dGHUFVJGz

DEF%SGJSJLFR%RFZFPJSUFIQ[%W\%ZKGQMF%JN%KQL%LK{F[%LOHPF[%WMPz%HIR%SJLKQKJI[%VJMPR%WF
RFQGKUFIQHP%QJ%QEF%HUFIKQKFL%JN%HR|JKIKIT%JOOMSKFGL%HQ%v%HIR%w%}JJRPHIRL%~ZFIMF%W\
GFHLJI%JN%JZFGRJUKIHIOF[%JZFGPJJzKIT%HIR%PJLL%JN%JMQPJJzX%DEF%SGJSJLHP%KL%QEFGFNJGF
OJIQGHG\%QJ%̂JPKOKFL%klbs[%kl̀b%HIR%kl̀x%JN%QEF%YKPPKITRJI%]JOHP%̂PHIm%̂HGQ%DVJ%n%oHZFR
tIKQHG\%uFZFPJSUFIQ%̂PHI%̂JPKOKFL%pcJZFUWFG%̀ab̀q%HIR%QEF%HRJSQFR%oMSSPFUFIQHG\
P̂HIIKIT%uJOMUFIQ%Yu~om%�FLKRFIQKHP%]H\JMQLX

DEF%SGJSJLFR%RFZFPJSUFIQ[%W\%GFHLJI%JN%KQL%PJOHQKJI[%LK{F[%LOHPF[%WMPz%HIR%RFLKTI[%VJMPR
GFLMPQ%KI%H%OGHUSFR[%ZKLMHPP\%KIQGMLKZF[%MIRMP\%SGJUKIFIQ%HIR%MIRFLKGHWPF%NJGU%JN
RFZFPJSUFIQ[%QEHQ%VJMPR%WF%JMQ%JN%zFFSKIT%VKQE%QEF%OEHGHOQFG%HIR%HSSFHGHIOF%JN%QEF
LQGFFQ%LOFIF%HIR%QEF%HGFH%KI%TFIFGHP[%OJIQGHG\%QJ%̂JPKOKFL%klbr%HIR%klbs%JN%QEF
YKPPKITRJI%]JOHP%̂PHIm%̂HGQ%DVJ%n%oHZFR%tû %̂JPKOKFL%pcJZFUWFG%̀ab̀q[%̂JPKOKFL%rXv%HIR
wXx%JN%QEF%]JIRJI%̂PHI%p̀abbq%HIR%QEF%HRJSQFR%oMSSPFUFIQHG\%̂PHIIKIT%uJOMUFIQ
Yu~om%�FLKRFIQKHP%]H\JMQLX

�ILMNNKOKFIQ%FZKRFIOF%EHL%WFFI%SGJZKRFR%QJ%LEJV%QEHQ%QEF%SGJSJLFR%RFZFPJSUFIQ%OHI
SGJZKRF%QEF%GF�MKGFR%PFZFP%JN%JNN%LQGFFQ%OHG%SHGzKITX%~L%LMOE%QEF%SGJSJLFR%RFZFPJSUFIQ
VJMPR%PFHR%QJ%RFUHIR%NJG%JI%LQGFFQ%SHGzKIT%QJ%QEF%RFQGKUFIQ%JN%EKTEVH\%HIR%SFRFLQGKHI
LHNFQ\X%DEF%SGJSJLHP%KL%QEFGFNJGF%OJIQGHG\%QJ%̂JPKO\%~�bx%JN%QEF%YKPPKITRJI%]JOHP%̂PHIm
ĤGQ%DVJ%n%oHZFR%tIKQHG\%uFZFPJSUFIQ%̂PHI%̂JPKOKFL%pcJZFUWFG%̀ab̀q%HIR%QEF%HRJSQFR
oMSSPFUFIQHG\%̂PHIIKIT%uJOMUFIQ%Yu~om%�FLKRFIQKHP%]H\JMQLX

�ILMNNKOKFIQ%FZKRFIOF%EHL%WFFI%SGJZKRFR%QJ%LEJV%QEHQ%QEF%SGJSJLFR%RFZFPJSUFIQ%VKPP
SGJZKRF%SGKZHQF%HUFIKQ\%LSHOF%NJG%QEF%SGJSJLFR%HIR%F�KLQKIT%RVFPPKITL%QJ%QEF%RFQGKUFIQ%JN
QEF%HUFIKQ\%JN%OMGGFIQ%HIR%NMQMGF%JOOMSKFGLX%DEF%SGJSJLHP%KL%QEFGFNJGF%OJIQGHG\%QJ%̂JPKO\
kl̀r%JN%QEF%YKPPKITRJI%]JOHP%̂PHIm%̂HGQ%DVJ%n%oHZFR%tIKQHG\%uFZFPJSUFIQ%̂PHI%̂JPKOKFL
pcJZFUWFG% àb̀q%HIR%QEF%HRJSQFR%oMSSPFUFIQHG\% P̂HIIKIT%uJOMUFIQ%Yu~om
�FLKRFIQKHP%]H\JMQLX

DEF%SGJSJLFR%RFZFPJSUFIQ%W\%GFHLJI%JN%KQL%SJLKQKJI%HIR%QEF%SGJZKLKJI%JN%H%zKQOEFI

0

5

�

7

�

�

5�% 9<,�;;< �8:B� %

Page 14



 !"#$%&'())*)+%,!--*##..%/%01#$%23'4%5607

&89:%0%/%;<;=<9>?%&@=AB,%C%&9<>>

DEDF

DEDF

 !)%>#()G("G%".(H!)%I!"%".I3H('

 !)%>#()G("G%".(H!)%I!"%".I3H('

JKLMNJ%OPQRRKLS%RTU%PNQLMOVW%XULYU%VUZQ[RKLS%KL%KLOMU\QORU%[U]U[Z%NX%LORQVO[%[KSTR%OLM
[OŶ%NX%NQR[NN̂%XVN_%RTKZ%VNN_%RN%RTU%MURVK_ULR%NX%RTU%O_ULKRW%NX%XQRQVU%NYYQ̀KUVZa%bTU
V̀ǸNZO[%KZ%RTUVUXNVU%YNLRVOVW%RN%cN[KYW%deFf%NX%RTU%gK[[KLSMNL%hNYO[%c[OLi%cOVR%bJN%j
kO]UM%lLKROVW%mU]U[Ǹ_ULR%c[OL%cN[KYKUZ%nDN]U_PUV%FofFp%OLM%RTU%OMǸRUM
kQ̀ [̀U_ULROVW%c[OLLKLS%mNYQ_ULR%gmqki%rUZKMULRKO[%hOWNQRZa

bTU%̀VǸNZUM%MU]U[Ǹ_ULR%MNUZ%LNR%̀VN]KMU%O%MNJLZROKVZ%stuY[NÔVNN_a%qZ%ZQYT%RTU
V̀ǸNZUM%MU]U[Ǹ_ULR%XOK[Z%RN%_UUR%RTU%VU\QKVU_ULRZ%NX%[KXURK_U%TN_UZ%OLM%KZ%YNLRVOVW%RN
cN[KYW%vaw%NX%RTU%hNLMNL%c[OL%nxQ[W%Foffp%OLM%RTU%OMǸRUM%OLM%RTU%OMǸRUM
kQ̀ [̀U_ULROVW%c[OLLKLS%mNYQ_ULR%gmqki%qYYUZZKP[U%gK[[KLSMNLa

bTU%̀VǸNZUM%MU]U[Ǹ_ULR%KLY[QMUZ%O%TOPKROP[U%POZU_ULR%TNJU]UV%RTU%Ò [̀KYORKNL%TOZ
LNR%PUUL%OYYN_̀ OLKUM%PW%OLW%U]KMULYU%RN%OMU\QORU[W%ZTNJ%RTOR%RTU%̀VǸNZUM%ZYTU_U
JK[[%LNR%SK]U%VKZU%RN%X[NNMKLS%NV%MVOKLOSU%KZZQUZa%qZ%ZQYT%KR%KZ%YNLZKMUVUM%RTOR%MQU%RN
KLZQXXKYKULR%U]KMULYU%KR%KZ%̀NZZKP[U%RTOR%RTU%̀VǸNZUM%MU]U[Ǹ_ULR%JNQ[M%[UOM%RN%MVOKLOSU
OLM%X[NNMKLS%KZZQUZ%OLM%KZ%RTUVUXNVU%YNLRVOVW%RN%cN[KYW%Eew%%NX%RTU%gK[[KLSMNL%hNYO[%c[OLi
cOVR%bJN%j%kO]UM%lLKROVW%mU]U[Ǹ_ULR%c[OL%cN[KYKUZ%nDN]U_PUV%FofFpa

1

y

z{F

z{v

,!-|3'H!"4%B)I!"-(#*}.%~0�

,!-|3'H!"4%B)I!"-(#*}.%~5�

0

5

B ��9;8:B�<>

bTU%MUYKZKNL%RN%re�lke%̀[OLLKLS%̀UV_KZZKNL%TOZ%PUUL%RÔUL%TO]KLS%VUSOVM%RN%O[[
VU[U]OLR%̀ [OLLKLS%[USKZ[ORKNL�%VUSQ[ORKNLZ�%SQKMOLYU�%YKVYQ[OVZ%OLM%tNQLYK[%̀ N[KYKUZ�
KLY[QMKLS%bTU%gQ_OL%rKSTRZ%qYR%nf��wp%ngrq%f��wp%JTKYT%_ÔUZ%KR%QL[OJXQ[%XNV%RTU
tNQLYK[%RN%OYR%KLYN_̀ ORKP[W%JKRT%tNL]ULRKNL%VKSTRZ�%Z̀UYKXKYO[[W%qVRKY[U%�%nVKSTR%RN%O%XOKV
TUOVKLSp�%qVRKY[U%w%nVKSTR%RN%VUZ̀UYR%XNV%̀VK]ORU%OLM%XO_K[W%[KXUp�%qVRKY[U%f%NX%RTU%�KVZR
cVNRNYN[%ǹVNRUYRKNL%NX%̀VǸUVRWp%OLM%qVRKY[U%f�%ǹVNTKPKRKNL%NX%MKZYVK_KLORKNLpa

bTU%MUYKZKNL%RN%re�lke%̀[OLLKLS%̀UV_KZZKNL%TOZ%PUUL%RÔUL%TO]KLS%VUSOVM%RN%RTU
Ǹ[KYKUZ%OLM%̀VǸNZO[Z%KL%RTU%gK[[KLSMNL%lLKROVW%mU]U[Ǹ_ULR%c[OL%kO]UM%cN[KYKUZ
nkÙRU_PUV%Foo�p%OZ%KLYNV̀NVORUM%KLRN%RTU%gK[[KLSMNL%hNYO[%c[OL%nFofFp%ZUR%NQR%PU[NJ�
KLY[QMKLS%kQ̀ [̀U_ULROVW%c[OLLKLS%�QKMOLYU�%OLM%RN%O[[%VU[U]OLR%_ORUVKO[%YNLZKMUVORKNLZ�
KLY[QMKLS%RTU%hNLMNL%c[OL%nxQ[W%Foffp%OLM%LORKNLO[%SQKMOLYUa

Eew

q��

q�f�

defv

def{

defw

def�

deFo

deFf

deFF

deFv

deF�

mU]U[Ǹ_ULR%[K̂U[W%RN%VUZQ[R%KL%KLYVUOZUM%X[NNM%VKẐ%MQU%RN%OMMKRKNLO[
ZQVXOYU%JORUV%VQLjNXX%j%VU\QKVU_ULR%XNV%ORRULQORKNL%_UOZQVUZ
tNLZKMUVORKNL%NX%RVOXXKY%SULUVORUM%PW%̀VǸNZUM%MU]U[Ǹ_ULRZa

DUJ%MU]U[Ǹ_ULR%OLM%YOV%̀OV̂KLS%ZROLMOVMZa

DUJ%MU]U[Ǹ_ULR%_QZR%TOV_NLKZU%JKRT%RTU%U�KZRKLS%ZRVUUR%ZYULUa

q[RUVORKNLZ%OLM%U�RULZKNLZ%RN%U�KZRKLS%PQK[MKLSZ

mUZKSL%YNLZKMUVORKNLZ%j%̀UMUZRVKOL%ZUYQVKRW%OLM%ZOXURW

DUJ%MU]U[Ǹ_ULR%_QZR%K_̀ VN]U%NV%YN_̀ [U_ULR%RTU%YTOVOYRUV%NX%RTU
OVUOa
mOW[KSTR%OLM%ZQL[KSTR%YNLZKMUVORKNLZa

kKRKLS�%PQ[̂%OLM%̀VN�K_KRW%NX%LUJ%PQK[MKLSZuU�RULZKNLZa

rUZKMULRKO[%U�RULZKNLZuPQK[MKLSZ%NX%RJN%NV%_NVU%ZRNVUWZa

rU\QKVUZ%RTU%̀VN]KZKNL%NX%OMU\QORU%O_ULKRW%Z̀OYUa

rU\QKVUZ%LUJ%MU]U[Ǹ_ULR%RN%ULZQVU%OMU\QORU%[U]U[Z%NX%̀VK]OYW%RN
LUKSTPNQVZa

Page 15



 !"#$%&'())*)+%,!--*##..%/%01#$%23'4%5607

&89:%0%/%;<;=<9>?%&@=AB,%C%&9<>>

DEF ,!3)G*'H%A!G('%&'()%I%&("#%0%/%>#"(#.+*G%&!'*G*.HJ

JK0 >*#.%()L%A!G('*#4

MNO%PQQRSTPUSVW%QXVQOXUY%TVZQXS[O[%P%U\V%[UVXOY%[OZS%]OUPTNO]%QXVQOXUY%VW%UNO%WVXUN%\O[U
[S]O%V̂%_VV]RPW][%̀aOWbOc%MNO%NVb[O%S[%RVTPUO]%PU%UNO%dbWTUSVW%V̂%_VV]RPW][%̀aOWbO
\SUN%eO\WNPZ%̀aOWbOc%

MNO%PQQRSTPUSVW%QXVQOXUY%NP[%P%fPXPfO%PW]%P%[SWfRO%[UVXOY%[S]O%OgUOW[SVW%PW]%P
XOP[VWPhRO%[SiO]%XOPX%fPX]OWc%MV%UNO%̂XVWUj%UNO%QXVQOXUY%NP[%P%NPX][UPW]SWf%PXOP%b[O]%̂VX
aONSTRO%QPXkSWfc

MNO%\S]OX%PXOP%TVZQXS[O[%[SZSRPX%[SiO]%QXVQOXUSO[%VW%[RSfNURY%[ZPRROX%QRVU[j%UNO%TVXWOX
QRVU[%hOSWf%RPXfOXc%MNO%TNPXPTUOX%V̂%[bTN%TVXWOX[%NP[%UNO%RVWf%XOPX%fPX]OW[%V̂%UNO
QXVQOXUSO[%VW%_VV]RPW][%̀aOWbO%XbWWSWf%UV\PX][%UNO%[S]O%OROaPUSVW[%V̂%QXVQOXUSO[%VW
eO\WNPZ%̀aOWbOj%UNS[%S[%[SZSRPX%UV%UNO%VUNOX%dbWTUSVW[%\SUN%_VV]RPW][%̀aOWbOc

MNO%[SUO%S[%RVTPUO]%\SUNSW%UNO%]OaORVQO]%PXOP%P[%S]OWUŜSO]%SW%UNO%lSRRSWf]VW%mVTPR%nRPW%nPXU
M\V%o%pqn%rPaO]%nVRSTSO[%seVaOZhOX%tuvtwc

JK5 &"!x!H.L%>G$.-.

MNO%QXVQV[O]%[TNOZO%TVZQXS[O[%P%U\V%[UVXOYj%yohO]j%]OUPTNO]%]\ORRSWf%\SUN%NPhSUPhRO
hP[OZOWU%\SUN%P[[VTSPUO]%PZOWSUY%[QPTOc

MNO%QXVQV[O]%]\ORRSWf%ZOP[bXO[%zcFZ%]OOQj%{cvZ%\S]O%PW]%FZ%NSfN%UV%XS]fO%ROaOR%PW]
\VbR]%QXVaS]O%P%ZPgSZbZ%V̂%vtu[|c%Z%V̂%fPX]OW%[QPTO%̂VX%UNO%UNO%QXVQV[O]%]\ORRSWf%PW]
OgS[USWf%]\ORRSWfc

}W%UNS[%]OTS[SVW%WVUSTO%QVRSTSO[%̂XVZ%UNO%~VbWTSR[%mVTPR%nRPW�%nPXU%v%o%rUXPUOfST%nVRSTSO[
PQQOPX%̂SX[Uj%UNOW%XOROaPWU%[PaO]%QVRSTSO[%sXÔOXXO]%UV%P[%QVRSTSO[%̂XVZ%UNO%lSRRSWf]VW
pWSUPXY%qOaORVQZOWU%nRPW%o%rPaO]%nVRSTSO[%rOQUOZhOX%tuu{wj%UNOW%mVW]VW%nRPW%nVRSTSO[c
}W%UNO%zUN%eVaOZhOX%tuvt%lSRRSWf]VW�[%�bRR%~VbWTSR%PfXOO]%UNO%P]VQUSVW%V̂%UNO%~VbWTSR[
mVTPR%nRPW�%nPXU%v%o%rUXPUOfST%nVRSTSO[c%̀QQOW]Sg%E%V̂%UNS[%OgQRPSW[%\NSTN%[PaO]%QVRSTSO[
X̂VZ%UNO%VR]%pWSUPXY%qOaORVQZOWU%s\NSTN%\P[%[bhdOTU%UV%P%]SXOTUSVW%̂XVZ%rOTXOUPXY%V̂
rUPUO%SW%rOQUOZhOX%tuu{%PfXOOSWf%UNPU%UNO%QVRSTSO[%\OXO%�[PaO]�w%[USRR%PQQRY%̂VX
]OaORVQZOWU%TVWUXVR%]OTS[SVW[c

JK ,� >B�<98:B� >

��yz

mnn%ycy

mnn%yc�

mnn%ycE

mnn%ycz

mnn%{c�

lq̀ rom̀�

enn�

enn�v

enn��

enn�{

�OUOWUSVW%V̂%UVQVfXPQNSTPR%PW]%RPW][TPQO%̂OPUbXO[%PW]%QXVaS[SVW%V̂
WO\%QRPWUSWf%PW]%RPW][TPQSWf%SW%]OaORVQZOWU%QXVQV[PR[c
stuvvw%DWTXOP[SWf%NVb[SWf%[bQQRY

stuvvw%}QUSZS[SWf%NVb[SWf%QVUOWUSPR

stuvvw%�bPRSUY%PW]%]O[SfW%V̂%NVb[SWf%]OaORVQZOWU[

stuvvw%lVb[SWf%~NVSTO

stuvvw%̀XTNSUOTUbXO

�O[S]OWUSPR%mPYVbU[j%lSRRSWf]VW%qO[SfW%�%̀TTO[[%rUPUOZOWUj
rbQQROZOWUPXY%nRPWWSWf%qVTbZOWUj%P]VQUO]%�bRY%tuu�
ePUSVWPR%nRPWWSWf%nVRSTY%�XPZO\VXk

enn�%o%qORSaOXSWf%[b[UPSWPhRO%]OaORVQZOWU

enn�%o%qORSaOXSWf%P%\S]O%TNVSTO%V̂%NSfN%|bPRSUY%NVZO[

enn�%o%�O|bSXSWf%fVV]%]O[SfW

Page 16



 !"#$%&'())*)+%,!--*##..%/%01#$%23'4%5607

&89:%0%/%;<;=<9>?%&@=AB,%C%&9<>>

DE%FGHGIJKL%MHJKKNKO%PNQLEFRS

7T &'())*)+%&!'*U*.V%()W%>#()W("WV

XYG%ZFEZEQG[%[\GHHNKO%\NHH%]FEKL%EKLE%DG\KYĴ %_IGK̀GS%DE%ZJFaNKO%[GLJNHQ%YJIG%bGGK
ZFEIN[G[%\NLY%LYG%JZZHNcJLNEKS

MXdSefd

MXdSPd

ghidhj%èNHL%fKINFEK̂ GKL

ghidhj%PÈQNKO%kFE\LY

@l&%m%Aln%l.V*+)(#*!)%()W%A!)W!)%&'()

XYG%]EHHE\NKO%opM%MEHNcNGQ%JFG%cEKQN[GFG[%FGHGIJKL%LE%LYG%JZZHNcJLNEKqr

MJFL%d%MEHNcNGQq

sft

_uv

_udw

efdx

efdy

efdt

efdz

efhi

efhd

efhh

efhx

efhw

efxt

{MM%xSx

{MM%xSw

{MM%xSy

{MM%xSt

{MM%vS|

Pp_}r{_~

DMM�

DMM�d

pGIGHEẐ GKL%HNaGHR%LE%FGQ̀HL%NK%NKcFGJQG[%]HEE[%FNQa%[̀G%LE%J[[NLNEKJH%Q̀F]JcG%\JLGF
F̀KrE]]%r%FG�̀NFĜ GKL%]EF%JLLGK̀JLNEK%̂GJQ̀FGQ

�EKQN[GFJLNEK%E]%LFJ]]Nc%OGKGFJLG[%bR%ZFEZEQG[%[GIGHEẐ GKLQS

DG\%[GIGHEẐ GKL%JK[%cJF%ZJFaNKO%QLJK[JF[QS

DG\%[GIGHEẐ GKL%̂ Q̀L%YJF̂EKNQG%\NLY%LYG%G�NQLNKO%QLFGGL%QcGKGS

_HLGFJLNEKQ%JK[%G�LGKQNEKQ%LE%G�NQLNKO%b̀NH[NKOQ

pGQNOK%cEKQN[GFJLNEKQ%r%ZG[GQLFNJK%QGc̀FNLR%JK[%QJ]GLR

DG\%[GIGHEẐ GKL%̂ Q̀L%N̂ZFEIG%EF%cÊ ZHĜ GKL%LYG%cYJFJcLGF%E]%LYG%JFGJS

pJRHNOYL%JK[%Q̀KHNOYL%cEKQN[GFJLNEKQS

}NLNKO�%b̀Ha%JK[%ZFE�N̂NLR%E]%KG\%b̀NH[NKOQ�G�LGKQNEKQS

�GQN[GKLNJH%G�LGKQNEKQ�b̀NH[NKOQ%E]%L\E%EF%̂EFG%QLEFGRQS

�G�̀NFGQ%LYG%ZFEINQNEK%E]%J[G�̀JLG%Ĵ GKNLR%QZJcGS

�G�̀NFGQ%KG\%[GIGHEẐ GKL%LE%GKQ̀FG%J[G�̀JLG%HGIGHQ%E]%ZFNIJcR%LE%KGNOYbÈFQS

�GLGKLNEK%E]%LEZEOFJZYNcJH%JK[%HJK[QcJZG%]GJL̀FGQ%JK[%ZFEINQNEK%E]%KG\%ZHJKLNKO
JK[%HJK[QcJZNKO%NK%[GIGHEẐ GKL%ZFEZEQJHQS

ghiddj%�KcFGJQNKO%YÈQNKO%Q̀ZZHR

ghiddj%sZLN̂NQNKO%YÈQNKO%ZELGKLNJH

ghiddj%�̀ JHNLR%JK[%[GQNOK%E]%YÈQNKO%[GIGHEẐ GKLQ

ghiddj%PÈQNKO%�YENcG

ghiddj%_FcYNLGcL̀FG

�GQN[GKLNJH%{JRÈLQ�%PNHHNKO[EK%pGQNOK%�%_ccGQQ%}LJLĜ GKL�%}̀ZZHĜ GKLJFR
MHJKKNKO%pEc̀ ĜKL�%J[EZLG[%�̀HR%hii|

DJLNEKJH%MHJKKNKO%MEHNcR%�FĴ G\EFa

DMM�%r%pGHNIGFNKO%Q̀QLJNKJbHG%[GIGHEẐ GKL

MJFL%h%MEHNcNGQq

�T� 9.'.�()#%&'())*)+%�*V#!"4

,!--.)#%!)%9.'.�()#%&'())*)+%�*V#!"4

Page 17



 !"#$%&'())*)+%,!--*##..%/%01#$%23'4%5607

&89:%0%/%;<;=<9>?%&@=AB,%C%&9<>>

DEEFG

DEEFH

DEEF%I%JKLMNKOMPQ%R%SMTK%UVWMUK%WX%VMQV%YZRLM[\%VW]K̂

DEEF%I%_KYZMOMPQ%QWWT%TK̂MQP

DW[%R̀ L̀MURaLK

8bc."#*d.-.)#%()b%>*#.% !#*e.fg

fg0 hTNKO[M̂K]KP[%ij̀MO\%JR[KkI

DW[%R̀ L̀MURaLKfg5 lM[K%DW[MUK%ij̀MO\%JR[KkI

mg ,!)d3'#(#*!)d

1g60 :$.%n"*)e*n'.%!o%#$.%b.c.'!n-.)#

ERORQOR̀V%pq%WX%[VK%DR[MWPRL%ELRPPMPQ%EWLMU\%FOR]KSWOr%RTNM̂K̂%[VR[%stWURL%̀LRPPMPQ
RZ[VWOM[MK̂%̂VWZLT%UWP̂MTKO%[VK%UR̂K%XWO%̂K[[MPQ%WZ[%̀WLMUMK̂%[W%OK̂M̂[%MPR̀ ÒẀOMR[K
TKNKLẀ]KP[%WX%OK̂MTKP[MRL%QROTKP̂u%XWO%KjR]̀ LK%SVKOK%TKNKLẀ]KP[%SWZLT%URẐK%VRO]%[W
[VK%LWURL%ROKRvs

wVK%tWPTWP%ELRP%xyZL\%z{||}%RM]̂ %[W%̀OWNMTK%]WOK%VW]K̂%SM[VMP%R%ORPQK%WX%[KPZOK̂
RUOŴ %̂[VK%UR̀M[RL%]KK[MPQ%R%ORPQK%WX%PKKT̂u%WX%VMQV%TK̂MQP%YZRLM[\%RPT%̂Z̀ ẀO[KT%a\
K̂ K̂P[MRL%̂WUMRL%MPXOR̂[OZU[ZOKv%

~P%[KO]̂ %WX%PKS%VWẐMPQ%̂Z̀ L̀\u%[VK%�WOWZQV%WX%�MLLMPQTWP%VR̂%aKKP%RLLWUR[KT%R%]MPM]Z]
[ROQK[%WX%�uzp{%MP%[VK%̀KOMWT%XOW]%z{||Iz{z|v%wVK%XWO]%WX%̂ZUV%VWẐMPQ%̂VWZLT%̀OWNMTK%R
]Mj%WX%TSKLLMPQ%[\̀K̂%MP%TMXXKOKP[%LWUR[MWP̂%SM[V%[VŴK%R[%VMQVKO%TKP̂M[MK̂%̀OWNMTMPQ%XWO
]̂RLLKO%VWẐKVWLT̂%XWUẐKT%WP%ROKR̂%SM[V%QWWT%̀ZaLMU%[ORP̂ ẀO[%RUUK̂ M̂aMLM[\v

B)#.")('%,!)d3'#..d

�MQVSR\̂%�XXMUKOk

|v%wVK%R̀ L̀MUR[MWP%XWO]̂ %MPTMUR[K%PW%KjM̂[MPQ%WO%̀OẀŴKT%URO%̀ROrMPQv%DWPK%̂VWSP%WP%̀LRP̂%R̂
SKLLv%�RO%̀ROrMPQ%XWO%aW[V%KjM̂[MPQ%RPT%PKS%VWẐK%̂VWZLT%aK%̂VWSP%WP%̀LRP̂v

zv%�R[K̂%[W%[VK%PKS%VWẐK%]Ẑ[%PW[%ẀKP%WP%[W%[VK%̀ZaLMU%VMQVSR\v

<�#.")('%,!)d3'#..d

|G%LK[[KÔ%SKOK%̂KP[%[W%LWURL%OK̂MTKP[̂%RPT%[VK%_K̂MTKP[̂%ĥ ŴUMR[MWP%WP%|z%�R\%z{|�%RPT%[VK%̂M[K
PW[MUK%SR̂%̀Ŵ[KT%WP%|z%�R\%z{|�v%|q%LK[[KÔ%WX%Wa�KU[MWP%RPT%[SW%̀K[M[MWP̂u%WPK%SM[V%|�%RPT%WPK
YM[V%zp%̂MQPR[ZOK̂u%VRNK%aKKP%OKUKMNKT%Wa�KU[MPQ%WP%[VK%XWLLWSMPQ%QOWZPT̂k

|v%tŴ %̂WX%OK̂MTKP[MRL%R]KPM[\
zv%EŴ M̂aLK%XLWWTMPQ
qv%EŴ M̂aLK%̂ZâMTKPUK
�v%tŴ %̂WX%XMO%[OKK
pv%tRUr%WX%̀ROrMPQ
Gv%~PUOKR̂K%UWPQK̂[MWP%RPT%WP%̂[OKK[%̀ROrMPQ
Hv%JK[RUVKT%VWẐK%WZ[%WX%rKK̀MPQ
�v%�MQVSR\%TRPQKO
�v%�ZMK[%ROKR
|{v%lK[%R%̀OKUKTKP[v

�XXMUKO%�W]]KP[k%wVK%M̂̂ZK̂%ORM̂KT%ROK%RTTOK̂ K̂T%MP%[VK%]RMP%aWT\%WX%[VK%OK̀WO[v

;8B %&A8  B �%B>>@<>1g

Page 18



 !"#$%&'())*)+%,!--*##..%/%01#$%23'4%5607

&89:%0%/%;<;=<9>?%&@=AB,%C%&9<>>

1D65

1D6E

1D67

1D6F

1D61

G.)H*#4%!I%#$.%J"!J!H.K%K.L.'!J-.)#

B-J(M#%!)%("M$(.!'!+4N,8HNA=H%!"%8".(H%!I%>J.M*('%,$("(M#."

8*"J!"#%H(I.+3("K*)+

B-J(M#%!)%#$.%+"..)%O.'#

B-J(M#%!)%#$.%M$("(M#."%C%(JJ.("()M.%!I%#$.%(".(

PQRSQR%TUVR%TQUWXY%Z[\%]̂_VUẀY%VRS%SabWcR%Qd%eQ_bWRc%SafaUQghaR̀bi%b̀V̀ab%̀eV̀%jeQ_bWRc
SafaUQghaR̀b%beQ_US%ka%Qd%̀ea%eWceab̀%l_VUẀY%WR̀amRVUUYn%aòamRVUUY%VRS%WR%maUV̀WQR%̀Q%̀eaWm
XQR̀aò%VRS%̀Q%̀ea%pWSam%aRfWmQRhaR̀n%̀VqWRc%VXXQ_R̀%Qd%b̀mV̀acWX%gQUWXWab%WR%̀ea%TUVR%̀Q
gmQ̀aX̀%VRS%aReVRXa%PQRSQRrb%mabWSaR̀WVU%aRfWmQRhaR̀%VRS%V̀̀mVX̀WfaRabb%Vb%V%gUVXa%̀Q
UWfa[%sQmQ_ceb%hVY%WR%̀eaWm%Ptub%WR̀mQS_Xa%V%gmab_hg̀WQR%VcVWRb̀%SafaUQghaR̀%QR%kVXq
cVmSaRb%Qm%Q̀eam%gmWfV̀a%mabWSaR̀WVU%cVmSaRb%peama%̀eWb%XVR%ka%UQXVUUY%v_b̀WdWaSj[

wea%PQRSQR%TUVR%XQhhaR̀b%]WR%TVmVcmVge%Z[Zxi%̀eV̀%jtWmaX̀UY%VRS%WRSWmaX̀UY%kVXq%cVmSaRb
gUVY%WhgQm̀VR̀%mQUab%WR%VSSmabbWRc%hVRY%Qd%̀eaba%gQUWXY%XQRXamRbn%Vb%paUU%Vb%kaWRc%V%h_Xe
XeamWbeaS%gVm̀%Qd%̀ea%PQRSQR%̀QpRbXVga%XQR̀mWk_̀WRc%̀Q%XQhh_RẀWabr%baRba%Qd%gUVXa%VRS
l_VUẀY%Qd%UWda[%Tmabb_ma%dQm%Rap%eQ_bWRc%haVRb%̀eV̀%̀eaY%XVR%ka%̀emaV̀aRaS%kY
WRVggmQgmWV̀a%SafaUQghaR̀%VRS%̀eaWm%UQbb%XVR%XV_ba%bWcRWdWXVR̀%UQXVU%XQRXamR[%weWb%TUVR
èamadQma%b_ggQm̀b%SafaUQghaR̀%gUVRyUaS%gmab_hg̀WQRb%VcVWRb̀%SafaUQghaR̀%QR%kVXq
cVmSaRb%peama%UQXVUUY%v_b̀WdWaS%kY%V%bQ_RS%UQXVU%afWSaRXa%kVba[[[j

TQUWXY%sz{%Qd%̀ea%|WUUWRcSQR%PQXVU%TUVR}%TVm̀%~Ra%y%�̀mV̀acWX%TQUWXWab%]�Qfahkam%��{�i
b̀V̀ab%̀eV̀%jRap%SafaUQghaR̀%beQ_US%RQ̀%mab_Ù%WR%̀ea%WRVggmQgmWV̀a%SafaUQghaR̀%Qd
cVmSaRb%VRS%cmaaR%bgVXab%̀eV̀%amQSa%̀ea%XeVmVX̀am%VRS%kWQSWfambẀY%Qd%b_k_mkVR%VmaVb
VRS%WRXmaVba%̀ea%mWbq%Qd%dUQQSWRc%̀emQ_ce%̀ea%UQbb%Qd%gamhaVkUa%VmaVj[%

wea%XQRb̀m_X̀WQR%Qd%QRa%SpaUUWRc%QR%̀eWb%bẀa%pQ_US%addaX̀WfaUY%magmabaR̀%jcVmSaR%cmVkkWRcj
pẀe%V%bWcRWdWXVR̀%VmaV%Qd%̀ea%aoWb̀WRc%cVmSaR%̀Q%�Q[%�%�QQSUVRSb%�faR_a%̀VqaR%VRS%peWXe
X_mmaR̀UY%gmQfWSab%VR%_RSafaUQgaS%QgaR�cmaaR%bgVXa%kaeWRS%̀ea%maVm%Qd%̀ea%VSvQWRWRc
SpaUUWRcb%WR%�QQSUVRSb%�faR_a%VRS%�apReVh%�faR_a[%�b%̀eWb%UVRS%Wb%RQ̀%Q̀eampWba
gmafWQ_bUY%SafaUQgaSn%̀ea%gmQgQbVU%beQ_US%ka%XQRbWSamaS%Vb%VR%WRVggmQgmWV̀a%dQmh%Qd
SafaUQghaR̀%WR%̀eWb%UQXVUẀY%VRS%Wb%̀e_b%XQR̀mVmY%̀Q%̀ea%QkvaX̀Wfab%Qd%̀ea%�TTun%PQRSQR
TUVR%TQUWXY%Z[\%VRS%|WUUWRcSQR%PQXVU%TUVR%TQUWXY%sz{[

TVmVcmVge%x[{%Qd%|t��%�abWSaR̀WVU%PVYQ_̀b%bgaXWdWab%̀eV̀%WR%Rap%SafaUQghaR̀b%R_hamWXVU
SaRbẀWab%Vma%XQRbWSamaS%̀Q%ka%hQma%VggmQgmWV̀a%̀Q%UVmcam%bẀab%VRS%pWUU%RQ̀%ka%_baS%WR%̀ea
VbbabbhaR̀%Qd%bXeahab%Qd%Uabb%̀eVR%{�%_RẀbn%b_Xe%Vb%̀eWb%gmQgQbVU[%wea%qaY
XQRbWSamV̀WQR%Wb%̀eamadQma%peàeam%̀ea%SafaUQghaR̀%bẀb%XQhdQm̀VkUY%pẀeWR%Ẁb%aRfWmQRhaR̀
mV̀eam%̀eVR%V%XQRbWSamV̀WQR%Qd%̀ea%SaRbẀY%Qd%̀ea%gmQgQbVU

�Q̀%�ggUWXVkUa%̀Q%̀eWb%VggUWXV̀WQR[

�Q̀%�ggUWXVkUa%̀Q%̀eWb%VggUWXV̀WQR[

�Q̀%�ggUWXVkUa%̀Q%̀eWb%VggUWXV̀WQR[

wea%VggUWXV̀WQR%bẀa%XQhgmWbab%̀ea%bWSa%VRS%maVm%cVmSaR%VmaV%kàpaaR%̀ea%bahWySàVXeaS
gmQgam̀Wab%QR%�QQSUVRSb%�faR_a%VRS%�apReVh%�faR_a%VRS%QXX_gWab%V%gmQhWRaR̀%VRS
V̀̀mVX̀Wfa%XQmRam%gUQ̀[%wea%gmQgam̀Wab%WR%̀ea%VmaV%XQhgmWba%bWhgUY%SabWcRaS%̀pQ%b̀QmaY
gmQgam̀Wab%WR%maRSam%kaRaV̀e%V%̀WUa%mQQdn%VUU%pẀe%hQSab̀%dmQR̀%cVmSaRb%VRS%gVmqWRc%VmaVb[%

wea%VmaV%XQhgmWbab%V%hWò_ma%Qd%SabWcRb%VÙeQ_ce%WR%̀ea%hVWR%eWggaS%mQQd%bahWySàVXeaS
gmQgam̀Wab%SQhWRV̀a[%wea%gmQgQbaS%SàVXeaS%eQ_ba%pQ_US%ka%̀pQ%b̀QmaYb%eWce%VRS%pQ_US
eVfa%V%cVkUa%aRS%mQQd%SabWcR[%�%�QQSUVRSb%�faR_b%VRS%̀ea%gmQgam̀Wab%̀eV̀%b_mmQ_RS%Ẁ
Vma%bahWySàVXeaS%eQ_ba%pẀe%eWggaS%mQQdb[%wea%eQ_bab%QggQbẀa%̀ea%VggUWXV̀WQR%bẀa%Vma
bahWySàVXeaS%VRS%XQhgmWba%eWggaS%mQQdb[%�ÙeQ_ce%̀eaba%hWXmQ%SabWcR%UafaU%Wbb_ab%b_Xe
Vb%̀ea%pWRSQp%SabWcRb%VRS%hV̀amWVUb%àX%eVfa%kaaR%VSSmabbaSn%̀ea%QfamVUU%beVga%VRS

Page 19



 !"#$%&'())*)+%,!--*##..%/%01#$%23'4%5607

&89:%0%/%;<;=<9>?%&@=AB,%C%&9<>>

1D6E

1D6F

B-G(H#%!)%).*+$I!3"J

A*K*)+%H!)L*#*!)J%M!"%M3#3".%!HH3G*."J

NOPQ%RS%TUQ%VWRVRNQX%XQYQZRV[Q\T%VWRYOXQN%TUQ%O[VWQNNOR\%TU]T%OT%U]N%̂QQ\%N_̀QQPQX%R\TR
TUQ%NOTQ%]\X%OTN%aR[V]W]TOYQZb%\]WWRc%VZ]\%SRW[%]\X%NOd\OSOa]\TZb%NURWTQW%XQVTU%cR̀ZX%WQǸZT
O\%]%[̀ aU%N[]ZZQW%Na]ZQ%TU]T%cR̀ZX%aR\TW]NT%TUQ%Z]WdQW%SRW[%RS%ǸWWR̀\XO\d%̂ ÒZXO\dNe%fUON
cR̀ZX%aWQ]TQ%]\%]\R[]Zb%O\%TUQ%NTWQQT%NaQ\Q%]\X%]%aW][VQX%]VVQ]W]\aQgdOYQ\%TUQ%aZRNQ
VWRhO[OTb%RS%TUQ%̂ ÒZXO\d%TR%TUQ%NOTQ%̂R̀\X]WOQN%]\X%WQǸZTO\d%N[]ZZ%d]WXQ\N%aR[V]WQX%cOTU
TUQ%\QOdÛR̀WNe%fUQWQSRWQg%TUQ%XQYQZRV[Q\T%cR̀ZX%aR\SZOaT%cOTU%iRZOaOQN%jklm%]\X%jkln
RS%TUQ%oOZZO\dXR\%pRa]Z%iZ]\q%i]WT%fcR%r%sti%u]YQX%iRZOaOQN%vwRYQ[̂ QW%xylxz%cUOaU
WQ_̀OWQN%TUQ%Z]bR̀T%]\X%]VVQ]W]\aQ%RS%\Qc%XQYQZRV[Q\T%TR%U]W[R\ONQ%cOTU%TUQ%NTWQQT
NaQ\Q%]\X%aR[VZO[Q\T%RW%O[VWRYQ%TUQ%aU]W]aTQW%RS%TUQ%]WQ]g%iRZOaOQN%me{%]\X%|e}%RS%TUQ
pR\XR\%iZ]\%vxyllz%cUOaU%U]YQ%NO[OZ]W%R̂~QaTOYQN%̀\XQWZO\QX%̂b%]%WQ_̀OWQ[Q\T%SRW%UOdU
_̀]ZOTb%XQNOd\%]N%cQZZ%]N%XQNOd\%d̀OX]\aQ%aR\T]O\QX%cOTUO\%TUQ%oOZZO\dXR\%tQNOd\%]\X
�aaQNNÔOZOTb%uT]TQ[Q\T%vot�uz%ùVVZQ[Q\T]Wb%iZ]\\O\d%tRà[Q\Tq%�QNOXQ\TO]Z%p]bR̀TNe

fUQ%VWRVRNQX%TcR%NTRWQb%UR̀NQ%cR̀ZX%̂Q%̂ ÒZT%TR%TUQ%\RWTU%cQNT%RS%TUQ%URNT%XcQZZO\d
]X~]aQ\T%TR%wRe%{x%wQc\U][%�YQ\̀Qe%fUQ%VWRVRNQX%XcQZZO\d%XRQN%\RT%QhTQ\X%̂QbR\X%TUQ
WQ]W%RS%wRe%{x%]\X%ON%]X~]aQ\T%TR%TUQ%NOXQ%QhTQ\NOR\%RS%TU]T%VWRVQWTbe%�N%ǸaU%OT%ON%\RT
aR\NOXQWQX%U]W[S̀Z%TR%TUQ%][Q\OTb%RS%TUQ%RaàVOQWN%RS%TUON%VWRVQWTbe%fUQ%VWRVRNQX%UR̀NQ
cR̀ZX%̂Q%NOTQX%R\Zb%ly[%SWR[%TUQ%QhONTO\d%WQ]W%QZQY]TOR\%RS%wRe%|%�RRXZ]\XN%]\X%]ZNR
lx[%SWR[%wRe%{e%fUQWQ%cR̀ZX%̂Q%\R%cO\XRcN%]T%SOWNT%SZRRW%ZQYQZ%O\%TUQ%VWRVRNQX%NOXQ
QZQY]TOR\%̂ T̀%dZ]PQX%XRRWN%]\X%cO\XRcN%]T%dWR̀\X%ZQYQZ%NQWYO\d%TUQ%XO\O\d%WRR[g%TUON
aR̀ZX%̂Q%NaWQQ\%̂b%ǸOT]̂ZQ%̂R̀\X]Wb%TWQ]T[Q\Te%oRcQYQWg%dOYQ%TUQ%NURWT%XONT]\aQ%TR%TUQ
TcR%QhONTO\d%VWRVQWTOQN%wRe%{%]\X%wRe%|g%OT%ON%aR\NOXQWQX%TU]T%TUQ%VWRVRNQX%XQYQZRV[Q\T
cR̀ZX%ZQ]X%TR%]%ZRNN%RS%R̀TZRR�%]\X%RYQŴQ]WO\d%O[V]aT%R\%TUQ%TcR%QhONTO\d%UR̀NQNe

�̀WTUQW[RWQg]N%TUQ%TUQ%VWRVRNQX%UR̀NQ%cR̀ZX%̂Q%̂ ÒZT%R\%TUQ%̂R̀\X]Wb%RS%TUQ%d]WXQ\%RS
wRe%{%cOTU%]%̂QXWRR[%cO\XRc%]T%SOWNT%SZRRW%TUON%cOZZ%]ZNR%ZQ]X%TR%]\%̀\N]TONS]aTRWb%ZQYQZ%RS
RYQWZRR�O\d%RS%TUQ%\QOdÛR̀WO\d%VWRVQWTbe

fUQWQSRWQg%TUQ%VWRVRNQX%TcR%NTRWQb%VWRVQWTb%cR̀ZX%a]̀NQ%NOd\OSOa]\T%ZRNN%RS%R̀TZRR�g
NQ\NQ%RS%XR[O\]\aQ%]\X%̀\]aaQVT]̂ZQ%RYQWZRR�O\d%RS%\QOdÛR̀WO\d%RaàVOQWNe%

fUQWQSRWQg%TUQ%VWRVRN]Z%cR̀ZX%U]YQ%]\%]aaQVT]̂ZQ%O[V]aT%R\%TUQ%WQNOXQ\TO]Z%][Q\OTb%RS%TUQ
\QOdÛR̀WO\d%RaàVOQW%]\X%TUQ%XQYQZRV[Q\T%ON%aR\NOXQWQX%TR%aR[VZb%cOTU%iRZOaOQN%jkxyg
jkxl%�%jkx}%RS%TUQ%oOZZO\dXR\%pRa]Z%iZ]\%i]WT%x%u]YQX%iRZOaOQN%vwRYQ[̂ QW%xylxze

�[Q\OTb%uV]aQ

iRZOab%jkxm%RS%TUQ%oOZZO\dXR\%pRa]Z%iZ]\%i]WT%x%u]YQX%iRZOaOQN%NT]TQN%TU]T%\Qc%WQNOXQ\TO]Z
^̀OZXO\dN%NUR̀ZX%VWRYOXQ%RW%[]O\T]O\%QhTQW\]Z%][Q\OTb%NV]aQ%cUOaU%ON%ǸSSOaOQ\T%TR%VWRTQaT
TUQ%][Q\OTb%RS%TUQ%RaàV]\TN%RS%TUQ%VWRVRNQX%]\X%ǸWWR̀\XO\d%̂ ÒZXO\dN%]\X%cUOaU%ON
Ǹ]̂ZQ%O\%TQW[N%RS%OTN%NU]VQ%]\X%NOTO\de%

fUQ%oOZZO\dXR\%tQNOd\%]\X%�aaQNNÔOZOTb%uT]TQ[Q\T%vot�uz%��QNOXQ\TO]Z%p]bR̀TN�%WQ_̀OWQ
WQNOXQ\TO]Z%XQYQZRV[Q\TN%TR%VWRYOXQ%]%[O\O[̀ [%RS%�y%N_%[QTWQN%RS%][Q\OTb%NV]aQ%SRW%]
TUWQQ%̂QXWRR[%UR̀NQe%fUQ%VWRVRNQX%XQYQZRV[Q\T%XRQN%\RT%NURc%TUQ%VWRVRNQX%d]WXQ\
]WQ]%SRW%TUQ%QhONTO\d%UR̀NQ%]\X%TUQ%VWRVRNQX%UR̀NQe%oRcQYQWg%TUQ%TRT]Z%]WQ]%]Y]OZ]̂ZQ%SRW
R̂TU%UR̀NQ%cR̀ZX%̂Q%lxyN_e%[%̂ T̀%OT%ON%NTOZZ%aR\NOXQWQX%TU]T%O\ǸSSOaOQ\T%QYOXQ\aQ%U]N%̂QQ\
VWRYOXQX%TR%NURc%]\%]XQ_̀]TQ%VWOY]TQ%d]WXQ\%a]\%̂Q%]aUOQYQX%SRW%̂RTU%VWRVQWTOQNe%�\
]XXOTOR\%TUQ%VWRVRNQX%d]WXQ\%SRW%TUQ%\Qc%VWRVQWTb%cR̀ZX%̂Q%TR%TUQ%NOXQ%RS%TUQ%UR̀NQ%]\X
aR̀ZX%ZQ]X%TR%ONǸQN%RS%VWOY]ab%]\X%̀N]̂OZOTbe%fUQ%VWRVRNQX%NaUQ[Q%TÙN%ON%\RT%aR\NOXQWQX
TR%VWRYOXQ%]%N]TONS]aTRWb%][R̀\T%RS%][Q\OTb%NV]aQ%SRW%]%TUWQQ%̂QXWRR[%UR̀NQ%]\X%cR̀ZX
\RT%̂Q%]aaQVT]̂ZQe

Page 20



 !"#$%&'())*)+%,!--*##..%/%01#$%23'4%5607

&89:%0%/%;<;=<9>?%&@=AB,%C%&9<>>

1D06

1D00

1D05

1D0E

1D07

:"(FF*G%*-H(G#?%G("IG4G'.%H("J*)+?%H.K.L#"*()%L(F.#4

@"M()%K.L*+)?%(GG.LL%()K%L.G3"*#4

N*L(M'.K%(GG.LL

&"!O*L*!)%!F%(FF!"K(M'.%C%LH.G*('%)..KL%$!3L*)+

:"..L?%A()KLG(H*)+%()K%<G!'!+4

PQRSTQUV%WVXXT%YZU[S

\]VV]Q̂_XQ%̀Sa]̂Q%UQ_%b[[Saa]c]V]Rd%YRURSeSQR%f\̀ bYg%hiSa]_SQR]UV%jUdXkRah%TSlk]TSa%UVV
QSm%TSa]_SQR]UV%kQ]Ra%RX%cS%ck]VR%RX%V]nSR]eS%oXeS%aRUQ_UT_ap%WkTRoSTeXTS%UVV%kQ]Ra%ekaR
[XeZVd%m]Ro%RoS%e]Q]eke%nVXXT%aZU[S%aRUQ_UT_a%Ua%aSR%XkR%]Q%RoS%jXQ_XQ%qVUQ%frkVd%stuugp
WXT%s%aRXTSd%oXkaSa%RoSaS%UTS%aSR%XkR%cSVXmv%

w%cS_%x%ZSTaXQ%oXkaS%y%z{%al%e

w%cS_%|%ZSTaXQ%oXkaS%y%}~%al%e

�oS%ZTXZXaS_%oXkaS%mXkV_%oU�S%U%nVXXT%UTSU%Xn%UZZTX�]eURSVd%u|~%al%eSRTSa%f]Q[Vk_]Q̂
UZZTX�]eURVSd%~|%alpe%]Q%RoS%cUaSeSQRg%mo][o%eSSRa%RoS%aRUQ_UT_a%Xn%RoS%jXQ_XQ%qVUQp

�kRVXX�

PQ%RSTea%Xn%XkRVXX�%nXT%nkRkTS%TSa]_SQRa�%qXV][d%��su%Xn%RoS%\]VV]Q̂_XQ%jX[UV%qVUQ%qUTR%s
YU�S_%qXV][]Sa%f�X�SecST%stusg%aSS�a%RX%SQakTS%RoUR%QSm%_S�SVXZeSQR%mXkV_%QXR%oU�S%U
a]̂Q]n][UQR%VXaa%Xn%TSa]_SQR]UV%UeSQ]Rd�%cd%TSUaXQ%Xn%RoS%a]R]Q̂�%ckV�%UQ_%ZTX�]e]Rd%Xn%QSm
ck]V_]Q̂ap%

�o]VaR%RoS%eU�XT]Rd%Xn%TXXea%ZTX�]_S%UQ%U_SlkURS%XkRVXX�%]R%]a%QXRS_%RoUR%RoS%�]R[oSQ
m]Q_Xm%]a%UckRa%RoS%cXkQ_UTd%nSQ[S%UQ_%ZTX�]_Sa%QX%XkRVXX�%nTXe%Ro]a%TXXep%PQ%Ro]a
TŜUT_�%]R%]a%[XQa]_STS_%RoUR%RoS%ZTXZXaS_%oXkaS%VUdXkR%mXkV_%QXR%UnnXT_%RoS%nkRkTS
X[[kZ]STa%m]Ro%U%aknn][]SQR%VS�SV%Xn%XkRVXX�p

ba%ak[o%RoS%ZTXZXaS_%a[oSeS%mXkV_%QXR%[XeZVd%m]Ro%ZXV][d%��su%Xn%RoS%\]VV]Q̂_XQ%jX[UV
qVUQ%qUTR%s%YU�S_%qXV][]Sa%f�X�SecST%stusg%UQ_%\̀ bYv%iSa]_SQR]UV%��RSQa]XQap

bVRoXk̂o%RoSTS%]a%UQ%S�]aR]Q̂%�So][VS%U[[Saa%Xnn%�SmQoUe%b�SQkS%QX%_SRU]Va%Xn%ZUT�]Q̂
UQ_%U[[Saa%oU�S%cSSQ%ZTX�]_S_%nXT%RoS%ZTXZXaS_%_mSVV]Q̂%Ua%[XQn]TeS_%cd%RoS%�XkQ[]Vha
\]̂omUda%�nn][STp%ba%ak[o%]Qaknn][]SQR%S�]_SQ[S%oUa%cSSQ%ZTX�]_S_%RX%aoXm%RoUR%RoS
U_SlkURS%ZUT�]Q̂%nXT%s%�So][VSa%[UQ%cS%ZTX�]_S_%Xnn%aRTSSRp%�oSTSnXTS�%RoS%ZTXZXaS_
_S�SVXZeSQR%[XkV_%̂]�S%T]aS%RX%RoS%QSS_%nXT%XQ%aRTSSR%ZUT�]Q̂%mo][o%mXkV_%QXR%cS%]Q%RoS
]QRSTSaR%Xn%o]̂omUd%aUnSRd%UQ_%]a%RoSTSnXTS%[XQRTUTd%RX%ZXV][]Sa%b�{%UQ_%b�ux%Xn%RoS
\]VV]Q̂_XQ%jX[UV%qVUQ%qUTR%s%YU�S_%qXV][]Sa%f�X�SecST%stusgp

YSS%YS[R]XQ%{pt{p

jXQ_XQ%qVUQ%qXV][d%wpz%TSlk]TSa%UVV%QSm%oXka]Q̂%RX%cS%ck]VR%RX%hj]nSR]eS%\XeSah%aRUQ_UT_ap
�oS%�XkQ[]Vha%\̀ bY%hb[[Saa]cVS%\]VV]Q̂_XQh%UVaX%TSlk]TSa%UVV%QSm%oXka]Q̂%RX%cS%ck]VR%RX
hj]nSR]eS%\XeSah%aRUQ_UT_ap

PR%]a%QXRS_%RoUR%RoS%ZTXZXaS_%_S�SVXZeSQR%_XSa%QXR%oU�S%U%_XmQaRU]Ta%���[VXU�TXXep%ba
ak[o%RoS%ZTXZXaS_%_S�SVXZeSQR%nU]Va%RX%eSSR%RoS%TSlk]TSeSQRa%Xn%V]nSR]eS%oXeSa%UQ_%]a
[XQRTUTd%RX%RoS%jXQ_XQ%qVUQ%qXV][d%wpz%UQ_%̂k]_UQ[S%]Q%\̀ bY%b[[Saa]cVS%\]VV]Q̂_XQp

�XR%bZZV][UcVS%RX%Ro]a%UZZV][UR]XQp

�oS%ZTXZXaUV%_XSa%QXR%]Q�XV�S%RoS%VXaa%Xn%RTSSap%�X%_SRU]Va%Xn%VUQ_a[UZ]Q̂%XT%cXkQ_UTd
RTSUReSQR%oU�S%cSSQ%ZTX�]_S_%oXmS�ST�%]n%XRoST%m]aS%U[[SZRUcVS%Ro]a%[XkV_%cS%[XQRTXVVS_

Page 21



 !"#$%&'())*)+%,!--*##..%/%01#$%23'4%5607

&89:%0%/%;<;=<9>?%&@=AB,%C%&9<>>

1D0E

1D0F

1D01

1D0G

1D0H

1D56

1D50

1D55

>3I#(*)(J'.%K(I#.%-()(+.-.)#

9.).K(J'.%.)."+4%L%>3I#(*)(J*'*#4

M'!!N*)+%!"%O"(*)(+.%BII3.I

 !*I.%!"%8*"%P3('*#4%BII3.I

,!--.)#I%!)%&3J'*Q%,!)I3'#(#*!)I

&'())*)+%RJ'*+(#*!)I

<ST.N*.)Q4%!U%.)U!"Q.-.)#%(Q#*!)

R#$."%BII3.I

VW%X%YZX[[\[]%̂_[̀\a\_[b%cd%dêf%afg%Yh_Y_dXZ%i_eZ̀%̂_jYZW%i\af%Y_Z\̂W%klmn%_o%afg
p\ZZ\[]̀_[%q_̂XZ%rZX[%rXha%s%tXug̀%r_Z\̂\gd%vw_ugjVgh%sxyszb

w_a%cYYZ\̂XVZg%a_%af\d%XYYZ\̂Xa\_[b

{fg%XYYZ\̂Xa\_[%fXd%[_a%\̀g[a\o\g̀%dYĝ\o\̂%jgX[d%_o%g[deh\[]%dedaX\[XV\Z\aW%_o%afg
g̀ugZ_Yjg[ab%p_igugh|%\a%\d%ogZa%afXa%afg%\jY_d\a\_[%_o%X%de\aXVZg%̂_[̀\a\_[%a_%hg}e\hg%afg
d̂fgjg%jggad%̂_̀g%ZgugZ%~%_o%afg%�_̀g%o_h%tedaX\[XVZg%p_jgd%i_eZ̀%X̀ h̀gdd%af\d%jXaaghb

{fg%d\ag%\d%Z_̂Xag̀%a_%X[%XhgX%if\̂f%\d%\[%X%̂h\a\̂XZ%̀hX\[X]g%XhgX%X[̀%Z\XVZg%a_%dehoX̂g
iXagh%oZ__̀\[]b%{fg%Yh_Y_dg̀%̀gugZ_Yjg[a%\[̂Zègd%X%fXV\aXVZg%VXdgjg[a|%f_igugh|%afg
XYYZ\̂Xa\_[%fXd%[_a%Vgg[%X̂ _̂jYX[\g̀%VW%X[W%gu\̀g[̂g%\[%hgZXa\_[%a_%afgdgd%\ddegdb%�[%afg
XVdg[̂g%_o%X%]h_e[̀iXagh%d\ag%\[ugda\]Xa\_[|%\a%\d%[_a%Y_dd\VZg%a_%�è]g%afg%̀hX\[X]g%X[̀
oZ__̀\[]%\ddegd%Xdd_̂\Xag̀%i\af%afg%VXdgjg[ab%cd%dêf%\a%\d%̂_[d\̀ghg̀%afXa%̀eg%a_
\[deoo\̂\g[a%gu\̀g[̂g%\a%\d%Y_dd\VZg%afXa%afg%Yh_Y_dg̀%̀gugZ_Yjg[a%i_eZ̀%ZgX̀%a_%̀hX\[X]g
X[̀%oZ__̀\[]%\ddegd%X[̀%\d%afghgo_hg%̂_[ahXhW%a_%Y_Z\̂W%�ln%_o%afg%p\ZZ\[]̀_[%q_̂XZ%rZX[
rXha%s%��r%tXug̀%r_Z\̂\gd%vw_ugjVgh%sxyszb

w_a%cYYZ\̂XVZg%a_%af\d%XYYZ\̂Xa\_[b

{fg%jXaaghd%hX\dg̀%fXug%Vgg[%̂_ughg̀%\[%afg%jX\[%V_̀W%_o%afg%hgY_hab

cd%Zgdd%afX[%�%fXV\aXVZg%h__jd%Xhg%Yh_Y_dg̀%[_%g̀êXa\_[%̂_[ah\Vea\_[%\d%hg}e\hg̀b
p_igugh%X%��q%YXWjg[a%_o%����yb��%i\ZZ%Vg%hg}e\hg̀%\o%XYYh_ug̀b

w_a%cYYZ\̂XVZg%a_%af\d%XYYZ\̂Xa\_[b

w_[gb

GD RJI."�(#*!)I%!U%#$.%=!"!3+$%>!'*Q*#!"

�g[ghXZ
�gjVghd%jeda%̀gaghj\[g%YZX[[\[]%XYYZ\̂Xa\_[d%fXu\[]%̀eg%hg]Xh̀%a_%afg%Yh_u\d\_[d%_o%afg
g̀ugZ_Yjg[a%YZX[%d_%oXh%Xd%jXagh\XZ%a_%afg%XYYZ\̂Xa\_[|%X[W%Z_̂XZ%o\[X[̂g%̂_[d\̀ghXa\_[d%d_
oXh%Xd%jXagh\XZ%a_%afg%XYYZ\̂Xa\_[|%X[̀%a_%X[W%_afgh%jXagh\XZ%̂_[d\̀ghXa\_[d%v\[̂Zè\[]
hg]\_[XZ%X[̀%[Xa\_[XZ%Y_Z\̂W%X[̀%]e\̀X[̂gzb%�gjVghd%jeda%XZd_%̀gaghj\[g%XYYZ\̂Xa\_[d%\[
X̂ _̂h̀X[̂g%i\af%XZZ%hgZguX[a%Yh\jXhW%X[̀%dĝ_[̀XhW%Zg]\dZXa\_[b
%
�Xagh\XZ%̂_[d\̀ghXa\_[d%Xhg%af_dg%if\̂f%Xhg%hgZguX[a%a_%hg]eZXa\[]%afg%̀gugZ_Yjg[a%X[̀
edg%_o%ZX[̀%\[%afg%YeVZ\̂%\[aghgdab%{fg%̂_[d\̀ghXa\_[d%jeda%oX\hZW%X[̀%hgXd_[XVZW%hgZXag%a_
afg%XYYZ\̂Xa\_[%̂_[̂gh[g̀b%
%
�gjVghd%df_eZ̀%XZd_%g[dehg%afXa%afg\h%\[u_Zugjg[a%\[%afg%̀gaghj\[Xa\_[%_o%YZX[[\[]
XYYZ\̂Xa\_[d%X̀fghgd%a_%afg%�gjVghd%�_̀g%_o%�_[̀êa%Xd%X̀_Yag̀%VW%�eZZ%�_e[̂\Z%X[̀
XZd_%afg%]e\̀X[̂g%̂_[aX\[g̀%\[%rh_V\aW%\[%rZX[[\[]|%sxx�b
%
rZX[[\[]%�_[̀\a\_[d
�gjVghd%jXW%̀ĝ\̀g%a_%]hX[a%YZX[[\[]%̂_[dg[a%deV�ĝa%a_%̂_[̀\a\_[db%rZX[[\[]%̂_[dg[a
df_eZ̀%[_a%Vg%hgoedg̀%ifghg%YZX[[\[]%̂_[̀\a\_[d%̂X[%_ugĥ_jg%X%hgXd_[%o_h%hgoedXZb
rZX[[\[]%̂_[̀\a\_[d%df_eZ̀%_[ZW%Vg%\jY_dg̀%ifghg%�gjVghd%Xhg%dXa\do\g̀%afXa%\jY_d\[]

Page 22



 !"#$%&'())*)+%,!--*##..%/%01#$%23'4%5607

&89:%0%/%;<;=<9>?%&@=AB,%C%&9<>>

DEF%GHIJKDKHIL%MNF%IFGFLLMNOP%NFQFRMID%DH%SQMIIKITP%NFQFRMID%DH%DEF%JFRFQHSUFID%DH%VF
SFNUKDDFJP%FIWHNGFMVQFP%SNFGKLF%MIJ%NFMLHIMVQF%KI%MQQ%HDEFN%NFLSFGDLX%YEFNF%GHIJKDKHIL%MNF
KUSHLFJP%DEF%ZH[IGKQ%KL%NF\[KNFJ%DH%SNHRKJF%W[QQ%NFMLHIL%WHN%KUSHLKIT%DEHLF%GHIJKDKHILX
%
]QMIIKIT%̂VQKTMDKHIL
_FUVFNL%U[LD%VF%LMDKLWKFJ%DEMD%MIO%SQMIIKIT%HVQKTMDKHIL%DH%VF%LFG[NFJ%VO%̀MO%HW%MI
MTNFFUFID%HN%[IJFNDMaKIT%S[NL[MID%DH%bFGDKHI%cde%HW%DEF%fH̀ I%MIJ%ZH[IDNO%]QMIIKIT%gGD
chhd%MNF%IFGFLLMNO%DH%UMaF%DEF%JFRFQHSUFID%MGGFSDMVQF%KI%SQMIIKIT%DFNULX%fEF
HVQKTMDKHIL%U[LD%VF%JKNFGDQO%NFQMDFJ%DH%DEF%JFRFQHSUFID%MIJ%WMKNQO%MIJ%NFMLHIMVQO%NFQMDFJ
DH%DEF%LGMQF%MIJ%aKIJ%DH%DEF%JFRFQHSUFID%ijFT[QMDKHI%ckk%HW%ZHUU[IKDO%lIWNMLDN[GD[NF
mFRO%kdcdnX
%
o\[MQKDKFL%MIJ%p[UMI%jKTEDL
bFGDKHI%cqh%HW%DEF%o\[MQKDKFL%gGD%kdcdP%NF\[KNFL%DEF%ZH[IGKQP%KI%GHILKJFNKIT%SQMIIKIT
MSSQKGMDKHIL%DH%EMRF%J[F%NFTMNJ%DH%DEF%IFFJ%DH%FQKUKIMDF%JKLGNKUKIMDKHIP%MJRMIGF%F\[MQKDO
HW%HSSHND[IKDKFL%MIJ%WHLDFN%THHJ%NFQMDKHIL%VFD̀FFI%SFHSQF%̀EH%EMRF%JKWWFNFID%SNHDFGDFJ
GEMNMGDFNKLDKGLX%fEF%SNHDFGDFJ%GEMNMGDFNKLDKGL%MNF%MTFP%JKLMVKQKDOP%TFIJFN%NFMLLKTIUFIDP
SNFTIMIGO%MIJ%UMDFNIKDOP%NMGFP%NFQKTKHI%HN%VFQKFWP%LFr%MIJ%LFr[MQ%HNKFIDMDKHIX

fEF%NF\[KNFUFID%DH%EMRF%J[F%NFTMNJ%DH%DEF%MVHRF%THMQL%UFMIL%DEMD%UFUVFNL%LEH[QJ
GHILKJFN%̀EFDEFN%SFNLHIL%̀KDE%SMNDKG[QMN%SNHDFGDFJ%GEMNMGDFNKLDKGL%̀H[QJ%VF%MWWFGDFJ%VO%M
SNHSHLMQ%̀EFI%GHUSMNFJ%DH%SFNLHIL%̀EH%JH%IHD%LEMNF%DEMD%SNHDFGDFJ%GEMNMGDFNKLDKGX
YEFNF%F\[MQKDKFL%KLL[FL%MNKLFP%UFUVFNL%LEH[QJ%̀FKTE%[S%DEF%F\[MQKDKFL%KUSMGD%HW%DEF
SNHSHLMQL%MTMKILD%DEF%HDEFN%UMDFNKMQ%GHILKJFNMDKHIL%NFQMDKIT%DH%DEF%SQMIIKIT%MSSQKGMDKHIX
o\[MQKDKFL%KUSMGDL%MNF%IHD%IFGFLLMNKQO%JFGKLKRFP%V[D%DEF%HVsFGDKRF%HW%MJRMIGKIT%F\[MQKDKFL
U[LD%VF%DMaFI%KIDH%MGGH[ID%KI%̀FKTEKIT%[S%DEF%UFNKDL%HW%MI%MSSQKGMDKHIX%fEF%̀FKTED%DH%VF
TKRFI%DH%MIO%F\[MQKDKFL%KLL[FL%KL%M%UMDDFN%WHN%DEF%JFGKLKHI%UMaFN%DH%JFDFNUKIF%KI%MQQ%HW%DEF
GKNG[ULDMIGFLX

_FUVFNL%LEH[QJ%MQLH%GHILKJFN%̀EFDEFN%M%SQMIIKIT%JFGKLKHI%̀H[QJ%MWWFGD%E[UMI%NKTEDLP%KI
SMNDKG[QMN%DEF%NKTED%DH%M%WMKN%EFMNKITP%DEF%NKTED%DH%NFLSFGD%WHN%SNKRMDF%MIJ%WMUKQO%QKWFP%DEF
SNHDFGDKHI%HW%SNHSFNDO%MIJ%DEF%SNHEKVKDKHI%HW%JKLGNKUKIMDKHIX%gIO%JFGKLKHI%U[LD%VF
SNHSHNDKHIMDF%MIJ%MGEKFRF%M%WMKN%VMQMIGF%VFD̀FFI%SNKRMDF%KIDFNFLDL%MIJ%DEF%S[VQKG%KIDFNFLDX

tu vwx."y(#*!)x%!z%#$.%{*".|#!"%!z%}*)()|.

~HD%gSSQKGMVQF%DH%DEKL%MSSQKGMDKHIX

06u ,v ,A@>Bv 

lD%KL%GHILKJFNFJ%DEMD%DEF%SNHSHLFJ%JFRFQHSUFID%̀ H[QJ%QFMJ%DH%M%GNMUSFJ%WHNU%HW
JFRFQHSUFID%DEMD%MQLH%MUH[IDL%DH%M%WHNU%HW%�TMNJFI%TNMVVKIT�%MIJ%KL%DEFNFWHNF%EMNUW[Q%DH
DEF%GEMNMGDFN%MIJ%MSSFMNMIGF%HW%DEF%MNFMX%�[F%DH%DEF%LKDKIT%MIJ%JFLKTI%HW%DEF%SNHSHLFJ
EH[LF%DEF%SNHSHLMQ%̀KQQ%GHILDKD[DF%MI%[IIFKTEVH[NQO%WHNU%HW%JFRFQHSUFID%J[F%DH%SHDFIDKMQ
HRFNQHHaKIT%MIJ%QHLL%HW%H[DQHHa%DH%DEF%HGG[SKFNL%HW%DEF%IFKTEVH[NKIT%SNHSFNDKFLX%fEF
SNHSHLFJ%EH[LF%̀ H[QJ%MQLH%SNHRKJF%MI%[ILMDKLWMGDHNO%QKRKIT%FIRKNHIUFID%WHN%W[D[NF
HGG[SKFN%J[F%DH%DEF%QMGa%HW%H[DQHHa%WNHU%̀KIJH̀ L%MV[DDKIT%DEF%VH[IJMNO%WFIGF%MIJ%KDL
WMKQ[NF%DH%UFFD%QKWFDKUF%EHUFL%NF\[KNFUFIDLX%

�[NDEFNUHNF%DEF%SNHSHLMQ%JHFL%IHD%SNHRKJF%L[WWKGKFID%FRKJFIGF%DH%LEH̀ %MJF\[MDF%SMNaKIT
MIJ%KL%GHILKJFNFJ%EMNUW[Q%DH%KIDFNFLDL%HW%EKTÈ MO%bMWFDOX%bKUKQMNQO%IH%FRKJFIGF%KL%SNHRKJFJ
DH%LEH̀ %MI%MJF\[MDF%TMNJFI%MNFM%GMI%VF%SNHRKJF%WHN%DEF%SNHSHLFJ%MIJ%FrKLDKIT%EH[LFX
bKUKQMNQO%DEFNF%KL%IH%FRKJFIGF%DH%GHIWKNU%DEF%SNHSHLFJ%JFRFQHSUFID%̀ KQQ%IHD%QFMJ%DH
WQHHJKIT%KLL[FL%lI%MJJKDKHI%fEF%SNHSHLFJ%EH[LF%̀H[QJ%IHD%NFLSFGD%DEF%GEMNMGDFN%HW%DEF

Page 23



 !"#$%&'())*)+%,!--*##..%/%01#$%23'4%5607

&89:%0%/%;<;=<9>?%&@=AB,%C%&9<>>

DEFGH%IHGI%IJF%KG%LIHMNOP%QR%QLG%IMGJEQS%RN%IFTREJEJU%RVVOWEGHXY%ZLGHGNRHG[%NRH%QLGXG
HGIXRJX%QLG%XVLGMG%EX%VRJXEFGHGF%OJIVVGWQIKPGY

\VVRHFEJUPS%QLG%IWWPEVIQERJ%EX%HGVRMMGJFGF%NRH%HGNOXIPY

00] 9.̂.".)_.%̀!_3-.)#a

bIQERJIP%cPIJJEJU%cRPEVS%dHIMGDRHeY
fRJFRJ%cPIJ%ghOPS%ijkklY
mEPPEJUFRJ%fRVIP%cPIJ%cIHQ%k%ijkiY
mEPPEJUFRJ%fRVIP%cPIJ%cIHQ%i%nIoGF%cRPEVEGX%gbRoGMKGH%ijkilY
mp\nq%rGXEFGJQEIP%fISROQX

sIHe%hRJGX jktuv%ivjiwj,!)#(_#%x̂ *̂_."y :.'.z$!).% !y

Page 24



 

  

!"#$%&'()*+

 ,

 -

 
-

.

//

/0

 /

1
-

1
.

-1

-2 

 

-34

11
5

6
+
7
6
%
"
8

-1-

/

-
/

-.-

'9:&;9:<

11

/

=>?>@

-3
1

  

1

1.

-.

"
A
+
6
B
+

-1

==?C@

-04

=C?=@

4/

0

-2
.

-00

-4 

-1
5

 1

/
/

/-

 D

EFGH&CIJ=

KLMN&OPPQNRR6STUV

WXQ&LPNYMLZL[5MLXY&\]Q\XRNR&XŶ_̀

KLMN&aX]YP5Q_

bcLR&[X\_&c5R&aNNY&d5PN&a_&XQ&eLMc&

McN&5]McXQLM_&XZ&McN&fN5P&XZ&gXddLMMNN
&
KNQhL[NR&\]QR]5YM&MX&RN[MLXY&10&XZ&McN&

gX\_QLicMj&kNRLiYR&5YP&l5MNYMR
&
O[M& 233&mMcN&O[Mǹ

oŶNRR&McN&O[M&\QXhLPNR&5&QN̂Nh5YM&

Np[N\MLXY&MX&[X\_QLicM̀

(9qr&sS:@tqu&;9:T&)v&w&

7SSrG9qrV&"xUqFU

#FtVGty

6S:Tz

l̂5YYLYi&O\\̂L[5MLXY&{NZ|

l̂5YYLYi&gXddLMMNN k5MN

K[5̂N

J}J~C�I

()6�)6&�)#)B!%&
)s&%�((�6!�)6
#UVtrUqTV&*U:xt�UV
;G9qqtqu&*U�TtSq

�����&�������&���������&������&���&���
���������&����&��������&� ¡���

¢&gQXeY&[X\_QLicM&5YP&P5M5a5RN&
QLicMR&/, 1&£QPY5Y[N&K]QhN_&
 ,,, 2/3-

>¤¤Cw¥";;¥CIJ=¥J=IC

Page 25



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



 !"#$%&'())*)+%,!--*##..%/%01#$%23'4%5607

&89:%0%/%;<;=<9>?%&@=AB,%C%&9<>>

D%EFGHIJKLJM%ENOPI%GOJHQROOS%%

TUVWX%YZ[[V%WU\]%]̂X]_WU[_

àbcdb̀cef

9.g!"#%!h%#$.%i.(j%!h%&'())*)+?%>g!"#%()j%k"..)%>g(l.m

8jj".mm

n.o.'!g-.)#p

A=i%9.h% !mp qrsr7t8&&t5607t0r56

n"(u*)+% !mp c̀eDcv̀bwNxbca

c̀eDcv̀bwNxbcv

c̀eDcv̀bwNxbcy%J]z{%F

c̀eDcv̀bwNxbee

c̀eDcv̀bwNxbè

n(#.%&'()m%9.l.*o.jp n(#.|m}%!h%8-.)j-.)#|m}p

H~]%���ZU��XU[_%V]Z�X]W%X[%�%X�[%WX[V]�%\]X��~]\%\�]ZZU_�%Z[��X]\%[_%X~]%_[VX~]V_%WU\]%[Y
E�_X]V��V�%EZ[W]{%H~]%��UZ\U_�%UW%W]X%����%YV[�%X~]%��U_%~U�~���%�_\%���[��[\�X]W%[YY
V[�\%��V�U_�%X[%X~]%YV[_X%\VUz]���%�_\%X~]%�XX��~]\%��V��]�%�~U�~%�V[�]�XW%X[%X~]%WU\]%�_\
YV[_X%[Y%X~]%\�]ZZU_�%�X%WU_�Z]%WX[V]�%�UX~%�%�UX�~]\%V[[Y%��[z]{%H~]%�V[�]VX�%~�W%�
�]_XV�ZZ�%�UX�~]\%���Z]%]_\]\%V[[Y%�_\%UW%�\�[U_]\%��%�%\]X��~]\%\�]ZZU_�%X[%X~]%�]WX{%H~]
\]X��~]\%\�]ZZU_�%X[%X~]%]�WX%UW%W]X%�X%�%yc%\]�V]]%�_�Z]%X[%X~]%���ZU��XU[_%WUX]%Y��U_�
X[��V\W%X~]%YZ�_�%]Z]z�XU[_{%

H~]%WXV]]X%W�]_]%UW%V]WU\]_XU�Z%U_%�~�V��X]V%�_\%���]�V�_�]%�_\%X~]%���ZU��XU[_%WUX]%ZU]W
�UX~U_%X~]%\]z]Z[�]\%�V]�%�W%U\]_XUYU]\%U_%X~]%QUZZU_�\[_%N[��Z%wZ�_�%w�VX%H�[%�%P�z]\
LSw%w[ZU�U]W%�G[z]��]V%̀cè�{%H~]%WUX]%UW%�ZW[%�[z]V]\%��%HwO%efy{

H~]%���ZU��XU[_%UW%�%V]W���UWWU[_%�~U�~%W]]�W%�Z�__U_�%�]V�UWWU[_%Y[V%�%YUVWX%YZ[[V%WU\]
]̂X]_WU[_%�]�W�VU_�%̀{d�%�U\]�%�{ad�%Z[_�%�_\%a{e�%~U�~%���̂�{%H~]%]̂X]_WU[_%�[�Z\
�]%��UZX%[_%X[�%[Y%X~]%]̂UWXU_�%WU\]%]̂X]_WU[_{%H~]V]%UW%�%YUVWX%YZ[[V%�U_\[�%�~U�~%UW
�V[�[W]\%X[%�]%[�W��V]%�Z��]\%�_\%X~]%��X]VU�ZW%�[�Z\%��X�~%X~]%]̂UWXU_�{

H~]%U_X]V_�Z%Z��[�X%[Y%X~]%]̂X]_WU[_%~�W%�]]_%��]_\]\%X[%�V]�X]%�_%��WX]V%�]\V[[�%�UX~
]_W�UX]%�_\%��V\V[�]�%U_%[V\]V%X[%[z]V�[�]%X~]%�V]zU[�W%V]Y�W�Z%V]�W[_%V]Z�XU_�%X[%�%Z���
[Y%[�XZ[[�%YV[�%�%~��UX��Z]%V[[�{

�vyvfbFwwb̀ceDbev� D%E�_X]V��V�%EZ[W]%G[VX~�[[\%%

w�VX%X�[%WX[V]��%��VX%YUVWX%YZ[[V�%��VX%WU_�Z]%WX[V]�%WU\]%�_\%V]�V%]̂X]_WU[_W�%�_\%�[V�~%X[%YV[_X

cv�cd�̀ceDn.l*m*!)%n(#.p% J]Y�W]\

0�% ,� >Bn<98:B� >%%

0�� 9.'.o()#%&'())*)+%i*m#!"4%%

0�0 >*#.%()j%A!l('*#4%%

0�5 &"!g!m.j%>l$.-.%%

cfbc�b̀cefn(#.%8gg'*l(#*!)%�('*jp

8gg.('p%̀y��LN�eD SUW�UWW]\

Agenda Item 7

Page 27



 !"#$%&'())*)+%,!--*##..%/%01#$%23'4%5607

&89:%0%/%;<;=<9>?%&@=AB,%C%&9<>>

DEFGGHGI%JKLMHNNHOG%PFN%LKQRNKS%QOL%F%JFLT%TPO%NTOLKUV%JFLT%QHLNT%QEOOLV%JFLT%NHGIEK%NTOLKU
NHSK%FGS%LKFL%KWTKGNHOGNV%FGS%JOLXY%TO%QLOGT%OG%Z%[FU%\]̂_V%LKQKLKGXK
àZabcdDDc\]̂_ĉàV%QOL%TYK%QOEEOPHGI%LKFNOGNe

f̂%gYK%JLOJONKS%TPO%NTOLKU%NHSKcLKFL%KWTKGNHOG%hU%LKFNOG%OQ%TYKHL%OiKLFEE%NHjKV%NXFEKV%hREkV
SKJTY%FGS%SKNHIGV%HG%JFLTHXREFL%TYK%LKNRETFGT%QEFT%LOOQ%PORES%XOGNTHTRTK%FG%OiKLSKiKEOJMKGT
OQ%TYK%SPKEEHGIV%TO%TYK%SKTLHMKGT%OQ%TYK%XYFLFXTKL%FGS%FJJKFLFGXK%OQ%TYK%OLHIHGFE%SPKEEHGI
FGS%TYK%iHNRFE%FMKGHTHKN%OQ%TYK%NTLKKT%NXKGK%FGS%TYK%NRLLORGSHGI%FLKFf%gYK%SKiKEOJMKGT
HN%TYKLKQOLK%XOGTLFLU%TO%DOEHXU%lm̂%nlRHET%mGiHLOGMKGTo%OQ%TYK%pHEEHGISOG%qOXFE%DEFGe%DFLT
rGK%s%tTLFTKIHX%DOEHXHKN%nuOiKMhKL%\]̂\oV%DOEHXHKN%lm̂_V%lm̂v%FGS%lm̂Z%OQ%TYK%FSOJTKS
pHEEHGISOG%qOXFE%DEFGe%DFLT%gPO%s%tFiKS%wxD%DOEHXHKN%nuOiKMhKL%\]̂\o%FGS%TYK%FSOJTKS
tRJJEKMKGTFLU%DEFGGHGI%xOXRMKGT%pxdte%yKNHSKGTHFE%mWTKGNHOGNf

\f%gYK%JLOJONKS%KWTKGNHOGN%hU%LKFNOG%OQ%TYKHL%OiKLFEE%NHjKV%NXFEKV%hREkV%PHSTYV%SKJTYV
FJJKFLFGXK%FGS%OLHKGTFTHOG%HG%LKEFTHOG%TO%TYK%FSzOHGHGI%SPKEEHGI%FT%\%{FGTKLhRLU%{EONK
PORES%XOGNTHTRTK%FG%RGsGKHIYhORLEU%QOLM%OQ%SKiKEOJMKGT%LKNRETHGI%HG%FG%RGFXXKJTFhEK%EONN
OQ%LKNHSKGTHFE%FMKGHTU%HG%TKLMN%OQ%OiKLsSOMHGFGXKV%OiKLNYFSOPHGIV%EONN%OQ%EHIYTV%EONN%OQ
ORTEOOk%FGS%iHNRFE%HGTLRNHOGf%gYK%SKiKEOJMKGT%HN%TYKLKQOLK%XOGTLFLU%TO%DOEHXU%lm̂%nlRHET
mGiHLOGMKGTo%OQ%TYK%pHEEHGISOG%qOXFE%DEFGe%DFLT%rGK%s%tTLFTKIHX%DOEHXHKN%nuOiKMhKL%\]̂\oV
DOEHXHKN%lm̂ZV%lm\]%FGS%lm\̂%OQ%TYK%FSOJTKS%pHEEHGISOG%qOXFE%DEFGe%DFLT%gPO%s%tFiKS
wxD%DOEHXHKN%nuOiKMhKL%\]̂\oFGS%TYK%FSOJTKS%tRJJEKMKGTFLU%DEFGGHGI%xOXRMKGT
pxdte%yKNHSKGTHFE%mWTKGNHOGNf

_f%gYK%JLOJONKS%NHGIEK%NTOLKU%NHSKcLKFL%KWTKGNHOG%hU%LKFNOG%OQ%HTN%OiKLFEE%NHjKV%NXFEKV
SKJTY%FGS%JONHTHOG%HG%LKEFTHOG%TO%TYK%NHSK%hORGSFLU%PORES%LKNRET%HG%F%XLFMJKS%QOLM%OQ
SKiKEOJMKGT%PYHXY%PORES%HGXLKFNK%TYK%hRHET%RJ%FJJKFLFGXK%OQ%TYK%NHTK%TO%TYK%SKTLHMKGT%OQ
TYK%YONT%SPKEEHGI%FGS%TYK%iHNRFE%FMKGHTHKN%OQ%TYK%NTLKKT%NXKGK%FGS%TYK%NRLLORGSHGI%FLKFf
gYK%SKiKEOJMKGT%HN%TYKLKQOLK%XOGTLFLU%TO%DOEHXU%lm̂%nlRHET%mGiHLOGMKGTo%OQ%TYK%pHEEHGISOG
qOXFE%DEFGe%DFLT%rGK%s%tTLFTKIHX%DOEHXHKN%nuOiKMhKL%\]̂\oV%DOEHXHKN%lm̂_V%lm̂v%FGS
lm̂Z%OQ%TYK%FSOJTKS%pHEEHGISOG%qOXFE%DEFGe%DFLT%gPO%s%tFiKS%wxD%DOEHXHKN%nuOiKMhKL
\]̂\o%FGS%TYK%FSOJTKS%tRJJEKMKGTFLU%DEFGGHGI%xOXRMKGT%pxdte%yKNHSKGTHFE
mWTKGNHOGNf

d%NRhNK|RKGT%NXYKMK%QOL%F%QHLNT%QEOOL%NHSK%KWTKGNHOG%LKQKLKGXK%̀aZabcdDDc\]̂bĉ]\}%PFN
LKQRNKS%OG%\_%[FU%\]̂b%QOL%TYK%QOEEOPHGI%LKFNOGe

àZabcdDDc\]̂bĉ]\}

àZabcdDDc\]̂bĉ_Zv

àZabcdDDc\]̂bĉZb\

_%{FGTKLhRLU%{EONK%uOLTYPOOS%%

_%{FGTKLhRLU%{EONK%uOLTYPOOS%%

_%{FGTKLhRLU%{EONK%uOLTYPOOS%%

~HLNT%QEOOL%NHSK%KWTKGNHOG

gPO%NTOLKU%LKFL%KWTKGNHOGV%NHGIEK%NTOLKU%NHSK%KWTKGNHOG%FGS%XOGiKLNHOG%OQ%LOOQ%NJFXK%TO
YFhHTFhEK%RNK%TO%HGXERSK%LKFL%SOLMKL%ndJJEHXFTHOG%QOL%F%qFPQRE%xKiKEOJMKGT%{KLTHQHXFTK%QOL%F
JLOJONKS%RNKcSKiKEOJMKGTo

gPO%NTOLKU%LKFL%KWTKGNHOG%ndJJEHXFTHOG%QOL%F%{KLTHQHXFTK%OQ%qFPQRE%xKiKEOJMKGT%QOL%F%DLOJONKS
xKiKEOJMKGTo

\_s]vs\]̂b

]bs]̀s\]̂b

�.�*�*!)%�(#.�%

�.�*�*!)%�(#.�%

�.�*�*!)%�(#.�%

yKQRNKS

�HTYSLFPG

,!--.)#%!)%&'())*)+%�*�#!"4%%

8��.('�%

8��.('�%

8��.('�%

Page 28



 !"#$%&'())*)+%,!--*##..%/%01#$%23'4%5607

&89:%0%/%;<;=<9>?%&@=AB,%C%&9<>>

DEFGH%IJKIKLHM%MHNHOKIPHQR%SKTOM%JHLTOR%UQ%RGH%KQOV%SUQMKS%RK%W%GWXURWXOH%JKKP
YXHMJKKP%Z[%XHUQ\%KQOV%ZE]P%̂JKP%RGH%LUMH%SWOO%K̂%RGH%WM_ẀHQR%IJKIHJRVa%Z%bWQRHJXTJV
bOKLHa%WQM%XHUQ\%KXL̀TJHM%\OWcHME%dR%UL%̀KQLUMHJHM%RGWR%RGUL%SKTOM%QKR%IJKNUMH%WMHeTWRH
KTROKKf%WQM%OU\GR%RK%RGUL%GWXURWXOH%JKKPE%gL%LT̀G%RGH%IJKIKLHM%MHNHOKIPHQR%SKTOM%QKR
IJKNUMH%W%LWRUL̂ẀRKJV%JHLUMHQRUWO%OUNUQ\%HQNUJKQPHQR%̂KJ%̀TJJHQR%KJ%̂TRTJH%K̀ T̀IUHJL%K̂%RGH
IJKIHJRVa%̀KQRJWJV%RK%IKOÙUHL%hiZj%WQM%hiZD%K̂%RGH%kUOOUQ\MKQ%lK̀WO%mOWQn%mWJR%FSK%o
pWNHM%qrm%mKOÙUHL%YsKNHPXHJ%ZjDZ[a%mKOÙV%tE]%K̂%RGH%lKQMKQ%mOWQ%YuTOV%ZjDD[%WQM%RGH
WMKIRHM%pTIIOHPHQRWJV%mOWQQUQ\%rK̀TPHQR%krgpn%vHLUMHQRUWO%iwRHQLUKQLE

dQ%WMMURUKQ%RGHJH%UL%W%̀TJJHQR%WIIOÙWRUKQ%̂KJ%W%̀HJRÛÙWRH%K̂%OWŜTOQHLL%WSWURUQ\%RK%XH
MHRHJPUQHM%JĤHJHQ̀H%xyzy{|gmm|ZjD{|Dz{Z%̂KJ%W%RSK%LRKJHV%JHWJ%HwRHQLUKQE

FGH%̀TJJHQR%L̀GHPH%GWL%̀GWQ\HM%RGH%UQRHJQWO%OWVKTR%XV%JHPKNUQ\%W%XHMJKKP%WQM
IJKNUMUQ\%WQ%HQ%LTURH%RK%W%OWJ\H%PWLRHJ%XHMJKKP%RK%WMMJHLL%RGH%IJHNUKTL%JĤTLWOE

mFDEhiD YZjDZ[%hTUOR%iQNUJKQPHQR

@}&%~%A}�%}.�*+)(#*!)%()�%A!)�!)%&'()

FGH%̂KOOKSUQ\%qrm%mKOÙUHL%WJH%̀KQLUMHJHM%JHOHNWQR%RK%RGH%WIIOÙWRUKQno

mWJR%D%mKOÙUHLn

sKR%WIIOÙWXOH%

8��."#*�.-.)#%()�%>*#.% !#*�.5�

5�0 gMNHJRULHPHQR%iwIUJV%rWRHno

sKR%WIIOÙWXOH%5�5 pURH%sKRÙH%iwIUJV%rWRHno

y%OHRRHJL%SHJH%LHQR%RK%OK̀WO%JHLUMHQRL%WQM%RGH%vHLUMHQRL%gLLK̀UWRUKQ%KQ%]%uTQH%ZjD{%WQM%W
LURH%QKRÙH%SWL%IKLRHM%KQ%DD%uTQH%ZjD{E%�QH%OHRRHJ%K̂%KX_H̀RUKQ%GWL%XHHQ%JH̀HUNHM
KX_H̀RUQ\%RK%RGH%IJKIKLWO%KQ%RGH%̂KOOKSUQ\%\JKTQMLn

DE%�NHJLGWMKSUQ\
ZE%OKLL%K̂%OU\GR%RK%IWRUK%WJHW%WQM%PWUQ%UQRHJQWO%OUNUQ\%LIẀHE

�WJM%bKTQ̀UOOKJn%�X_H̀RL%RK%RGH%IJKIKLHM%L̀GHPH%SURG%JH\WJM%RK%URL%UPIẀR%TIKQ%RGH
QHU\GXKTJUQ\%IJKIHJRV%WQM%JHeTHLRL%RGWR%RGH%WIIOÙWRUKQ%XH%JHIKJRHM%RK%RGH%mOWQQUQ\
bKPPURRHH%̂KJ%MHRHJPUQWRUKQE

�̂ Û̀HJ%bKPPHQRn%FGH%WXKNH%PWRRHJL%WJH%̀KQLUMHJHM%UQ%RGH%IOWQQUQ\%WLLHLLPHQR%XHOKSE

FJHH%�̂ Û̀HJn

FGUL%LURH%UL%̀KNHJHM%XV%Fm�%D{za%GKSHNHJ%QK%RJHHLa%IJKRH̀RHM%KJ%KRGHJSULHa%SUOO%XH
ŴĤ̀RHME

bKQ̀OTLUKQn%g̀ H̀IRWXOHE

7�

�� ,!--.)#�%!)%&3�'*�%,!)�3'#(#*!)�

Page 29



 !"#$%&'())*)+%,!--*##..%/%01#$%23'4%5607

&89:%0%/%;<;=<9>?%&@=AB,%C%&9<>>

DEFG

HIFJ

HIFK

HIFL

HIMN

HIMF

HIMM

HIMJ

HIMG

OPDQRIST

UVV%JWK

XYZ%[Y\Y]̂_̀ Yab%ca[%dce%_cefgah%ibca[ce[iW

XYZ%[Y\Y]̂_̀ Yab%̀jib%kcè âgiY%Zgbk%bkY%Ylgibgah%ibeYYb%idYaYW

D]bYecbĝai%ca[%YlbYaiĝai%b̂%Ylgibgah%mjg][gahi

XYZ%[Y\Y]̂_̀ Yab%̀jib%g̀_ê\Y%̂e%d̂ _̀]Ỳ Yab%bkY%dkcecdbYe%̂n%bkY%ceYcW

Pco]ghkb%ca[%ija]ghkb%d̂aig[YecbĝaiW

Qgbgahp%mj]f%ca[%_êlg̀gbo%̂n%aYZ%mjg][gahiqYlbYaiĝaiW

rYig[Yabgc]%YlbYaiĝaiqmjg][gahi%̂n%bẐ %̂e%̀ êY%ib̂eYoiW

rYsjgeYi%bkY%_ê\giĝa%̂n%c[YsjcbY%c̀ Yagbo%i_cdYW

rYsjgeYi%aYZ%[Y\Y]̂_̀ Yab%b̂%YaijeY%c[YsjcbY%]Y\Y]i%̂n%_eg\cdo%b̂
aYghkm̂jeiW

rYig[Yabgc]%IlbYaiĝaip%Og]]gah[̂a%PYigha%t%DddYii%QbcbỲ Yabp
Qj__]Ỳ Yabceo%V]caagah%P̂ dj̀ Yabp%c[̂_bY[%PYdỲ mYe%MNNu

vMNFFw%xjc]gbo%ca[%[Yigha%̂n%k̂jigah%[Y\Y]̂_̀ Yabi

Vceb%M%V̂]gdgYiy

z{ ;8B %&A8  B |%B>>@<>%

TkY%̀cga%giijYi%n̂e%d̂aig[Yecbĝa%eY]cbY%b̂%bkY%YnnYdb%̂n%bkY%c__]gdcbĝa%_ê_̂ic]%̂a%bkY
dkcecdbYe%ca[%c__YcecadY%̂n%bkY%̂eghgac]%k̂jiYp%\gijc]%c̀ YagbgYi%̂n%bkY%ijeêja[gah%ceYcp
_cefgah%giijYip%eYig[Yabgc]%c̀ Yagbo%̂n%_ê_̂iY[%ca[%c[}̂gagah%̂ddj_gYei%ca[%bkY%eYbYabĝa
n̂%ijnngdgYab%_eg\cbY%hce[YaW%

TkY%ig[Y%YlbYaiĝap%Ẑ j][%ga\̂]\Y%mjg][gah%̂a%b̂_%̂n%bkY%Ylgibgah%hcechYW%TkY%eYij]bcab
ibejdbjeY%Ẑ j][%mY%d̂ _̀]gcab%Zgbk%bkY%eYsjgeỲ Yabi%iYb%̂jb%ga%_cechec_ki%GWK%̂n%bkY
OPDQy%rYig[Yabgc]%IlbYaiĝaiW%TkY%YlbYaiĝa%Ẑ j][%âb%mY%̀ êY%bkca%bẐ %bkge[i%bkY%Zg[bk
n̂%bkY%̂eghgac]%k̂jiY%ca[%Ẑ j][%kc\Y%c%kYghkb%cb%Yc\Yi%ca[%eg[hY%]Y\Y]%bkcb%gi%bkY%ic̀ Y%ci
bkY%̂eghgac]%k̂jiYW%TkY%YlbYaiĝa%Ẑ j][%mY%ga%]gaY%Zgbk%bkY%nêab%Y]Y\cbĝa%̂n%bkY%̀ cga
k̂jiY%mjb%iYb%[̂Za%mYkga[%bkY%nêab%Y]Y\cbĝa%̂n%bkY%hêja[%n]̂̂ e%hcechYW%TkY%nêab
Y]Y\cbĝa%̂n%X̂ W%J%gi%iYb%mcdf%mYkga[%bkY%nêab%Y]Y\cbĝa%̂n%X̂ WM%~cabYemjeo%~]̂iYW%Di
ijdk%bkY%_egadg_]Y%̂n%bkY%ngeib%n]̂̂ e%YlbYaiĝa%Ẑ j][%d̂ _̀]o%Zgbk%bkY%eYsjgeỲ Yabi%ga
dkc_bYe%̂n%K%̂n%OPDQy%rYig[Yabgc]%IlbYaiĝaiW%�b%gi%d̂aig[YeY[%bkcb%bkY%djeeYab%_ê_̂ic]
c[[eYiiYi%bkY%_eY\ĝji%eYcîa%n̂e%eYnjic]W

TkYeYn̂eYp%bkY%_ê_̂iY[%YlbYaiĝa%gi%âb%d̂aig[YeY[%b̂%kcè%bkY%c__YcecadY%̂n%bkY
Ylgibgah%[ZY]]gah%̂e%[Ybecdb%nê %̀bkY%\gijc]%c̀ YagbgYi%̂n%bkY%ibeYYb%idYaY%ca[%bkY
ijeêja[gah%ceYc%ca[%Ẑ j][%mY%ga%d̂ _̀]gcadY%Zgbk%_̂]gdo%HIF%̂n%bkY%Ûdc]%V]cay%Vceb%�aY
ca[%_̂]gdgYi%HIFJp%HIFK%ca[%HIFL%̂n%bkY%Og]]gah[̂a%Ûdc]%V]cay%Vceb%TẐ %R%Qc\Y[%�PV
V̂]gdgYi%vX̂ \Ỳ mYe%MNFMwW

TkY%_ê_̂iY[%Zga[̂Zi%̂\Ye]̂̂ f%bkY%nêab%ca[%bkY%eYce%̂n%bkY%_ê_Yebo%ca[%bkYeY%gi%̂aY
Zga[̂Z%ga%bkY%ig[Y%̂n%bkY%_ê_̂iY[%YlbYaiĝap%Zkgdk%gi%_ê_̂iY[%b̂%mY%̂midjeY%h]c�Y[
ca[%c%d̂a[gbĝa%eYsjgegah%bkgi%gi%eYd̂`̀ Ya[Y[W%TkYeYn̂eY%gb%gi%d̂aig[YeY[%bkcb%bkY
_ê_̂ic]%[̂Yi%âb%hg\Y%egiY%b̂%̂\Ye]̂̂ fgah%̂n%bkY%aYghkm̂jegah%_ê_YebgYiW%�a%c[[gbĝap
hg\Ya%bkY%[gibcadY%̂n%bkY%YlbYaiĝa%ca[%_̂igbĝa%̂n%X̂ WM%~cabYemjeo%~]̂iYp%gb%gi%d̂aig[YeY[
bkcb%bkY%_ê_̂iY[%ngeib%n]̂̂ e%ig[Y%YlbYaiĝa%Ẑ j][%âb%kcè%bkY%eYig[Yabgc]%c̀ YagbgYi%̂n%bkY
d̂dj_gYei%̂n%bkY%cm̂\Y%_ê_YebgYi%nê %̀gadeYciY[%̂\Yeikc[̂Zgahp%\gijc]%gabejiĝa%ca[q̂e
\̂YeR[̂ g̀acadYp%ci%gb%Ẑ j][%âb%meYcdk%bkY%GK%[YheYY%hjg[Y]gaY%ZkYa%̀YcijeY[%nê %̀bkY
aYceYib%kcmgbcm]Y%ê^̀ %Zga[̂Z%̂n%bkgi%aYghkm̂jegah%̂ddj_gYeW%Di%ijdkp%bkY%_ê_̂ic]%Ẑ j][
âb%eY_eYiYab%ca%jaaYghkm̂je]o%n̂è %̂n%[Y\Y]̂_̀ Yab%ca[%ga%bkgi%eYhce[p%Ẑ j][%mY%ga

Page 30



 !"#$%&'())*)+%,!--*##..%/%01#$%23'4%5607

&89:%0%/%;<;=<9>?%&@=AB,%C%&9<>>

8&&9DE8A%%F3GH.I#%#!%#$.%J!''!K*)+L%

MNO

MNP

MNQ

RSTU%VSTSW

XYYZ[\]̂YU%_SẀ%]aa[ZbU\

c]WU[S]de

R̀U%\UbUdZaTÛW%̀U[Ufg%aU[TSWWU\%è]dd%fU%fUhî%fUjZ[U%ẀU%UkaS[]WSẐ%Zj%Ẁ[UU%gU][e
j[ZT%ẀU%\]WU%Zj%ẀSe%aU[TSeeSẐl

mnXoNp
RZ%YZTadg%_SẀ%oUYWSẐ%qO%Zj%ẀU%RZ_̂ %]̂\%rZîW[g%sd]̂ Ŝ̂h%XYW%Oqqtl

R̀U%\UbUdZaTÛW%̀ U[Ufg%aU[TSWWU\%è]dd%̂ ZW%fU%Y][[SU\%ZiW%UkYUaW%Ŝ%YZTadUWU
]YYZ[\]̂YU%_SẀ%ẀU%\UW]Sde%èZ_̂ %Ẑ%ẀU%eifTSWWU\%ad]̂eu%̂iTfU[e%PtOvtwPxsVyxtzu
PtOvtwPxsVyxtwu%PtOvtwPxsVyxOO%]̂\%
PtOvtwPxsVyxOPl

mnXoNp
RZ%Ûei[U%ẀU%\UbUdZaTÛW%YZTadSUe%_SẀ%ẀU%a[ZbSeSẐe%Zj%ẀU%MSddŜh\Ẑ%VZY]d%sd]̂{
s][W%R_Z%o]bU\%|}s%sZdSYSUe%~pZbUTfU[%PtOP�%]̂\%ẀU%VẐ\Ẑ%sd]̂%~�idg%PtOO�l

0

5

�

9<,D;;< �8:BD %��

YZTadS]̂YU%_SẀ%aZdSYSUe%�nPtu%�nPO%]̂\%�nPQ%Zj%ẀU%MSddŜh\Ẑ%VZY]d%sd]̂{%s][W%R_Z%�
o]bU\%|}s%sZdSYSUe%~pZbUTfU[%PtOP�l%

R̀U%a[ZaZeU\%\UbUdZaTÛW%a[ZbS\Ue%]%eS\U%_Ŝ\Z_%]aa[ZkST]WUdg%Pl�T%Zjj%ẀU%jd]̂�
UdUb]WSẐ%Zj%pZlP%]̂\%_Zid\%fU%ZfeYi[U\%hd]�U\%WZ%eU[bU%a[ZaZeU\%fU\[ZZT%Pl%MZ_UbU[u
ẀU%ŜWU[̂]d%d]gZiW%̀]e%fUÛ%Ỳ]̂hU\%eŜYU%ẀU%a[UbSZie%[Ujie]d%]̂\%ẀSe%_Ŝ\Z_%̂Z_
eU[bUe%]̂%ÛeiSWU%_̀ SỲ%Se%YẐeS\U[U\%e]WSej]YWZ[gl%�W%Se%YẐeS\U[U\%Ẁ]W%ẀU%a[ZaZeU\
_Ŝ\Z_e%_Zid\%a[ZbS\U%]\U�i]WU%ZiWdZZ�%]̂\%dSh̀W%WZ%ẀU%fU\[ZZTl%Xe%eiỲ%ẀU%a[ZaZeU\
\UbUdZaTÛW%_Zid\%a[ZbS\U%]%e]WSej]YWZ[g%[UeS\ÛWS]d%dSbŜh%ÛbS[ẐTÛW%jZ[%ZYYiaSU[e%Zj
ẀU%a[ZaU[Wg%]̂\%ẀU%]aadSY]WSẐ%a[ZaZe]d%_Zid\%fU%Ŝ%YZTadS]̂YU%_SẀ%aZdSYg%�nPO%Zj%ẀU
MSddŜh\Ẑ%VZY]d%sd]̂{%s][W%R_Z%�o]bU\%|}s%sZdSYSUe%~pZbUTfU[%PtOP�l%

R̀U%a[ZaZe]d%_Zid\%eWSdd%[UW]Ŝ%ZbU[%Ott%e�lT%Zj%a[Sb]WU%]TÛSWg%ea]YU%_̀ SỲ%Se%YẐeS\U[U\
WZ%fU%]\U�i]WU%jZ[%ẀU%Ûd][hU\%a[ZaU[Wg%]̂\%ẀU[UjZ[U%_Zid\%fU%Ŝ%YZTadS]̂YU%_SẀ
a][]h[]à%vlOv%Zj%ẀU%M}Xo{%mUeS\ÛWS]d%nkWÛeSẐe%]̂\%aZdSYg%�nPv%Zj%ẀU%MSddŜh\Ẑ
VZY]d%sd]̂{%s][W%R_Z%�%o]bU\%|}s%sZdSYSUe%~pZbUTfU[%PtOP�l

�SẀ%[Uh][\%WZ%a][�Ŝh%ẀU[U%_Zid\%fU%ea]YU%a[ZbS\U\%_SẀŜ%ẀU%UkSeSŴh%h][]hU%]̂\%]deZ
Ŝ%j[ẐW%Zj%ẀU%h][]hUl%R̀Se%Se%YẐeS\U[U\%]\U�i]WU%jZ[%ẀU%a[ZaU[Wg%]̂\%ẀU%a[ZaZe]d
ẀU[UjZ[U%YZTadSUe%_SẀ%aZdSYg%XcOQ%Zj%ẀU%MSddŜh\Ẑ%VZY]d%sd]̂{%s][W%R_Z%�%o]bU\%|}s
sZdSYSUe%~pZbUTfU[%PtOP�l

R̀U%rZîYSd�e%R[UU%NjjSYU[%̀]e%]\bSeU\%Ẁ]W%ẀU%ad]̂e%_Zid\%̂ZW%STa]YW%Ẑ%]̂g%a[ZWUYWU\
W[UUe%_SẀŜ%ẀU%eSWU%]̂\%ẀU%a[ZaZe]d%YZTadSUe%_SẀ%aZdSYg%�nvw%Zj%ẀU%MSddŜh\Ẑ%VZY]d
sd]̂{%s][W%R_Z%�%o]bU\%|}s%sZdSYSUe%~pZbUTfU[%PtOP�l

R̀U[UjZ[Uu%jZ[%ẀU%[U]eẐ%eW]WU\%]fZbUu%ẀU%]aadSY]WSẐ%Se%[UYZTTÛ\U\%jZ[%]aa[Zb]dl

Page 31



 !"#$%&'())*)+%,!--*##..%/%01#$%23'4%5607

&89:%0%/%;<;=<9>?%&@=AB,%C%&9<>>

DEF

DEG

HI%JKKLMLINJO%PLNKIPQ%IR%KIIRQ

ESQTURV%WOJXLNY

Z[V%\JMVRLJOQ%MI%SV%UQVK%LN%M[V%TINQMRUTMLIN%I]%M[V%V̂MVRNJO%QUR]JTVQ%I]%M[V%KV_VOÌ\VNM
[VRVSa%̀VR\LMMVK%Q[JOO%\JMT[%M[IQV%UQVK%LN%M[V%V̂LQMLNY%SULOKLNY%JNK%Q[JOO%M[VRVJ]MVR%SV
RVMJLNVK%JQ%QUT[b

cdefEH
ZI%QJ]VYUJRK%M[V%_LQUJO%J\VNLMLVQ%I]%M[V%JRVJ%JNK%MI%VNQURV%M[JM%M[V%̀RÌIQVK
KV_VOÌ\VNM%KIVQ%NIM%[J_V%JN%JK_VRQV%V]]VTM%ÙIN%M[V%J̀ V̀JRJNTV%I]%M[V%V̂LQMLNY
SULOKLNY%LN%JTTIRKJNTV%PLM[%gIOLTa%hdiF%DLOOLNYKIN%jITJO%gOJNk%gJRM%ZPI%fJ_VK%lmg
gIOLTLVQ%nHI_V\SVR%opioq

HIMPLM[QMJNKLNY%M[V%̀RI_LQLINQ%I]%M[V%ZIPN%JNK%rIUNMRa%gOJNNLNY%nWVNVRJO%gVR\LMMVK
mV_VOÌ\VNMq%ERKVR%issF%nIR%JNa%IRKVR%RV_ItLNY%JNK%RVuVNJTMLNY%M[JM%ERKVR%PLM[%IR
PLM[IUM%\IKL]LTJMLINqv%NI%JKKLMLINJO%PLNKIPQv%KIIRQ%IR%IM[VR%ÌVNLNYQ%Q[JOO%SV
TINQMRUTMVK%LN%M[V%PJOOQ%IR%RII]%QOÌVQ%I]%M[V%KV_VOÌ\VNM%[VRVSa%J̀ R̀I_VK%]JTLNY%HIb%o
rJNMVRSURa%rOIQVb

cdefEH
ZI%̀RV_VNM%I_VROIItLNY%MI%JKwILNLNY%̀RÌVRMLVQ%LN%JTTIRKJNTV%PLM[%̀IOLTa%hdox%DLOOLNYKIN
jITJO%gOJNk%gJRM%ZPI%fJ_VK%lmg%gIOLTLVQ%nHI_V\SVR%opioq

Z[V%]LRQM%]OIIR%PLNKIP%LN%M[V%QLKV%VOV_JMLIN%]JTLNY%o%rJNMVRSURa%rOIQV%Q[JOO%SV%YOJXVK%PLM[
V̀R\JNVNMOa%ISQTURVK%YOJQQ%JNK%NINuÌVNLNY%SVOIP%J%[VLY[M%I]%iby%\VMRVQ%MJtVN%]RI\
LNMVRNJO%]LNLQ[VK%]OIIR%OV_VO%]IR%QI%OINY%JQ%M[V%KV_VOÌ\VNM%RV\JLNQ%LN%V̂LQMVNTVb

cdefEH
ZI%̀RV_VNM%I_VROIItLNY%MI%JKwILNLNY%̀RÌVRMLVQ%LN%JTTIRKJNTV%PLM[%̀IOLTa%hdox%DLOOLNYKIN
jITJO%gOJNk%gJRM%ZPI%fJ_VK%lmg%gIOLTLVQ%nHI_V\SVR%opioq

7

z

0

5

B {|9;8:B}<>

EN%M[LQ%KVTLQLIN%NIMLTV%̀IOLTLVQ%]RI\%M[V%rIUNTLOQ%jITJO%gOJNk%gJRM%i%u%fMRJMVYLT
gIOLTLVQ%J̀ V̀JR%]LRQMv%M[VN%RVOV_JNM%QJ_VK%̀IOLTLVQ%nRV]VRRVK%MI%JQ%̀IOLTLVQ%]RI\%M[V
DLOOLNYKIN%lNLMJRa%mV_VOÌ\VNM%gOJN%u%fJ_VK%gIOLTLVQ%fV̀MV\SVR%opp~qv%M[VN
jINKIN%gOJN%gIOLTLVQb%EN%M[V%yM[%HI_V\SVR%opio%DLOOLNYKIN�Q%�UOO%rIUNTLO
JYRVVK%M[V%JKÌMLIN%I]%M[V%rIUNTLOQ%jITJO%gOJNk%gJRM%i%u%fMRJMVYLT%gIOLTLVQb
è V̀NKL̂%F%I]%M[LQ%V̂ ÒJLNQ%P[LT[%QJ_VK%̀ IOLTLVQ%]RI\%M[V%IOK%lNLMJRa
mV_VOÌ\VNM%nP[LT[%PJQ%QUSwVTM%MI%J%KLRVTMLIN%]RI\%fVTRVMJRa%I]%fMJMV%LN
fV̀MV\SVR%opp~%JYRVVLNY%M[JM%M[V%̀ IOLTLVQ%PVRV%�QJ_VK�q%QMLOO%J̀ Òa%]IR
KV_VOÌ\VNM%TINMRIO%KVTLQLINQb

Z[V%rIUNTLO%PLOO%RVTI_VR%]RI\%M[V%J̀ ÒLTJNM%M[V%TIQM%I]%[LY[PJa%JNK%]IIMPJa
RV̀JLRQv%LNTOUKLNY%KJ\JYV%MI%YRJQQ%_VRYVQb

rJRV%Q[IUOK%SV%MJtVN%KURLNY%M[V%SULOKLNY%PIRtQ%[VRVSa%J̀ R̀I_VK%MI%VNQURV%NI
KJ\JYV%ITTURQ%MI%M[V%_VRYV%IR%]IIM̀JM[Q%KURLNY%TINQMRUTMLINb%�V[LTOVQ%KVOL_VRLNY
\JMVRLJOQ%MI%M[LQ%KV_VOÌ\VNM%Q[JOO%NIM%I_VRRLKV%IR%TJUQV%KJ\JYV%MI%M[V%̀USOLT
]IIMPJab%eNa%KJ\JYV%PLOO%RV�ULRV%MI%SV%\JKV%YIIK%MI%M[V%QJMLQ]JTMLIN%I]%M[V
rIUNTLO%JNK%JM%M[V%J̀ ÒLTJNM�Q%V̂ V̀NQVb%

�IR%]URM[VR%LN]IR\JMLIN%JNK%JK_LTV%TINMJTM%u%DLY[PJaQ%�JLNMVNJNTV%È VRJMLINQv
rVNMRJO%mV̀IM%u%hOITt%�v%DJROLNYMIN%cIJK%mV̀IMv%ioy%DJROLNYMIN%cIJKv
DLOOLNYKINv%�LKKOVQV̂v%lh�%�dl%nZVOk%piysF%o~~Foxqb

Page 32



 !"#$%&'())*)+%,!--*##..%/%01#$%23'4%5607

&89:%0%/%;<;=<9>?%&@=AB,%C%&9<>>

D%%%%%%%%%%%EFG%HGIJKJLM%NL%OPQRE%STUMMJMV%SGWXJKKJLM%FUK%YGGM%NUZGM%FU[JMV%WGVUWH%NL%
%%%%%%%%%%%%%UTT%WGTG[UMN%STUMMJMV%TGVJKTUNJLM\%WGV]TUNJLMK\%V]JHUMIG\%IJWI]TUWK%UMH%̂L]MIJT
%%%%%%%%%%%%%SLTJIJGK\%JMIT]HJMV%EFG%_]XUM%PJVFNK%QIN%̀Daabc%̀_PQ%Daabc%dFJIF%XUZGK%JN
%%%%%%%%%%%%%]MTUde]T%eLW%NFG%̂L]MIJT%NL%UIN%JMILXSUNJYTf%dJNF%̂LM[GMNJLM%WJVFNK\%KSGIJeJIUTTf
%%%%%%%%%%%%%QWNJITG%g%̀WJVFN%NL%U%eUJW%FGUWJMVch%QWNJITG%b%̀WJVFN%NL%WGKSGIN%eLW%SWJ[UNG%UMH%eUXJTf
%%%%%%%%%%%%%TJeGch%QWNJITG%D%Le%NFG%iJWKN%jWLNLILT%̀SWLNGINJLM%Le%SWLSGWNfc%UMH%QWNJITG%Dk
%%%%%%%%%%%%%̀SWLFJYJNJLM%Le%HJKIWJXJMUNJLMcl%

>#()m("m%B)n!"-(#*o.p%

QqDk

rsDt

rsDu

rsDa

rsvw

rsvD

rsvv

rsvt

rsvk

_xQyzs{E

|jj%tlu

RGd%HG[GTLSXGMN%UMH%IUW%SUWZJMV%KNUMHUWHKl

RGd%HG[GTLSXGMN%X]KN%FUWXLMJKG%dJNF%NFG%G}JKNJMV%KNWGGN
KIGMGl

QTNGWUNJLMK%UMH%G}NGMKJLMK%NL%G}JKNJMV%Y]JTHJMVK

RGd%HG[GTLSXGMN%X]KN%JXSWL[G%LW%ILXSTGXGMN%NFG%IFUWUINGW%Le
NFG%UWGUl

xUfTJVFN%UMH%K]MTJVFN%ILMKJHGWUNJLMKl

yJNJMV\%Y]TZ%UMH%SWL}JXJNf%Le%MGd%Y]JTHJMVK~G}NGMKJLMKl

PGKJHGMNJUT%G}NGMKJLMK~Y]JTHJMVK%Le%NdL%LW%XLWG%KNLWGfKl

PG�]JWGK%NFG%SWL[JKJLM%Le%UHG�]UNG%UXGMJNf%KSUIGl

PG�]JWGK%MGd%HG[GTLSXGMN%NL%GMK]WG%UHG�]UNG%TG[GTK%Le%SWJ[UIf
NL%MGJVFYL]WKl

PGKJHGMNJUT%s}NGMKJLMK\%_JTTJMVHLM%xGKJVM%�%QIIGKK%yNUNGXGMN\
y]SSTGXGMNUWf%jTUMMJMV%xLI]XGMN\%UHLSNGH%xGIGXYGW%vwwb

v̀wDDc%�]UTJNf%UMH%HGKJVM%Le%FL]KJMV%HG[GTLSXGMNK

t%%%%%%%%%%�L]%UWG%UH[JKGH%NFJK%SGWXJKKJLM%JK%YUKGH%LM%NFG%HJXGMKJLMK%SWL[JHGH%LM%NFG
%%%%%%%%%%%%USSWL[GH%HWUdJMVK%UK%M]XYGWGH%UYL[Gl%EFG%HG[GTLSXGMN%FGWGYf%USSWL[GH%X]KN
%%%%%%%%%%%%YG%ILMKNW]INGH%SWGIJKGTf%JM%UIILWHUMIG%dJNF%NFG%USSWL[GH%HWUdJMVKl%QMf%
%%%%%%%%%%%%HG[JUNJLM%eWLX%NFGKG%HWUdJMVK%WG�]JWGK%NFG%dWJNNGM%ILMKGMN%Le%NFG%|LIUT%
%%%%%%%%%%%%jTUMMJMV%Q]NFLWJNfl

k%%%%%%%%%%�L]%UWG%UH[JKGH%NFUN%Je%UMf%SUWN%Le%NFG%HG[GTLSXGMN%FGWGYf%SGWXJNNGH%GMIWLUIFGK
%%%%%%%%%%%%Yf%GJNFGW%JNK%WLLe\%dUTTK\%GU[GK\%V]NNGWK\%LW%eL]MHUNJLMK\%NFGM%U%MGd%STUMMJMV
%%%%%%%%%%%%USSTJIUNJLM%dJTT%FU[G%NL%YG%K]YXJNNGHl%EFJK%STUMMJMV%SGWXJKKJLM%JK%MLN%[UTJH%eLW%U
%%%%%%%%%%%%HG[GTLSXGMN%NFUN%WGK]TNK%JM%UMf%eLWX%Le%GMIWLUIFXGMNl

EFG%HGIJKJLM%NL%OPQRE%STUMMJMV%SGWXJKKJLM%FUK%YGGM%NUZGM%FU[JMV%WGVUWH%NL%NFG
SLTJIJGK%UMH%SWLSLKUTK%JM%NFG%_JTTJMVHLM%�MJNUWf%xG[GTLSXGMN%jTUM%yU[GH%jLTJIJGK
ỳGSNGXYGW%vww�c%UK%JMILWSLWUNGH%JMNL%NFG%_JTTJMVHLM%|LIUT%jTUM%̀vwDvc%KGN%L]N
YGTLd\%JMIT]HJMV%y]SSTGXGMNUWf%jTUMMJMV%O]JHUMIG\%UMH%NL%UTT%WGTG[UMN%XUNGWJUT
ILMKJHGWUNJLMK\%JMIT]HJMV%NFG%|LMHLM%jTUM%̀�]Tf%vwDDc%UMH%MUNJLMUT%V]JHUMIGl

v

jEDlrsD v̀wDvc%r]JTN%sM[JWLMXGMN

jUWN%v%jLTJIJGK�

jUWN%D%jLTJIJGK�

Page 33



 !"#$%&'())*)+%,!--*##..%/%01#$%23'4%5607

&89:%0%/%;<;=<9>?%&@=AB,%C%&9<>>

D%%%%%%%%%%EFGH%IJJKLJMFL%MN%OHIPL%JF%JQK%LKKO%JF%RFSTUV%PMJQ%JQK%HKUKWILJ%THFWMNMFLN%FX%JQK
%%%%%%%%%%%%YGMUOMLZ%[KZGUIJMFLN\%JQK%YGMUOMLZ%]RJN%ILO%FJQKH%HKUIJKO%UKZMNUIJMFL̂%_QKNK%RFWKH
%%%%%%%%%%%%NGRQ%PFH̀N%IN%a%JQK%OKSFUMJMFL%FX%KbMNJMLZ%cGMUOMLZN\%JQK%KHKRJMFL%FX%I%LKP%cGMUOMLZ
%%%%%%%%%%%%FH%NJHGRJGHK\%JQK%KbJKLNMFL%FH%IUJKHIJMFL%JF%I%cGMUOMLZ\%RQILZK%FX%GNK%FX%cGMUOMLZN\
%%%%%%%%%%%%MLNJIUUIJMFL%FX%NKHWMRKN\%GLOKHTMLLMLZ%PFH̀N\%ILO%XMHK%NIXKJVdSKILN%FX%KNRITK
%%%%%%%%%%%%PFH̀N̂%eFJMRK%FX%MLJKLJMFL%JF%OKSFUMNQ%KbMNJMLZ%cGMUOMLZN%SGNJ%cK%ZMWKL%JF%JQK
%%%%%%%%%%%%fFGLRMUgN%YGMUOMLZ%fFLJHFU%hKHWMRK%IJ%UKINJ%i%PKK̀N%cKXFHK%PFH̀%NJIHJN̂%]
%%%%%%%%%%%%RFSTUKJKO%ITTUMRIJMFL%XFHS%JFZKJQKH%PMJQ%OKJIMUKO%TUILN%SGNJ%cK%NGcSMJJKO%XFH
%%%%%%%%%%%%ITTHFWIU%cKXFHK%ILV%cGMUOMLZ%PFH̀%MN%RFSSKLRKÔ%jFH%XGHJQKH%MLXFHSIJMFL%ILO
%%%%%%%%%%%%IOWMRK\%RFLJIRJ%a%kUILLMLZ\%lLWMHFSKLJ%ILO%fFSSGLMJV%hKHWMRKN\%YGMUOMLZ
fFLJHFU\
%%%%%%%%%%%%medno%fMWMR%fKLJHK\%pbcHMOZK%q_KUKTQFLK%norsD%tDnrnu%d%rnD%d%rnrv̂

i%%%%%%%%%%EFG%QIWK%cKKL%ZHILJKO%TUILLMLZ%TKHSMNNMFL%JF%cGMUO%I%HKNMOKLJMIU%KbJKLNMFL̂%
%%%%%%%%%%%%wQKL%GLOKHJÌMLZ%OKSFUMJMFL%ILOdFH%cGMUOMLZ%PFH̀\%TUKINK%cK%RFLNMOKHIJK%JF%VFGH
%%%%%%%%%%%%LKMZQcFGHN%ILO%OF%LFJ%GLOKHJÌK%PFH̀%ML%JQK%KIHUV%SFHLMLZ%FH%UIJK%IJ%LMZQJ%FH%IJ%
%%%%%%%%%%%%ILV%JMSK%FL%hGLOIVN%FH%YIL̀%xFUMOIVN̂%jGHJQKHSFHK\%TUKINK%KLNGHK%JQIJ%IUU
%%%%%%%%%%%%WKQMRUKN%INNFRMIJKO%PMJQ%JQK%RFLNJHGRJMFL%FX%JQK%OKWKUFTSKLJ%QKHKcV%ITTHFWKO%
%%%%%%%%%%%%IHK%THFTKHUV%PINQKO%ILO%RUKILKO%JF%THKWKLJ%JQK%TINNIZK%FX%SGO%ILO%OMHJ%FLJF%JQK
%%%%%%%%%%%%IOyFMLMLZ%QMZQPIV̂%EFG%IHK%IOWMNKO%JQIJ%JQK%fFGLRMU%OFKN%QIWK%XFHSIU%TFPKHN%JF
%%%%%%%%%%%%RFLJHFU%LFMNK%ILO%LGMNILRK%GLOKH%_QK%fFLJHFU%FX%kFUUGJMFL%]RJ%oszu\%JQK%fUKIL%]MH
%%%%%%%%%%%%]RJN%ILO%FJQKH%HKUKWILJ%UKZMNUIJMFL̂%jFH%XGHJQKH%MLXFHSIJMFL%ILO%IOWMRK\%TUKINK
%%%%%%%%%%%%RFLJIRJ%a%lLWMHFLSKLJIU%kHFJKRJMFL%pLMJ\%uwdnu\%fMWMR%fKLJHK\%xMZQ%hJHKKJ\
%%%%%%%%%%%%pbcHMOZK\%pYr%opw%q_KÛ%norsD%tDnosnv̂

z%%%%%%%%%%_QK%kIHJV%wIUU%]RJ%ossi%HK{GMHKN%I%cGMUOMLZ%FPLKH%JF%LFJMXV\%ILO%FcJIML%XFHSIU
%%%%%%%%%%%%IZHKKSKLJ%XHFS\%ILV%IOyFMLMLZ%FPLKH\%PQKHK%JQK%cGMUOMLZ%FPLKH%THFTFNKN%JF|
%%%%%%%%%%%%%a%RIHHV%FGJ%PFH̀%JF%IL%KbMNJMLZ%TIHJV%PIUU}
%%%%%%%%%%%%%a%cGMUO%FL%JQK%cFGLOIHV%PMJQ%I%LKMZQcFGHMLZ%THFTKHJV}
%%%%%%%%%%%%%a%ML%NFSK%RMHRGSNJILRKN\%RIHHV%FGJ%ZHFGLOPFH̀N%PMJQML%i%SKJHKN%FX%IL%IOyFMLMLZ
%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%cGMUOMLẐ
%%%%%%%%%%%%eFJMXMRIJMFL%ILO%IZHKKSKLJN%GLOKH%JQMN%]RJ%IHK%JQK%HKNTFLNMcMUMJV%FX%JQK%cGMUOMLZ
%%%%%%%%%%%%FPLKH%ILO%IHK%{GMJK%NKTIHIJK%XHFS%YGMUOMLZ%[KZGUIJMFLN\%FH%kUILLMLZ%fFLJHFUN̂%
%%%%%%%%%%%%_QK%YGMUOMLZ%fFLJHFU%hKHWMRK%PMUU%INNGSK%JQIJ%IL%ITTUMRILJ%QIN%FcJIMLKO%ILV
%%%%%%%%%%%%LKRKNNIHV%IZHKKSKLJN%PMJQ%JQK%IOyFMLMLZ%FPLKH\%ILO%LFJQMLZ%NIMO%FH%MSTUMKO%cV%
%%%%%%%%%%%%JQK%fFGLRMU%NQFGUO%cK%JÌKL%IN%HKSFWMLZ%JQK%LKRKNNMJV%XFH%JQK%cGMUOMLZ%FPLKH%JF
%%%%%%%%%%%%RFSTUV%XGUUV%PMJQ%JQK%kIHJV%wIUU%]RĴ%jGHJQKH%MLXFHSIJMFL%ILO%IOWMRK%MN%JF%cK%XFGLO
%%%%%%%%%%%%ML%~JQK%kIHJV%wIUUN%KJR̂%]RJ%ossi%a%KbTUILIJFHV%cFF̀UKJ~%TGcUMNQKO%cV%JQK%��k�\
%%%%%%%%%%%%IWIMUIcUK%XHKK%FX%RQIHZK%XHFS%JQK%kUILLMLZ\%lLWMHFSKLJ%ILO%fFSSGLMJV%hKHWMRKN
%%%%%%%%%%%%%%[KRKTJMFL\%fMWMR%fKLJHK\%pbcHMOZK\%pYr%opw^

r%%%%%%%%%%EFGH%IJJKLJMFL%MN%OHIPL%JF%JQK%XIRJ%JQIJ%JQK%TUILLMLZ%TKHSMNNMFL%OFKN%LFJ%FWKHHMOK
%%%%%%%%%%%%THFTKHJV%HMZQJN%ILO%ILV%ILRMKLJ%HMZQJN%FX%UMZQJ%JQIJ%SIV%KbMNĴ%_QMN%TKHSMNNMFL%
%%%%%%%%%%%%OFKN%LFJ%KSTFPKH%VFG%JF%KLJKH%FLJF%UILO%LFJ%ML%VFGH%FPLKHNQMT%PMJQFGJ%JQK%
%%%%%%%%%%%%NTKRMXMR%RFLNKLJ%FX%JQK%FPLKĤ%�X%VFG%HK{GMHK%XGHJQKH%MLXFHSIJMFL%FH%IOWMRK\%VFG
%%%%%%%%%%%%NQFGUO%RFLNGUJ%I%NFUMRMJFĤ

s%%%%%%%%%%eGMNILRK%XHFS%OKSFUMJMFL%ILO%RFLNJHGRJMFL%PFH̀N%MN%NGcyKRJ%JF%RFLJHFU%GLOKH%_QK
%%%%%%%%%%%%fFLJHFU%FX%kFUUGJMFL%]RJ%oszu\%JQK%fUKIL%]MH%]RJN%ILO%FJQKH%HKUIJKO%UKZMNUIJMFL̂%�L
%%%%%%%%%%%%TIHJMRGUIH\%VFG%NQFGUO%KLNGHK%JQIJ%JQK%XFUUFPMLZ%IHK%RFSTUMKO%PMJQ|%a

Page 34



 !"#$%&'())*)+%,!--*##..%/%01#$%23'4%5607

&89:%0%/%;<;=<9>?%&@=AB,%C%&9<>>

DEFG%HIJKL MNOPQ%RQMRSM,!)#(T#%UVV*T."W :.'.X$!).% !W

%%%%%%%%%%%%YZ%[K\I]̂_̂IJ%EJ̀%aIJL_Fba_̂IJ%cIFGL%LdIb]̀%IJ]e%fK%aEFF̂K̀%Ib_%fK_cKKJ%_dK
%%%%%%%%%%%%dIbFL%Ig%MOhMM%dIbFL%EJ̀%NOhMM%dIbFL%DIJ̀Ee%_I%iF̂̀Ee%EJ̀%fK_cKKJ%_dK%dIbFL%
%%%%%%%%%%%%Ig%MOhMM%dIbFL%EJ̀%NShMM%dIbFL%IJ%jE_bF̀Eeh%kI%cIFGL%LdE]]%fK%aEFF̂K̀%Ib_%IJ
%%%%%%%%%%%%jbJ̀EeL%lEJG%EJ̀%mbf]̂a%nI]̂̀EeLh

%%%%%%%%%%%%lZ%Y]]%JÎLK%oKJKFE_K̀%̀bF̂Jo%Lbad%cIFGL%LdIb]̀%fK%aIJ_FI]]K̀%̂J%aI\p]̂EJaK%ĉ_d
%%%%%%%%%%%%lF̂_̂Ld%j_EJ̀EF̀%qÌK%Ig%mFEa_̂aK%lj%QRROr%NPOsh

%%%%%%%%%%%%qZ%tdK%K]̂\̂JE_̂IJ%Ig%_dK%FK]KELK%Ig%̀bL_%IF%ÌIbFL%_dE_%aIb]̀%aFKE_K%E%pbf]̂a%
%%%%%%%%%%%%dKE]_d%Jb̂LEJaKh

%%%%%%%%%%%%[Z%kI%fIJĝFKL%_dE_%aFKE_K%̀EFG%L\IGK%IF%Jb̂LEJaK%_I%]IaE]%FKL̂̀ KJ_Lh

%%%%%%%%%%%%uIb%EFK%Èv̂LK̀%_I%aIJLb]_%_dK%qIbJâ]wL%xJv̂FIJ\KJ_E]%mFI_Ka_̂IJ%yĴ_z%Sj{MRz
%%%%%%%%%%%%q̂v̂a%qKJ_FKz%n̂od%j_FKK_z%y|fF̂̀oKz%ylO%Ny}%~tK]hMNOPQ%R��sMNZ%IF%_I%LKKG%
%%%%%%%%%%%%pF̂IF%EppFIvE]%bJ̀KF%jKa_̂IJ%�N%Ig%_dK%qIJ_FI]%Ig%mI]]b_̂IJ%Ya_%̂g%eIb%EJ_̂âpE_K%
%%%%%%%%%%%%EJe%̀̂gĝab]_e%̂J%aEFFêJo%Ib_%aIJL_Fba_̂IJ%I_dKF%_dEJ%ĉ_d̂J%_dK%JIF\E]%cIFĜJo
%%%%%%%%%%%%dIbFL%LK_%Ib_%̂J%~YZ%EfIvKz%EJ̀%fe%\KEJL%_dE_%cIb]̀%\̂Ĵ\̂LK%̀̂L_bFfEJaK%_I
%%%%%%%%%%%%È�ÎĴJo%pFK\̂LKLh

NM%%%%%%%%uIb%EFK%Èv̂LK̀%_dE_%aEFK%LdIb]̀%fK%_EGKJ%̀bF̂Jo%_dK%fb̂]̀̂Jo%cIFGL%dKFKfe
%%%%%%%%%%%%EppFIvK̀%_I%EvÎ̀ %Lp̂]]EoK%Ig%\b̀z%LÎ]%IF%FK]E_K̀%fb̂]̀̂Jo%\E_KF̂E]L%IJ_I%_dK
%%%%%%%%%%%%pEvK\KJ_%IF%pbf]̂a%d̂odcEeh%uIb%EFK%gbF_dKF%Èv̂LK̀%_dE_%gÊ]bFK%_I%_EGK%
%%%%%%%%%%%%EppFIpF̂E_K%L_KpL%_I%EvÎ̀ %Lp̂]]EoK%IF%ÈK�bE_K]e%a]KEF%̂_%EcEe%aIb]̀%FKLb]_%̂J%
%%%%%%%%%%%%Ea_̂IJ%fK̂Jo%_EGKJ%bJ̀KF%_dK%n̂odcEeL%Ya_h

NN%%%%%%%%tI%pFI\I_K%_dK%̀KvK]Ip\KJ_%Ig%LbL_ÊJEf]K%fb̂]̀̂Jo%̀KL̂oJ%EJ̀%aIJL_Fba_̂IJ
%%%%%%%%%%%%\K_dÌLz%eIb%EFK%KJaIbFEoK̀%_I%̂JvKL_̂oE_K%_dK%bLK%Ig%FKJKcEf]K%KJKFoe
%%%%%%%%%%%%FKLIbFaKL%cd̂ad%̀I%JI_%pFÌbaK%EJe%K|_FE%aEFfIJ%̀̂I|̂̀ K%~q�RZ%K\̂LL̂IJLz
%%%%%%%%%%%%̂Ja]b̀ Ĵo%LI]EFz%oKI_dKF\E]%EJ̀%gbK]%aK]]%LeL_K\Lz%EJ̀%bLK%Ig%d̂od%�bE]̂_e
%%%%%%%%%%%%̂JLb]E_̂IJh

NR%%%%%%%%uIb%EFK%Èv̂LK̀%_dE_%aEFK%LdIb]̀%fK%_EGKJ%̀bF̂Jo%_dK%fb̂]̀̂Jo%cIFGL%dKFKfe
%%%%%%%%%%%%EppFIvK̀%_I%KJLbFK%JI%̀E\EoK%IaabFL%_I%_dK%vKFoK%IF%gII_pE_dL%̀bF̂Jo
%%%%%%%%%%%%aIJL_Fba_̂IJh%�Kd̂a]KL%̀K]̂vKF̂Jo%\E_KF̂E]L%_I%_d̂L%̀KvK]Ip\KJ_%LdE]]%JI_%IvKFF̂̀K
%%%%%%%%%%%%IF%aEbLK%̀E\EoK%_I%_dK%pbf]̂a%gII_cEeh%YJe%̀E\EoK%ĉ]]%FK�b̂FK%_I%fK%\ÈK%
%%%%%%%%%%%%oIÌ%_I%_dK%LE_̂LgEa_̂IJ%Ig%_dK%qIbJâ]%EJ̀%E_%_dK%Epp]̂aEJ_wL%K|pKJLKh%iIF%gbF_dKF
%%%%%%%%%%%%̂JgIF\E_̂IJ%EJ̀%Èv̂aK%aIJ_Ea_%�%n̂odcEeL%DÊJ_KJEJaK%�pKFE_̂IJLz%qKJ_FE]%
%%%%%%%%%%%%[KpI_%�%l]IaG%�z%nEF]̂Jo_IJ%�IÈ%[KpI_z%NRO%nEF]̂Jo_IJ%�IÈz%n̂]]̂JòIJz
%%%%%%%%%%%%D̂`̀]KLK|z%ylS%Sxy%~tK]r%MNOPQ%R��QRsZh

Page 35



 !

"
#
$
%
&
'
(
)
'
*

!+,

-

!+.

!-

"
/
#
'
%
0
&
1
1
2'
3
#
4

!+5

 
6 76

77

!-
.

8 

%9:209;<:2/=>?:

!+

8

 7

! 
@

!@

!A

8

B
3
)
$
%
C
D&
0

EFGEH

7

!+I

 
7

!

!-
J

 

  

&'#2"13K&

!-
L

!M

8

7+

!+L

7 

!

03342#C&$)&

!+J

M

"
13
K&

!M
J

 

7M

86

1N<;H:O2PQNR:

 2ST2A

 2ST2M

%9:2(>UVNQ=W

%
/
&
2B
#
'
1
D$
K

XX

&&'2Y2"=2"=U?<2(Z[

\G]]H
2'
/

4
:̂

\G]]H
2'/

(=O=2"=U?<_2̀
12#?Q[2"=U?<2Y21(2(Z[

a

b>Q[2]c\d

efS52gIIh5ii$=<:?

jTh2fI5kSf,f.JSfTk2lmhlTi5i2Tknop

efS52LTmkIJho

qrfi2.Tlo2rJi2L55k2sJI52Lo2Th2tfSr2

Sr52JmSrThfSo2T,2Sr52u5JI2T,2vTssfSS55
2
e5hwf.5i2lmhimJkS2ST2i5.SfTk28+2T,2Sr52

vTlohfxrSy2z5ifxki2JkI2{JS5kSi
2
g.S2 AMM2|Sr52g.S}p

~kn5ii2Sr52g.S2lhTwfI5i2J2h5n5wJkS2

5�.5lSfTk2ST2.TlohfxrSp

F2"NU<:O�>O[2"Q=?:

$=O<9W==Z

$=O<9

{nJkkfkx2gllnf.JSfTk2�5,�

{nJkkfkx2vTssfSS55 zJS5

e.Jn5

\�\_]�c

13$43$2(3'3)̀ /2
3X2/D11D$̀ 43$
':?;Z:U<?2K:O�;R:?
PQNUU;UV2K:R<;=U

�����2�������2���������2������2���2���
���������2��� 2��������2¡¢£���

¤2vhTtk2.TlohfxrS2JkI2IJSJLJi52
hfxrSi2!6 82¥hIkJk.52emhw5o2
 666 A!M7

¦§E§d̈#PP̈]c\d̈\§]c

Page 36



 !"#$%&'())*)+%,!--*##..%/%01#$%23'4%5607

&89:%0%/%;<;=<9>?%&@=AB,%C%&9<>>

DE%FGHIJKLGIM%GKHN%IKGOPQKKN%%

E%R%STU%VSUWXYZ%[\]X̂Z%̂TX__̀abV%T̀Sc%cd]̀Sd]_X%WUUeVfdgX%dâ%dVVUg̀dSX̂
fdWh̀ab%dâ%diXàSY%VfdgX%̀ajU_j̀ab%̀aVSd__dS̀Ua%Ue%]̀a%VSUWXV%SU%eWUaS%dâ
X̂iU_̀S̀Ua%Ue%XR̀VS̀ab%̂TX__̀ab

k[lk[lEkm[

9.n!"#%!o%#$.%p.(q%!o%&'())*)+?%>n!"#%()q%r"..)%>n(s.t%

8qq".tt

u.v.'!n-.)#w

A=p%9.o% !tw Dmx[xlHyylEkm[lmmxz

u"({*)+% !tw |̀eXS̀iXV%PUiXV%}SdSXiXaS
NXiU_̀S̀Ua%dâ%FUaVSW~gS̀Ua%�dadbXiXaS%y_da
NXV̀ba%dâ%HggXVV%}SdSXiXaS
FGHIDE\mD
FGHIDE\m[
FGHIDE\m�
FGHIDE\m�
FGHIDE\mE
FGHIDE\m%GXj�%H
FGHIDE\E%GXj�%H
FGHIDE\D%GXj�%H
FGHIDE\[%GXj�%H
FGHIDE\�%GXj�%H
FGHIDE\�%GXj�%H
FGHIDE\z%GXj�%H
FGHIDE\�%GXj�%H
FGHIDE\x%GXj�%H
FGHIDE\mk%GXj�%H
FGHIDE\mm%GXj�%H
M�FGHIDE\m%GXj�%H
M�FGHIDE\E%GXj�%H
M�FGHIDE\D%GXj�%H
M�FGHIDE\[%GXj�%H
M�FGHIDE\�%GXj�%H
�NNFG\Mm
�NNFG\ME
�NNFG\MD
�NNFG\M[

u(#.%&'()t%9.s.*v.qw u(#.�t�%!o%8-.)q-.)#�t�w

0� >@;;89�

OcX%fWUfUVd_%WX_dSXV%SU%ScX%XWXgS̀Ua%Ue%d%fd̀W%Ue%VXì\̂XSdgcX̂%̂TX__̀abVZ%̀ajU_j̀ab%ScX
X̂iU_̀S̀Ua%Ue%ScX%XR̀VS̀ab%]~abd_UT%Ua%Sc̀V%V̀SX�%[%Uee\VSWXXS%fdWh̀ab%VfdgXV%TU~_̂%]X
fWUj̀̂ X̂%Ua%ScX%eWUaSdbXZ%STU%eUW%Xdgc%̂TX__̀ab�%OcX%dff_̀gdS̀Ua%̀V%d%WXV~]ìVV̀Ua%Ue%d
fWXj̀U~V_Y%dffWUjX̂%VgcXiX%WXeXWXagX%Dmx[xlHyylEkmklE[z[Z%dffWUjX̂%EE%NXgXi]XW
Ekmk�%Oc̀V%fXWìVV̀Ua%̀V%d%V̀bàègdaS%gUaV̀̂ XWdS̀Ua%̀a%ScX%̂ XSXWìadS̀Ua%Ue%Sc̀V
dff_̀gdS̀Ua�

�S%̀V%gUaV̀̂ XWX̂%ScdS%ScX%aXT%̂TX__̀abV%TU~_̂%WXSd̀a%V~eèg̀XaS%bdfV%T̀Sc%ScX%]U~âdẀXV%SU
X̀ScXW%V̀̂ X%dâ%ScX%̂XV̀ba%̀V%gUaV̀̂ XWX̂%SU%WXe_XgS%ScdS%Ue%ScX%XR̀VS̀ab%fWUfXWS̀XV%̀a%ScX

m�lk[lEkm[u(#.%8nn'*s(#*!)%�('*qw

Agenda Item 8

Page 37



 !"#$%&'())*)+%,!--*##..%/%01#$%23'4%5607

&89:%0%/%;<;=<9>?%&@=AB,%C%&9<>>

DEFGGE%DHGIGJ%KIHLMNKIO%EPG%DKQGJ%DPRSGJ%FTTU%UTFV%%RIN%EPG%SFTSTDGN%UGIGDEFREKTI%NGERKLDW
XT%TYZGHEKTI%PRD%YGGI%FRKDGN%Y[%EPG%\KOP]R[%̂IOKIGGF%RIN%EPGFGUTFG%KE%KD%HTIDKNGFGN%EPRE
EPG%SFTSTDGN%TI_DKEG%SRF̀KIO%SFTaKDKTI%KD%RHHGSERYLGW

bPG%SFTSTDRL%KD%HTIDKNGFGN%ET%YG%KI_̀GGSKIO%]KEP%EPG%RSSGRFRIHG%TU%EPG%DMFFTMINKIO%RFGR
RIN%RD%DMHP%]TMLN%HTVSL[%]KEP%STLKHKGD%ĉ de%RIN%ĉ df%TU%EPG%\KLLKIONTI%gTHRL%hLRI%hRFE
E]T%ijh%kRaGN%hTLKHKGD%lXTaGVYGF%mndmo%RIN%RNaKHG%HTIERKIGN%EPG%kMSSLGVGIERF[
hLRIIKIO%jTHMVGIED%\jpkq%rGDKNGIEKRL%gR[TMED%RIN%\jpkq%rGDKNGIEKRL%̂sEGIDKTIDW

5t% 9<,u;;< v8:Bu %

:$(#%w.'.+(#.w%x!y."z%{.%+*|.)%#!%#$.%}.(w%!~%&'())*)+?%�"..)%>x(�.z%()w

,3'#3".%#!%+"()#%x'())*)+%x."-*zz*!)?%z3{�.�#%#!%#$.%~!''!y*)+�

<B:}<9�

8��0�%:$(#%x"*!"%#!%#$.%,!3)�*'�z%,!--3)*#4%B)~"(z#"3�#3".%A.|4%�!-*)+%*)#!%~!"�.?

#$.%,!3)�*'%.)#."z%*)#!%()%(+"..-.)#%y*#$%#$.%(xx'*�()#%3)w."%>.�#*!)%06�%!~%#$.

:!y)%()w%,!3)#"4%&'())*)+%8�#%0��6%�(z%(-.)w.w�%()w�!"%!#$."%(xx"!x"*(#.

'.+*z'(#*!)%#!%z.�3".�

*�%8%�!)#"*{3#*!)%!~%�0�?7�5%~!"%�(x(�*#4%.)$()�.-.)#z%*)%'!�('%z�$!!'z�%

u9�

8��5�%:$(#%~!''!y*)+%#$.%,!3)�*'�z%,!--3)*#4%B)~"(z#"3�#3".%A.|4%�!-*)+%*)#!

~!"�.?%#$.%(xx'*�(#*!)%*z%(xx"!|.w?%#$.%~!''!y*)+%�!)w*#*!)z%{.%*-x!z.w%z3{�.�#%#!

()4%�$()+.z%).+!#*(#.w%{4%#$.%}.(w%!~%&'())*)+?%�"..)%>x(�.z%()w%,3'#3".%x"*!"

#!%*zz3*)+%#$.%w.�*z*!)t

=�%:$(#%*)%".zx.�#%!~%#$.%(xx'*�(#*!)%~!"%x'())*)+%x."-*zz*!)?%#$.%(xx'*�()#%-..#z

#$.%,!3)�*'�z%".(z!)({'.%�!z#z%*)%x".x("(#*!)%!~%#$.%'.+('%8+"..-.)#�z�%()w%()4

({!"#*|.%y!"�%(z%(%".z3'#%!~%#$.%(+"..-.)#%)!#%{.*)+%�!-x'.#.wt

,�%:$(#%!~~*�."z%{.%(3#$!"*z.w%#!%).+!#*(#.%()w%(+"..%#$.%w.#(*'.w%#."-z%!~%#$.

x"!x!z.w%(+"..-.)#%()w%�!)w*#*!)z%!~%(xx"!|('t

v�%:$(#%*~%()4%!~%#$.%$.(wz%!~%#."-z%z.#%!3#%({!|.%$(|.%)!#%{..)%(+"..w%()w%#$.

'.+('%(+"..-.)#%$(z%)!#%{..)%~*)('*z.w%y*#$*)%�%-!)#$z%!~%#$.%w(#.%!~%#$*z

,!--*##..%".z!'3#*!)?%!"%()4%!#$."%x."*!w%w..-.w%(xx"!x"*(#.%{4%#$.%}.(w%!~

&'())*)+?%�"..)%>x(�.z%()w%,3'#3".%?%#$.)%#$.%(xx'*�(#*!)%{.%".~3z.w%~!"%#$.

~!''!y*)+%".(z!)�

�:$.%w.|.'!x-.)#%*z%'*�.'4%#!%+*|.%"*z.%#!%(%z*+)*~*�()#%)3-{."%!~%�$*'w".)%!~%z�$!!'

(+.%#$(#%y!3'w%".�3*".%(ww*#*!)('%.w3�(#*!)('%x"!|*z*!)z?%w3.%#!%#$.%z$!"#~(''%!~

x'(�.z%*)%z�$!!'z%z."|*)+%#$.%(".(t%�*|.)%#$(#%(%'.+('%(+"..-.)#%!"%3)*'(#."('

3)w."#(�*)+%$(z%)!#%{..)%!~~.".w%()w%#$.%(xx'*�()#z%(".%)!#%y*''*)+%#!%.)#."%*)#!%!"

x"!|*w.%()4%z3�$%(+"..-.)#?%#!%(ww".zz%#$*z%*zz3.?%#$.%x"!x!z('%*z%�!)z*w.".w%#!

{.%�!)#"("4%#!%&!'*�4%901%!~%#$.%}*''*)+w!)%A!�('%&'()�%&("#%:y!%/%>(|.w%@v&

&!'*�*.z%� !|.-{."%5605�%()w%#$.%,!3)�*'�z%&'())*)+%u{'*+(#*!)z?%>3xx'.-.)#("4

&'())*)+%v!�3-.)#%�23'4%566��t�

<�%:$(#%z3{�.�#%#!%#$.%({!|.?%#$.%(xx'*�(#*!)%{.%w.~."".w%~!"%w.#."-*)(#*!)%{4%#$.

}.(w%!~%&'())*)+?%�"..)%>x(�.z%()w%,3'#3".%3)w."%w.'.+(#.w%x!y."z?%z3{�.�#%#!

Page 38



 !"#$%&'())*)+%,!--*##..%/%01#$%23'4%5607

&89:%0%/%;<;=<9>?%&@=AB,%C%&9<>>

DEFG

DEFH

DEFI

DEFJG

DEFJK

:*-.%A*-*#

8LL!"M()L.%N*#$%8OO"!P.M%&'()Q

R.)."('%L!-O'*()L.%N*#$%Q3OO!"#*)+%M!L3-.)#(#*!)

STQL3".%R'(U*)+

 !%(MM*#*!)('%N*)M!NQ%!"%M!!"Q

VWX%YXZX[\]̂ X_̀%WXaXbc%]Xâ d̀̀XY%eWf[[%bX%bXgh_%bXi\aX%̀WX%Xj]daf̀d\_%\i%̀WaXX%cXfae
ia\̂ %̀WX%Yf̀X%\i%̀Wde%]Xâdeed\_k

DElFmn
V\%o\̂ ][c%pd̀W%FXòd\_%qJ%\i%̀WX%V\p_%f_Y%r\h_̀ac%s[f__d_g%lò%Jqqt

VWX%YXZX[\]̂ X_̀%WXaXbc%]Xâ d̀̀XY%eWf[[%_\̀%bX%ofaadXY%\h̀%XjoX]̀%d_%o\̂ ][X̀X
foo\aYf_oX%pd̀W%̀WX%YX̀fd[e%eW\p_%\_%̀WX%ehb̂ d̀̀XY%][f_eu%_ĥ bXae%rDlnGKvJ%DXZk%lu
rDlnGKvK%DXZk%lu%rDlnGKvG%DXZk%lu%rDlnGKvH%DXZk%lu%rDlnGKvI%DXZk%lu%rDlnGKvw
DXZk%lu%rDlnGKvx%DXZk%lu%rDlnGKvy%DXZk%lu%rDlnGKvq%DXZk%lu%rDlnGKvJt%DXZk%lu
rDlnGKvJJ%DXZk%lu%rDlnGKvJKu%rDlnGKvJGu%rDlnGKvJHu%rDlnGKvJIu%rDlnGKvJwu
zdiX̀d̂Xe%{\̂ Xe%F̀f̀X̂ X_̀u%|X̂ \[d̀d\_%f_Y%r\_èahòd\_%}f_fgX̂ X_̀%s[f_%f_Y%|Xedg_
f_Y%looXee%F̀f̀X̂ X_̀%f_Y%eWf[[%̀WXaXfìXa%bX%aX̀fd_XY~̂fd_̀fd_XY%i\a%fe%[\_g%fe%̀WX
YXZX[\]̂ X_̀%aX̂ fd_e%d_%XjdèX_oXk
%
DElFmn
V\%X_ehaX%̀WX%YXZX[\]̂ X_̀%o\̂ ][dXe%pd̀W%̀WX%]a\Zded\_e%\i%̀WX%{d[[d_gY\_%z\of[%s[f_�
sfà%Vp\%FfZXY%�|s%s\[dodXe%�n\ZX̂ bXa%KtJK�%f_Y%̀WX%z\_Y\_%s[f_%��h[c%KtJJ�k

VWX%YXZX[\]̂ X_̀%WXaXbc%]Xâ d̀̀XY%eWf[[%_\̀%bX%\ooh]dXY%h_̀d[%̀WX%i\[[\pd_g%Wfe%bXX_
o\̂ ][X̀XY%d_%foo\aYf_oX%pd̀W%̀WX%e]XodidXY%eh]]\àd_g%][f_e%f_Y~\a%Y\oĥ X_̀e�
�ado�%YX̀fd[e
D\\i%Vd[X%|X̀fd[e
DXiheX%f_Y%DXoco[d_g%F̀\afgX%

VWXaXfìXa%̀WX%YXZX[\]̂ X_̀%eWf[[%bX%aX̀fd_XY~̂fd_̀fd_XY%d_%foo\aYf_oX%pd̀W%̀WXeX%YX̀fd[e
i\a%fe%[\_g%fe%̀WX%YXZX[\]̂ X_̀%aX̂ fd_e%d_%XjdèX_oXk

DElFmn
V\%X_ehaX%̀Wf̀%̀WX%YXZX[\]̂ X_̀%o\̂ ][dXe%pd̀W%̀WX%\b�XòdZXe%\i%s\[dodXe�k%F]Xodic

VWX%pd_Y\pe%ifod_g%Gt%f_Y%GH%raf_b\ha_X%D\fY%eWf[[%bX%g[f�XY%pd̀W%]Xâf_X_̀[c
\beohaXY%g[fee%f_Y%_\_v\]X_d_g%bX[\p%f%WXdgẀ%\i%Jky%̂ X̀aXe%̀f�X_%ia\̂ %d_̀Xa_f[
id_deWXY%i[\\a%[XZX[%i\a%e\%[\_g%fe%̀WX%YXZX[\]̂ X_̀%aX̂ fd_e%d_%XjdèX_oXk

DElFmn
V\%]aXZX_̀%\ZXa[\\�d_g%̀\%fY�\d_d_g%]a\]XàdXe%d_%foo\aYf_oX%pd̀W%]\[doc%�EKH%{d[[d_gY\_
z\of[%s[f_�%sfà%Vp\%FfZXY%�|s%s\[dodXe%�n\ZX̂ bXa%KtJK�

n\̀pd̀Wèf_Yd_g%̀WX%]a\Zded\_e%\i%̀WX%V\p_%f_Y%r\h_̀ac%s[f__d_g%��X_Xaf[%sXâ d̀̀XY
|XZX[\]̂ X_̀�%maYXa%JqqI%�\a%f_c%\aYXa%aXZ\�d_g%f_Y%aXvX_fòd_g%̀Wf̀%maYXa%pd̀W%\a
pd̀W\h̀%̂ \Ydidof̀d\_�u%_\%fYYd̀d\_f[%pd_Y\peu%Y\\ae%\a%\̀WXa%\]X_d_ge%eWf[[%bX

0

5

�

7

�

#$.%L!-O'.#*!)%!�%#$.%'.+('%(+"..-.)#%N*#$%#$.%(OO'*L()#�

��%:$(#%*�%#$.%(OO'*L(#*!)%*Q%(OO"!P.M?%#$.%�!''!N*)+%L!)M*#*!)Q%T.%*-O!Q.M%Q3T�.L#

#!%()4%L$()+.Q%).+!#*(#.M%T4%#$.%�.(M%!�%&'())*)+?%R"..)%>O(L.Q%()M%,3'#3".

O"*!"%#!%*QQ3*)+%#$.%M.L*Q*!)�

Page 39



 !"#$%&'())*)+%,!--*##..%/%01#$%23'4%5607

&89:%0%/%;<;=<9>?%&@=AB,%C%&9<>>

DEFGH

DEFGI

DEFGJ

K3#L3*'M*)+N?%.O#.)N*!)N%()M%"!!P%('#."(#*!)N

>3N#(*)(L'.%Q(#."%;()(+.-.)#%RS$()+.M%P"!-%>@T>U

,!M.%P!"%>3N#(*)(L'.%V!-.N

WXYZ[\]W[̂_%̀Y%[â%bcddZ%X\%\XXe%ZdXf̂Z%Xe%[â%_̂ĝdXfĥ Y[%â\̂ij%cff\Xĝ_%ecẀYk%lm
cY_%lH%n\cYiX]\Ŷ%DXc_o

DEpFqr
sX%f\̂ĝY[%Xĝ\dXXt̀Yk%[X%c_uX̀ỲYk%f\Xf̂\[̀̂Z%̀Y%cWWX\_cYŴ%b̀[a%fXd̀Wj%vEwH%x̀dd̀Yk_XY
yXWcd%zdcY{%zc\[%sbX%Fcĝ_%|}z%zXd̀Ẁ̂ Z%~rXĝhî\%wmGw�

rX[b̀[aZ[cY_̀Yk%[â%f\Xg̀Z̀XYZ%Xe%[â%sXbY%cY_%nX]Y[\j%zdcYỲYk%~�̂ Ŷ\cd%ẑ\h̀[[̂_
}̂ ĝdXfĥ Y[�%q\_̂\%G��I%~X\%cYj%X\_̂\%\̂gXt̀Yk%cY_%\̂�̂YcW[̀Yk%[ac[%q\_̂\%b̀[a%X\
b̀[aX][%hX_̀èWc[̀XY��%YX%kc\ck̂~Z��%Zâ_~Z�%X\%X[â\%X][i]̀d_̀Yk~Z��%YX\%̂�[̂YZ̀XY%X\%\XXe
cd[̂\c[̀XY%[X%cYj%_b̂ dd̀YkaX]Ẑ~Z�%Zacdd%î%̂\̂W[̂_%b̀[aX][%[â%k\cY[%Xe%e]\[â\%Zf̂ẀèW
f̂\h̀ZZ̀XY%e\Xh%[â%yXWcd%zdcYỲYk%p][aX\̀[jo

DEpFqr
sX%f\X[̂W[%[â%Wac\cW[̂\%cY_%cff̂c\cYŴ%Xe%[â%c\̂c%cY_%cĥ Ỳ[j%Xe%\̂Z̀_̂Y[̀cd%XWW]f̀̂ \Z
Ỳ%cWWX\_cYŴ%b̀[a%fXd̀Ẁ̂ Z%vEGl�%vEwG�%vEwl%cY_%vEwH%x̀dd̀Yk_XY%yXWcd%zdcY{%zc\[%sbX
Fcĝ_%|}z%zXd̀Ẁ̂ Z%~rXĝhî\%wmGw�

rX%_̂ĝdXfĥ Y[%cff\Xĝ_%ij%[àZ%f̂\h̀ZZ̀XY%Zacdd%î%WXhĥ YŴ_%]Y[̀d%c%ZWâĥ %eX\%[â
f\Xg̀Z̀XY%Xe%Z]Z[c̀Ycid̂%bc[̂\%hcYck̂ĥ Y[%acZ%î Ŷ%Z]ih̀[[̂_%[X%cY_%cff\Xĝ_%̀Y
b\̀[̀Yk%ij%[â%yXWcd%zdcYỲYk%p][aX\̀[jo%%sâ%ZWâĥ %Zacdd%Wd̂c\dj%_̂hXYZ[\c[̂%[ac[
Z]Z[c̀Ycid̂%_\c̀Yck̂%ZjZ[̂hZ%~F|}F�%acĝ%î Ŷ%̀YWX\fX\c[̂_%̀Y[X%[â%_̂Z̀kYZ%Xe%[â
_̂ĝdXfĥ Y[%̀Y%cWWX\_cYŴ%b̀[a%[â%à̂ \c\Waj%Ẑ[%X][%̀Y%cWWX\_cYŴ%b̀[a%zXd̀Wj%IoGI%Xe
[â%yXY_XY%zdcY%cY_%b̀dd{%%
ò%f\Xg̀_̂%̀YeX\hc[̀XY%ciX][%[â%_̂Z̀kY%Z[X\h%f̂\̀X_%cY_%̀Y[̂YZ̀[j�%[â%ĥ [aX_%̂hfdXĵ_
[X%_̂dcj%cY_%WXY[\Xd%[â%Z]\ecŴ%bc[̂\%_̀ZWac\k̂_%e\Xh%[â%Z̀[̂%cY_%[â%ĥ cZ]\̂Z%[ct̂Y
[X%f\̂ĝY[%fXdd][̀XY%Xe%[â%\̂Ŵ g̀̀Yk%k\X]Y_bc[̂\%cY_�X\%Z]\ecŴ%bc[̂\Z�%
`̀o%̀YWd]_̂%c%[̀ĥ [cid̂%eX\%̀[Z%̀hfd̂ĥ Y[c[̀XY�%cY_%
`̀̀o%f\Xg̀_̂%c%hcYck̂ĥ Y[%cY_%hc̀Y[̂YcYŴ%fdcY%eX\%[â%d̀ê[̀ĥ %Xe%[â%_̂ĝdXfĥ Y[
bàWa%Zacdd%̀YWd]_̂%[â%c\\cYk̂ĥ Y[Z%eX\%c_Xf[̀XY%ij%cYj%f]id̀W%c][aX\̀[j%X\%Z[c[][X\j
]Y_̂\[ct̂\%cY_%cYj%X[â\%c\\cYk̂ĥ Y[Z%[X%ẐW]\̂%[â%Xf̂\c[̀XY%Xe%[â%ZWâĥ
[a\X]kaX][%̀[Z%d̀ê[̀ĥ o%
sâ%ZWâĥ %Zacdd%cdZX%_̂hXYZ[\c[̂%[â%]Ẑ%Xe%ĥ [aX_Z%[X%h̀Ỳh̀Ẑ%[â%]Ẑ%Xe%fX[cid̂
bc[̂\%[a\X]ka%bc[̂\%WXdd̂W[̀XY�%\̂]Ẑ%cY_%\̂WjWd̀Yk%cY_%b̀dd{
g̀o%f\Xg̀_̂%_̂[c̀dZ%Xe%bc[̂\%WXdd̂W[̀XY%ecẀd̀[̀̂Z%[X%Wcf[]\̂%̂�ŴZZ%\c̀Ybc[̂\�
go%f\Xg̀_̂%_̂[c̀dZ%Xe%aXb%\c̀Y%cY_%k\̂j%bc[̂\%b̀dd%î%\̂WjWd̂_%cY_%\̂]Ẑ_%̀Y%[â
_̂ĝdXfĥ Y[o
sâ\̂ce[̂\%[â%_̂ĝdXfĥ Y[%Zacdd%î%̀hfd̂ĥ Y[̂_%cY_%\̂[c̀Ŷ_�hc̀Y[c̀Ŷ_%̀Y%cWWX\_cYŴ
b̀[a%[âẐ%_̂[c̀dZ%eX\%cZ%dXYk%cZ%[â%_̂ĝdXfĥ Y[%\̂hc̀YZ%̀Y%̂�̀Z[̂YŴo

DEpFqr
sX%̂YZ]\̂%[â%_̂ĝdXfĥ Y[%_X̂Z%YX[%̀YW\̂cẐ%[â%\̀Zt%Xe%edXX_̀Yk%̀Y%cWWX\_cYŴ%b̀[a
zXd̀Wj%qE�%x̀dd̀Yk_XY%yXWcd%zdcY{%zc\[%sbX%Fcĝ_%|}z%zXd̀Ẁ̂ Z%~rXĝhî\%wmGw�%cY_
yXY_XY%zdcY%~�]dj%wmGG�%zXd̀Wj%IoGwo

sâ%_b̂ dd̀Yk~Z�%Zacdd%cWà̂ ĝ%ŷĝd%H%Xe%[â%nX_̂%eX\%F]Z[c̀Ycid̂%xXĥ Zo%rX
_̂ĝdXfĥ Y[%Zacdd%WXhĥ YŴ%]Y[̀d%c%Z̀kŶ_%_̂Z̀kY%Z[ck̂%Ŵ\[̀èWc[̂%WXYè\h̀Yk%[àZ%d̂ĝd
acZ%î Ŷ%\̂Ŵ g̀̂_o%%sâ%_̂Z̀kY%Z[ck̂%Ŵ\[̀èWc[̂%Zacdd%î%\̂[c̀Ŷ_%cY_%hc_̂%cgc̀dcid̂%eX\
ỲZf̂W[̀XY%ij%[â%yXWcd%zdcYỲYk%p][aX\̀[j%XY%\̂�]̂Z[o

�

1

�

Page 40



 !"#$%&'())*)+%,!--*##..%/%01#$%23'4%5607

&89:%0%/%;<;=<9>?%&@=AB,%C%&9<>>

DEFGH

DEFII

DEFIJ

DEFK

A*L.#*-.%M!-.NOP$..'Q$(*"%@)*#N

&("R*)+%8''!Q(#*!)

>.Q3".S%T4%U.N*+)

A()SNQ(V*)+%WQ("%V("R*)+%C%".L3N.OQ4Q'.%N#!"(+.X

YZ[%\[][̂_̀a[bc%adec%f[%g_à [̂c[\%hb%igg_j\ibg[%khcZ%cZ[%̀jhbgh̀̂[e%_l%cZ[%\[ehmb
ecim[%g[jchlhgic[%ib\%cZ[%ì`̂hgibc%eZî̂%[bedj[%cZic%g_à [̂ch_b%ecim[%g[jchlhgic[%Zie%f[[b
iccihb[\%̀jh_j%c_%_ggd̀ibgn%_l%[igZ%\k[̂̂hbmo%%

DEpFqr
Y_%[bedj[%cZic%cZ[%_fs[gch][e%_l%edecihbif̂[%\[][̂_̀a[bc%h\[bchlh[\%hb%t_b\_b%ûib%vwd̂n
IxGGy%u_̂hgh[e%zoG%ib\%zo{o

p̂%̂j[eh\[bchî%dbhce%khcZhb%cZ[%\[][̂_̀a[bc%Z[j[fn%ì j̀_][\%eZî̂%f[%fdĥc%hb%igg_j\ibg[
khcZ%thl[cha[%|_a[e%Fcib\ij\e%ie%e[c%_dc%hb%cZ[%}_dbgĥ~e%Fd̀`̂[a[bcijn%ûibbhbm
�_gda[bc%|�pF�%pgg[eehf̂[%|ĥ̂hbm\_bo

DEpFqr
Y_%[bedj[%cZic%edllhgh[bc%Z_dehbm%ec_g�%he%̀j_]h\[\%c_%a[[c%cZ[%b[[\e%_l%\heif̂[\%ib\
[̂\[ĵn%̀[_̀ [̂%hb%igg_j\ibg[%khcZ%t_b\_b%ûib%vwd̂n%IxGGy%u_̂hgh[e%{oG�%{oH%ib\%�oI

r_%dbhc%Z[j[fn%ì j̀_][\%eZî̂%f[%_ggd̀h[\%dbcĥ%cZ[%̀ij�hbm%î̂_gich_b%Z[j[fn%ì j̀_][\
Zie%f[[b%hà [̂a[bc[\o%YZ[j[ilc[j%cZ[%̀ij�hbm%eZî̂%j[aihb%î̂_gic[\%l_j%cZ[%de[%_l%cZ[
dbhce%hb%igg_j\ibg[%khcZ%cZ[%ì j̀_][\%egZ[a[%ib\%j[aihb%db\[j%cZhe%î̂_gich_b%l_j%cZ[
ĥl[%_l%cZ[%\[][̂_̀a[bco

DEpFqr
Y_%[bedj[%cZic%ib%ì j̀_̀jhic[%̂[][̂%_l%gij%̀ij�hbm%̀j_]heh_b%he%̀j_]h\[\%_b%ehc[%hb
igg_j\ibg[%khcZ%u_̂hgn%p�GJ%|ĥ̂hbm\_b%t_gî%ûib�%uijc%Yk_%Fi][\%��u%u_̂hgh[e
vr_][af[j%IxGIy%ib\%}Zìc[j%�%_l%cZ[%t_b\_b%ûib%o%vwd̂n%IxGGyo

YZ[%\k[̂̂hbmvey%eZî̂%igZh[][%~F[gdj[\%fn%�[ehmb~%iggj[\hcich_b%ikij\[\%fn%cZ[
|ĥ̂hbm\_b%�[cj_̀_̂hcib%u_̂hg[%}jha[%uj[][bch_b%�[ehmb%p\]he[j%v}u�py%_b%f[Zîl%_l%cZ[
pee_ghich_b%_l%}Zh[l%u_̂hg[%qllhg[je%vp}uqyo%r_%\k[̂̂hbm%eZî̂%f[%_ggd̀h[\%dbcĥ
iggj[\hcich_b%Zie%f[[b%igZh[][\o

DEpFqr
�b%̀djedibg[%_l%cZ[%}_dbgĥ~e%\dcn%db\[j%e[gch_b%G�%_l%cZ[%}jha[%ib\%�he_j\[j%pgc%GKKH
c_%g_beh\[j%gjha[%ib\%\he_j\[j%hà ĥgich_be%hb%[�ghehbm%hce%̀îbbhbm%ldbgch_be�%c_%̀j_a_c[
cZ[%k[̂̂%f[hbm%_l%cZ[%ij[i%hb%̀djedibg[%_l%cZ[%}_dbgĥ~e%̀_k[je%db\[j%e[gch_b%I%_l%cZ[
t_gî%�_][jba[bc%pgc%Ixxx�%c_%j[l̂[gc%cZ[%mdh\ibg[%g_bcihb[\%hb%cZ[%}_dbgĥ~e%Fu�%_b
}_aadbhcn%Fil[cn%�n%�[ehmb%ib\%c_%[bedj[%cZ[%\[][̂_̀a[bc%̀j_]h\[e%i%eil[%ib\%e[gdj[
[b]hj_ba[bc%hb%igg_j\ibg[%khcZ%t_b\_b%ûib%vwd̂n%IxGGy%u_̂hgh[e%�oG%ib\%�o{o

r_%\[][̂_̀a[bc%eZî̂%ci�[%̀îg[%dbcĥ%i%̂ib\egì[%egZ[a[%Zie%f[[b%edfahcc[\%c_%ib\
ì j̀_][\%hb%kjhchbm%fn%cZ[%t_gî%ûibbhbm%pdcZ_jhcno%YZ[%egZ[a[%eZî̂%hbĝd\[�%�

Go%�[ciĥe%_l%F_lc%tib\egìhbm
Goi%ûibchbm%̀̂ibe%vic%b_c%̂[ee%cZib%i%egî[%_l%G�Gxxy�
Gof%�jhcc[b%è[ghlhgich_b%_l%̀̂ibchbm%ib\%gd̂ch]ich_b%k_j�e%c_%f[%db\[jci�[b�
Gog%FgZ[\d̂[%_l%̀ îbce%mh]hbm%è[gh[e�%̀ îbc%eh�[e�%ib\%̀j_̀_e[\%bdaf[je�\[behch[e
kZ[j[%ì j̀_̀jhic[

�

06

00

05

Page 41



 !"#$%&'())*)+%,!--*##..%/%01#$%23'4%5607

&89:%0%/%;<;=<9>?%&@=AB,%C%&9<>>

DE%FGHIJKL%MN%OIPQLRISG%TIJPHGPIPRG
DEI%OIPQLRISG%TIJPHGPIPRG%URVGQWKG%NMX%I%YJPJYWY%SGXJMQ%MN%Z%[GIXLE
DE\%]XMSMLIKL%NMX%HVG%XGSKIRGYGPH%MN%IP[%HXGĜ%LVXW\̂%MX%IXGI%MN%LWXNJP_̀LGGQJP_%aJHVJP
HVG%KIPQLRISJP_%LRVGYG%aVJRV%QJGL%MX%JP%HVG%MSJPJMP%MN%HVG%OMRIK%]KIPPJP_%bWHVMXJH[
\GRMYGL%LGXJMWLK[%QIYI_GQ%MX%QJLGILGQE

cE%URVGQWKG%NMX%dYSKGYGPHIHJMP

eE%fHVGX
eEI%ghJLHJP_%IPQ%SXMSMLGQ%NWPRHJMPIK%LGXiJRGL%I\MiG%IPQ%\GKMa%_XMWPQ
eE\%]XMSMLGQ%NJPJLVJP_%KGiGKL%MX%RMPHMWXL

jVGXGINHGX%HVG%QGiGKMSYGPH%LVIKK%\G%RIXXJGQ%MWH%IPQ%YIJPHIJPGQ%JP%NWKK%IRRMXQIPRG%aJHV
HVG%ISSXMiGQ%QGHIJKLE

kgbUfl
jM%GPLWXG%HVIH%HVG%SXMSMLGQ%QGiGKMSYGPH%aJKK%SXGLGXiG%IPQ%GPVIPRG%HVG%iJLWIK%IYGPJHJGL
MN%HVG%KMRIKJH[%IPQ%SXMiJQG%IQGmWIHG%NIRJKJHJGL%JP%RMYSKJIPRG%aJHV%SMKJRJGL%ngoc%IPQ%ngcp
MN%HVG%qJKKJP_QMP%OMRIK%]KIPr%]IXH%jaM%UIiGQ%sF]%]MKJRJGL%tlMiGY\GX%DuoDvE

dZD

dZc

,!-w3'x!"4%B)y!"-(#*z.%{0|

,!-w3'x!"4%B)y!"-(#*z.%{5|

0

5

B }~9;8:B�<>

jVG%QGRJLJMP%HM%_XIPH%SKIPPJP_%SGXYJLLJMP%VIL%\GGP%HI�GP%VIiJP_%XG_IXQ%HM%IKK%XGKGiIPH
SKIPPJP_%KG_JLKIHJMP̂%XG_WKIHJMPL̂%_WJQIPRĜ%RJXRWKIXL%IPQ%�MWPRJK%SMKJRJGL̂%JPRKWQJP_%jVG
qWYIP%kJ_VHL%bRH%to��pv%tqkb%o��pv%aVJRV%YI�GL%JH%WPKIaNWK%NMX%HVG%�MWPRJK%HM%IRH
JPRMYSIHJ\K[%aJHV%�MPiGPHJMP%XJ_VHL̂%LSGRJNJRIKK[%bXHJRKG%�%tXJ_VH%HM%I%NIJX%VGIXJP_v�%bXHJRKG%p
tXJ_VH%HM%XGLSGRH%NMX%SXJiIHG%IPQ%NIYJK[%KJNGv�%bXHJRKG%o%MN%HVG%�JXLH%]XMHMRMK%tSXMHGRHJMP%MN
SXMSGXH[v%IPQ%bXHJRKG%oe%tSXMVJ\JHJMP%MN%QJLRXJYJPIHJMPvE

jVG%QGRJLJMP%HM%_XIPH%SKIPPJP_%SGXYJLLJMP%VIL%\GGP%HI�GP%VIiJP_%XG_IXQ%HM%HVG%SMKJRJGL
IPQ%SXMSMLIKL%JP%HVG%qJKKJP_QMP%sPJHIX[%FGiGKMSYGPH%]KIP%UIiGQ%]MKJRJGL%tUGSHGY\GX
Duu�v%IL%JPRMXSMXIHGQ%JPHM%HVG%qJKKJP_QMP%OMRIK%]KIP%tDuoDv%LGH%MWH%\GKMâ%JPRKWQJP_
UWSSKGYGPHIX[%]KIPPJP_%�WJQIPRĜ%IPQ%HM%IKK%XGKGiIPH%YIHGXJIK%RMPLJQGXIHJMPL̂%JPRKWQJP_
HVG%OMPQMP%]KIP%t�WK[%Duoov%IPQ%PIHJMPIK%_WJQIPRGE

bT�

bToe

ngoc

ngoZ

ngop

ngo�

ngDu

ngDo

ngDD

ngDc

ngDe

ngcp

�MPLJQGXIHJMP%MN%HXINNJR%_GPGXIHGQ%\[%SXMSMLGQ%QGiGKMSYGPHLE

lGa%QGiGKMSYGPH%IPQ%RIX%SIX�JP_%LHIPQIXQLE

lGa%QGiGKMSYGPH%YWLH%VIXYMPJLG%aJHV%HVG%GhJLHJP_%LHXGGH%LRGPGE

bKHGXIHJMPL%IPQ%GhHGPLJMPL%HM%GhJLHJP_%\WJKQJP_L

FGLJ_P%RMPLJQGXIHJMPL%�%SGQGLHXJIP%LGRWXJH[%IPQ%LINGH[

lGa%QGiGKMSYGPH%YWLH%JYSXMiG%MX%RMYSKGYGPH%HVG%RVIXIRHGX%MN%HVG
IXGIE
FI[KJ_VH%IPQ%LWPKJ_VH%RMPLJQGXIHJMPLE

UJHJP_̂%\WK�%IPQ%SXMhJYJH[%MN%PGa%\WJKQJP_L̀GhHGPLJMPLE

kGLJQGPHJIK%GhHGPLJMPL̀\WJKQJP_L%MN%HaM%MX%YMXG%LHMXG[LE

kGmWJXGL%HVG%SXMiJLJMP%MN%IQGmWIHG%IYGPJH[%LSIRGE

kGmWJXGL%PGa%QGiGKMSYGPH%HM%GPLWXG%IQGmWIHG%KGiGKL%MN%SXJiIR[%HM
PGJ_V\MWXLE
kGHGPHJMP%MN%HMSM_XISVJRIK%IPQ%KIPQLRISG%NGIHWXGL%IPQ%SXMiJLJMP%MN
PGa%SKIPHJP_%IPQ%KIPQLRISJP_%JP%QGiGKMSYGPH%SXMSMLIKLE
TJh%MN%VMWLJP_%WPJHL

Page 42



 !"#$%&'())*)+%,!--*##..%/%01#$%23'4%5607

&89:%0%/%;<;=<9>?%&@=AB,%C%&9<>>

DEF

DGH

DI

DE

,!3)J*'K%A!J('%&'()%L%&("#%0%/%>#"(#.+*J%&!'*J*.K

M(-(+.%#!%N."+.%/%O!"%,!3)J*'%9!(PKL

<)J"!(J$-.)#

&("#4%Q(''K

R

7

S

T

1

UV%WXYZ%[\]YZŶV%V̂WY]\%_̂ Ỳ]Y\Z%ab̂c%WX\%d̂ eV]ỲZ%f̂]g̀%h̀gVi%hgbW%j%k%lWbgW\mY]%ĥ Ỳ]Y\Z
g__\gb%aYbZWn%WX\V%b\̀\ogVW%Zgo\[%_̂ Ỳ]Y\Z%pb\a\bb\[%Ŵ%gZ%_̂ Ỳ]Y\Z%ab̂c%WX\%qỲ̀YVm[̂V
rVYWgbs%t\o\̀̂ _c\VW%h̀gV%k%lgo\[%ĥ Ỳ]Y\Z%l\_W\cu\b%IvvHwn%WX\V%f̂V[̂V%h̀gV%ĥ Ỳ]Y\Zx
UV%WX\%yWX%ẑ o\cu\b%IvjI%qỲ̀YVm[̂V{Z%|è̀%d̂ eV]Ỳ%gmb\\[%WX\%g[̂_WŶV%̂a%WX\%d̂ eV]ỲZ
f̂]g̀%h̀gVi%hgbW%j%k%lWbgW\mY]%ĥ Ỳ]Y\Zx%}__\V[Y~%E%̂a%WXYZ%\~_̀gYVZ%�XY]X%Zgo\[%_̂ Ỳ]Y\Z
ab̂c%WX\%̂ [̀%rVYWgbs%t\o\̀̂ _c\VW%p�XY]X%�gZ%Zeu�\]W%Ŵ%g%[Yb\]WŶV%ab̂c%l\]b\Wgbs%̂a
lWgW\%YV%l\_W\cu\b%IvvH%gmb\\YVm%WXgW%WX\%_̂ Ỳ]Y\Z%�\b\%{Zgo\[{w%ZWỲ̀%g__̀s%âb
[\o\̀̂ _c\VW%]̂VWb̂%̀[\]YZŶVZx

�X\%d̂ eV]Ỳ%�Ỳ̀%b\]̂o\b%ab̂c%WX\%g__̀Y]gVW%WX\%]̂ZW%̂a%XYmX�gs%gV[%â Ŵ�gs%b\_gYbZn
YV]̀e[YVm%[gcgm\%Ŵ%mbgZZ%o\bm\Zx

dgb\%ZX̂è[%u\%Wg�\V%[ebYVm%WX\%ueỲ[YVm%�̂ b�Z%X\b\us%g__b̂o\[%Ŵ%\VZeb\%V̂%[gcgm\
]̂]ebZ%Ŵ%WX\%o\bm\%̂b%â Ŵ_gWXZ%[ebYVm%]̂VZWbe]WŶVx%�\XY]̀\Z%[\̀Yo\bYVm%cgW\bYg̀Z%Ŵ%WXYZ
[\o\̀̂ _c\VW%ZXg̀̀%V̂W%̂o\bbY[\%̂b%]geZ\%[gcgm\%Ŵ%WX\%_eùY]%â Ŵ�gsx%}Vs%[gcgm\%�Ỳ̀
b\�eYb\%Ŵ%u\%cg[\%m̂ [̂%Ŵ%WX\%ZgWYZag]WŶV%̂a%WX\%d̂ eV]Ỳ%gV[%gW%WX\%g__̀Y]gVW{Z%\~_\VZ\x

|̂b%aebWX\b%YVâbcgWŶV%gV[%g[oY]\%]̂VWg]W%k%qYmX�gsZ%�gYVW\VgV]\%U_\bgWŶVZn%d\VWbg̀
t\_̂W%k%�̀ ]̂�%�n%qgb̀YVmŴV%�̂ g[%t\_̂Wn%jIy%qgb̀YVmŴV%�̂ g[n%qỲ̀YVm[̂Vn%�Y[[̀\Z\~n
r��%��r%p�\̀i%vjyFE%IHHEIGwx

�̂e%gb\%g[oYZ\[%WXgW%WX\%[\o\̀̂ _c\VW%X\b\us%g__b̂o\[%b\_b\Z\VWZ%]Xgbm\gù\
[\o\̀̂ _c\VW%eV[\b%WX\%�gŝb{Z%d̂ cceVYWs%DVabgZWbe]Web\%f\osx%%}W%WXYZ%WYc\%WX\
d̂ cceVYWs%DVabgZWbe]Web\%f\os%YZ%\ZWYcgW\[%Ŵ%u\%��nI�E%ab̂c%l\]WŶV%y%̂a%l_b\g[ZX\\W
�XY]X%YZ%[e\% V̂%]̂cc\V]\c\VW% â%WXYZ%[\o\̀̂ _c\VWx%�X\%g]Weg̀%d̂ cceVYWs
DVabgZWbe]Web\%f\os%�Ỳ̀%u\%]g̀]ègW\[%gW%WX\%WYc\%ŝeb%[\o\̀̂ _c\VW%YZ%aYbZW%_\bcYWW\[%gV[%g
Z\_gbgW\%̀YguỲYWs%V̂WY]\%�Ỳ̀%u\%YZZe\[%us%WX\%f̂]g̀%h̀gVVYVm%}eWX̂bYWsx%lX̂è[%ŝe%b\�eYb\
aebWX\b% YVâbcgWŶV% _̀\gZ\% b\a\b% Ŵ% WX\% d̂ eV]Ỳ{Z% �\uZYW\
���xXỲ̀YVm[̂Vxm̂oxe��YV[\~x�Z_�gbWY]̀\Y[�IGH�y

�̂e%gb\%g[oYZ\[%WXgW%Ya%gVs%_gbW%̂a%WX\%[\o\̀̂ _c\VW%X\b\us%_\bcYWW\[%\V]b̂g]X\Z%us
\YWX\b%YWZ%b̂ ân%�g̀̀Zn%\go\Zn%meWW\bZn%̂b%âeV[gWŶVZn%WX\V%g%V\�%_̀gVVYVm%g__̀Y]gWŶV%�Ỳ̀
Xgo\%Ŵ%u\%ZeucYWW\[x%�XYZ%_̀gVVYVm%_\bcYZZŶV%YZ%V̂W%og̀Y[%âb%g%[\o\̀̂ _c\VW%WXgW%b\ZèWZ
YV%gVs%âbc%̂a%\V]b̂g]Xc\VWx

�X\%hgbWs%�g̀̀%}]W%jFF�%b\�eYb\Z%g%ueỲ[YVm%̂�V\b%Ŵ%V̂WYasn%gV[%̂uWgYV%âbcg̀%gmb\\c\VW

qG

qt}lkf}�

fhh%�x�

fhh%�xG

fhh%�xE

fhh%�xy

fhh%HxG

fhh%HxE

fhh%Hx�

�\ZY[\VWYg̀%fgŝeWZn%qỲ̀YVm[̂V%t\ZYmV%�%}]]\ZZ%lWgW\c\VWn
le__̀\c\VWgbs%h̀gVVYVm%t̂ ]ec\VWn%g[̂_W\[%�ès%Ivv�
pIvjjw%DV]b\gZYVm%X̂eZYVm%Ze__̀s

pIvjjw%U_WYcYZYVm%X̂eZYVm%_̂W\VWYg̀

pIvjjw%�eg̀YWs%gV[%[\ZYmV%̂a%X̂eZYVm%[\o\̀̂ _c\VWZ

pIvjjw%q̂ eZYVm%dX̂Y]\

pIvjjw%f̂]g̀%]Xgbg]W\b

pIvjjw%heùY]%b\g̀c

pIvjjw%}b]XYW\]Web\

Page 43



 !"#$%&'())*)+%,!--*##..%/%01#$%23'4%5607

&89:%0%/%;<;=<9>?%&@=AB,%C%&9<>>

DE

DFG

&"!H."#4%9*+$#IJ9*+$#I%!K%A*+$#

,!)#"!'%!K%<)L*"!)-.)#('% 3*I()M.%K"!-%,!)I#"3M#*!)%N!"O

P

Q

RS0 >*#.%()T%A!M('*#4

UVW%XYZW%YX%[\]̂ZW_%\̀%ZVW%X\aZV%bWXZ%XY_W%\c%dê f̀\aèW%ghẀaW%̂ _̀%]\ijeYXWX%̂
fàk̂[\bl%UVW%Xaee\à_Ỳk%̂ eŴ%YX%]V̂ê]ZWeYXW_%jeW_\iỲ̂ Z̀[m%fm%XWiYn_WẐ]VW_
_bW[[ỲkXo%̂[ZV\akV%ZVWeW%̂eW%Wp̂ij[WX%\c%_WẐ]VW_%je\jWeZYWX%Ỳ%ZVW%XZeWWZ%X]ẀWl%UVW
[\]̂[YZm%YX%X[\jW_o%bYZV%ZVW%[̂̀ _%eYXỲk%aj%̂X%m\a%i\hW%ZVe\akV%ZVW%XZeWWZ%Ỳ%̂%̀\eZVbWXZWe[m
_YeW]ZY\̀o%ZVYX%YX%XV\b̀ %bYZV%̂%̀aifWe%\c%ZVW%XWiYn_WẐ]VW_%je\jWeZYWX%V̂hỲk%̂%Xj[YZ%eY_kW

ce\io%̂̀ m%̂_q\ỲỲk%\b̀ Weo%bVWeW%ZVW%faY[_Ỳk%\b̀ We%je\j\XWX%Z\r
]̂eem%\aZ%b\es%Z\%̂̀ %WpYXZỲk%ĵeZm%b̂ [[t
faY[_%\̀%ZVW%f\à_̂em%bYZV%̂%̀WYkVf\aeỲk%je\jWeZmt
Ỳ%X\iW%]Ye]aiXẐ̀ ]WXo%]̂eem%\aZ%ke\à_b\esX%bYZVỲ%E%iWZeWX%\c%̂̀ %̂_q\ỲỲk%faY[_Ỳkl
u\ZYcY]̂ZY\̀%̂ _̀%̂keWWiẀZX%à_We%ZVYX%g]Z%̂eW%ZVW%eWXj\̀XYfY[YZm%\c%ZVW%faY[_Ỳk%\b̀ We
^̀_%̂eW%vaYZW%XWĵêZW%ce\i%waY[_Ỳk%xWka[̂ZY\̀Xo%\e%y[̂̀ Ỳ̀k%d\̀Ze\[Xl%UVW%waY[_Ỳk
d\̀Ze\[%zWehY]W%bY[[%̂XXaiW%ZV̂Z%̂ %̀̂jj[Y]̂ Z̀%V̂X%\fẐỲW_%̂ m̀%̀W]WXX̂em%̂keWWiẀZX
bYZV%ZVW%̂_q\ỲỲk%\b̀ Weo%̂ _̀%̀\ZVỲk%X̂Y_%\e%Yij[YW_%fm%ZVW%d\à]Y[%XV\a[_%fW%ẐsẀ%̂X
eWi\hỲk%ZVW%̀W]WXXYZm%c\e%ZVW%faY[_Ỳk%\b̀ We%Z\%]\ij[m%ca[[m%bYZV%ZVW%ŷeZm%{ [̂[%g]Zl
|aeZVWe%Ỳc\eî ZY\̀%̂ _̀%̂_hY]W%YX%Z\%fW%c\à_%Ỳ%}ZVW%ŷeZm%{ [̂[X%WZ]l%g]Z%F~~E%n
Wpj[̂̀ Ẑ\em%f\\s[WZ}%jaf[YXVW_%fm%ZVW%��y�o%̂ĥY[̂f[W%ceWW%\c%]V̂ekW%ce\i%ZVW%xWXY_ẀZX
zWehY]WX%xW]WjZY\̀%�WXso%�WhW[%�o%dYhY]%dẀZeWo%�pfeY_kWo%�w�%F�{l

�\ae%̂ZZẀZY\̀%YX%_êb̀ %Z\%ZVW%ĉ]Z%ZV̂Z%ZVW%j[̂̀ Ỳ̀k%jWeiYXXY\̀%_\WX%̀\Z%\hWeeY_W
je\jWeZm%eYkVZX%̂ _̀%̂ m̀%̂ ]̀YẀZ%eYkVZX%\c%[YkVZ%ZV̂Z%î m%WpYXZl%UVYX%jWeiYXXY\̀%_\WX%̀\Z
Wij\bWe%m\a%Z\%ẀZWe%\̀Z\%[̂̀ _%̀\Z%Ỳ%m\ae%\b̀ WeXVYj%bYZV\aZ%ZVW%XjW]YcY]%]\̀XẀZ%\c%ZVW
\b̀ Wel%Dc%m\a%eWvaYeW%caeZVWe%Ỳc\eî ZY\̀%\e%̂_hY]Wo%m\a%XV\a[_%]\̀Xa[Z%̂%X\[Y]YZ\el

uaYX̂ ]̀W%ce\i%_Wi\[YZY\̀%̂ _̀%]\̀XZea]ZY\̀%b\esX%YX%XafqW]Z%Z\%]\̀Ze\[%à_We%UVW%d\̀Ze\[
\c%y\[[aZY\̀%g]Z%F~��o%ZVW%d[Ŵ %̀gYe%g]ZX%̂ _̀%\ZVWe%eW[̂ZW_%[WkYX[̂ZY\̀l%D̀%ĵeZY]a[̂eo%m\a
XV\a[_%ẀXaeW%ZV̂Z%ZVW%c\[[\bỲk%̂eW%]\ij[YW_%bYZVrn

gl%�Wi\[YZY\̀%̂ _̀%]\̀XZea]ZY\̀%b\esX%bVY]V%̂eW%̂a_Yf[W%̂Z%ZVW%XYZW%f\à_̂em%XV̂[[%\̀[m%fW
]̂eeYW_%\aZ%fWZbWẀ%ZVW%V\aeX%\c%��l��%̂ _̀%F�l��%V\aeX%�\̀_̂m%Z\%|eY_̂m%̂ _̀%fWZbWẀ
ZVW%V\aeX%\c%��l��%V\aeX%̂ _̀%F�l��%V\aeX%\̀%ẑZae_̂ml%u\%b\esX%XV̂[[%fW%]̂eeYW_%\aZ%\̀
zà_̂mXo%ŵ s̀%\e%yaf[Y]%�\[Y_̂mXl

wl%g[[%̀\YXW%kẀWêZW_%_aeỲk%Xa]V%b\esX%XV̂[[%fW%]\̀Ze\[[W_%Ỳ%]\ij[Ŷ̀ ]W%bYZV%weYZYXV
zẐ̀ _̂e_%d\_W%\c%yê]ZY]W%wz%G���r���~l

dl%�aXZ%WiYXXY\̀X%XV̂[[%fW%]\̀Ze\[[W_%Ỳ%]\ij[Ŷ̀ ]W%bYZV%ZVW%�̂ m\e%\c%�\̀_\̀�X%wWXZ
yê]ZY]W%�aY_̂ ]̀W�%UVW%d\̀Ze\[%\c%_aXZ%̂̀ _%WiYXXY\̀X%ce\i%]\̀XZea]ZY\̀%̂̀ _%_Wi\[YZY\̀l

�l%u\%f\̀cYeWX%ZV̂Z%]eŴZW%_̂es%Xi\sW%\e%̀aYX̂ ]̀W%Z\%[\]̂[%eWXY_ẀZXl

�\a% êW% _̂hYXW_%Z\%]\̀Xa[Z%ZVW%d\à]Y[�X%�̀hYe\̀iẀẐ[%ye\ZW]ZY\̀%�̀ YZ
�bbblVY[[Ỳk_\̀lk\hlas�̀\YXW%UW[l%�F�~G%�G�FGG�%\e%Z\%XWWs%jeY\e%̂jje\ĥ[%à_We%zW]ZY\̀
EF%\c%ZVW%d\̀Ze\[%\c%y\[[aZY\̀%g]Z%Yc%m\a%̂ Z̀Y]YĵZW%̂ m̀%_YccY]a[Zm%Ỳ%]̂eemỲk%\aZ
]\̀XZea]ZY\̀%\ZVWe%ZV̂ %̀bYZVỲ%ZVW%̀\eî [%b\esỲk%V\aeX%XWZ%\aZ%Ỳ%�g�%̂f\hWo%̂ _̀%fm
iŴ X̀%ZV̂Z%b\a[_%iỲYiYXW%_YXZaef̂ ]̀W%Z\%̂_q\ỲỲk%jeWiYXWXl

RS ,� >B�<98:B� >

Page 44



 !"#$%&'())*)+%,!--*##..%/%01#$%23'4%5607

&89:%0%/%;<;=<9>?%&@=AB,%C%&9<>>

DEFGH%EF%IJKGJ%LI%MNNIOOIKMLG%LPG%NPMFQEFQ%DGRGDST%UPG%GVESLEFQ%SELG%NIOWJESGS%M%SEFQDG
SLIJGX%KGLMNPGK%WJIWGJLXH%IY%SEOWDG%KGSEQF%ZELP%M%PEWWGK%JIIY%MFK%MLLMNPGK%QMJMQG%LI%LPG
SEKGT%UI%LPG%YJIFL%LPG%MJGM%ES%OMEFDX%DMEK%LI%PMJKSLMFKEFQ%ZELP%LZI%RGPEN[DMJ%MNNGSS%WIEFLS
LI%LPG%SELGT%UPG%MWWDENMLEIF%SELG%DEGS%ZELPEF%M%KGRGDIWGK%MJGM%MS%EKGFLEYEGK%EF%LPG%\EDDEFQKIF
]INMD%̂DMF_%̂MJL%UZI%̀%ab̂ %cMRGK%̂IDENEGS%deIRGOfGJ%ghigjT

D̂MFFEFQ%WGJOESSEIF%ZMS%QJMFLGK%YIJ%LPG%GJGNLEIF%IY%gH%LZI%SLIJGXH%YI[J̀fGKJIIOH%SGOÈ
KGLMNPGK%KZGDDEFQS%ZELP%PMfELMfDG%JIIYSWMNG%dEFRIDREFQ%KGOIDELEIF%IY%GVESLEFQ%KZGDDEFQj%IF
gg%bGNGOfGJ%ghihT%UPG%N[JJGFL%MWWDENMLEIF%ES%MF%EKGFLENMD%JGS[fOESSEIF%IY%LPES%SNPGOGT

7k &'())*)+%&!'*l*.m%()n%>#()n("nm

ok5 &"!p!m.n%>l$.-.

UPG%MWWDENMLEIF%SGGqS%WDMFFEFQ%WGJOESSEIF%LI%GJGNL%M%WMEJ%IY%SGOE%KGLMNPGK%r̀fGKJIIO
WJIWGJLEGST%UPG%KZGDDEFQS%ZI[DK%fG%EKGFLENMDH%f[L%PMFKGKT%sELP%GMNP%[FEL%fGEFQ%tO%ZEKGH
MFK%iiTiO%KGGWH%MDLPI[QP%iO%IY%LPES%KGWLP%ZI[DK%NIOWJESG%M%SEFQDG%SLIJGX%GDGOGFL%LI%LPG
JGMJT%UPG%KZGDDEFQS%ZI[DK%fG%YEFESPGK%ZELP%PEWWGK%JIIYS%MFK%JGMJ%YMNEFQ%KIJOGJ%ZEFKIZSH
uTvO%PEQP%ML%LPG%GMRGS%MFK%wTwO%PEQP%ML%LPG%JEKQG%dMRGJMQG%PGEQPLS%[SGK%K[G%LI%KEYYGJEFQ
QJI[FK%DGRGDSjT%xMNP%WJIWGJLX%ZI[DK%fG%WJIREKGK%ZELP%LZI%WMJqEFQ%SWMNGS%IF%LPG%YJIFLMQGT

ÛiTyxi dghigj%y[EDL%xFREJIFOGFL

@z&%{%Az|%z.m*+)(#*!)%()n%A!)n!)%&'()

UPG%YIDDIZEFQ%ab̂ %̂IDENEGS%MJG%NIFSEKGJGK%JGDGRMFL%LI%LPG%MWWDENMLEIF_̀

M̂JL%i%̂IDENEGS_

vi}r}~wg~htv}

vi}r}~�̂ ~̂ghih~gr�r

vi}r}~�̂ ~̂ghii~}tu

vg%�JMFfI[JFG%�IMK%eIJLPZIIK%%

vg%�JMFfI[JFG%�IMK%eIJLPZIIK%%

vg%�JMFfI[JFG%�IMK%eIJLPZIIK%%

\I[SGPIDKGJ%KGRGDIWOGFL%̀%JGSEKGFLEMD%GVLGFSEIFd̂j

xJGNLEIF%IY%gH%LZI%SLIJGXH%YI[J̀fGKJIIOH%SGOÈ%KGLMNPGK%KZGDDEFQS%ZELP%PMfELMfDG%JIIYSWMNG
dEFRIDREFQ%KGOIDELEIF%IY%GVESELFQ%KZGDDEFQTj

�GWISELEIFEFQ%IY%YJIFL%KIIJ%MFK%QJI[FK%YDIIJ%ZEFKIZS%IF%YJIFL%GDGRMLEIFST%�GWISELEIFEFQ%IY%KIIJ
MFK%ZEFKIZS%IF%JGMJ%GDGRMLEIFST%d�WWDENMLEIF%YIJ%FIF̀OMLGJEMD%MOGFKOGFL%YIDDIZEFQ%QJMFL%IY
WDMFFEFQ%WGJOESSEIF%JGY_%vi}r}~�̂ ~̂ghih~gr�r%KMLGK%gv~ig~ghih�%xJGNLEIF%IY%gH%LZI%SLIJGXH
YI[J̀fGKJIIOH%SGOÈ%KGLMNPGK%KZGDDEFQS%ZELP%PMfELMfDG%JIIYSWMNG
dEFRIDREFQ%KGOIDELEIF%IY%GVESELFQ%KZGDDEFQTj

h}̀ht̀i}wg

gv̀ig̀ghih

hùhùghii

z.l*m*!)�%

z.l*m*!)�%

z.l*m*!)�%

�WWJIRGK

�WWJIRGK

�GY[SGK

oko 9.'.�()#%&'())*)+%�*m#!"4

,!--.)#%!)%9.'.�()#%&'())*)+%�*m#!"4

Page 45



 !"#$%&'())*)+%,!--*##..%/%01#$%23'4%5607

&89:%0%/%;<;=<9>?%&@=AB,%C%&9<>>

DEFGHF IJKFJL%HMNOPQR%STMUVW

XYZ

XYF[

\]F̂

\]F_

\]F̀

\]Fa

\]JK

\]JF

\]JJ

\]Ĵ

\]J[

\]̂`

H[

HbXcdeXf

eDD%̂Ĝ

eDD%̂G[

eDD%̂G_

eDD%̂G̀

eDD%ZG[

eDD%ZG_

eDD%ZGg

hMQOPijTkVPMQ%Ml%VTkllPm%RjQjTkVji%no%pTMpMOji%ijqjrMpsjQVOG

tjU%ijqjrMpsjQV%kQi%mkT%pkTuPQR%OVkQikTiOG

tjU%ijqjrMpsjQV%sNOV%WkTsMQPOj%UPVW%VWj%jvPOVPQR%OVTjjV%OmjQjG

XrVjTkVPMQO%kQi%jvVjQOPMQO%VM%jvPOVPQR%nNPriPQRO

bjOPRQ%mMQOPijTkVPMQO%d%pjijOVTPkQ%OjmNTPVo%kQi%OkljVo

tjU%ijqjrMpsjQV%sNOV%PspTMqj%MT%mMsprjsjQV%VWj%mWkTkmVjT%Ml%VWj%kTjkG

bkorPRWV%kQi%ONQrPRWV%mMQOPijTkVPMQOG

cPVPQRw%nNru%kQi%pTMvPsPVo%Ml%QjU%nNPriPQROxjvVjQOPMQOG

yjOPijQVPkr%jvVjQOPMQOxnNPriPQRO%Ml%VUM%MT%sMTj%OVMTjoOG

yjzNPTjO%VWj%pTMqPOPMQ%Ml%kijzNkVj%ksjQPVo%OpkmjG

yjzNPTjO%QjU%ijqjrMpsjQV%VM%jQONTj%kijzNkVj%rjqjrO%Ml%pTPqkmo%VM%QjPRWnMNTOG

yjVjQVPMQ%Ml%VMpMRTkpWPmkr%kQi%rkQiOmkpj%ljkVNTjO%kQi%pTMqPOPMQ%Ml%QjU%prkQVPQR
kQi%rkQiOmkpPQR%PQ%ijqjrMpsjQV%pTMpMOkrOG

YPv%Ml%WMNOPQR%NQPVO

yjOPijQVPkr%ekoMNVOw%HPrrPQRiMQ%bjOPRQ%{%XmmjOO%cVkVjsjQVw%cNpprjsjQVkTo
DrkQQPQR%bMmNsjQVw%kiMpVji%|Nro%JKKg

IJKFFL%}QmTjkOPQR%WMNOPQR%ONppro

IJKFFL%~pVPsPOPQR%WMNOPQR%pMVjQVPkr

IJKFFL%�NkrPVo%kQi%ijOPRQ%Ml%WMNOPQR%ijqjrMpsjQVO

IJKFFL%HMNOPQR%hWMPmj

IJKFFL%eMmkr%mWkTkmVjT

IJKFFL%DNnrPm%Tjkrs

IJKFFL%XTmWPVjmVNTj

DkTV%J%DMrPmPjO�

tMV%kpprPmknrj

8��."#*�.-.)#%()�%>*#.% !#*�.��

��0 XiqjTVPOjsjQV%]vpPTo%bkVj�d

tMV%kpprPmknrj��5 cPVj%tMVPmj%]vpPTo%bkVj�d

�� ,!)�3'#(#*!)�

B)#.")('%,!)�3'#..�

HPRWUkoO%~llPmjT�%

<�#.")('%,!)�3'#..�

Z%rjVVjTO%UjTj%OjQV%VM%rMmkr%TjOPijQVO%kQi%VWj%yjOPijQVO%XOOMmPkVPMQ%MQ%JJ%XpTPr%JKF[%kQi%VWj%OPVj
QMVPmj%UkO%pMOVji%MQ%J̀%XpTPr%JKF[G%tM%TjpTjOjQVkVPMQO%Wkqj%njjQ%TjmjPqjiG

Page 46



 !"#$%&'())*)+%,!--*##..%/%01#$%23'4%5607

&89:%0%/%;<;=<9>?%&@=AB,%C%&9<>>

1D60 :$.%E"*)F*E'.%!G%#$.%H.I.'!E-.)#

JKL%MNNOPQMRPST%UPRL%OPLU%VPRKPT%MT%LURMWOPUKLX%YLUPXLTRPMO%MYLMZ%[P\LT%PRU%OSQMRPST%VPRKPT%RKL
XL\LOSNLX%MYLM%PR%PU%QSTUPXLYLX%RKMR%RKL%NYSNSULX%XL\LOSN]LTR%̂SY%M%YLUPXLTRPMO%_UL%PU
MQQLNRMWOL%PT%NYPTQPNOL%MTX%PR%PU%RKL%UQMOL%MTX%̂SY]%Ŝ%RKL%XL\LOSN]LTR%MTX%PRU%P]NMQR%ST
RKL%QKMYMQRLY%MTX%MNNLMYMTQL%Ŝ%RKL%MYLM%MTX%MX̀SPTPTa%NYSNLYRPLU%VKPQK%MYL%]MRRLYU%̂SY

JKL%NYSNSUMO%NYS\PXLU%b%Ŝ%̂URYLLR%NMYcPTa%UNMQLU%NLY%XVLOOPTa%MQQLUULX%Ŝ%̂LdPURPTa%QYSUUS\LYUZ
eS%SẀLQRPSTU%MYL%YMPULX%ST%KPaKVMf%aYS_TXUZ

gQQLUU%ĥ P̂QLYi

jOMTTPTa%NLY]PUUPST%PU%US_aKR%RS%XL]SOPUK%RKL%LdPURPTa%NYSNLYRf%MTX%LYLQR%RVSk%̂S_Y%WLXYSS]k%UL]Pl
XLRMQKLX%KS_ULUk%LMQK%VPRK%RVS%QMY%NMYcPTa%UNMQLUZ%

mT%MUULUUPTa%RKPU%MNNOPQMRPSTk%YL̂LYLTQL%KMU%WLLT%]MXL%RS%nSTXST%jOMT%o_Of%bpqqk%jSOPQf%rZs
tuS_UPTa%vKSPQLw%MTX%RKL%vS_TQPOxU%y_NNOL]LTRMYf%jOMTTPTa%zSQ_]LTR%uzgyi%gQQLUUPWOL
uPOOPTaXST%MXSNRLX%{Mf%bpqrZ%vS]NOPMTQL%VPRK%MOO%q|%nP̂LRP]L%uS]L%URMTXMYXU%tMU%YLOL\MTRw%UKS_OX
WL%UKSVT%ST%NOMTZ%%

JKL%̂SOOSVPTa%MQQLUU%SWULY\MRPSTU%MYL%NYS\PXLXi

qZ%nL\LO%MQQLUU%UKS_OX%WL%MQKPL\LXZ%}TRYf%RS%RKL%NYSNSULX%XVLOOPTa%MNNLMYU%RS%WL%URLNNLXk%VKPQK
VS_OX%WL%QSTRYMYf%RS%RKL%MWS\L%NSOPQf%YL~_PYL]LTRZ%zLRMPOU%Ŝ%OL\LO%MQQLUU%RS%MTX%PTRS%RKL%NYSNSULX
XVLOOPTa%UKS_OX%WL%U_W]PRRLXZ%g%̂MOO%Ŝ%qi|p%PT%RKL%MYLMU%OSQMO%RS%RKL%NYPTQPNMO%LTRYMTQL%MTX%YLMY
LTRYMTQL%UKS_OX%WL%PTQSYNSYMRLX%RS%NYL\LTR%YMPT%MTX%U_ŶMQL%VMRLY%PTaYLUUZ%mT%MXXPRPST%RS%M%OL\LOU
NOMT%UKSVPTa%PTRLYTMO%MTX%LdRLYTMO%OL\LOUk%M%ULQRPST%XYMVPTa%Ŝ%RKL%OL\LO%MQQLUU%RKYLUKSOX
U_WURY_QR_YLk%MTX%VMRLY%WMY%RS%WL%PTURMOOLXk%PTQO_XPTa%MTf%TLQLUUMYf%XYMPTMaLk%UKS_OX%WL%U_W]PRRLXZ

bZ%JKL%UQKL]L%XSLU%TSR%PTQO_XL%NYS\PUPST%Ŝ%M%XSVTURMPYU%�v%QS]NOPMTR%VPRK%RKL%nP̂LRP]L%uS]L
YL~_PYL]LTRUZ%JS%RKPU%LTXk%M%]PTP]_]%Ŝ%�pp]]%UKS_OX%WL%NYS\PXLX%RS%STL%UPXL%Ŝ%RKL%RSPOLR%NMTk
VPRK%qqpp]]%PT%̂YSTR%RS%MTf%SWURY_QRPST%SNNSUPRLZ

rZ%g%]PTP]_]%Ŝ%STL%WMRKYSS]%ST%RKL%̂PYUR%̂OSSY%UKS_OX%WL%XLUPaTLX%PT%MQQSYXMTQL%VPRK%nP̂LRP]L
uS]L%URMTXMYXUZ%gR%OLMUR%�pp]]%UKS_OX%WL%NYS\PXLX%RS%STL%UPXL%Ŝ%RKL%�vk%VPRK%qqpp]]
NYS\PXLX%WLRVLLT%RKL%̂YSTR%LXaL%Ŝ%RKL%RSPOLR%NMT%MTX%M%XSSY%SY%VMOO%SNNSUPRLZ%%

�Z%JS%MOOSV%RKL%LTRYMTQL%OL\LO%�v%MTX%̂PYUR%̂OSSY%WMRKYSS]%RS%WL%_ULX%MU%M%VLR%YSS]%PT%̂_R_YLk%NOMTU
UKS_OX%PTXPQMRL%̂OSSY%a_OOLf%XYMPTMaLZ

�Z%JKL%NOMTU%UKS_OX%PTXPQMRL%RKL%OSQMRPST%Ŝ%M%̂_R_YL%xRKYS_aK%RKL%QLPOPTax%VKLLOQKMPY%OP̂RZ%%

vSTQO_UPSTi%YL\PULX%NOMTU%UKS_OX%WL%YL~_LURLX%MU%M%NYLYL~_PUPRL%RS%MTf%NOMTTPTa%MNNYS\MOZ%mT%MTf
QMULk%MT%MXXPRPSTMO%vSTXPRPSTk%MU%ULR%S_R%WLOSVk%UKS_OX%WL%MRRMQKLX%RS%MTf%NOMTTPTa%NLY]PUUPSTi

gzzmJmhegn%vhezmJmhe

nL\LO%MQQLUU%UKMOO%WL%NYS\PXLX%RS%MTX%PTRS%RKL%XVLOOPTa%KS_ULUk%XLUPaTLX%PT%MQQSYXMTQL%VPRK
RLQKTPQMO%]LMU_YL]LTRU%MTX%RSOLYMTQLU%UNLQP̂PLX%Wf%jMYR%{%RS%RKL%�_POXPTa%�La_OMRPSTU%bpqp%tbpp�
LXPRPSTk%PTQSYNSYMRPTa%bpqp�qr%M]LTX]LTRUwk%MTX%UKMOO%WL%YLRMPTLX%PT%NLYNLR_PRfZ

�}gyhei%RS%LTU_YL%MXL~_MRL%MQQLUU%̂SY%MOOk%PT%MQQSYXMTQL%VPRK%nSTXST%jOMT%NSOPQf%rZsk%PU
MQKPL\LX%MTX%]MPTRMPTLXk%MTX%RS%LTU_YL%MT%MNNYSNYPMRL%URMTXMYX%Ŝ%MQQLUUPWPOPRf%PT%MQQSYXMTQL%VPRK
RKL%�_POXPTa%�La_OMRPSTUZ

;8B %&A8  B �%B>>@<>1D

Page 47



 !"#$%&'())*)+%,!--*##..%/%01#$%23'4%5607

&89:%0%/%;<;=<9>?%&@=AB,%C%&9<>>

1D65

1D6E

1D67

1D6F

1D61

1D6G

H.)I*#4%!J%#$.%K"!K!I.L%L.M.'!K-.)#

B-K(N#%!)%("N$(.!'!+4O,8IOA=I%!"%8".(I%!J%>K.N*('%,$("(N#."

8*"K!"#%I(J.+3("L*)+

B-K(N#%!)%#$.%+"..)%P.'#

B-K(N#%!)%#$.%N$("(N#."%C%(KK.("()N.%!J%#$.%(".(

B-K(N#%!)%).*+$P!3"I

QRSTUVWXYZURS[

\YXY]XŶ_%̀[a%Rb%cdef%gWTUVWSZUYh%iYjRkZT%T̂WQUbUWT%Z_YZ%US%SWl%VWmWhR̂nWSZT%SknWXUQYh
VWSTUZUWT%YXW%QRSTUVWXWV%ZR%oW%nRXW%Ŷ X̂R̂XUYZW%ZR%hYX]WX%TUZWT%YSV%lUhh%SRZ%oW%kTWV%US%Z_W
YTTWTTnWSZ%Rb%TQ_WnWT%Rb%hWTT%Z_YS%ap%kSUZTq%TkQ_%YT%Z_UT%̂ XR̂RTYh[%r_W%sWj
QRSTUVWXYZURS%UT%Z_WXWbRXW%l_WZ_WX%Z_W%VWmWhR̂nWSZ%TUZT%QRnbRXZYohj%lUZ_US%UZT%WSmUXRSnWSZ
XYZ_WX%Z_YS%Y%QRSTUVWXYZURS%Rb%Z_W%VWSTUZj%Rb%Z_W%̂XR̂RTYh[

tRZ%ê ĥUQYohW%ZR%Z_UT%Ŷ ĥUQYZURS[

tRZ%ê ĥUQYohW%ZR%Z_UT%Ŷ ĥUQYZURS[

tRZ%ê ĥUQYohW%ZR%Z_UT%Ŷ ĥUQYZURS[

\RhUQj%uvww%TZYZWT%VWmWhR̂nWSZ%Rb%ZlR%RX%nRXW%TZRXUWT%T_RkhV%oW%TWZ%YlYj%Y%nUSUnkn%Rb
an%bXRn%Z_W%TUVW%oRkSVYXj%bRX%Z_W%bkhh%_WU]_Z%Rb%Z_W%okUhVUS][%r_UT%UT%ZR%̂XRZWQZ%Z_W
Q_YXYQZWX%YSV%Ŷ ŴYXYSQW%Rb%Z_W%TZXWWZ%TQWSW%YSV%̂XRZWQZ%Z_W%]ŶT%oWZlWWS%̂XR̂WXZUWTq
YSV%Z_W%̂XR̂RTYh%UT%QRSTUVWXWV%ZR%QRn̂ hj%lUZ_%Z_UT%YVmUQW%T_RlUS]%VUTZYSQWT%Rb%an%ZR%oRZ_
TUVW%oRkSVYXUWT[%fWQZURS% [̀wx%Rb%Z_W%f\d%gWTUVWSZUYh%iYjRkZT%TZYZWTq%QYXWbkh
QRSTUVWXYZURS%T_RkhV%oW%]UmWS%ZR%okUhVUS]%hUSWTq%YSV%Z_WTW%T_RkhV%XWhYZW%lWhh%ZR%Z_W%WyUTZUS]
TZXWWZ%̂YZZWXSq%YhZ_Rk]_%US%TRnW%USTZYSQWT%mYXUWV%okUhVUS]%hUSWT%QYS%YQ_UWmW%VUmWXTUZj%YSV
USZWXWTZ[%r_W%nYUS%bXRSZY]W%Rb%Z_W%VlWhhUS]T%lRkhV%bRXn%Y%bhkUV%okUhVUS]%hUSW%oWZlWWS%Z_W
ZlR%̂XR̂WXZUWT%ZR%WUZ_WX%TUVWq%YhZ_Rk]_%Z_Wj%lRkhV%SRZ%̂XRZXkVW%US%bXRSZ%Rb%WUZ_WX%̂XR̂WXZjq
YSV%US%XWhYZURS%ZR%Z_WUX%VWTU]S%UZ%UT%QRSTUVWXWV%Z_YZ%Z_W%̂XR̂RTWV%VlWhhUS]T%lRkhV%XWbhWQZ%Z_W
VWTU]S%Q_YXYQZWXUTZUQT%Rb%Z_W%WyUTZUS]%̂XR̂WXZUWT%US%Z_W%TZXWWZq%YSV%lRkhV%oW%Rb%Y%TUnUhYX
TUzW%YSV%T_ŶWq%ZR]WZ_WX%lUZ_%XRRb%bRXnq%YSV%bWSWTZXYZURS%VWZYUhT[%r_W%̂XR̂RTWV%nYZWXUYhT
YXW%QRSTUVWXWV%US%sWŴUS]%lUZ_%Z_W%YXWY%YSV%YXW%YQQŴZYohW[%{S%YVVUZURS%Z_W%VWZYUhT%Rb%Z_W
X̂R̂RTWV%hWmWhT%USVUQYZW%Z_YZ%Z_W%%VWmWhR̂nWSZ%lUhh%SRZ%oW%_YXnbkh%ZR%Z_W%Q_YXYQZWX%Rb%Z_W
YXWY[%r_WXWbRXWq%Z_W%̂XR̂RTYh%UT%QRSTUVWXWV%ZR%oW%US|sWŴUS]%lUZ_%Z_W%Ŷ ŴYXYSQW%Rb%Z_W
TkXXRkSVUS]%YXWY%YSV%lRkhV%QRn̂ hj%lUZ_%̂RhUQUWT%uva}%YSV%uva~%Rb%Z_W%cUhhUS]VRS%iRQYh
\hYS�%\YXZ%rlR%|%�d\%fYmWV%\RhUQUWT%�tRmWnoWX%wpaw�%YSV%Z_W%fk̂ ĥWnWSZYXj%\hYSSUS]
dRQknWSZ%cdef�%gWTUVWSZUYh%iYjRkZT[

�UZ_%XW]YXV%ZR%Z_W%̂XR̂RTWV%bXRSZY]W%̂YXsUS]%bRX%Z_W%WyUTZUS]%̂XR̂WXZj[%fWQZURS%̀[}x%Rb%Z_W
f\d%cdef�%gWTUVWSZUYh%iYjRkZTq%TZYZWT%QYXWbkh%QRSTUVWXYZURS%T_RkhV%oW%]UmWS%ZR%Z_W
oRkSVYXj%ZXWYZnWSZ%YSV%Z_W%XWZWSZURS%Rb%nYZkXW%YSV%TWnU|nYZkXW%ZXWWTq%YSV%Z_YZ%QYX
ŶXsUS]%YZ%Z_W%bXRSZ%lUhh%SRZ%YhlYjT%oW%YQ_UWmYohWq%YT%Y%XWTkhZ%Rb%XWZYUSUS]%YSV%WS_YSQUS]
Z_W%hRQYh%Q_YXYQZWX%Rb%Z_W%YXWY[%r_WXW%YXW%SR%rXWW%\XWTWXmYZURS%�XVWXT%RSq%RX%QhRTW%ZRq%Z_W
TUZWq%SRX%VRWT%UZ%bYhh%lUZ_US%Y%VWTU]SYZWV%�RSTWXmYZURS%eXWY[%fYmWV%̂RhUQj%uv}�%TWWsT%Z_W
XWZWSZURS%YSV%kZUhUTYZURS%Rb%ZR̂R]XŶ_UQYh%YSV%hYSVTQŶW%bWYZkXWT%Rb%nWXUZ%YSV%Z_W%̂XRmUTURS
Rb%SWl%̂hYSZUS]%YSV%hYSVTQŶUS]%l_WXWmWX%UZ%UT%Ŷ X̂R̂XUYZW[%tR%hYSVTQŶW%bWYZkXWT%Rb
nWXUZ%lUhh%oW%XWnRmWV%YT%̂YXZ%Rb%Z_UT%̂XR̂RTYh%YSV%TRnW%�nUSUnYh�%USVUQYZUmW%̂hYSZUS]%UT
X̂R̂RTWV[%cRlWmWXq%cdef%�gWTUVWSZUYh%WyZWSTURSTq%Q_ŶZWX%aa[w�%XWQRnnWSVT%Z_YZq
l_WXW%̂YXsUS]%T̂YQW%UT%USQXWYTWV%US%bXRSZ%]YXVWST%YZ%hWYTZ%w��%Rb%bXRSZ%]YXVWS%T̂YQW%UT
XWZYUSWV%bRX%TRbZ%hYSVTQŶUS]%Z_WXWbRXW%Tko�WQZ%ZR%QRSVUZURST%XWhYZUS]%ZR%TkUZYohW%VXYUSY]W
YSV%Z_W%TkonUTTURS%Rb%Y%hYSVTQŶUS]%̂hYS%Z_W%̂XR̂RTYh%UT%QRSTUVWXWV%ZR%YQQRXV%lUZ_%\RhUQj
uv}�%Rb%Z_W%cUhhUS]VRS%iRQYh%\hYS�%\YXZ%rlR%|%�d\%fYmWV%\RhUQUWT%�tRmWnoWX%wpaw�%YSV
Z_W%fk̂ ĥWnWSZYXj%\hYSSUS]%dRQknWSZ%cdef�%gWTUVWSZUYh%iYjRkZT[

�UZ_%XW]YXV%ZR%Z_W%Un̂ YQZ%Rb%Z_W%YnWSUZUWT%RS%Z_W%YV�RUSUS]%RQQk̂UWXTq%fWQZURST%̀[~%Rb%Z_W
f\d%cdef�%gWTUVWSZUYh%iYjRkZTq%US%XWhYZURS%ZR%SWl%VlWhhUS]Tq%TZYZWT%Yhh%XWTUVWSZUYh

Page 48



 !"#$%&'())*)+%,!--*##..%/%01#$%23'4%5607

&89:%0%/%;<;=<9>?%&@=AB,%C%&9<>>

1D6E A*F*)+%G!)H*#*!)I%J!"%J3#3".%!GG3K*."I

LMNMOPQRMSTU%VSL%VRMSWTX%UQVYM%UZP[OL%\MYMWNM%VLM][VTM%LVXOŴZT%VSL%U[SOŴZT_%WSYO[LWŜ
ZV̀WTV̀OM%\PPRU%VSL%aWTYZMSUb%cZM%LVXOŴZT%VSL%U[SOŴZT%VNVWOV̀OM%TP%VLdPWSWŜ%Q\PQM\TWMU
UZP[OL%̀M%VLM][VTMOX%Q\PTMYTMLb%eZM\M%V%TfP%P\%RP\M%UTP\MX%̀[WOLWŜ%V̀[TU%V%Q\PQM\TX%P\
WTU%̂ V\LMS_%VLM][VTM%LWUTVSYM%UZP[OL%̀ M%RVWSTVWSML%TP%PNM\YPRM%QPUUẀOM%PNM\g
LPRWSVTWPS_%VSL%hiR%fWOO%̀M%TZM%RWSWR[R%VYYMQTV̀OM%LWUTVSYMb%cZWU%Q\PQPUVO%fP[OL
YPRQOX%fWTZ%TZWU%VLNWYM%fWTZ%PNM\%jjR%TP%TZM%\MV\%̀P[SLV\X%OWSMb%k[\TZM\RP\M_%TZM
Q\PQPUML%LfMOOWŜU%fP[OL%[UM%V%UWRWOV\%l\PST%̀[WOLWŜ%OWSM%TP%TZM%TfP%Q\PQM\TWMU%TP%MWTZM\
UWLM%VSL%fZWOUT%V%LMMQM\%mjgUTP\MXn%̀[WOLWŜ%OWSM%fP[OL%̀M%[UML%VT%TZM%\MV\_%TZWU%fP[OL%SPT
YPRQ\PRWUM%V%oi%LM̂\MM%OWSM%Pl%UŴZT%l\PR%VSX%Pl%TZM%\MV\%lVYWŜ%fWSLPfU%Pl%TZM
SMŴZ̀P[\WŜ%Q\PQM\TWMU%mpPUb%qr%VSL%qonb%sU%U[YZ_%WT%WU%SPT%YPSUWLM\ML%V%RVTM\WVO%OPUU%Pl
\MUWLMSTWVO%VRMSWTX%fP[OL%V\WUM%̀X%OPUU%Pl%OŴZT%P\%PNM\LPRWSVSYM%VSL%TZM%Q\PQPUVO%fP[OL
YPRQOX%fWTZ%tPOWYWMU%uvhw_%uvjr%VSL%uvjh%Pl%TZM%xWOOWŜLPS%yPYVO%tOVSz%tV\T%cfP%g%{|t
}VNML%tPOWYWMU%mpPNMR̀ M\%jrhjnb%%

eWTZ%\M̂V\L%TP%OPUU%Pl%Q\WNVYX_%TZM%fWSLPfU%UZPfS%WS%TZM%lOVSa%MOMNVTWPSU%VT%lW\UT%lOPP\%OMNMO
V\M%TP%UM\NM%̀VTZ\PPRU%VSL%TZM\MlP\M%V\M%YPSLWTWPSML%TP%̀M%P̀UY[\M%̂OV~ML%VSL%SPSg
PQMSWŜ%TP%VNPWL%VSX%l[T[\M%PNM\OPPaWŜ%YPSYM\SUb%sSX%̂\P[SL%lOPP\%PQMSWŜU%YP[OL%̀M
LMVOT%fWTZ%̀X%UY\MMS%lMSYWŜ%PS%TZMUM%̀P[SLV\WMUb%cZM\MlP\M%U[̀dMYT%TP%YPSLWTWPSU%TZM
Q\PQPUVO%WU%SPT%YPSUWLM\ML%TP%\MU[OT%WS%V%RVTM\WVO%OPUU%Pl%Q\WNVYX%VSL%VU%U[YZ%fP[OL%YPRQOX
fWTZ%QPOWYX%uvjo%Pl%TZM%xWOOWŜLPS%yPYVO%tOVSz%tV\T%cfP%g%{|t%}VNML%tPOWYWMU%mpPNMR̀ M\
jrhjn%VSL%TZM%}t|%x|s}z%�MUWLMSTWVO%yVXP[TUz%}MYTWPS%obhjb

sRMSWTX%}QVYM

tPOWYX%uvjq%Pl%TZM%xWOOWŜLPS%yPYVO%tOVSz%tV\T%cfP%g%{|t%}VNML%tPOWYWMU%mpPNMR̀ M\
jrhjn%UTVTMU%TZVT%SMf%\MUWLMSTWVO%̀[WOLWŜU%UZP[OL%Q\PNWLM%P\%RVWSTVWS%M�TM\SVO%VRMSWTX
UQVYM%fZWYZ%WU%U[llWYWMST%TP%Q\PTMYT%TZM%VRMSWTX%Pl%TZM%PYY[QVSTU%Pl%TZM%Q\PQPUML%VSL
U[\\P[SLWŜ%̀[WOLWŜU%VSL%fZWYZ%WU%[UV̀OM%WS%TM\RU%Pl%WTU%UZVQM%VSL%UWTWŜb%

cZM%VLPQTML%}[QQOMRMSTV\X%tOVSSWŜ%|PY[RMST%m}t|n%x|s}z%�MUWLMSTWVO%yVXP[TU
\M][W\MU%V%RWSWR[R%Pl%hrr%U]%RMT\MU%Pl%VRMSWTX%UQVYM%lP\%V%lP[\%̀ML\PPR%ZP[UMb%cZM
Q\PQPUVO%Q\PNWLMU%VQQ\P�WRVTMOX%h�r%U]%RMT\MU%Pl%[UMV̀OM%Q\WNVTM%VRMSWTX%UQVYM_%QM\
[SWT_%WS%TZM%lP\R%Pl%V%\MV\%̂V\LMS_%TP̂MTZM\%fWTZ%VLLWTWPSVO%̂V\LMS%V\MV%TP%TZM%UWLM%Pl%TZM
ZP[UM%VSL%l\PSTb%cZM%Q\PQPUML%UYZMRM%TZ[U%RMMTU%TZM%RWSWR[R%\M][W\MRMSTU%Pl%VRMSWTX
UQVYM%lP\%V%lP[\%̀ML\PPR%ZP[UMb

�STM\SVO%kOPP\%}QVYM

�S%TM\RU%Pl%WSTM\SVO%UQVYM%UTVSLV\LU%VSL%TZM%][VOWTX%Pl%VYYPRRPLVTWPS%Q\PNWLML_%TZM
xWOOWŜLPS%|MUŴS%VSL%sYYMUUẀWOWTX%}TVTMRMST%mx|s}n%�MUWLMSTWVO%yVXP[TU%\M][W\MU%VOO
SMf%\MUWLMSTWVO%[SWTU%TP%̀M%̀[WOT%TP%OWlMTWRM%ZPRM%UTVSLV\LUb%k[\TZM\RP\M%VOO%[SWTU%R[UT
YPRQOX%fWTZ%TZM%RWSWR[R%lOPP\%UQVYM%UTVSLV\LU%VU%UMT%P[T%WS%TZM%yPSLPS%tOVS%m�[OX%jrhhnb
kP\%V%j%UTP\MX%o%̀ML%�%QM\UPS%ZP[UM%TZM%yPSLPS%tOVS%\M][W\MU%V%RWSWR[R%lOPP\%V\MV%Pl
hr�U]bRb%cZM%Q\PQPUML%ZP[UMU%fP[OL%ZVNM%V%lOPP\%V\MV%Pl%UPRM%hji%U]b%RMT\MU%fZWYZ
RMMTU%TZM%UTVSLV\LU%Pl%TZM%yPSLPS%tOVSb

�[TOPPa

�S%TM\RU%Pl%P[TOPPa%lP\%l[T[\M%\MUWLMSTU_%tPOWYX%uvjh%UMMaU%TP%MSU[\M%TZVT%SMf
LMNMOPQRMST%fP[OL%SPT%ZVNM%V%UŴSWlWYVST%OPUU%Pl%\MUWLMSTWVO%VRMSWTX_%̀X%\MVUPS%Pl%TZM
UWTWŜ_%̀[Oa%VSL%Q\P�WRWTX%Pl%SMf%̀[WOLWŜUb%

Page 49



 !"#$%&'())*)+%,!--*##..%/%01#$%23'4%5607

&89:%0%/%;<;=<9>?%&@=AB,%C%&9<>>

1D06

1D00

1D05

1D0E

1D07

1D0F

1D0G

1D01

1D0H

:"(II*J%*-K(J#?%J("LJ4J'.%K("M*)+?%K.N.O#"*()%O(I.#4

@"P()%N.O*+)?%(JJ.OO%()N%O.J3"*#4

Q*O(P'.N%(JJ.OO

&"!R*O*!)%!I%(II!"N(P'.%C%OK.J*('%)..NO%$!3O*)+

:"..O?%A()NOJ(K*)+%()N%<J!'!+4

>3O#(*)(P'.%S(O#.%-()(+.-.)#

9.).S(P'.%.)."+4%L%>3O#(*)(P*'*#4

T'!!N*)+%!"%Q"(*)(+.%BOO3.O

 !*O.%!"%8*"%U3('*#4%BOO3.O

VW%XYZ[%\]̂_\̀a%ZX%Z[%bcW[Z̀]\]̀%XY_X%XY]%d\cdc[]̀%[ZX]%e_fcgX%_Ẁ%\cch%[Zi][%jcgè%_kkc\̀
XY]%kgXg\]%cbbgdZ]\[%jZXY%_%[gkkZbZ]WX%e]l]e%ck%cgXeccm%_Ẁ%_h]WZXfn

obbc\̀ZŴef%XY]%d\cdc[]̀%[bY]h]%bchdeZ][%jZXY%dceZbZ][%pqrs%_Ẁ%pqrt%ck%XY]%uZeeZŴ c̀W
vcb_e%we_Wx%w_\X%yjc%z%{|w%}_l]̀%wceZbZ][%~�cl]h�]\%r�sr�%_Ẁ%vcẀcW%we_W%wceZbf%tn�n

yY]%d\cdc[_e%[Ycj[%r%d_\mZŴ%[d_b][%_\]%Xc%�]%d\clZ̀]̀%kc\%]_bY%̀j]eeZŴn%�c%c��]bXZcW
Z[%\_Z[]̀%�f%XY]%�cgWbZe�[%uẐYj_f[%�kkZb]\%_Ẁ%ZX%Z[%bcW[Z̀]\]̀%XY_X%XY]%d\cdc[_e%bchdeZ][
jZXY%dceZbf%o�s�%uZeeZŴ c̀W%vcb_e%we_Wx%w_\X%yjc%z%{|w%}_l]̀%wceZbZ][%~�cl]h�]\%r�sr�n

�c%c��]bXZcW%Z[%\_Z[]̀%�f%XY]%uẐYj_f[%�kkZb]\%ZW%\]e_XZcW%Xc%YẐYj_f%[_k]Xfa%_[%̀]X_Ze]̀
_�cl]a%[g��]bX%Xc%[gZX_�e]%de_WWZŴ%bcẀZXZcW[n%obbc\̀ZŴef%ZX%Z[%bcW[Z̀]\]̀%XY_X%XY]
d\cdc[]̀%̀]l]ecdh]WX%_bbc\̀[%jZXY%wceZbf%o��%ck%XY]%uZeeZŴ c̀W%vcb_e%we_Wx%w_\X%yjc%z
{|w%}_l]̀%wceZbZ][%~�cl]h�]\%r�sr�n

{\�_W%̀][ẐW%_Ẁ%_bb][[%_\]%bcW[Z̀]\]̀%]e[]jY]\]%ZW%XY]%\]dc\Xn%yY]%_ddeZb_WX%Y_[
[g�hZXX]̀a%_%}]bg\]̀%�f%|][ẐW%}X_X]h]WX%jYZbY%h]]X[%XY]%�cgWbZe�[%̂gZ̀_Wb]%cW%[gbY
h_XX]\[

vcẀcW%we_W%wceZbf%tn�%\]�gZ\][%_ee%W]j%Ycg[ZŴ%Xc%�]%�gZeX%Xc%vZk]XZh]%uch][%[X_Ẁ_\̀[n
yY]%�cgWbZe�[%}gdde]h]WX_\f%we_WWZŴ%|cbgh]WX%u|o}x%obb][[Z�e]%uZeeZŴ c̀W%_e[c
\]�gZ\][%_ee%W]j%Ycg[ZŴ%Xc%�]%�gZeX%Xc%vZk]XZh]%uch][%[X_Ẁ_\̀[n

yY]%�cgWbZe�[%obb][[%�kkZb]\%Y_[%\_Z[]̀%Z[[g][%Ycj]l]\a%ZX%Z[%bcW[Z̀]\]̀%XY_X%XY]
d\cdc[]̀%[bY]h]%Z[%bchd_\_�e]%Xc%XY]%_dd\cl]̀%[bY]h]%ZX%_e[c%[Ycj[%_%e]l]e%_bb][[%Xc
XY]%k\cWX%ck%XY]%d\cd]\XZ][n%�Y]W%bcW[Z̀]\ZŴ%XY]%d\]lZcg[%_ddeZb_XZcW%ZX%j_[%bcW[Z̀]\]̀
XY_X%XY]%e_fcgX%de_W[%[Ycj%XY]%d\clZ[ZcW%ck%��%k_bZeZXZ][%_X%̂\cgẀ%kecc\%jYZbY%bcgè%�]
\]̀][ẐW]̀%Xc%_bbchhc̀_X]%̀Z[_�e]̀%[d_b][%ZW%XY]%kgXg\]a%[Ycgè%XY]%W]]̀%_\Z[]n%�ZXY
\]̂_\̀%Xc%XY]%cXY]\%\]�gZ\]h]WX[%ZX%Z[%bcW[Z̀]\]̀%XY_X%_%bcẀZXZcW%Z[%_̀ ]̀̀%Xc%_Wf
d]\hZ[[ZcW%Z[[g]̀%\]�gZ\ZŴ%XY]%̀]l]ecdh]WX%Xc%bchdef%jZXY%eZk]XZh]%Ych][%[X_Ẁ_\̀[n
yY]\]kc\]%XY]%d\cdc[_e%Z[%bcW[Z̀]\]̀%Xc%bchdef%jZXY%wceZbf%tn�%ck%XY]%vcẀcW%we_W%_Ẁ%XY]
�cgWbZe�[%u|o}x%obb][[Z�e]%uZeeZŴ c̀W

�cX%oddeZb_�e]%Xc%XYZ[%_ddeZb_XZcWn

o[%bcWkZ\h]̀%cW%XY]%d\]lZcg[%de_WWZŴ%_ddeZb_XZcW%XY]\]%_\]%Wc%X]]%d\][]\l_XZcW%c\̀]\[
d\][]WX%cW%XY]%[ZX]%_Ẁ%XY]%d\cdc[_e%Z[%WcX%Y_\hkge%Xc%_Wf%]�Z[XZŴ%X\]][n%o%[gZX_�e]
e_Ẁ[b_dZŴ%bcẀZXZcW%jcgè%�]%Zhdc[]̀%cW%XY]%̂\_WX%ck%de_WWZŴ%d]\hZ[[ZcWn

�cX%oddeZb_�e]%Xc%XYZ[%_ddeZb_XZcWn

yY]%_ddeZb_XZcW%Y_[%WcX%Z̀]WXZkZ]̀%[d]bZkZb%h]_W[%ck%]W[g\ZŴ%[g[X_ZW_�ZeZXf%ck%XY]
]̀l]ecdh]WXn%ucj]l]\a%ZX%Z[%k]eX%XY_X%XY]%Zhdc[ZXZcW%ck%_%[gZX_�e]%bcẀZXZcW%Xc%\]�gZ\]%XY]
[bY]h]%Xc%h]]X%bc̀]%e]l]e%�%ck%XY]%�c̀]%kc\%}g[X_ZW_�e]%uch][%jcgè%_̀ \̀][[%XYZ[
h_XX]\%_Ẁ%]W[g\]%XY]%d\cdc[_e%jcgè%h]]X%XY]%\]�gZ\]h]WX[%ck%wceZbZ][%�nsa%�nr%_Ẁ%�nt
ck%XY]%vcẀcW%we_W%~�gef%r�ss�n

�cX%oddeZb_�e]%Xc%XYZ[%_ddeZb_XZcWn

Page 50



 !"#$%&'())*)+%,!--*##..%/%01#$%23'4%5607

&89:%0%/%;<;=<9>?%&@=AB,%C%&9<>>

1D0E

1D56

1D50

1D55

,!--.)#F%!)%&3G'*H%,!)F3'#(#*!)F

&'())*)+%IG'*+(#*!)F

<JK.L*.)H4%!M%.)M!"H.-.)#%(H#*!)

I#$."%BFF3.F

NOP%QRRSTUVWSX%PO%PYTZ%VRRSTUVPTO[\

NO[X%]XUXT̂X_\

QZ%PYX%R]OROZX_%ZUYX̀ X%R]OROZXZ%̀O]X%PYV[%a%YVWTPVWSX%]OÒ Z%V%UO[P]TWbPTO[%Oc%defghfi
TZ%]XjbT]X_%cO]%X_bUVPTO[%R]ÔTZTO[\

NOP%QRRSTUVWSX%PO%PYTZ%VRRSTUVPTO[\

Q%klm%RVǹ X[P%Oc%dagiao%pTSS%WX%]XjbT]X_\

qD IGF."r(#*!)F%!M%#$.%=!"!3+$%>!'*H*#!"

sX[X]VS
tX̀ WX]Z%̀bZP%_XPX]̀T[X%RSV[[T[u%VRRSTUVPTO[Z%YV̂T[u%_bX%]XuV]_%PO%PYX%R]ÔTZTO[Z%Oc%PYX
_X̂XSOR̀ X[P%RSV[%ZO%cV]%VZ%̀VPX]TVS%PO%PYX%VRRSTUVPTO[g%V[n%SOUVS%cT[V[UX%UO[ZT_X]VPTO[Z%ZO
cV]%VZ%̀ VPX]TVS%PO%PYX%VRRSTUVPTO[g%V[_%PO%V[n%OPYX]%̀ VPX]TVS%UO[ZT_X]VPTO[Z%vT[USb_T[u
]XuTO[VS%V[_%[VPTO[VS%ROSTUn%V[_%ubT_V[UXw\%tX̀ WX]Z%̀bZP%VSZO%_XPX]̀T[X%VRRSTUVPTO[Z%T[
VUUO]_V[UX%pTPY%VSS%]XSX̂V[P%R]T̀V]n%V[_%ZXUO[_V]n%SXuTZSVPTO[\
%
tVPX]TVS%UO[ZT_X]VPTO[Z%V]X%PYOZX%pYTUY%V]X%]XSX̂V[P%PO%]XubSVPT[u%PYX%_X̂XSOR̀ X[P%V[_
bZX%Oc%SV[_%T[%PYX%RbWSTU%T[PX]XZP\%xYX%UO[ZT_X]VPTO[Z%̀bZP%cVT]Sn%V[_%]XVZO[VWSn%]XSVPX%PO
PYX%VRRSTUVPTO[%UO[UX][X_\%
%
tX̀ WX]Z%ZYObS_%VSZO%X[Zb]X%PYVP%PYXT]%T[̂OŜX̀ X[P%T[%PYX%_XPX]̀T[VPTO[%Oc%RSV[[T[u
VRRSTUVPTO[Z%V_YX]XZ%PO%PYX%tX̀ WX]Z%kO_X%Oc%kO[_bUP%VZ%V_ORPX_%Wn%ybSS%kOb[UTS%V[_
VSZO%PYX%ubT_V[UX%UO[PVT[X_%T[%z]OWTPn%T[%zSV[[T[ug%i{{|\
%
zSV[[T[u%kO[_TPTO[Z
tX̀ WX]Z%̀Vn%_XUT_X%PO%u]V[P%RSV[[T[u%UO[ZX[P%ZbW}XUP%PO%UO[_TPTO[Z\%zSV[[T[u%UO[ZX[P
ZYObS_%[OP%WX%]XcbZX_%pYX]X%RSV[[T[u%UO[_TPTO[Z%UV[%ÔX]UÒ X%V%]XVZO[%cO]%]XcbZVS\
zSV[[T[u%UO[_TPTO[Z%ZYObS_%O[Sn%WX%T̀ROZX_%pYX]X%tX̀ WX]Z%V]X%ZVPTZcTX_%PYVP%T̀ROZT[u
PYX%UO[_TPTO[Z%V]X%[XUXZZV]ng%]XSX̂V[P%PO%RSV[[T[ug%]XSX̂V[P%PO%PYX%_X̂XSOR̀ X[P%PO%WX
RX]̀TPPX_g%X[cO]UXVWSXg%R]XUTZX%V[_%]XVZO[VWSX%T[%VSS%OPYX]%]XZRXUPZ\%~YX]X%UO[_TPTO[Z%V]X
T̀ROZX_g%PYX%kOb[UTS%TZ%]XjbT]X_%PO%R]ÔT_X%cbSS%]XVZO[Z%cO]%T̀ROZT[u%PYOZX%UO[_TPTO[Z\
%
zSV[[T[u%�WSTuVPTO[Z
tX̀ WX]Z%̀ bZP%WX%ZVPTZcTX_%PYVP%V[n%RSV[[T[u%OWSTuVPTO[Z%PO%WX%ZXUb]X_%Wn%pVn%Oc%V[
Vu]XX̀ X[P%O]%b[_X]PV�T[u%Rb]ZbV[P%PO%�XUPTO[%e{a%Oc%PYX%xOp[%V[_%kOb[P]n%zSV[[T[u%QUP
e||{%V]X%[XUXZZV]n%PO%̀ V�X%PYX%_X̂XSOR̀ X[P%VUUXRPVWSX%T[%RSV[[T[u%PX]̀Z\%xYX
OWSTuVPTO[Z%̀bZP%WX%_T]XUPSn%]XSVPX_%PO%PYX%_X̂XSOR̀ X[P%V[_%cVT]Sn%V[_%]XVZO[VWSn%]XSVPX_
PO%PYX%ZUVSX%V[_%�T[_%PO%PYX%_X̂XSOR̀ X[P%v�XubSVPTO[%eii%Oc%kÒ b̀[TPn%l[c]VZP]bUPb]X
mX̂n%i{e{w\
%
�jbVSTPTXZ%V[_%�b̀ V[%�TuYPZ
�XUPTO[%eh|%Oc%PYX%�jbVSTPTXZ%QUP%i{e{g%]XjbT]XZ%PYX%kOb[UTSg%T[%UO[ZT_X]T[u%RSV[[T[u
VRRSTUVPTO[Z%PO%YV̂X%_bX%]XuV]_%PO%PYX%[XX_%PO%XST̀T[VPX%_TZU]T̀T[VPTO[g%V_̂V[UX%XjbVSTPn
Oc%ORRO]Pb[TPTXZ%V[_%cOZPX]%uOO_%]XSVPTO[Z%WXPpXX[%RXORSX%pYO%YV̂X%_TccX]X[P%R]OPXUPX_
UYV]VUPX]TZPTUZ\%xYX%R]OPXUPX_%UYV]VUPX]TZPTUZ%V]X%VuXg%_TZVWTSTPng%uX[_X]%]XVZZTu[̀ X[Pg
R]Xu[V[Un%V[_%̀VPX][TPng%]VUXg%]XSTuTO[%O]%WXSTXcg%ZX�%V[_%ZX�bVS%O]TX[PVPTO[\

Page 51



 !"#$%&'())*)+%,!--*##..%/%01#$%23'4%5607

&89:%0%/%;<;=<9>?%&@=AB,%C%&9<>>

DEF%GFHIJGFKFLM%MN%EOPF%QIF%GFROGQ%MN%MEF%OSNPF%RNOTU%KFOLU%MEOM%KFKSFGU%UENITQ
VNLUJQFG%WEFMEFG%XFGUNLU%WJME%XOGMJVITOG%XGNMFVMFQ%VEOGOVMFGJUMJVU%WNITQ%SF%OYYFVMFQ%SZ%O
XGNXNUOT%WEFL%VNKXOGFQ%MN%XFGUNLU%WEN%QN%LNM%UEOGF%MEOM%XGNMFVMFQ%VEOGOVMFGJUMJV[
\EFGF%FHIOTJMJFU%JUUIFU%OGJUF]%KFKSFGU%UENITQ%WFJRE%IX%MEF%FHIOTJMJFU%JKXOVM%NY%MEF
XGNXNUOTU%OROJLUM%MEF%NMEFG%KOMFGJOT%VNLUJQFGOMJNLU%GFTOMJLR%MN%MEF%XTOLLJLR%OXXTJVOMJNL[
ĤIOTJMJFU%JKXOVMU%OGF%LNM%LFVFUUOGJTZ%QFVJUJPF]%SIM%MEF%NS_FVMJPF%NY%OQPOLVJLR%FHIOTJMJFU
KIUM%SF%MÒFL%JLMN%OVVNILM%JL%WFJREJLR%IX%MEF%KFGJMU%NY%OL%OXXTJVOMJNL[%DEF%WFJREM%MN%SF
RJPFL%MN%OLZ%FHIOTJMJFU%JUUIFU%JU%O%KOMMFG%YNG%MEF%QFVJUJNL%KÒFG%MN%QFMFGKJLF%JL%OTT%NY%MEF
VJGVIKUMOLVFU[

aFKSFGU%UENITQ%OTUN%VNLUJQFG%WEFMEFG%O%XTOLLJLR%QFVJUJNL%WNITQ%OYYFVM%EIKOL%GJREMU]%JL
XOGMJVITOG%MEF%GJREM%MN%O%YOJG%EFOGJLR]%MEF%GJREM%MN%GFUXFVM%YNG%XGJPOMF%OLQ%YOKJTZ%TJYF]%MEF
XGNMFVMJNL%NY%XGNXFGMZ%OLQ%MEF%XGNEJSJMJNL%NY%QJUVGJKJLOMJNL[%bLZ%QFVJUJNL%KIUM%SF
XGNXNGMJNLOMF%OLQ%OVEJFPF%O%YOJG%SOTOLVF%SFMWFFL%XGJPOMF%JLMFGFUMU%OLQ%MEF%XISTJV%JLMFGFUM[

cd efg."h(#*!)g%!i%#$.%j*".k#!"%!i%l*)()k.

mNM%bXXTJVOSTF%MN%MEJU%OXXTJVOMJNL[

06d ,e ,A@>Be 

DEF%XGNXNUOT%GFTOMFU%MN%MEF%FGFVMJNL%NY%O%XOJG%NY%UFKJnQFMOVEFQ%QWFTTJLRU]%JLPNTPJLR%MEF
QFKNTJMJNL%NY%MEF%FoJUMJLR%SILROTNW%NL%MEJU%UJMF[%p%NYYnUMGFFM%XOG̀JLR%UXOVFU%WNITQ%SF
XGNPJQFQ%NL%MEF%YGNLMORF]%MWN%YNG%FOVE%QWFTTJLR[%%

qM%JU%VNLUJQFGFQ%MEF%LFW%QWFTTJLRU%WNITQ%GFMOJL%UIYYJVJFLM%ROXU%WJME%MEF%SNILQOGJFU%MN
FJMEFG%UJQF%OLQ%MEF%QFUJRL%JU%VNLUJQFGFQ%MN%GFYTFVM%MEOM%NY%MEF%FoJUMJLR%XGNXFGMJFU%JL%MEF
UMGFFM%UVFLF]%JLVTIQJLR%MEF%UJrF]%UEOXF]%GNNY%YNGK%%OLQ%MEF%XGNXNUFQ%YFLFUMGOMJNL%QFMOJTU[
mN%NS_FVMJNL%EOU%SFFL%GOJUFQ%SZ%MEF%sJREWOZ%̂LRJLFFG%OLQ%MEFGFYNGF%JM%JU%VNLUJQFGFQ%MEOM
MEF%XGNXNUFQ%NLnUJMF%XOG̀JLR%XGNPJUJNL%JU%OVVFXMOSTF[%DEF%XGNXNUOT%JU%VNLUJQFGFQ%MN%SF%JLn
F̀FXJLR%WJME%MEF%OXXFOGOLVF%NY%MEF%UIGGNILQJLR%OGFO%OLQ%JL%TJREM%NY%MEF%XGFPJNIU%OXXGNPOT
JM%WNITQ%VNKXTZ%WJME%XNTJVJFU%t̂ uv%OLQ%t̂ uw%NY%MEF%sJTTJLRQNL%xNVOT%yTOL%yOGM%DWN%n%z{y
|OPFQ%yNTJVJFU%}mNPFKSFG%~�u~�%OLQ%MEF%|IXXTFKFLMOGZ%yTOLLJLR%{NVIKFLMU%s{b|�
�FUJQFLMJOT%xOZNIMU%OLQ%s{b|�%�FUJQFLMJOT%̂oMFLUJNLU[

00d 9.i.".)k.%j!k3-.)#g

sJTTJLRQNL%xNVOT%yTOL%yOGM%u%mNPFKSFG%~�u~
sJTTJLRQNL%xNVOT%yTOL%yOGM%~%|OPFQ%yNTJVFU%mNPFKSFG%~�u~
bVVFUUJSTF%sJTTJLRQNL
s{b|�%�FUJQFLMJOT%xOZNIMU
DEF%xNLQNL%yTOL%}~�uu�
|IXXTFKFLMOGZ%yTOLLJLR%�IJQOLVF�%̂QIVOMJNLOT%�OVJTJMJFU

aOG̀%�NLFU �u�w�%~��~v�,!)#(k#%eii*k."� :.'.�$!).% !�

Page 52



 !
"

#$

%&'
(
)
%'
*+
)
,
-

.
.

%/

#0

 1

2
!

#3

 !

2
.

 !

4 

1!

56789

:;7;9

43

1.

 4

3
$

0

1#

0
!
"

 

!
.

#3

(
+
,
'
/
)
<
+
'
=
*+
)
,
-

#!
42

#0

4
$
$

+
)
(
>
=
?
@=
+
*+
)
,
-

(
+
,
'
/
)
<
+
'
=
*+
)
,
-

 0

 

13

#4

#4

1
!

#$

4

:5789

1# .
#

!
!

2#

0
!

.
4

#

A
B
CD
*/
D
E

+>

+>

FA

@CGGH

I

JKLE*68MN

OPQR*STTURVV'WXGH

YZU*PTR[QP\P]"QPZ[*̂_ÛZVRV*Z[̀ab

OPQR*cZ_[T"Ua

dePV*]Ẑa*e"V*cRR[*f"TR*ca*ZU*gPQe*

QeR*"_QeZUPQa*Z\*QeR*hR"T*Z\*iZffPQQRR
*
ORUjP]RV*̂_UV_"[Q*QZ*VR]QPZ[*1.*Z\*QeR*

iẐaUPkeQl*mRVPk[V*"[T*n"QR[QV
*
S]Q*40!!*oQeR*S]Qpb

q[̀RVV*QeR*S]Q*̂UZjPTRV*"*UR̀Rj"[Q*

Rr]R̂QPZ[*QZ*]ẐaUPkeQb

s6*(CBtuWKCtG*+WBD

'WCXvwWWD

'WCXv

ǹ"[[P[k*Ŝ ^̀P]"QPZ[*xR\y

ǹ"[[P[k*iZffPQQRR m"QR

O]"̀R

MzM{6|8

%)'-)'*/)+)<}>*
)F*>&%%&'}-)'
+GH~DGtXH*?GC�~�GH
�LBtt~t�*?G�X~Wt

�����*�������*���������*������*���*���
���������*����*��������*�� ���

¡*iUZg[*]ẐaUPkeQ*"[T*T"Q"c"VR*
UPkeQV* $41*¢UT["[]R*O_UjRa*
4$$$40 !#

sM5N5£,��£68MN£MM5¤

Page 53



Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank



 !"#$%&'())*)+%,!--*##..%/%01#$%23'4%5607

&89:%0%/%;<;=<9>?%&@=AB,%C%&9<>>

DEFGDEH%IJKLMNJO%NMOP%NQJRSJT%%

KUVWXY%Z[%\]Y%[̂Z_%̂ỲVab%cQ]Y%KbV]]%Ode%̀Z%fUabgfV̂Y%ĥZia]aZW%cQ]Y%KbV]]
Pde%aWiZbiaWX%Vb̀ŶV̀aZW]%̀Z%̂YV̂%YbYiV̀aZW

EFjdkjEkdl

9.m!"#%!n%#$.%o.(p%!n%&'())*)+?%>m!"#%()p%q"..)%>m(r.s%

8pp".ss

t.u.'!m-.)#v

A=o%9.n% !sv lHHHHjOTTjEkdljldFw

t"(x*)+% !sv TOGkd%NYiy%z
TOGkE%NYiy%O
TOGkl%NYiy%O
TOGkF%NYiy%O
TOGkD%NYiy%O
TOGkH%NYiy%O
TOGk{%NYiy%O
TOGk|%NYiy%O
TOGkw%NYiy%O
PY]aXW%VWg%OffY]]%R̀V̀Y_YẀ
}V̂~ỲaWX%JW[Ẑ_V̀aZW
�]̀V̀Y%OXYẀ%SỲ̀Ŷ
R̀V[[%̀Z%KUabg%NV̀aZ
TV̂~aWX%KZW[â_V̀aZW%SỲ̀Ŷ

t(#.%&'()s%9.r.*u.pv t(#.�s�%!n%8-.)p-.)#�s�v

0� >@;;89�

LUY%VhhbafV̀aZW%]YY~]%hbVWWaWX%hŶ_a]]aZW%[Ẑ%̀UY%fUVWXY%Z[%\]Y%Z[%̀UY%X̂Z\Wg%[bZẐ%\Wà
[̂Z_%Od%cNỲVabe%̀Z%Pd%c�ZWGNY]agYẀaVb%JW]̀à\̀aZWe%̀Z%ĥZiagY%V%fUabĝYW�]%W\̂]Ŷ�y%J̀%a]
ĥZhZ]Yg%̀UV̀%̀UY%�\̂]Ŷ�%�abb%VffZ__ZgV̀Y%\h%̀Z%lk%fUabĝYW%�Ỳ�YYW%̀UY%VXY]%Z[%l
_ZẀU]%VWg%D%�YV̂]�%�UZ%�abb%V̀̀YWg%YàUŶ%_ẐWaWX�%V[̀ŶWZZW%Ẑ%[\bb%gVab�%]Y]]aZW]y%

LUY%VhhbafV̀aZW%a]%V%̂Y]\�_a]]aZW%V[̀Ŷ%̀UY%̂Y[\]Vb%Z[%V%ĥYiaZ\]%VhhbafV̀aZW%[Ẑ%V%]a_abV̂
fUVWXY%Z[%\]Y%\WgŶ%VhhbafV̀aZW%̂Y[ŶYWfY%lHHHHjOTTjEkdljlwDy%LUa]%VhhbafV̀aZW%�V]
Ŷ[\]Yg%ZW%̀UY%X̂Z\Wg]%Z[%\WVffYh̀V�bY%bZ]]%Z[%VW%Od%\Wà%aW%V%gY]aXWV̀Yg%̂ỲVab%V̂YV�
[Vab\̂Y%̀Z%gY_ZW]̀̂V̀Y%̀UV̀%̀UY%hV̂~aWX%ĥZia]aZW%�Z\bg%�Y%VffYh̀V�bY�%\WVffYh̀V�bY
gY]aXW%VWg%bV�Z\̀%Z[%̀UY%fUabĝYW�]%hbV�%V̂YV%VWg%\WVffYh̀V�bY%bV�Z\̀%[Ẑ%̀UY%ĥZhZ]Yg
hV̂~aWX%V̂YVy

LUY%ĥZhZ]Yg%gYiYbZh_YẀ%�Z\bg%ĥZiagY%V%KUabgfV̂Y%�Vfabà�%�UafU%�Z\bg%ĥZiagY%V
iVb\V�bY%fZ__\Wà�%V]]Ỳ%[Ẑ%̂Y]agYẀ]%aW%̀UY%]\̂ Ẑ\WgaWX%V̂YVy%LUY%]àY%a]%]Z_Y�UV̀
ba_àYg%aW%̀UY%hV̂~aWX%ĥZia]aZW�%UZ�YiŶ�%̀UY%\WgŶ%ĥZia]aZW%Z[%Z[[G]̀̂YỲ%hV̂~aWX%a]
fZW]agŶYg%VffYh̀V�bY�%XaiYW%̀UY%]̀̂ZWX%h\�baf%̀̂VW]hẐ%̀baW~]�%̀UY%bZfV̀aZW%Z[%̀UY%]àY
�àUaW%V%gY]aXWV̀Yg%SZfVb%KYẀ̂Y%VWg%̀UY%�YWY[à%Z[%̀UY%\]Y%̀Z%̀UY%�agŶ%fZ__\Wà�y

LUY%VhhbafV̀aZW%UV]%WZ�%ĥZiagYg%]\[[afaYẀ%aW[Ẑ_V̀aZW%̀Z%gY_ZW]̀̂V̀Y%̀UV̀%̀UY%bZ]]%Z[
ÙY%Od%\Wà%�Z\bg%�Y%VffYh̀V�bY�%XaiYW%̀UY%bYWX̀U%Z[%iVfVWf�%VWg%bVf~%Z[%aẀŶY]̀%aW%V%\Wà
Z[%̀Ua]%]a�Y%aW%̀Ua]%%V̂YVy%

LUY%ĥZhZ]Yg%gYiYbZh_YẀ%UV]%Vb]Z%WZ�%ĥZiagYg%V%[Ẑ_Vb%hbVW%Z[%̀UY%hV̂~aWX%VWg%hbV�
V̂YV%̀Z%̀UY%̂YV̂%Z[%̀UY%]àY%VWg%̀UY%a_ĥZiY_YẀ]%̀Z%̀UY%̂YV̂%]ŶiafY%�V̂g%V̂Y%fZW]agŶYg

E{jkljEkdFt(#.%8mm'*r(#*!)%�('*pv

Agenda Item 9

Page 55



 !"#$%&'())*)+%,!--*##..%/%01#$%23'4%5607

&89:%0%/%;<;=<9>?%&@=AB,%C%&9<>>

DE%FGHI%EHIJKELI%DFI%MJIHNEOP%JIGPEQP%REJ%JIROPGST%JISGDNQU%DE%DFI%VOWDGMEPNDNEQ%XIDYIIQ
DFI%MGJZNQU%GQ[%KFNS[JIQ%MSG\%GJIG]

F̂IJIREJIT%DFI%[IHISEMLIQD%NP%KEQPN[IJI[%DE%KELMS\%YNDF%QGDNEQGST%JIUNEQGS%GQ[%SEKGS
MESNKNIP%GQ[%NP%JIKELLIQ[I[%REJ%GMMJEHGS]

8&&9_̀ 8A%%a3bc.d#%#!%#$.%e!''!f*)+g%

hijk

hijl

hijmn

opqnr

hijmr

:*-.%A*-*#

8dd!"s()d.%f*#$%8tt"!u.s%&'()a

>!3)s%*)a3'(#*!)%v-*#*+(#*!)

>!3)s%B)a3'(#*!)

:"(ee*d%8""()+.-.)#a

F̂I%[IHISEMLIQD%FIJIX\%MIJLNDDI[%PFGSS%XI%XIUOQ%XIREJI%DFI%IWMNJGDNEQ%ER%DFJII%\IGJP
RJEL%DFI%[GDI%ER%DFNP%MIJLNPPNEQ]

opwqix
Ê%KELMS\%YNDF%qIKDNEQ%yn%ER%DFI%̂EYQ%GQ[%hEOQDJ\%zSGQQNQU%wKD%nyy{]

F̂I%[IHISEMLIQD%FIJIX\%MIJLNDDI[%PFGSS%QED%XI%KGJJNI[%EOD%IWKIMD%NQ%KELMSIDI
GKKEJ[GQKI%YNDF%DFI%[IDGNSP%PFEYQ%EQ%DFI%POXLNDDI[%MSGQPT%QOLXIJP%zw|{n%oIH%}T%zw|{k
oIH%wT%zw|{~%oIH%wT%zw|{r%oIH%wT%zw|{y%oIH%w]%GQ[%PFGSS%DFIJIGRDIJ%XI
JIDGNQI[�LGNQDGNQI[%REJ%GP%SEQU%GP%DFI%[IHISEMLIQD%JILGNQP%NQ%IWNPDIQKI]
%
opwqix
Ê%IQPOJI%DFI%[IHISEMLIQD%KELMSNIP%YNDF%DFI%MJEHNPNEQP%�NSSNQU[EQ%�EKGS%zSGQ�%zGJD%̂YE
qGHI[%��z%zESNKNIP%�xEHILXIJ%m{nm�%GQ[%DFI%�EQ[EQ%zSGQ%��OS\%m{nn�]

xE%[IHISEMLIQD%PFGSS%DGZI%MSGKI%OQDNS%G%PKFILI%REJ%DFI%KEQDJES%ER%QENPI%DJGQPLNPPNEQ%DE
DFI%G[VENQNQU%MJILNPIP%FGP%XIIQ%POXLNDDI[%DE%GQ[%GMMJEHI[%NQ%YJNDNQU%X\%DFI%�EKGS
zSGQQNQU%wODFEJND\]%%̂FI%PKFILI%PFGSS%NQKSO[I%POKF%KELXNQGDNEQ%ER%PEOQ[%NQPOSGDNEQ%GQ[
EDFIJ%LIGPOJIP%GP%LG\%XI%GMMJEHI[%X\%DFI%�zw]%̂FIJIGRDIJT%DFI%PKFILI%PFGSS%XI
NLMSILIQDI[%GQ[%LGNQDGNQI[%NQ%ROSS%KELMSNGQKI%YNDF%DFI%GMMJEHI[%LIGPOJIP]

opwqix
Ê%PGRIUOGJ[%DFI%GLIQND\%ER%DFI%EKKOMGQDP%ER%POJJEOQ[NQU%MJEMIJDNIP%NQ%GKKEJ[GQKI%YNDF
MESNK\%ipn%�NSSNQU[EQ%�EKGS%zSGQ�%zGJD%̂YE%qGHI[%��z%zESNKNIP%�xEHILXIJ%m{nm�

xE%[IHISEMLIQD%PFGSS%DGZI%MSGKI%OQDNS%G%PKFILI%REJ%MJEDIKDNQU%DFI%MJEMEPI[%[IHISEMLIQD
RJEL%QENPI%FGP%XIIQ%POXLNDDI[%DE%GQ[%GMMJEHI[%NQ%YJNDNQU%X\%DFI%�EKGS%zSGQQNQU
wODFEJND\]%wSS%YEJZP%YFNKF%REJL%MGJD%ER%DFI%PKFILI%PFGSS%XI%ROSS\%NLMSILIQDI[%XIREJI%DFI
[IHISEMLIQD%NP%EKKOMNI[%GQ[%DFIJIGRDIJ%PFGSS%XI%JIDGNQI[%GQ[%LGNQDGNQI[%NQ%UEE[%YEJZNQU
EJ[IJ%REJ%PE%SEQU%GP%DFI%XONS[NQU%JILGNQP%NQ%OPI]

opwqix
Ê%IQPOJI%DFGD%DFI%GLIQND\%ER%DFI%EKKOMNIJP%ER%DFI%MJEMEPI[%[IHISEMLIQD%NP%QED
G[HIJPIS\%GRRIKDI[%X\%%QENPI%NQ%GKKEJ[GQKI%YNDF%MESNK\%ip�%�NSSNQU[EQ%�EKGS%zSGQ�%zGJD
ŶE%qGHI[%��z%zESNKNIP%�xEHILXIJ%m{nm�%GQ[%�EQ[EQ%zSGQ%��OS\%m{nn�%zESNK\%r]n�]

F̂I%[IHISEMLIQD%FIJIX\%GMMJEHI[%PFGSS%QED%XI%EKKOMNI[%OQDNS%DFI%KGJ%MGJZNQU%PMGKIP%GP
PFEYQ%EQ%MSGQ%JIRIJIQKI%zw{k%oIH%w%FGHI%XIIQ%SGN[%NQ%FGJ[PDGQ[NQU%DE%G%PDGQ[GJ[
KEQPN[IJI[%GKKIMDGXSI%X\%DFI%hEOQKNS�P%FNUFYG\P%ERRNKIJ%GQ[%LGJZI[%EOD]

0

5

�

7

�

5�% 9<,_;;< �8:B_ %

Page 56



 !"#$%&'())*)+%,!--*##..%/%01#$%23'4%5607

&89:%0%/%;<;=<9>?%&@=AB,%C%&9<>>

DEFG

DEFHI

A()JKL(M*)+%NL("%M("O*)+%C%".P3K.QL4L'.%K#!"(+.R

>.L3".J%S4%T.K*+)

UVWXWYZ[WX\%[VW%H%]YX̂_̀a%b]YcWb%dYX̂We%Yb%f_b_[gX%b]YcWb%bVYhh%iW%jbWe%ik%f_b_[gXb%[g%[VW
b_[W%g̀hk%Ỳe%̀g[%b[YZZ%dWdiWXbl%mhh%[VW%b]YcWb%bVYhh%iW%̂W][%chWYX%gZ%gib[Xjc[_g̀b%Ỳe
jbWe%ZgX%[VW%bghW%]jX]gbW%gZ%]YX̂_̀a%dg[gX%fWV_chWb%ZgX%Yb%hg̀a%Yb%[VW%jbW%VWXWik
Y]]XgfWe%XWdY_̀b%_̀%g]WXY[_g̀l

nompEq
Ug%ẀbjXW%]WeWb[X_Ỳ%Ỳe%fWV_cjhYX%bYZW[k%Ỳe%cg̀fẀ_ẀcW%Ỳe%[g%ẀbjXW%YeWrjY[W%gZZs
b[XWW[%]YX̂_̀a\%Ỳe%hgYe_̀a%ZYc_h_[_Wb%_̀%cgd]h_ỲcW%t_[V%ugh_ck%mFIv%w_hh_̀aeg̀%xgcYh
uhỲy%uYX[%Utg%pYfWe%z{u%ugh_c_Wb%|qgfWdiWX%}~I}�%Ỳe%DVY][WX%�%gZ%[VW%xg̀eg̀%uhỲ
|�jhk%}~II�l

qg%eWfWhg]dẀ[%bVYhh%[ŶW%]hYcW%j̀[_h%Y%hỲebcY]W%bcVWdW%VYb%iWẀ%bjid_[[We%[g%Ỳe
Y]]XgfWe%_̀%tX_[_̀a%ik%[VW%xgcYh%uhỲ _̀̀a%mj[VgX_[kl%UVW%bcVWdW%bVYhh%_̀chjeWy%s

Il%{W[Y_hb%gZ%pgZ[%xỲebcY]_̀a
IlY%uhỲ[_̀a%]hỲb%|Y[%̀g[%hWbb%[VỲ%Y%bcYhW%gZ%IyI~~�\
Ili%�X_[[Ẁ%b]Wc_Z_cY[_g̀%gZ%]hỲ[_̀a%Ỳe%cjh[_fY[_g̀%tgX̂b%[g%iW%j̀eWX[ŶẀ\
Ilc%pcVWejhW%gZ%]hỲ[b%a_f_̀a%b]Wc_Wb\%]hỲ[%b_�Wb\%Ỳe%]Xg]gbWe%̀jdiWXb�eẀb_[_Wb
tVWXW%Y]]Xg]X_Y[W

}l%{W[Y_hb%gZ%wYXe%xỲebcY]_̀a
}lY%nWZjbW%p[gXYaW
}li%DkchW%p[gXYaW
}lc%FWỲb%gZ%ẀchgbjXW�igj̀eYXk%[XWY[dẀ[b
}le%wYXe%pjXZYc_̀a%FY[WX_Yhb
}lW%o�[WX̀Yh%x_aV[_̀a%|_̀chje_̀a%h_aV[_̀a%ZgX%[VW%YccWbb%XgYe%[g%[VW%cYX%]YX̂_̀a%YXWY�
}lZ%uhYk%YXWYb\%]hYk%Wrj_]dẀ[%Ỳe%ZjX̀_[jXW

Hl%{W[Y_hb%gZ%xỲebcY]W%FY_̀[ẀỲcW
HlY%xỲebcY]W%FY_̀[ẀỲcW%pcVWejhW%ZgX%Y%d_̀_djd%]WX_ge%gZ%�%kWYXbl
Hli%uXg]gbYhb%ZgX%[VW%XW]hYcWdẀ[%gZ%Ỳk%[XWW\%bVXji\%gX%YXWY%gZ%bjXZ_̀a�bWWe_̀a%t_[V_̀
[VW%hỲebcY]_̀a%bcVWdW%tV_cV%e_Wb%gX%_̀%[VW%g]_̀_g̀%gZ%[VW%xgcYh%uhỲ _̀̀a%mj[VgX_[k
iWcgdWb%bWX_gjbhk%eYdYaWe%gX%e_bWYbWel

vl%pcVWejhW%ZgX%�d]hWdẀ[Y[_g̀

�l%E[VWX
�lY%o�_b[_̀a%Ỳe%]Xg]gbWe%Zj̀c[_g̀Yh%bWXf_cWb%YigfW%Ỳe%iWhgt%aXgj̀e
�li%uXg]gbWe%Z_̀_bV_̀a%hWfWhb%gX%cg̀[gjXb

UVWXWYZ[WX%[VW%eWfWhg]dẀ[%bVYhh%iW%cYXX_We%gj[%Ỳe%dY_̀[Y_̀We%_̀%Zjhh%YccgXeỲcW%t_[V
[VW%Y]]XgfWe%eW[Y_hbl

nompEq
Ug%ẀbjXW%[VY[%[VW%]Xg]gbWe%eWfWhg]dẀ[%t_hh%]XWbWXfW%Ỳe%ẀVỲcW%[VW%f_bjYh%YdẀ_[_Wb
gZ%[VW%hgcYh_[k%Ỳe%]Xgf_eW%YeWrjY[W%ZYc_h_[_Wb%_̀%cgd]h_ỲcW%t_[V%]gh_c_Wb%�oIH\%�oH�%Ỳe
mFIv%gZ%[VW%%w_hh_̀aeg̀%xgcYh%uhỲy%uYX[%Utg%pYfWe%z{u%ugh_c_Wb%|qgfWdiWX%}~I}�%Ỳe
ugh_ck%�lI�%|XWZjbW%b[gXYaW�%gZ%[VW%xg̀eg̀%uhỲ%|�jhk%}~II�

UVW%ij_he_̀a%bVYhh%YcV_WfW%�pWcjXWe%ik%{Wb_à�%YccXWe_[Y[_g̀%YtYXeWe%ik%[VW%w_hh_̀aeg̀
FW[Xg]gh_[Ỳ%ugh_cW%DX_dW%uXWfẀ[_g̀%{Wb_à%mef_bWX%|Du{m�%g̀%iWVYhZ%gZ%[VW

�

1

Page 57



 !"#$%&'())*)+%,!--*##..%/%01#$%23'4%5607

&89:%0%/%;<;=<9>?%&@=AB,%C%&9<>>

DEF

GHGIJ

GHGIJ

GHGIJ

K.#(*'LM>(-N'.L%#!%O.%>3O-*##.P

 !)%>#()P("P%,!)P*#*!)

 !)%>#()P("P%,!)P*#*!)

 !)%>#()P("P%,!)P*#*!)

QRRSTUVWUSX%SY%JZU[Y%\S]UT[%HYYUT[̂R%_QJ\H̀a%GS%bcU]dUXe%RZV]]%b[%STTcfU[d%cXWU]
VTT̂[dUWVWUSX%ZVR%b[[X%VTZU[g[da

hiQIHG
jX%fĉRcVXT[%SY%WZ[%JScXTU]kR%dcWl%cXd[̂%R[TWUSX%Em%SY%WZ[%ĴUn[%VXd%oURŜd[̂%QTW%Eppq
WS%TSXRUd[̂%T̂Un[%VXd%dURŜd[̂%Unf]UTVWUSXR%UX%[rTURUXe%UWR%f]VXXUXe%YcXTWUSXRs%WS%f̂SnSW[
WZ[%t[]]%b[UXe%SY%WZ[%V̂[V%UX%fĉRcVXT[%SY%WZ[%JScXTU]kR%fSt[̂R%cXd[̂%R[TWUSX%u%SY%WZ[
vSTV]%wSg[̂Xn[XW%QTW%uxxxy%WS%̂[Y][TW%WZ[%ecUdVXT[%TSXWVUX[d%UX%WZ[%JScXTU]kR%I\w%SX
JSnncXUWl%IVY[Wl%Dl%o[RUeX%VXd%WS%[XRĉ[%WZ[%d[g[]Sfn[XW%f̂SgUd[R%V%RVY[%VXd%R[Tĉ[
[XgÛSXn[XW%UX%VTTŜdVXT[%tUWZ%vSXdSX%\]VX%_zc]l%uxEÈ%\S]UTU[R%maE%VXd%ma{a

o[g[]Sfn[XW%RZV]]%XSW%b[eUX%cXWU]%d[WVU]R%SY%R[TĉUWl%n[VRĉ[R%UXT]cdUXe%]UeZWUXey
U]]cnUXVWUSX%VXd%JJ|}%ZVg[%b[[X%RcbnUWW[d%WS%VXd%Vff̂Sg[d%bl%WZ[%vSTV]%\]VXXUXe
QcWZŜUWla

hiQIHG
jX%fĉRcVXT[%SY%WZ[%JScXTU]kR%dcWl%cXd[̂%R[TWUSX%Em%SY%WZ[%ĴUn[%VXd%oURŜd[̂%QTW%Eppq
WS%TSXRUd[̂%T̂Un[%VXd%dURŜd[̂%Unf]UTVWUSXR%UX%[rTURUXe%UWR%f]VXXUXe%YcXTWUSXRs%WS%f̂SnSW[
WZ[%t[]]%b[UXe%SY%WZ[%V̂[V%UX%fĉRcVXT[%SY%WZ[%JScXTU]kR%fSt[̂R%cXd[̂%R[TWUSX%u%SY%WZ[
vSTV]%wSg[̂Xn[XW%QTW%uxxxy%WS%̂[Y][TW%WZ[%ecUdVXT[%TSXWVUX[d%UX%WZ[%JScXTU]kR%I\w%SX
JSnncXUWl%IVY[Wl%Dl%o[RUeX%VXd%WS%[XRĉ[%WZ[%d[g[]Sfn[XW%f̂SgUd[R%V%RVY[%VXd%R[Tĉ[
[XgÛSXn[XW%UX%VTTŜdVXT[%tUWZ%vSXdSX%\]VX%_zc]l%uxEÈ%\S]UTU[R%maE%VXd%ma{a

|Z[%f̂[nUR[R%RZV]]%XSW%b[%cR[d%ScWRUd[%WZ[%ZSĉR%SY%xm~{x%ẐR%VXd%uxxx%ẐR%SX%�SXdVlR
WS%�̂UdVlRy%xqxx%ẐR%WS%E�xx%ẐR%SX%IVWĉdVlR%VXd%VW%XS%WUn[%VW%V]]%SX%IcXdVlR%Ŝ%DVX�
�S]UdVlRa

hiQIHG
|S%RVY[ecV̂d%WZ[%Vn[XUWl%SY%WZ[%Vd�SUXUXe%X[UeZbSĉR%ŶSn%cXVTT[fWVb][%XSUR[
dURWĉbVXT[%UX%WZ[%[V̂]l%ZSĉR%SY%WZ[%nŜXUXe%UX%VTTŜdVXT[%tUWZ%\S]UTU[R%HiE%�%Hi�%SY
WZ[%�U]]UXedSX%vSTV]%\]VX%_GSg[nb[̂%uxEùa

|Z[%f̂[nUR[R%RZV]]%XSW%b[%cR[d%YŜ%d[]Ug[̂U[R%VXd%TS]][TWUSXRy%UXT]cdUXe%tVRW[%TS]][TWUSXRy
ScWRUd[%WZ[%ZSĉR%SY%xqxx%ẐR%VXd%Epxx%ẐRy%�SXdVl%WS%�̂UdVly%xqxx%ZSĉR%VXd%E�xx
ZSĉR%SX%IVWĉdVlR%VXd%XSW%VW%V]]%SX%IcXdVlR%Ŝ%DVX�%�S]UdVlRa

hiQIHG
|S%RVY[ecV̂d%WZ[%Vn[XUWl%SY%WZ[%Vd�SUXUXe%X[UeZbSĉR%ŶSn%cXVTT[fWVb][%XSUR[
dURWĉbVXT[%UX%WZ[%[V̂]l%ZSĉR%SY%WZ[%nŜXUXe%UX%VTTŜdVXT[%tUWZ%\S]UTU[R%HiE%�%Hi�%SY
WZ[%�U]]UXedSX%vSTV]%\]VX%_GSg[nb[̂%uxEùa

GS%d[g[]Sfn[XW%RZV]]%WV�[%f]VT[%cXWU]%V%RTZ[n[%YŜ%f̂SW[TWUXe%WZ[%f̂SfSR[d
VTTSnnSdVWUSX%ŶSn%[rW[̂XV]%VÛ%fS]]cWUSX%ZVR%b[[X%RcbnUWW[d%VXd%Vff̂Sg[d%UX%t̂UWUXe%bl
WZ[%vSTV]%\]VXXUXe%QcWZŜUWla%

|Z[̂[VYW[̂y%VXl%tŜ�R%tZUTZ%YŜn%fV̂W%SY%RcTZ%V%RTZ[n[%RZV]]%b[%TSnf][W[d%UX%RŴUTW
VTTŜdVXT[%tUWZ%WZ[%Vff̂Sg[d%d[WVU]R%b[YŜ[%VXl%fV̂W%SY%WZ[%d[g[]Sfn[XW%UR%YÛRW%STTcfU[d
Ŝ%cR[d%VXd%n[VRĉ[R%fcW%UX%f]VT[%WS%[XRĉ[%UW%UR%nVUXWVUX[d%YŜ%VR%]SXe%VR%WZ[%cR[
Z[̂[bl%Vff̂Sg[d%̂[nVUXR%UX%Sf[̂VWUSXa%

�

�

06

00

Page 58



 !"#$%&'())*)+%,!--*##..%/%01#$%23'4%5607

&89:%0%/%;<;=<9>?%&@=AB,%C%&9<>>

DEFGH :"(II*J%8""()+.-.)#K%/%K3L-*KK*!)%!I%M.#(*'K

DENFOP
QR%STUVWXTYZ%[\V%T]V̂_[̀%RU%[\V%ZVaVbRc]V̂[%_̂%TddRYZT̂dV%e_[\%cRb_d̀%OEf%RU%[\V
g_bb_̂WZR̂%hRdTb%ibT̂%jPRaV]kVY%GHfGlm

Q\V%XSV%S\Tbb%̂R[%dR]]V̂dV%X̂[_b%T%c_dn%Xc%T̂Z%ZYRc%RUU%]T̂TWV]V̂[%cbT̂%e_[\
S[TWWVYVZ%[_]_̂WS%T̂Z%̂R%c_dn%Xc%T̂Z%ZYRc%RUU%k̀%aV\_dbVS%T[%[\V%UYR̂[%RU%[\V%cYV]_SVS
\TS%kVV̂%SXk]_[[VZ%[R%T̂Z%TccYRaVZ%k̀%[\V%hRdTb%ibT̂ _̂̂W%NX[\RY_[̀m%Q\V%TccYRaVZ
ZVaVbRc]V̂[%S\Tbb%̂R[%kV%RddXc_VZ%X̂[_b%Tbb%eRYnS%YVoX_YVZ%\TaV%kVV̂%dR̂S[YXd[VZ%_̂
TddRYZT̂dV%e_[\%[\V%TccYRaVZ%ZV[T_bSm%Q\VYVTU[VYp%[\V%cbT̂%S\Tbb%kV%_]cbV]V̂[VZ%_̂
TddRYZT̂dV%e_[\%[\V%TccYRaVZ%ZV[T_bS%TS%bR̂W%TS%[\V%XSV%YV]T_̂Sm

DENFOP
QR%V̂SXYV%cVZVS[Y_T̂%T̂Z%aV\_dXbTY%STUV[̀%T̂Z%dR̂aV̂_V̂dV%_̂%dR]cb_T̂dV%e_[\%iRb_d̀
Nqfr%RU%[\V%g_bb_̂WZR̂%hRdTb%ibT̂s%iTY[%QeR%FTaVZ%tui%iRb_d_VS%jPRaV]kVY%GHfGl%T̂Z
v\Tc[VY%w%RU%[\V%hR̂ZR̂%ibT̂%jxXb̀%GHfflm

05

yzG

yz{

,!-|3'K!"4%B)I!"-(#*}.%~0�

,!-|3'K!"4%B)I!"-(#*}.%~5�

0

5

B ��9;8:B�<>

Q\V%ZVd_S_R̂%[R%�DNPQ%cbT̂ _̂̂W%cVY]_SS_R̂%\TS%kVV̂%[TnV̂%\Ta_̂W%YVWTYZ%[R%Tbb%YVbVaT̂[
cbT̂ _̂̂W%bVW_SbT[_R̂p%YVWXbT[_R̂Sp%WX_ZT̂dVp%d_YdXbTYS%T̂Z%vRX̂d_b%cRb_d_VSp%_̂dbXZ_̂W%Q\V
gX]T̂%D_W\[S%Nd[%jf���l%jgDN%f���l%e\_d\%]TnVS%_[%X̂bTeUXb%URY%[\V%vRX̂d_b%[R%Td[
_̂dR]cT[_kb̀%e_[\%vR̂aV̂[_R̂%Y_W\[Sp%ScVd_U_dTbb̀%NY[_dbV%w%jY_W\[%[R%T%UT_Y%\VTY_̂Wl�%NY[_dbV%�
jY_W\[%[R%YVScVd[%URY%cY_aT[V%T̂Z%UT]_b̀%b_UVl�%NY[_dbV%f%RU%[\V%�_YS[%iYR[RdRb%jcYR[Vd[_R̂%RU
cYRcVY[̀l%T̂Z%NY[_dbV%fr%jcYR\_k_[_R̂%RU%Z_SdY_]_̂T[_R̂lm

Q\V%ZVd_S_R̂%[R%�DNPQ%cbT̂ _̂̂W%cVY]_SS_R̂%\TS%kVV̂%[TnV̂%\Ta_̂W%YVWTYZ%[R%[\V
cRb_d_VS%T̂Z%cYRcRSTbS%_̂%[\V%g_bb_̂WZR̂%t̂ _[TỲ%uVaVbRc]V̂[%ibT̂%FTaVZ%iRb_d_VS
jFVc[V]kVY%GHH�l%TS%_̂dRYcRYT[VZ%_̂[R%[\V%g_bb_̂WZR̂%hRdTb%ibT̂%jGHfGl%SV[%RX[%kVbRep
_̂dbXZ_̂W%FXccbV]V̂[TỲ%ibT̂ _̂̂W%�X_ZT̂dVp%T̂Z%[R%Tbb%YVbVaT̂[%]T[VY_Tb%dR̂S_ZVYT[_R̂Sp
_̂dbXZ_̂W%[\V%hR̂ZR̂%ibT̂%jxXb̀%GHffl%T̂Z%̂T[_R̂Tb%WX_ZT̂dVm

�Ef{

�Efz

�Ef�

�EGH

�EGf

�EGr

�E{�

OEf

OEz

Fw

F�

Dff

DfG

NqG

PVe%ZVaVbRc]V̂[%]XS[%\TY]R̂_SV%e_[\%[\V%V�_S[_̂W%S[YVV[%SdV̂Vm

Nb[VYT[_R̂S%T̂Z%V�[V̂S_R̂S%[R%V�_S[_̂W%kX_bZ_̂WS

PVe%ZVaVbRc]V̂[%]XS[%_]cYRaV%RY%dR]cbV]V̂[%[\V%d\TYTd[VY%RU%[\V
TYVTm
uT̀b_W\[%T̂Z%SX̂b_W\[%dR̂S_ZVYT[_R̂Sm

F_[_̂Wp%kXbn%T̂Z%cYR�_]_[̀%RU%̂Ve%kX_bZ_̂WS�V�[V̂S_R̂Sm

DVoX_YVS%̂Ve%ZVaVbRc]V̂[%[R%V̂SXYV%TZVoXT[V%bVaVbS%RU%cY_aTd̀%[R
V̂_W\kRXYSm
DV[V̂[_R̂%RU%[RcRWYTc\_dTb%T̂Z%bT̂ZSdTcV%UVT[XYVS%T̂Z%cYRa_S_R̂%RU
V̂e%cbT̂[_̂W%T̂Z%bT̂ZSdTc_̂W%_̂%ZVaVbRc]V̂[%cYRcRSTbSm
iYR[Vd[_R̂%RU%[\V%d\TYTd[VY%T̂Z%T]V̂_[_VS%RU%SXYYRX̂Z_̂W%cYRcVY[_VS
T̂Z%[\V%bRdTb%TYVT
F_[_̂W%RU%̂R_SV�SV̂S_[_aV%ZVaVbRc]V̂[S

v\T̂WV%RU%XSV%RU%S\RcS%�%STUVWXTYZ_̂W%[\V%T]V̂_[_VS%RU%S\Rcc_̂W
TYVTS
v\T̂WV%RU%XSV%RU%S\RcS%_̂%hRdTb%vV̂[YVS

iYRcRSTbS%[\T[%_̂aRbaV%[\V%bRSS%RU%bT̂Z%RY%kX_bZ_̂WS%XSVZ%URY
VZXdT[_R̂p%SRd_Tbp%dR]]X̂_[̀%T̂Z%\VTb[\%SVYa_dVS
tSV%RU%cYV]_SVS%[R%cYRa_ZV%d\_bZ%dTYV%UTd_b_[_VS

uVaVbRc]V̂[%cYRcRSTbS%�%TSSVSS]V̂[%RU%[YTUU_d%WV̂VYT[_R̂p%_]cTd[

Page 59



 !"#$%&'())*)+%,!--*##..%/%01#$%23'4%5607

&89:%0%/%;<;=<9>?%&@=AB,%C%&9<>>

DEF

DG

DH

DI

DE

,!3)J*'K%A!J('%&'()%L%&("#%0%/%>#"(#.+*J%&!'*J*.K

=3*'M*)+%#!%8NN"!O.M%P"(Q*)+

<)J"!(J$-.)#

=3*'M*)+%9.+3'(#*!)K%/%P.-!'*#*!)%()M%=3*'M*)+%R!"SK

&("#4%R(''K

T

7

U

V

1

WX%YZ[\%]̂_[\[̀X%X̀Y[_̂%àb[_[̂\%cd̀e%YẐ%f̀ gX_[b\%h̀_ib%jbiXk%jidY%G%l%mYdiŶn[_%j̀b[_[̂\
iaâid%c[d\Yo%YẐX%d̂b̂piXY%\ip̂]%àb[_[̂\%qd̂ĉdd̂]%Ỳ%i\%àb[_[̂\%cd̀e%YẐ%r[bb[Xn]̀X
sX[Yidt%û p̂b̀aê XY%jbiX%l%mip̂]%j̀b[_[̂\%m̂aŶev̂d%Hwwxyo%YẐX%h̀X]̀X%jbiX%j̀b[_[̂\z
WX%YẐ%{YZ%|̀ p̂ev̂d%HwGH%r[bb[Xn]̀X}\%~gbb%f̀ gX_[b%ind̂ ]̂%YẐ%i]̀aY[̀X%̀c%YẐ%f̀ gX_[b\
h̀_ib%jbiXk%jidY%G%l%mYdiŶn[_%j̀b[_[̂\z%�aâX][�%E%̀c%YZ[\%̂�abi[X\%�Z[_Z%\ip̂]%àb[_[̂\
cd̀e%YẐ%̀b]%sX[Yidt%û p̂b̀aê XY%q�Z[_Z%�i\%\gv�̂_Y%Ỳ%i%][d̂_Y[̀X%cd̀e%m̂_d̂Yidt%̀c
mYiŶ%[X%m̂aŶev̂d%Hwwx%ind̂ [̂Xn%YZiY%YẐ%àb[_[̂\%�̂ d̂%}\ip̂]}y%\Y[bb%iaabt%c̀d
]̂p̂b̀aê XY%_̀XYd̀b%]̂_[\[̀X\z

�̀g%id̂%i]p[\̂]%YZ[\%âde[\\[̀X%[\%vi\̂]%̀X%YẐ%][ê X\[̀X\%ad̀p[]̂]%̀X%YẐ%iaad̀p̂]
]di�[Xn\%i\%Xgev̂d̂]%iv̀p̂z%�Ẑ%]̂p̂b̀aê XY%Ẑd̂vt%iaad̀p̂]%eg\Y%v̂%_̀X\Ydg_Ŷ]
ad̂_[\̂bt%[X%i__̀d]iX_̂%�[YZ%YẐ%iaad̀p̂]%]di�[Xn\z%�Xt%]̂p[iY[̀X%cd̀e%YẐ\̂%]di�[Xn\
d̂�g[d̂\%YẐ%�d[YŶX%_̀X\̂XY%̀c%YẐ%h̀_ib%jbiXX[Xn%�gYZ̀d[Ytz

�̀g%id̂%i]p[\̂]%YZiY%[c%iXt%aidY%̀c%YẐ%]̂p̂b̀aê XY%Ẑd̂vt%âde[YŶ]%̂X_d̀i_Ẑ\%vt
[̂YẐd%[Y\%d̀ c̀o%�ibb\o%̂ip̂\o%ngYŶd\o%̀d%c̀gX]iY[̀X\o%YẐX%i%X̂�%abiXX[Xn%iaab[_iY[̀X%�[bb
Zip̂%Ỳ%v̂%\gve[YŶ]z%�Z[\%abiXX[Xn%âde[\\[̀X%[\%X̀Y%pib[]%c̀d%i%]̂p̂b̀aê XY%YZiY%d̂\gbY\
[X%iXt%c̀de%̀c%̂X_d̀i_Zê XYz

�̀gd%iYŶXY[̀X%[\%]di�X%Ỳ%YẐ%X̂ ]̂%Ỳ%_̀eabt%�[YZ%YẐ%d̂b̂piXY%ad̀p[\[̀X\%̀c%YẐ%�g[b][Xn
�̂ ngbiY[̀X\o%YẐ%�g[b][Xn%�_Y\%iX]%̀YẐd%d̂biŶ]%b̂n[\biY[̀Xz%�Ẑ\̂%_̀p̂d%\g_Z%�̀ d�\%i\%l
YẐ%]̂è b[Y[̀X%̀c%̂�[\Y[Xn%vg[b][Xn\o%YẐ%̂d̂_Y[̀X%̀c%i%X̂�%vg[b][Xn%̀d%\Ydg_Ygd̂o%YẐ
�̂ŶX\[̀X%̀d%ibŶdiY[̀X%Ỳ%i%vg[b][Xno%_ZiXn̂%̀c%g\̂%̀c%vg[b][Xn\o%[X\YibbiY[̀X%̀c%\̂dp[_̂\o
gX]̂da[XX[Xn%�̀ d�\o%iX]%c[d̂%\iĉYt�ê iX\%̀c%̂\_iâ%�̀ d�\z%|̀ Y[_̂%̀c%[XŶXY[̀X%Ỳ
]̂è b[\Z%̂�[\Y[Xn%vg[b][Xn\%eg\Y%v̂%n[p̂X%Ỳ%YẐ%f̀ gX_[b}\%�g[b][Xn%f̀ XYd̀b%m̂dp[_̂%iY
b̂i\Y%�%�̂ �̂\%v̂c̀d̂%�̀ d�%\YidY\z%�%_̀eab̂Ŷ]%iaab[_iY[̀X%c̀de%Ỳn̂YẐd%�[YZ%]̂Yi[b̂]
abiX\%eg\Y%v̂%\gve[YŶ]%c̀d%iaad̀pib%v̂c̀d̂%iXt%vg[b][Xn%�̀ d�%[\%_̀eê X_̂]z%~̀d%cgdYẐd
[Xc̀deiY[̀X%iX]%i]p[_̂o%_̀XYi_Y%l%�̂ \[]̂XY\%m̂dp[_̂\o%�g[b][Xn%f̀ XYd̀bo%I|�wG%f[p[_
f̂ XYd̂o%s�vd[]n̂%q�̂b̂aZ̀X̂%wG{FE%HEw{w�%�%{wE%�%{w{yz

�Ẑ%jidYt%�ibb%�_Y%GFF�%d̂�g[d̂\%i%vg[b][Xn%̀�X̂d%Ỳ%X̀Y[cto%iX]%̀vYi[X%c̀deib%ind̂ ê̂ XY
cd̀eo%iXt%i]�̀[X[Xn%̀�X̂do%�Ẑd̂%YẐ%vg[b][Xn%̀�X̂d%ad̀à\̂\%Ỳk
_iddt%̀gY%�̀ d�%Ỳ%iX%̂�[\Y[Xn%aidYt%�ibb�
vg[b]%̀X%YẐ%v̀gX]idt%�[YZ%i%X̂[nZv̀gd[Xn%ad̀âdYt�
[X%\̀ê %_[d_ge\YiX_̂\o%_iddt%̀gY%nd̀gX]�̀ d�\%�[YZ[X%�%ê Yd̂\%̀c%iX%i]�̀[X[Xn%vg[b][Xnz
|̀ Y[c[_iY[̀X%iX]%ind̂ ê̂ XY\%gX]̂d%YZ[\%�_Y%id̂%YẐ%d̂\àX\[v[b[Yt%̀c%YẐ%vg[b][Xn%̀�X̂d
iX]%id̂%�g[Ŷ%\̂aidiŶ%cd̀e%�g[b][Xn%�̂ ngbiY[̀X\o%̀d%jbiXX[Xn%f̀ XYd̀b\z%�Ẑ%�g[b][Xn

��x

��G�

hjj%�zx

hjj%�z{

hjj%�zGH

hjj%�zGI

hjj%�zF

hjj%xzH

X̀%_̀Xn̂\Y[̀X%iX]%agvb[_%YdiX\àdY%ipi[biv[b[Yt%iX]%_iai_[Yt
f̀ X\[]̂diY[̀X%̀c%Ydicc[_%n̂X̂diŶ]%vt%ad̀à\̂]%]̂p̂b̀aê XY\z

|̂ �%]̂p̂b̀aê XY%iX]%_id%aid�[Xn%\YiX]id]\z

qHwGGy%�̂ Yi[b%iX]%Ỳ�X%_̂XYd̂%]̂p̂b̀aê XY

qHwGGy%mgaàdY[Xn%i%mg__̂\\cgb%iX]%u[p̂d\̂%�̂ Yi[b%m̂_Ỳd

qHwGGy%Dead̀p[Xn%̀aàdYgX[Y[̂\%c̀d%ibb

qHwGGy%jid�[Xn

qHwGGy%ft_b[Xn

qHwGGy%�X%[X_bg\[p̂%̂Xp[d̀Xê XY

Page 60



 !"#$%&'())*)+%,!--*##..%/%01#$%23'4%5607

&89:%0%/%;<;=<9>?%&@=AB,%C%&9<>>

DE

DF

DGH

&"!I."#4%9*+$#JK9*+$#J%!L%A*+$#

,!--3)*#4%>(L.#4%/%M.J*+)*)+%N3#%,"*-.

,!)#"!'%!L%<)O*"!)-.)#('% 3*J()P.%L"!-%,!)J#"3P#*!)%Q!"R

S

T

06

00

UVWXYVZ%[\Y]̂_\%̀ ẐZ%abbcd\%XeaX%aW%affẐ_aWX%eab%VgXâW\h%aWi%W\_\bbaYi%ajY\\d\WXb
`̂Xe%Xe\%ahkV̂ŴWj%V̀ W\Yl%aWh%WVXêWj%bâh%VY%̂dfẐ\h%gi%Xe\%UVcW_̂Z%beVcZh%g\%Xam\W%ab
Y\dV]̂Wj%Xe\%W\_\bb̂Xi%nVY%Xe\%gĉZĥWj%V̀ W\Y%XV%_VdfZi%ncZZi%̀ X̂e%Xe\%oaYXi%paZZ%q_Xr
scYXe\Y%̂WnVYdaX̂VW%aWh%ah]̂_\%̂b%XV%g\%nVcWh%̂W%tXe\%oaYXi%paZZb%\X_r%q_X%GFFE%u
\vfZaWaXVYi%gVVmZ\Xt%fcgẐbe\h%gi%Xe\%wxoyl%a]âZagZ\%nY\\%Vn%_eaYj\%nYVd%Xe\%z\b̂h\WXb
[\Y]̂_\b%z\_\fX̂VW%x\bml%{\]\Z%|l%Û]̂_%U\WXY\l%}vgŶhj\l%}~�%G}pr

�VcY%aXX\WX̂VW%̂b%hYà W%XV%Xe\%na_X%XeaX%Xe\%fZaWŴWj%f\Yd̂bb̂VW%hV\b%WVX%V]\YŶh\
fYVf\YXi%ŶjeXb%aWh%aWi%aW_̂\WX%ŶjeXb%Vn%ẐjeX%XeaX%dai%\v̂bXr%�êb%f\Yd̂bb̂VW%hV\b%WVX
\dfV̀ \Y%iVc%XV%\WX\Y%VWXV%ZaWh%WVX%̂W%iVcY%V̀ W\Ybêf%̀ X̂eVcX%Xe\%bf\_̂n̂_%_VWb\WX%Vn%Xe\
V̀ W\Yr%Dn%iVc%Y\�ĉY\%ncYXe\Y%̂WnVYdaX̂VW%VY%ah]̂_\l%iVc%beVcZh%_VWbcZX%a%bVẐ_̂XVYr

~\nVY\%Xe\%bcgd̂bb̂VW%Vn%Y\b\Y]\h%daXX\Yb�h\XâZb%Y\�ĉY\h%gi%_VWĥX̂VW%�l%iVc%aY\
ah]̂b\h%XV%_VWbcZX%Xe\%y\XYVfVẐXaW%oVẐ_\�b%UŶd\%oY\]\WX̂VW%x\b̂jW%qh]̂bVYl%z\b̂h\WXb
[\Y]̂_\bl%Û]̂_%U\WXY\l%}vgŶhj\l%}~�%G}p%��\Zr%�G�FH%�H�H|��r

�ĉbaW_\%nYVd%h\dVẐX̂VW%aWh%_VWbXYc_X̂VW%̀VYmb%̂b%bcgk\_X%XV%_VWXYVZ%cWh\Y%�e\%UVWXYVZ
Vn%oVZZcX̂VW%q_X%GF��l%Xe\%UZ\aW%q̂Y%q_Xb%aWh%VXe\Y%Y\ZaX\h%Z\ĵbZaX̂VWr%DW%faYX̂_cZaYl%iVc
beVcZh%\WbcY\%XeaX%Xe\%nVZZV̀ Ŵj%aY\%_VdfẐ\h%̀ X̂e�u

qr%x\dVẐX̂VW%aWh%_VWbXYc_X̂VW%̀VYmb%̀ê_e%aY\%acĥgZ\%aX%Xe\%b̂X\%gVcWhaYi%beaZZ%VWZi%g\
_aYŶ\h%VcX%g\X̀\\W%Xe\%eVcYb%Vn%��r��%aWh%G�r��%eVcYb%yVWhai%XV%sŶhai%aWh%g\X̀\\W
Xe\%eVcYb%Vn%��r��%eVcYb%aWh%G|r��%eVcYb%VW%[aXcYhair%�V%̀VYmb%beaZZ%g\%_aYŶ\h%VcX%VW
[cWhaibl%~aWm%VY%ocgẐ_%�VẐhaibr

~r%qZZ%WV̂b\%j\W\YaX\h%hcŶWj%bc_e%̀VYmb%beaZZ%g\%_VWXYVZZ\h%̂W%_VdfẐaW_\%̀ X̂e%~ŶX̂be
[XaWhaYh%UVh\%Vn%oYa_X̂_\%~[%H�������Fr

Ur%xcbX%\d̂bb̂VWb%beaZZ%g\%_VWXYVZZ\h%̂W%_VdfẐaW_\%̀ X̂e%Xe\%yaiVY%Vn%{VWhVW�b%~\bX
oYa_X̂_\%�ĉhaW_\�%�e\%UVWXYVZ%Vn%hcbX%aWh%\d̂bb̂VWb%nYVd%_VWbXYc_X̂VW%aWh%h\dVẐX̂VWr

xr%�V%gVWn̂Y\b%XeaX%_Y\aX\%haYm%bdVm\%VY%WĉbaW_\%XV%ZV_aZ%Y\b̂h\WXbr

�Vc%aY\%ah]̂b\h%XV%_VWbcZX%Xe\%UVcW_̂Z�b%�W]̂YVWd\WXaZ%oYVX\_X̂VW%}ŴX
�̀`̀ rêZẐWjhVWrjV]rcm�WV̂b\%�\Zr%�G�FH%�H�GHH�%VY%XV%b\\m%fŶVY%affYV]aZ%cWh\Y%[\_X̂VW
EG%Vn%Xe\%UVWXYVZ%Vn%oVZZcX̂VW%q_X%̂n%iVc%aWX̂_̂faX\%aWi%ĥnn̂_cZXi%̂W%_aYYîWj%VcX
_VWbXYc_X̂VW%VXe\Y%XeaW%̀ X̂êW%Xe\%WVYdaZ%̀VYm̂Wj%eVcYb%b\X%VcX%̂W%�q�%agV]\l%aWh%gi
d\aWb%XeaX%̀VcZh%d̂Ŵd̂b\%ĥbXcYgaW_\%XV%ahkV̂ŴWj%fY\d̂b\br

�e\%��caẐXi%q_X%��G�%b\\mb%XV%fYVX\_X%f\VfZ\%a__\bb̂Wj%jVVhbl%na_̂ẐX̂\b%aWh%b\Y]̂_\b
nYVd%ĥb_Ŷd̂WaX̂VW%VW%Xe\%gab̂b%Vn%a%�fYVX\_X\h%_eaYa_X\ŶbX̂_�l%̀ê_e%̂W_Zch\b%XeVb\%̀ X̂e
a%ĥbaĝẐXir%qb%faYX%Vn%Xe\%q_Xl%b\Y]̂_\%fYV]̂h\Yb%aY\%VgẐj\h%XV%̂dfYV]\%a__\bb%XV%aWh
`̂XêW%Xe\%bXYc_XcY\%Vn%Xe\̂Y%gĉZĥWjl%faYX̂_cZaYZi%̂W%b̂XcaX̂VWb%̀ e\Y\%Y\abVWagZ\
ahkcbXd\WX%_aW%g\%̂W_VYfVYaX\h%̀ X̂e%Y\ZaX̂]\%\ab\r%�e\%q_X%bXaX\b%XeaX%b\Y]̂_\%fYV]̂h\Yb
beVcZh%XêWm%ae\ah%XV%Xam\%bX\fb%XV%ahhY\bb%gaYŶ\Yb%XeaX%̂df\h\%ĥbagZ\h%f\VfZ\r

�� ,N >BM<98:BN >

Page 61



 !"#$%&'())*)+%,!--*##..%/%01#$%23'4%5607

&89:%0%/%;<;=<9>?%&@=AB,%C%&9<>>

DE0 >*#.%()F%A!G('*#4

HIJ%KLLMNOKPNQR%SJMKPJT%PQ%K%USQVRW%XMQQS%WQVYMJ%SJPKNM%VRNP%ZNPINR%PIJ%TIQLLNRU%LKSKWJ[
ZINOI%IKT%YJJR%\KOKRP%XQS%KLLSQ]N̂KPJM_%̀a%̂QRPITb

HIJ%YVNMWNRU%NT%PISJJ%TPQSJ_T%NR%IJNUIP%ZNPI%SJTNWJRPNKM%VTJT%QR%PIJ%VLLJS%XMQQSTb%HIJ
LSQLJSP_%IKT%K%USQTT%NRPJSRKM%XMQQS%KSJK%QX%cad%TeVKSJ%̂JPSJT%KRW%ZKT%XQŜJSM_%QOOVLNJW
Y_%fgNRPSJW%hN̂NPJWf%iVLLMNJST%QX%jQQWJR%kMQQSNRUb%

HIJSJ%NT%K%ZNWJ%XQQPZK_%PQ%PIJ%XSQRP%QX%PIJ%LSQLJSP_[%PQUJPIJS%ZNPI%K%TJS\NOJlKOOJTT%SQKW%PQ
PIJ%SJKSb

HIJ%TNPJ%NT%MQOKPJW%QR%mNOPQSNK%nQKW[%K%OMKTTNXNJW%INUIZK_[%KRW%WNSJOPM_%KWoKOJRP%PQ%PIJ%TNPJ
PIJSJ%KSJ%LKSpNRU%SJTPSNOPNQRT%PIKP%LSJ\JRP%LKSpNRU%WVSNRU%PIJ%WK_PN̂Jb%

HIJ%TNPJ%NT%TNPVKPJW%ZNPINR%PIJ%qQSJ%rSJK%QX%iQVPI%nVNTMNL%hQOKM%qJRPSJ%KRW%ZNPINR%PIJ
sJ\JMQLJW%rSJK%KT%NWJRPNXNJW%NR%PIJ%tNMMNRUWQR%hQOKM%uMKRv%uKSP%HZQ%w%iK\JW%xsu%uQMNONJT
yzQ\Ĵ YJS%̀{c̀|b

DE5 &"!}!~.F%>G$.-.

HIJ%KLLMNOKPNQR%TJJpT%LMKRRNRU%LJŜNTTNQR%XQS%PIJ%OIKRUJ%QX%VTJ%QX%PIJ%USQVRW%XMQQS%VRNP
XSQ̂ %rc%ynJPKNM|%PQ%sc%yzQRwnJTNWJRPNKM%�RTPNPVPNQR|%PQ%LSQ\NWJ%K%OINMWSJRfT%RVSTJS_b%�P%NT
LSQLQTJW%PIKP%PIJ%zVSTJS_%ZNMM%KOOQ̂ Q̂WKPJ%VL%PQ%�{%OINMWSJR%YJPZJJR%PIJ%KUJT%QX%�
Q̂RPIT%KRW%�%_JKST[%ZIQ%ZNMM%KPPJRW%JNPIJS%̂QSRNRU[%KXPJSRQQR%QS%XVMM%WKNM_%TJTTNQRTb%%
%
�LJRNRU%IQVST%ZQVMW%YJ%�b�{K̂ %PQ%c�b�{L̂ %�QRWK_%PQ%kSNWK_%KRW%db{{K̂ %w%c�b{{L̂ %QR
K%iKPVSWK_b

HIJ%NRPJSRKM%MK_QVP%ZQVMW%OQ̂ LSNTJ%K%MKSUJ%RVSTJS_%KSJK%ZNPI%KTTQONKPJW%QXXNOJ%KRW%TPKXX
SQQ̂ b%HQ%PIJ%SJKS%ZQVMW%YJ%K%pNPOIJR[%TPQSJ[%PISJJ%jqfT%KRW%K%YKYNJT%SQQ̂ b%r%OINMWSJRfT
QVPWQQS%LMK_%KSJK%ZQVMW%YJ%LSQ\NWJW%ZNPINR%PIJ%J]NTPNRU%SJKS%_KSW%KSJKb%�NR%TPQSKUJ%KSJKT
KSJ%KMTQ%LSQLQTJW%ZNPINR%PIJ%SJKS%_KSWb%rR%J]NTPNRU%ZNRWQZ%QR%PIJ%SJKS%JMJ\KPNQR%NT
LSQLQTJW%PQ%YJ%SĴ Q\JW%KRW%K%RJZ%WQQS%NT%LSQLQTJW%PQ%YJ%NRTPKMMJWb

HIJ%KLLMNOKRP%IKT%TPKPJW%PIKP%c̀%̂ Ĵ YJST%QX%TPKXX%ZQVMW%YJ%Ĵ LMQ_JW[%a%QX%ZINOI%ZQVMW
YJ%Ĵ LMQ_JW%XVMM%PN̂J%KRW%d%ZQVMW%YJ%Ĵ LMQ_JW%QR%K%LKSPwPN̂J%YKTNTb%

sVSNRU%PIJ%OQVSTJ%QX%PIJ%KLLMNOKPNQR%PIJ%SJW%MNRJ%YQVRWKS_%KSQVRW%PIJ%TNPJ%IKT%NROSJKTJW
TNURNXNOKRPM_%KRW%RQPNOJ%IKT%YJJR%TJS\JW%QR%PIJ%QZRJS%QX%PIJ%MKRWb

�����lrl�̀l��a�

�����lruul̀{c̀l̀��d

�̀aw�̀�%%%%mNOPQSNK%nQKW%nVNTMNL%

�̀aw�̀�%mNOPQSNK%nQKW%nVNTMNL%

�RTPKMMKPNQR%QX%KR%NRPJSRKMM_%NMMV̂ NRKPJW%XKTONK%TNUR

qIKRUJ%QX%VTJ%XSQ̂ %xTJ%qMKTT%rc%yiIQLT|%PQ%xTJ%qMKTT%sc%yzQRwSJTNWJRPNKM%�RTPNPVPNQRT|%PQ
LSQ\NWJ%OINMWOKSJ%LSQ\NTNQR%NR\QM\NRU%KMPJSKPNQRT%PQ%SJKS%JMJ\KPNQRb

c{w{�wc��̀�.G*~*!)�% rLLSQ\JW

DED 9.'.�()#%&'())*)+%�*~#!"4

Page 62



 !"#$%&'())*)+%,!--*##..%/%01#$%23'4%5607

&89:%0%/%;<;=<9>?%&@=AB,%C%&9<>>

DEFGGHGI%JKLMHNNHOG%PFN%LKQRNKS%OG%TUK%VW%XRGK%VYZ[%FT%DEFGGHGI%\OMMHTTKK%QOL%TUK
]UFGIK%OQ%RNK%QLOM%̂NK%\EFNN%_Z%̀aUOJNb%TO%̂NK%\EFNN%cZ%̀dOGeLKNHSKGTHFE%fGNTHTRTHOGNb
TO%JLOgHSK%]UHES]FLK%JLOgHNHOG%HGgOEgHGI%FETKLFTHOGN%TO%LKFL%KEKgFTHOGh%OG%TUK%QOEEOPHGI
ILORGSNi%

Zj%kUK%JLOJONKS%]UFGIK%OQ%RNK%QLOM%F%LKTFHE%RGHT%TO%F%RNK%QOL%]UHES]FLK%JLOgHNHOG%PHTUHG%TUK
SKNHIGFTKS%\OLK%_LKF%OQ%TUK%aORTU%lRHNEHJ%mO]FE%\KGTLK%PORES%LKNRET%HG%TUK%EONN%OQ%F%LKTFHE
RGHT%FGS%PORES%RGSKLMHGK%TUK%FTTLF]THgKGKNN%OQ%TUK%\OLK%_LKF%PUH]U%UFN%nKKG%SKQHGKS%TO
HSKGTHQo%TUK%MHGHMRM%GRMnKL%FGS%LFGIK%OQ%NUOJN%GKKSKS%TO%]FLLo%ORT%HTN%QRG]THOGj%kUK
JLOJONFE%PORES%TURN%UFLM%TUK%gHTFEHTo%FGS%gHFnHEHTo%OQ%TUK%aORTU%lRHNEHJ%NUOJJHGI%FLKF%FGS
PORES%nK%]OGTLFLo%TO%DOEH]o%ap%OQ%TUK%qHEEHGISOG%mO]FE%DEFGi%DFLT%kPO%e%aFgKS%̂cD
DOEH]HKN%̀dOgKMnKL%VYZVbj

Vj%fT%UFN%GOT%nKKG%SKMOGNTLFTKS%TUFT%TUK%JLOJONKS%]FL%JFLrHGI%JLOgHNHOG%FT%TUK%NHTK%PORES
nK%FSKsRFTK%TO%NKLgK%TUK%SKgKEOJMKGT%FLK%OL%TUFT%HT%PORES%nK%LKTFHGKS%FGS%FgFHEFnEK%QOL
TUK%EHQKTHMK%OQ%TUK%SKgKEOJMKGT%FGS%PORES%FENO%]OGNTHTRTK%F%EONN%OQ%JFLrHGI%QOL%FStF]KGT
RNKNj%kUK%JLOJONFE%PORES%TURN%LKNRET%HG%HGSHN]LHMHGFTK%JFLrHGIh%RGSRK%TLFQQH]%FGS
]OGIKNTHOG%HG%TUK%EO]FEHTo%JLKtRSH]HFE%TO%UHIUPFo%NFQKTo%FGS%]OGTLFLo%TO%DOEH]HKN%_uvh%_uph
_uZw%FGS%lZV%OQ%TUK%qHEEHGISOG%mO]FE%DEFGi%DFLT%kPO%e%aFgKS%̂cD%DOEH]HKN%̀dOgKMnKL
VYZVbj

[j%kUK%]UFLF]TKL%FGS%gHNRFE%sRFEHTo%OQ%TUK%LKFL%NKLgH]K%FLKF%HN%HG]OMJFTHnEK%PHTU%TUK
JLOJONKS%RNK%FN%JEFo%FLKF%no%gHLTRK%OQ%HTN%JOOL%sRFEHTo%EFGSN]FJHGIh%nORGSFLo%TLKFTMKGTh
EF]r%OQ%MFHGTKGFG]Kh%EHIUTHGI%FGS%JOOL%GFTRLFE%NRLgKHEEFG]K%FGS%PORES%TURN%GOT%JLOgHSK%F
NFQK%FGS%NK]RLK%EO]FTHOG%QOL%NR]U%F%RNKh%]OGTLFLo%TO%DOEH]o%xyZ%OQ%TUK%qHEEHGISOG%mO]FE
DEFG%DFLT%Zi%aTLFTKIH]%DOEH]HKN%̀dOgKMnKL%VYZVb%FGS%DOEH]o%xy[z%OQ%TUK%qHEEHGISOG%mO]FE
DEFGi%DFLT%kPO%e%aFgKS%̂cD%DOEH]HKN%̀dOgKMnKL%VYZVbj

wj%kUK%JLOJONKS%JFLrHGI%FLKF%HN%GOT%NFQK%OL%NK]RLK%no%gHLTRK%OQ%HTN%EF]r%OQ%MFHGTKGFG]K
FGS%HGFSsRFTK%EHIUTHGI%FGS%FN%F%LKNRET%TUK%FLKF%PORES%GOT%nK%NRHTFnEK%QOL%TUK%SLOJJHGI
OQQ{JH]rHGI%RJ%OQ%]UHESLKG%OL%QOL%TUK%RNK%no%JKSKNTLHFGN%FGS%]o]EHNTNj%kUK%JLOJONFE%PORES
TURN%nK%]OGTLFLo%TO%DOEH]o%_up%OQ%TUK%qHEEHGISOG%mO]FE%DEFGi%DFLT%kPO%e%aFgKS%̂cD
DOEH]HKN%̀dOgKMnKL%VYZVb%FGS%DOEH]o%xyZ%OQ%TUK%qHEEHGISOG%mO]FE%DEFG%DFLT%Zi%aTLFTKIH]
DOEH]HKN%̀dOgKMnKL%VYZVbj

DEFGGHGI%JKLMHNNHOG%PFN%LKQRNKS%RGSKL%LKQKLKG]K%[||||{_DD{VYZV{VpWz%QOL%F%]UFGIK%OQ
RNK%QLOM%\EFNN%_Z%TO%cZ%FGS%FNNO]HFTKS%FETKLFTHOGN%TO%JLOgHSK%F%GRLNKLo%OG%TUK%QOEEOPHGI
ILORGSNi

Zj%kUK%JLOJONKS%]UFGIK%OQ%RNK%OQ%QLOM%LKTFHE%RGHT%TO%]UHES]FLK%JLOgHNHOG%PHTUHG%TUK

[||||{_DD{VYZ[{[pW WVweWV|%}H]TOLHF%lOFS%lRHNEHJ%

\UFGIK%OQ%RNK%QLOM%̂NK%\EFNN%_Z%̀aUOJNb%TO%̂NK%\EFNN%cZ%̀dOGeLKNHSKGTHFE%fGNTHTRTHOGNb%TO
JLOgHSK%]UHES]FLK%JLOgHNHOG%HGgOEgHGI%FETKLFTHOGN%TO%LKFL%KEKgFTHOG

YweYVeVYZ[

VWeY|eVYZ[

~.�*�*!)�%

~.�*�*!)�%

lKQRNKS

lKQRNKS

,!--.)#%!)%9.'.�()#%&'())*)+%�*�#!"4

Page 63



 !"#$%&'())*)+%,!--*##..%/%01#$%23'4%5607

&89:%0%/%;<;=<9>?%&@=AB,%C%&9<>>

DEFGHIJKED%LMNE%ONEJ%MP%KQE%RMSKQ%TSGFUGV%WMXJU%LEIKNE%YMSUD%NEFSUK%GI%KQE%UMFF%MP%KQGF
NEKJGU%SIGK%JID%YMSUD%SIDENZGIE%KQE%JKKNJXKG[EIEFF%MP%KQE%XMNE%JNEJ%YQGXQ%QJF%\EEI
DEPGIED%KM%GDEIKGP]%KQE%ZGIGZSZ%ISZ\EN%JID%NJIHE%MP%FQMVF%IEEDED%KM%XJNN]%MSK%GKF
PSIXKGMI%KQSF%QJNZGIH%KQE%[GKJUGK]%JID%[GJ\GUGK]%MP%KQJK%FQMVVGIH%JNEĴ%_QE%VNMVMFJU%GF
KQENEPMNE%XMIKNJN]%KM%̀MUGX]%Ra%MP%KQE%bGUUGIHDMI%WMXJU%̀UJIc%̀JNK%_YM%d%RJ[ED%ef̀
M̀UGXGEF%ghM[EZ\EN%ijkil̂

î%_QE%JVVUGXJIK%QJF%PJGUED%KM%DEZMIFKNJKE%KQJK%KQENE%YGUU%\E%JDEmSJKE%X]XUE%JID%XJN
VJNnGIH%PJXGUGKGEF%KQJK%YGUU%FEN[E%KQE%DE[EUMVZEIKo%VJNKGXSUJNU]%PMN%KQE%DNMVVGIH%MPP%JID
VGXnGIH%SV%MP%XQGUDNEI%JID%YMSUD%KQSF%NEFSUK%GI%SIDSE%KNJPPGX%JID%XMIHEFKGMI%GI%KQE%UMXJUGK]
JID%YMSUD%\E%VNEpSDGXJU%KM%QGHQYJ]%FJPEK]%JID%KNJPPGX%XMIKNJN]%KM%̀MUGXGEF%Oqro%Oqa%JID
Oqks%MP%KQE%bGUUGIHDMI%WMXJU%̀UJIc%̀JNK%_YM%d%RJ[ED%ef̀ %̀MUGXGEF%ghM[EZ\EN%ijkil̂

M̀FK%NEPSFJU%DGFXSFFGMIF%YENE%QEUD%\EKYEEI%KQE%OVVUGXJIK%JID%LMSIXGU%tPPGXENFo%YQENE%GK
YJF%ZJGIKJGIED%\]%tPPGXENF%KQJK%KQE%VNGIXGVUE%MP%KQE%DE[EUMVZEIK%GF%SIJXXEVKJ\UE%GI%KQGF
UMXJKGMÎ%hE[ENKQEUEFF%KQGF%NEdFS\ZGFFGMI%JVVUGXJKGMI%FEEnF%KM%JDDNEFF%KQE%NEJFMIF%PMN
NEPSFJU%MP%KQE%VNE[GMSF%JVVUGXJKGMI%KQNMSHQ%KQE%VNM[GFGMI%MP%JDDGKGMIJU%GIPMNZJKGMI%JF
PMUUMYFc

d%XMIPGNZJKGMI%MP%X]XUE%FKMNJHE%PJXGUGKGEFo
d%XMIPGNZJKGMI%MP%KQE%u%VJNnGIH%FVJXEF%gGIXUSDGIH%k%VENZJIEIK%FVJXE%JID%v%DNMVdMPP%\J]Flo
d%O%_NJIFVMNK%OFFEFFZEIK%JID%J%_NJ[EU%̀UJÎ

7w &'())*)+%&!'*x*.y%()z%>#()z("zy

_̀k̂{|k gijkil%{SGUK%|I[GNMIZEIK

@}&%~%A}�%}.y*+)(#*!)%()z%A!)z!)%&'()

_QE%PMUUMYGIH%ef̀ %̀MUGXGEF%JNE%XMIFGDENED%NEUE[JIK%KM%KQE%JVVUGXJKGMIcd

J̀NK%k%̀MUGXGEFc

{|k�

{|kv

{|ka

{|ij

{|ik

{|is

{|��

t|k

t|v

Ru

Ra

Tkk

hEY%DE[EUMVZEIK%ZSFK%QJNZMIGFE%YGKQ%KQE%E�GFKGIH%FKNEEK%FXEIÊ

OUKENJKGMIF%JID%E�KEIFGMIF%KM%E�GFKGIH%\SGUDGIHF

hEY%DE[EUMVZEIK%ZSFK%GZVNM[E%MN%XMZVUEZEIK%KQE%XQJNJXKEN%MP%KQE%JNEĴ

fJ]UGHQK%JID%FSIUGHQK%XMIFGDENJKGMIF̂

RGKGIHo%\SUn%JID%VNM�GZGK]%MP%IEY%\SGUDGIHF�E�KEIFGMIF̂

TEmSGNEF%IEY%DE[EUMVZEIK%KM%EIFSNE%JDEmSJKE%UE[EUF%MP%VNG[JX]%KM%IEGHQ\MSNF̂

TEKEIKGMI%MP%KMVMHNJVQGXJU%JID%UJIDFXJVE%PEJKSNEF%JID%VNM[GFGMI%MP%IEY%VUJIKGIH
JID%UJIDFXJVGIH%GI%DE[EUMVZEIK%VNMVMFJUF̂

ǸMKEXKGMI%MP%KQE%XQJNJXKEN%JID%JZEIGKGEF%MP%FSNNMSIDGIH%VNMVENKGEF%JID%KQE%UMXJU
JNEJ

RGKGIH%MP%IMGFEdFEIFGKG[E%DE[EUMVZEIKF

LQJIHE%MP%SFE%MP%FQMVF%d%FJPEHSJNDGIH%KQE%JZEIGKGEF%MP%FQMVVGIH%JNEJF

LQJIHE%MP%SFE%MP%FQMVF%GI%WMXJU%LEIKNEF

ǸMVMFJUF%KQJK%GI[MU[E%KQE%UMFF%MP%UJID%MN%\SGUDGIHF%SFED%PMN%EDSXJKGMIo%FMXGJUo

J̀NK%i%̀MUGXGEFc

Page 64



 !"#$%&'())*)+%,!--*##..%/%01#$%23'4%5607

&89:%0%/%;<;=<9>?%&@=AB,%C%&9<>>

DEF

GHF

GHI

GHEJ

KLL%JMI

KLL%JMN

KLL%JMEF

KLL%OMEP

KLL%OMQ

KLL%IMF

RSTTUVWXY%ZV[%\]ẐX\%_]̀aWR]_

b_]%Sc%d̀]TW_]_%XS%d̀SaW[]%R\Ŵ[%RZ̀]%cZRŴWXW]_

e]a]̂SdT]VX%d̀SdS_Ẑ_%f%Z__]__T]VX%Sc%X̀ZccWR%g]V]̀ZXWSVh%WTdZRX%SV%RSVg]_XWSV
ZV[%dUîWR%X̀ZV_dS̀X%ZaZŴZiŴWXY%ZV[%RZdZRWXY

jSV_W[]̀ZXWSV%Sc%X̀ZccWR%g]V]̀ZX][%iY%d̀SdS_][%[]a]̂SdT]VX_M

k]l%[]a]̂SdT]VX%ZV[%RZ̀%dZ̀mWVg%_XZV[Z̀[_M

nFoEEp%D]XZŴ%ZV[%XSlV%R]VX̀]%[]a]̂SdT]VX

nFoEEp%qUddS̀XWVg%Z%qURR]__cÛ%ZV[%eWa]̀_]%D]XZŴ%q]RXS̀

nFoEEp%rTd̀SaWVg%SddS̀XUVWXW]_%cS̀%Ẑ̂

nFoEEp%LZ̀mWVg

nFoEEp%jYR̂WVg

nFoEEp%GV%WVR̂U_Wa]%]VaẀSVT]VX

kSX%Zdd̂WRZî]

8st."#*u.-.)#%()s%>*#.% !#*v.wx

wx0 G[a]̀XW_]T]VX%yzdẀY%eZX]{f

kSX%Zdd̂WRZî]wx5 qWX]%kSXWR]%yzdẀY%eZX]{f

|x ,!)u3'#(#*!)u

B)#.")('%,!)u3'#..u

yVaẀSVT]VXẐ%L̀SX]RXWSV%}ccWR]̀

~WX\%̀]gZ̀[%XS%X\]%ZiSa]%Zdd̂WRZXWSVh%l]%lSÛ[%Z[aW_]%Z[]�UZX]%RSV_W[]̀ZXWSV%V]][_%XS%i]%gWa]V%XS
]zX]̀VẐ%ZẀ%dŜ̂UXWSVM%G_%X\]%d̀SdS_][%[]a]̂SdT]VX%W_%̂SRZX][%a]̀Y%R̂S_]%XS%Z%�UVRXWSVh%X\]̀]%W_%Z
dS__WiŴWXY%X\]%ZẀ%�UẐWXY%ZX%X\]%cZRZ[]%Sc%X\]%iUŴ[WVg%TZY%]zR]][%Jo%Ug�TP%cS̀%k}F%nX\]%yb%̂WTWX
aẐU]pM%G_%_]V_WXWa]%̀]R]dXS̀_%lŴ̂%i]%WVX̀S[UR][%XS%X\]%Z̀]Z%Z_%Z%RSV_]�U]VR]%Sc%X\]%[]a]̂SdT]VXh
X\]%WVg̀]__%Sc%dŜ̂UX][%ZẀ%RSV[WXWSV%W_%̀]RSTT]V[][%cS̀%WVR̂U_WSV%WV%ZVY%d̂ZVVWVg%d]̀TW__WSV%X\ZX
TZY%i]%gWa]VM%

GẀ%�UẐWXY%jSV[WXWSV%E{

�]cS̀]%X\]%[]a]̂SdT]VX%W_%RSTT]VR][%Z%_R\]T]%cS̀%d̀SX]RXWVg%X\]%d̀SdS_][%ZRRSTTS[ZXWSV%c̀ST
]zX]̀VẐ%ZẀ%dŜ̂UXWSV%_\Ẑ̂%i]%_UiTWXX][%ZV[%Zdd̀Sa][%iY%X\]%KLGM%GVY%lS̀m_%l\WR\%cS̀T%dZ̀X%Sc
_UR\%Z%_R\]T]%_\Ẑ̂%i]%RSTd̂]X][%i]cS̀]%ZVY%dZ̀X%Sc%X\]%[]a]̂SdT]VX%W_%cẀ_X%SRRUdW][%S̀%U_][%ZV[
T]Z_Ù]_%dUX%WV%d̂ZR]%XS%]V_Ù]%WX%W_%TZWVXZWV][%cS̀%X\]%̂Wc]%Sc%X\]%[]a]̂SdT]VXM

DyGq}k{%�S%_Zc]gUZ̀[%X\]%ZT]VWXY%Sc%X\]%[]a]̂SdT]VX%WV%ZRRS̀[ZVR]%lWX\%dŜWRY%}yE%Sc%X\]
�Ŵ̂WVg[SV%bVWXZ̀Y%e]a]̂SdT]VX%L̂ZV%nq]dX]Ti]̀%FooIpM

kSX]_{%rV%Z̀]Z_%l\]̀]%X\]̀]%X\]%ZẀ%dŜ̂UXWSV%̂]a]̂_%Z̀]%ZiSa]h%S̀%R̂S_]%XSh%X\]%VZXWSVẐ%ZV[
yÙSd]ZV%̂WTWX_h%X\W_%W_%[]_WgV][%XS%_Zc]gUZ̀[%X\]%cUXÙ]%̀]_W[]VX_�U_]̀_%Sc%X\]%_WX]%c̀ST%X\]%WVg̀]__

<�#.")('%,!)u3'#..u

�%V]Wg\iSÙ_%ZV[%qSUX\%DUW_̂Wd%D]_W[]VX_%G__SRWZXWSV%l]̀]%RSV_ÛX][%ZV[%Z%_WX]%VSXWR]%lZ_
]̀]RX][%Z[�ZR]VX%X\]%_WX]M%G%cÙX\]̀%̀SUV[%Sc%RSV_ÛXZXWSV%lZ_%UV[]̀XZm]V%SV%FNX\%HZ̀R\%FoEJ%[U]
XS%ZV%ZT]V[][%_WX]%̂SRZXWSV%d̂ZV%i]WVg%_UiTWXX][M%�Y%X\]%R̂S_]%Sc%X\]%_]RSV[%dUîWR%RSV_ÛXZXWSV
d]̀WS[h%VS%RSV_ÛXZXWSV%̀]_dSV_]_%\Z[%i]]V%̀]R]Wa][M

Page 65



 !"#$%&'())*)+%,!--*##..%/%01#$%23'4%5607

&89:%0%/%;<;=<9>?%&@=AB,%C%&9<>>

DE%FGH%IDDJ%DKFLDDJ%MNJ%OKMPNFQR%SGH%LHTNUV%WKTF%FMXH%NVFD%MYYDKVF%YPNWMFH%YGMVUH%IDPPKFMVFT%MVL
HVTKJH%FGHJH%MJH%VD%FJMLHZDEET%[HF\HHV%PDYMP%MVL%UPD[MP%IDPPKFMVF%HWNTTNDVTR%]KNFM[PH%̂HVFNPMFNDV
TQTFHWT%\NPP%VHHL%FD_%FMXH%MNJ%EJDW%M%YPHMV%PDYMFNDV%DJ%FJHMF%FGH%MNJ%MVL%JHWD̂H%IDPPKFMVFT̀%LHTNUVHL
FD%WNVNWNTH%HVHJUQ%KTMUH̀%[H%TKEENYNHVF%FD%IJĤHVF%TKWWHJ%D̂HJGHMFNVÙ%GM̂H%JD[KTF%MJJMVUHWHVFT
EDJ%WMNVFHVMVYHR%aE%QDK%GM̂H%MVQ%OKHJNHTb%IPHMTH%PHF%WH%XVD\

a%LD%VDF%\NTG%FD%D[cHYF%FD%FGH%MIIPNYMFNDV%GD\ĤHJ%IPHMTH%YDKPL%FGH%EDPPD\NVU%YDVLNFNDVT%[H%MLLHL_

a%KVLHJTFMVL%FGMF%FGH%IJHWNTHT%\NTGHT%FD%DIHJMFH%EJDW%d_eeMWb%GD\ĤHJ%UN̂HV%FGH%IJDfNWNFQ%FD
JHTNLHVFNMP%IJDIHJFNHT%MVL%FGH%LNTFKJ[MVYH%FGMF%WMQ%MJNTH%EJDW%YMJT%LJDIINVU%DEE%a%TKUUHTF%FGH
EDPPD\NVU_%

gDVLNFNDV%h

SGH%IJHWNTHT%TGMPP%VDF%[H%KTHL%DKFTNLH%FGH%GDKJT%DE%ed_ie%GJT%MVL%jeee%GJT%DV%kDVLMQT%FD
lJNLMQTb%emee%GJT%FD%hnee%GJT%DV%]MFKJLMQT%MVL%MF%VD%FNWH%MF%MPP%DV%]KVLMQT%DJ%oMVX%pDPNLMQTR
qHMTDV_%SD%TMEHUKMJL%FGH%MWHVNFQ%DE%TKJJDKVLNVU%MJHMTR%

gDVLNFNDV%j

rHPN̂HJQ%MVL%\MTFH%YDPPHYFNDVT̀%SGH%IJHWNTHT%TGMPP%VDF%[H%KTHL%EDJ%LHPN̂HJNHT%MVL%YDPPHYFNDVTb
NVYPKLNVU%\MTFH%YDPPHYFNDVTb%DKFTNLH%FGH%GDKJT%DE%emee%GJT%MVL%hsee%GJTb%kDVLMQ%FD%lJNLMQb%emee
GDKJT%MVL%htee%GDKJT%DV%]MFKJLMQT%MVL%VDF%MF%MPP%DV%]KVLMQT%DJ%oMVX%pDPNLMQTR
qHMTDV_%SD%TMEHUKMJL%FGH%MWHVNFQ%DE%TKJJDKVLNVU%MJHMTR

SJHHT%MVL%uMVLTYMINVU%vEENYHJ

]M̂HL%IDPNYQ%owim%THHXT%FGH%JHFHVFNDV%MVL%KFNPNTMFNDV%DE%FDIDUJMIGNYMP%MVL%PMVLTYMIH%EHMFKJHT%DE
WHJNF%MVL%FGH%IJD̂NTNDV%DE%VH\%IPMVFNVU%MVL%PMVLTYMINVU%\GHJĤHJ%NF%NT%MIIJDIJNMFHR

Z%xD%FJHHT%DJ%DFGHJ%TNUVNENYMVF%PMVLTYMIH%EHMFKJHT%\NPP%[H%MEEHYFHL%[Q%FGH%IJDIDTMP
Z%SGH%rHTNUV%y%zYYHTT%]FMFHWHVF%WMXHT%VD%JHEHJHVYH%FD%FGH%PMVLTYMIH{HfFHJVMP%TIMYH%FD%FGH%JHMJ
DE%FGH%[KNPLNVUR%pD\ĤHJb%|HF̂NH\}T%LJM\NVU%xDR%~zZei%qĤ%z%NVLNYMFHT%MV%DKFLDDJ%IPMQ%MJHM%FD%FGH
JHMJR
Z%aV%MLLNFNDV%FD%IJD̂NLNVU%̂MPKM[PH%IPMQ%TIMYH%EDJ%FGH%YGNPLJHV%MFFHVLNVU%FGH%VKJTHJQb%FGH%DIIDJFKVNFQ
TGDKPL%[H%FMXHV%FD%IJD̂NLH%M%TMEH%MVL%MFFJMYFN̂H%PMVLTYMIH%THFFNVU%MVL%TYJHHV%̂NH\T%DE%FGH
KVTNUGFPQ%THĴNYH%QMJL%[HQDVLR
Z%uMVLTYMIH%YDVLNFNDVT%MJH%VHYHTTMJQ%FD%HVGMVYH%FGH%̂NTKMP%MWHVNFNHT%DE%FGH%JHMJ%THĴNYH%QMJLR

qwgvkkwxrzSavx]_%xD%D[cHYFNDVb%TK[cHYF%FD%FGH%M[D̂H%YDVTNLHJMFNDVT%MVL%YDVLNFNDVT%gvks
�IMJFT%hb%jb%t%MVL%n�R

zYYHTT%vEENYHJ
%
SGH%IJDIDTMP%THHXT%M%YGMVUH%FGH%KTH%EJDW%M%TGDI%FD%M%YGNPLJHV}T%VKJTHJQ%DV%FGH%UJDKVL%EPDDJR%SGH
[KNPLNVU%NT%WNLZFHJJMYHL%\NFGNV%M%IMJMLH%DE%TGDIT%�KVLHJTFDDL%FD%GM̂H%[HHV%M%EDJWHJ%[MVX�R%SGH
YGMVUH%DE%KTH%IJDIDTMP%NV̂DP̂HT%[KNPLNVU%MPFHJMFNDV%MVL%TNUVNENYMVF%NVFHJVMP%JHYDVENUKJMFNDVb%\GNYG
\DKPL%NVYPKLH%EDJWNVU%MV%MYYHTTN[PH%�g%EMYNPNFQR

SGH%EDPPD\NVU%D[THĴMFNDVT%MJH%DEEHJHL_

hR%uĤHP%MYYHTT%TGDKPL%[H%MYGNĤHL%NVFD%FGH%IJDIDTHL%EMYNPNFQ%FD%HVTKJH%FGMF%LNTM[PHL%IHDIPH%YMV
UMNV%MYYHTT%FD%FGH%THĴNYHR

Page 66



 !"#$%&'())*)+%,!--*##..%/%01#$%23'4%5607

&89:%0%/%;<;=<9>?%&@=AB,%C%&9<>>

1D60 :$.%E"*)F*E'.%!G%#$.%H.I.'!E-.)#

JKLMNO%PQ%KR%STU%VMLLMWXYKW%ZKN[L%JL[W\%J[]S%̂_K%̀%P[aUY%bcJ%JKLMNMUd%efKaUghU]%ijkil
dS[SUd%ST[S%MW%ZKN[L%mUWS]Ud%STU%ZKN[L%JL[WWMWX%noSTK]MSO%_MLL%KWLO%X][WS%pL[WWMWX
pU]gMddMKW%SK%NT[WXU%STU%odU%R]Kg%mL[dd%nk%dTKpd%KoSdMYU%STU%NK]U%[]U[dq%mK]U%[]U[d
NKWS[MW%STU%gMWMgog%WoghU]%KR%dTKpd%[WY%][WXU%KR%dTKpd%SK%UW[hLU%ZKN[L%mK]U%n]U[d%SK
RoWNSMKWr%p]KaMYMWX%RK]%STU%WUUYd%KR%pUKpLU%_TK%YK%WKS%LMaU%NLKdU%SK%[%̂K_W%mUWS]Us
]UYoNMWX%STU%WUUY%SK%S][aUL%RK]%XKKYd%[WY%dU]aMNUdq%̂TU%dMSU%Md%LKN[SUY%_MSTMW%STU%mK]U

iq%̂TU%[NNUddMhLU%tm%dTKoLY%hU%dMuUY%[WY%RU[So]U%RMvSo]Ud%[WY%RMSSMWXd%ST[S%[NNK]Y%_MST%npp]KaUY
cKNogUWS%w%SK%STU%xoMLYMWX%yUXoL[SMKWd%ijkj%eijjz%UYMSMKWr%MWNLoYMWX%ijkj{ijk|%[gUWYgUWSdlq

yUNKggUWYUY%}WRK]g[SMaU

kq%̂TU%~�o[LMSO%nNS%ijkj%dUU�d%SK%p]KSUNS%pUKpLU%[NNUddMWX%XKKYdr%R[NMLMSMUd%[WY%dU]aMNUd%R]Kg
YMdN]MgMW[SMKW%KW%STU%h[dMd%KR%[%�p]KSUNSUY%NT[][NSU]MdSMN�r%_TMNT%MWNLoYUd%STKdU%_MST%[%YMd[hMLMSOq%nd
p[]S%KR%STU%nNSr%dU]aMNU%p]KaMYU]d%[]U%KhLMXUY%SK%Mgp]KaU%[NNUdd%SK%[WY%_MSTMW%STU%dS]oNSo]U%KR%STUM]
hoMLYMWXr%p[]SMNoL[]LO%MW%dMSo[SMKWd%_TU]U%]U[dKW[hLU%[Y�odSgUWS%N[W%hU%MWNK]pK][SUY%_MST%]UL[SMaU
U[dUq%̂TU%nNS%dS[SUd%ST[S%dU]aMNU%p]KaMYU]d%dTKoLY%STMW�%[TU[Y%SK%S[�U%dSUpd%SK%[YY]Udd%h[]]MU]d
ST[S%MgpUYU%YMd[hLUY%pUKpLUq

mKWNLodMKW\%SK%dUNo]U%STU%p]KaMdMKWd%YUS[MLUY%MW%pKMWS%k%[WY%i%[hKaUr%]UaMdUY%pL[Wd%dTKoLY%hU
]U�oUdSUYr%K]%[%doMS[hLU%pL[WWMWX%NKWYMSMKW%[SS[NTUY%SK%[WO%X][WS%KR%pL[WWMWX%pU]gMddMKWq

VMXT_[Od%�RRMNU]

T̂U%YUaULKpgUWS%p]KpKd[Ld%[]U%RK]%STU%NT[WXU%KR%odU%R]Kg%bdU%mL[dd%nk%yUS[ML%SK%bdU%mL[dd%ckr
SK%p]KaMYU%[%Wo]dU]O%_MSTMW%STU%hKoWY[]O%KR%STU%dMSUq%}S%Md%p]KpKdUY%ST[S%STU%Wo]dU]O%_MLL
[NNKggKY[SU%RK]%op%SK%|j%NTMLY]UWr%_MST%z%RoLL%SMgU%[WY%�%p[]S%SMgU%dS[RRq%fK%MWRK]g[SMKW%T[d%hUUW
p]KaMYUY%SK%NKWRM]g%MR%NTMLY]UW%_MLL%[SSUWY%UMSTU]%gK]WMWXr%[RSU]WKKW%K]%RoLL%Y[MLO%dUddMKWdq
%
nd%p[]S%KR%STU%p]KpKd[Ld%�%N[]%p[]�MWX%dp[NUd%_MLL%hU%p]KaMYUY%[S%STU%]U[]%KR%STU%dMSUr%_MST%i%p[]�MWX
dp[NUd%[LLKN[SUY%RK]%STU%odU%KR%dS[RR%[WY%STU%]Ug[MWMWX%|%p[]�MWX%dp[NUd%[LLKN[SUY%STU%Y]KppMWX
KRR�pMN�MWX%op%KR%NTMLY]UWq%}W%[YYMSMKWr%[%Y]Kp%KRR%pKMWS%_MLL%hU%p]KaMYUY%[Y�[NUWS%SK%STU%]U[]%[NNUdd%KR
STU%hoMLYMWXq%mONLU%p[]�MWX%_MLL%hU%p]KaMYUY%_MSTMW%STU%dMSU%ST[S%_MLL%[NNKggKY[SU%�%hMNONLUdq%
%
tTUW%oWYU]S[�MWX%[ddUddgUWS%KR%STU%YUaULKpgUWSr%MS%Md%NKWdMYU]UY%ST[S%STU%[ppLMN[WS%T[d%R[MLUY%SK
YUgKWdS][SU%ST[S%STU%N[]%p[]�MWX%p]KaMdMKW%[S%STU%dMSU%_KoLY%hU%[YU�o[SU%SK%dU]aU%STU%p]KpKd[Ldq
nd%[%]UdoLSr%STU]U%Md%[%]Md�%ST[S%[WO%KaU]dpMLL�MWYMdN]MgMW[SU%p[]�MWX%[LKWX%STU%[Y�[NUWS%TMXT_[O
e�MNSK]M[%yK[Yr%[%hodO%mL[ddMRMUY%yK[Yl%_KoLY%KhdS]oNS%STU%R]UU%RLK_%KR%S][RRMN%SK%STU%YUS]MgUWS%KR
TMXT_[O%d[RUSOq
%
tTUW%NKWdMYU]MWX%STU%[NNUdd%_[O%SK%STU%]U[]%KR%STU%dMSUr%MS%Md%WKSUY%ST[S%STMd%Md%WKS%g[MWS[MWUY%WK]%Md
STU]U%[WO%RK]g%KR%LMXTSMWX%p]KaMYUYq%
%
fKS_MSTdS[WYMWX%STU%[hKaU%MddoUdr%MS%Md%NKWdMYU]UY%ST[S%MW%STU%UaUWS%ST[S%STU%[ppLMN[SMKW%Md
NKWdMYU]UY%[NNUpS[hLU%KW%[LL%KSTU]%pL[WWMWX%gU]MSdr%NKWYMSMKWd%dTKoLY%hU%[SS[NTUY%_MST%[WO
pU]gMddMKW%]U�oM]MWX\

kq%ZK_%LUaUL%LMXTSMWX%_MSTMW%STU%]U[]%[NNUdd%]K[Y%SKXUSTU]%_MST%g[MWSUW[WNU%KR%STU%d[gU%[WY%STU
[NNUdd%_[O%[WY%N[]%p[]�MWX%dp[NUds%[WY

iq%JMN�%op%[WY%Y]Kp%KRR%g[W[XUgUWS%pL[W%_MST%dS[XXU]UY%SMgMWXd%[WY%WK%pMN�%op%[WY%Y]Kp%KRR%hO
aUTMNLUd%[S%STU%R]KWS%KR%STU%p]UgMdUdq

;8B %&A8  B �%B>>@<>1D

Page 67



 !"#$%&'())*)+%,!--*##..%/%01#$%23'4%5607

&89:%0%/%;<;=<9>?%&@=AB,%C%&9<>>

1D65

1D6E

1D67

1D6F

1D61

1D6G

H.)I*#4%!J%#$.%K"!K!I.L%L.M.'!K-.)#

B-K(N#%!)%("N$(.!'!+4O,8IOA=I%!"%8".(I%!J%>K.N*('%,$("(N#."

8*"K!"#%I(J.+3("L*)+

B-K(N#%!)%#$.%+"..)%P.'#

B-K(N#%!)%#$.%N$("(N#."%C%(KK.("()N.%!J%#$.%(".(

B-K(N#%!)%).*+$P!3"I

QRST%UV%WUXYZ%[X\]̂\_%̀UaT̂%bScYRS%YZSRSVURS%URd\cTR\̂e%T%aZTcfS%UV%X]S%VRUg%Qh%iUX̂d%jS
cUY%jS%_SRg\YYSdk%lUiSmSRn%f\mSc%YZTY%YZS%]\YS%ZT]%jSSc%mTaTcY%VUR%T__RUo\gTYŜe%pq
gUcYZ]n%YZS%cTYXRS%UV%YZS%_RU_U]Sd%X]Sn%Tcd%YZS%]X__URY\cf%gTRrSY\cf%\cVURgTY\Uc%VRUg
ÛaT̂%S]YTYS%TfScY]%\Y%\]%aUc]\dSRSd%YZTY%T%dS_TRYXRS%VRUg%YZS%sÛ\ae%Wt%iUX̂d%jS
T__RU_R\TYS%YU%jR\cf%YZS%̂Ucf%YSRg%mTaTcY%Xc\Y%jTar%\cYU%X]Sk

sÛ\ae%Wu%]SSr]%YU%]TVSfXTRd%YZS%TgSc\Y\S]%UV%]ZU__\cf%TRST]%Tcd%_SRg\]]\Uc%i\̂̂%Uĉe%jS
fRTcYSd%VUR%T%aZTcfS%UV%X]S%UV%b̂T]]%Qh%WZU_]%Uc%YZS%jT]\]%YZTY%YZS%_RU_U]Sd
dSmŜU_gScY%iUX̂d%cUY%jS%dSYR\gScYT̂%YU%m\]XT̂%TgSc\Yev%]ZU_%VRUcYTfS%dS]\fcv
aUg_TY\j\̂\Ye%Tcd%RUTd%]TVSYek%wZSRS%TRS%cU%SoYSRcT̂%T̂YSRTY\Uc]%_RU_U]Sd%YU%YZS%VRUcYTfS
T]%_TRY%UV%YZ\]%T__̂\aTY\Ucn%Tcd%YZSRSVURS%YZS%_RU_U]T̂%iUX̂d%cUY%TVVSaY%YZS%m\]XT̂%TgSc\Ye
UR%YZS%]ZU_%VRUcYk%Q̂YZUXfZ%\Y%\]%cUYSd%YZTY%Z\fZiTe%UjxSaY\Uc]%ZTmS%jSSc%RT\]Sd%YU%YZS
_RU_U]Sd%dSmŜU_gScYn%\Y%\]%aUc]\dSRSd%YZTY%YZS]S%aTc%jS%g\Y\fTYSd%YZRUXfZ%YZS%\g_U]\Y\Uc
UV%aUcd\Y\Uc]k

sÛ\ae%[hh%UV%YZS%l\̂̂\cfdUc%̀UaT̂%ŝTcy%sTRY%wiU%z%WTmSd%{|s%sÛ\a\S]%}~UmSgjSR%p�hp�n
RŜTYS]%YU%YZS%_RUm\]\Uc%UV%aZ\̂daTRS%X]S]k%wZS%bUXca\̂%i\̂̂%_SRg\Y%]XaZ%X]S]%Uc%YZS%jT]\]
YZTY%YZSRS%\]%cU%̂U]]%UV%RS]\dScY\T̂%Xc\Y]v%\Y%iUX̂d%cUY%jS%_RSxXd\aT̂%YU%Z\fZiTe%]TVSYe%Tcd
YRTVV\av%_TRr\cf%\]%\c%TaaURdTcaS%i\YZ%YZS%bUXca\̂�]%]YTcdTRd]v%Tcd%YZS%cU\]S%Tcd%fScSRT̂
TaY\m\Ye%iUX̂d%cUY%dSYRTaY%VRUg%YZS%TgSc\Ye%UV%cSTRje%RS]\dScY\T̂%_RU_SRY\S]k%wZS%_RU_U]Sd
dSmŜU_gScY%iUX̂d%cUY%RS]X̂Y%\c%YZS%̂U]]%UV%RS]\dScY\T̂%TaaUggUdTY\Uc%Tcd%\Y%\]%aUc]\dSRSd
YZTY%YZS%_TRr\cf%Tcd%Z\fZiTe%\]]XS]%aTc%jS%RS]ÛmSd%YZRUXfZ%YZS%\g_U]\Y\Uc%UV%aUcd\Y\Uc]k

~UY%T__̂\aTĵS%YU%YZ\]%T__̂\aTY\Uck

~UY%T__̂\aTĵS%YU%YZ\]%T__̂\aTY\Uck

~UY%T__̂\aTĵS%YU%YZ\]%T__̂\aTY\Uck

~UY%T__̂\aTĵS%YU%YZ\]%T__̂\aTY\Uck

sÛ\ae%��h%UV%YZS%l\̂̂\cfdUc%̀UaT̂%ŝTcy%sTRY%�cS%z%WYRTYSf\a%sÛ\a\S]%}~UmSgjSR%p�hp�
RS�X\RS]%T̂̂%cSi%dSmŜU_gScY%YU%gT\cYT\c%YZS%�XT̂\Ye%UV%YZS%jX\̂Y%Scm\RUcgScY%\câXd\cf
_RUm\d\cf%Z\fZ%�XT̂\Ye%XRjTc%dS]\fck%sÛ\a\S]%��h�%Tcd%��ht%RS]\]Y%Tce%dSmŜU_gScY
iZ\aZ%iUX̂d%VT\̂%YU%ZTRgUc\]S%i\YZ%YZS%So\]Y\cf%]YRSSY]aScS%UR%aUg_̂SgScY%UR%\g_RUmS%YZS
aZTRTaYSR%UV%YZS%TRSTk%

�Y%\]%aUc]\dSRSd%YZTY%YZS%g\cUR%T̂YSRTY\Uc]%YU%YZS%RSTR%UV%YZS%]\YS%aUg_R\]\cf%YZS%RSgUmT̂%UV
T%i\cdUi%Tcd%\c]YT̂̂TY\Uc%UV%T%dUUR%iUX̂d%cUY%]\fc\V\aTcŶe%ZTRg%Uc%YZS%m\]XT̂%TgSc\Y\S]%UV
YZS%]YRSSY]aScSk%�XRYZSRgURSn%YZS%RSdSmŜU_gScY%UV%YZS%RSTR%iUX̂d%_RUm\dS%Tc%U__URYXc\Ye
VUR%̂Tcd]aT_S%ScZTcaSgScY%iZ\aZ%iUX̂d%jScSV\Y%YZS%RSTR%UV%YZS%]\YSk%wZSRSVURSn%YZS
_RU_U]T̂%\]%]TY\]VTaYURe%\c%YZ\]%RS]_SaYk

sÛ\ae%��h%UV%YZS%l\̂̂\cfdUc%̀UaT̂%ŝTcy%sTRY%wiU%z%WTmSd%{|s%sÛ\a\S]%}~UmSgjSR%p�hp�
]YTYS]%YZTY%X]S]%YZTY%iUX̂d%jSaUgS%dSYR\gScYT̂%YU%YZS%TgSc\Ye%UV%YZS%TdxU\c\cf%UaaX_\SR]
UR%]XRRUXcd\cf%TRST%iUX̂d%cUY%jS%T__RUmSdk%sÛ\ae%���%UV%YZS%l\̂̂\cfdUc%̀UaT̂%ŝTcy%sTRY
wiU%z%WTmSd%{|s%sÛ\a\S]%}~UmSgjSR%p�hp�%RS�X\RS]%gST]XRS]%YU%jS%XcdSRYTrSc%YU
T̂̂Sm\TYS%_UYScY\T̂%d\]YXRjTcaS%iZSRS%T%dSmŜU_gScY%\]%TaaS_YTĵS%\c%_R\ca\_̂Sk%

wZS%T__̂\aTY\Uc%]\YS%RŜTYS]%YU%YZS%fRUXcd%V̂UUR%Xc\Y]%i\YZ\c%YZS%]\YSn%i\YZ%T%cXgjSR%UV
RS]\dScY\T̂%Xc\Y]%Uc%YZS%X__SR%V̂UUR]%UV%YZS%jX\̂d\cfk%wZS%bUXca\̂]%�cm\RUcgScYT̂%sRUYSaY\Uc

Page 68



 !"#$%&'())*)+%,!--*##..%/%01#$%23'4%5607

&89:%0%/%;<;=<9>?%&@=AB,%C%&9<>>

1D6E

1D06

1D00

1D05

A*F*)+%G!)H*#*!)I%J!"%J3#3".%!GG3K*."I

:"(JJ*G%*-K(G#?%G("LG4G'.%K("M*)+?%K.H.I#"*()%I(J.#4

@"N()%H.I*+)?%(GG.II%()H%I.G3"*#4

O*I(N'.H%(GG.II

PQRS%TUVW%XWVRWYWZ%STW%[\TW]W%UQZ%\̂Q[RZWX%STUS%STW%ZWVW_̂̀ ]WQS%Ŷ a_Z%Q̂S%_WUZ%Ŝ
[RbQRcR\UQS%Q̂R[W%ZR[SaXdUQ\W%Ŝ%STW%à ẀX%c_̂̂ X%XW[RZWQSRU_%aQRS[%UQZ%XUR[WZ%Q̂%̂deW\SR̂Q%Ŝ
STW%\TUQbW%̂c%a[Wf%ĝ YWVWXh%STWi%TUVW%U[jWZ%ĉX%STW%T̂aX[%̂c%̂ ẀXUSR̂Q%UQZ%T̂aX[%̂c
ZW_RVWXi%Ŝ%dW%\̂QZRSR̂QWZ%Ŝ%WQ[aXW%STUS%STW%SXUccR\%bWQWXUSR̂Q%Ŷ a_Z%Q̂S%dW%US%aQ[̂\RUd_W
T̂aX[%̂c%STW%]̂ XQRQbf%

kTW%\TUQbW%̂c%a[W%cX̂]%lm%noWSUR_p%Ŝ%qm%nr̂ QsXW[RZWQSRU_%tQ[SRSaSR̂Qp%R[%\̂Q[RZWXWZ%Q̂S%Ŝ
XW[a_S%RQ%UQi%aQU\\ẀSUd_W%Q̂R[W%UQZ%ZR[SaXdUQ\W%̂VWX%STW%\aXXWQS%[RSaUSR̂Q%UQZ%STWXWĉXW
R[%\̂Q[RZWXWZ%Ŝ%\̂]̀ _i%YRST%û_R\RW[%vwm%UQZ%vwx%̂c%STW%gR__RQbẐQ%ŷ\U_%u_UQz%uUXS%kŶ
s%{UVWZ%Pqu%û_R\RW[%nr̂ VW]dWX%|}m|pf%tQ%UZZRSR̂Qh%\̂QZRSR̂Q[%TUVW%dWWQ%R]̀ [̂WZ%RQ
XW_USR̂Q%Ŝ%[̂aQZ%RQ[a_USR̂Q%Ŝ%̀X̂SW\S%STW%XW[RZWQSRU_%QWRbTd̂aXRQb%̂\\àRWX[f

r̂ S%Ù _̀R\Ud_W%Ŝ%STR[%Ù _̀R\USR̂Qf

kTW%U\\̂]̀ UQiRQb%kXUQ[̀ X̂S%l[[W[[]WQS%RQ%STW%qW[RbQ%UQZ%l\\W[[%{SUSW]WQS%R[%Q̂S%RQ
U\\̂XZUQ\W%YRST%XW_WVUQS%baRZUQ\W%UQZ%STW%TRbTYUi[%̂ccR\WX%TU[%XUR[WZ%UQ%̂deW\SR̂Q%Ŝ%STW
X̀̂VR[R̂Q%̂c%̂Q_i%~%\UX%̀UXjRQb%[̀U\W[%US%STW%XWUX%̂c%STW%[RSWh%YRST%|%̀UXjRQb%[̀U\W[
U__̂\USWZ%ĉX%STW%a[W%̂c%[SUcc%UQZ%STW%XW]URQRQb%x%̀UXjRQb%[̀U\W[%U__̂\USWZ%STW%ZX̂`̀RQb
ĉc�̀R\jRQb%à%̂c%\TR_ZXWQf

ĝ YWVWXh%RS%R[%Q̂SWZ%STUS%STW%[RSW%R[%_̂\USWZ%YRSTRQ%U%ZW[RbQUSWZ%_̂\U_%\WQSXW%UQZ%R[%YRSTRQ
|}}]%YU_j%̂c%d̂ST%aQZWXbX̂aQZ%[SUSR̂Qh%U%XUR_%[SUSR̂Q[%UQZ%da[%[Ŝ̀ [h%]WUQRQb%STUS%̀ad_R\
SXUQ[̀ X̂S%̂ S̀R̂Q[%UXW%XWUZR_i%UVUR_Ud_W%US%STW%[RSWf%�aXSTWX]̂ XWh%STW%Ù _̀R\UQS%YR__%̀X̂VRZW
\i\_W%[ŜXUbW%ĉX%à%Ŝ%~%dR\i\_W[%ĉX%[SUcc%SXUVW__RQb%Ŝ%STW%[RSWf%

kTW%�̂ aQ\R_%TUVW%̀XWVR̂a[_i%XWca[WZ%Ù _̀R\USR̂Q[%ĉX%STW%̀X̂VR[R̂Q%̂c%\TR_Z\UXW%cU\R_RSRW[%RQ
XW[RZWQSRU_%ZYW__RQb[%ZaW%Ŝ%STW%SXUccR\%bWQWXUSR̂Q%R[[aW[%XW_USWZ%Ŝ%STW%ZWVW_̂̀ ]WQS%RQ%U
XW[RZWQSRU_%[WSSRQbh%YTR\T%̂cSWQ%TUVW%_W[[%̀UXjRQb%STUQ%STW%̀X̂`̂[WZ%UQZ%̀^̂X%̀ad_R\
SXUQ[̀ X̂S%_RQj[f%�TR_Z\UXW%�U\R_RSRW[%̀_Ui%UQ%R]̀ X̂SUQS%X̂_W%RQ%XW[RZWQS[%_RVW[%UQZ%STW%[̂\RU_
dWQWcRS%̂c%STR[%R[%XW�aRXWZ%Ŝ%dW%\̂Q[RZWXWZ%RQ%STW%ZWSWX]RQUSR̂Q%̂c%U%̀_UQQRQb%Ù _̀R\USR̂Qh
U_̂Qb[RZW%STW%WQVRX̂Q]WQSU_%UQZ%W\̂Q̂]R\%dWQWcRS[%U[%̂aS_RQWZ%RQ%STW%ruu�f%

tS%R[%U\jQ̂Y_WZbWZ%STUS%STW%̀UXjRQb%̀X̂VR[R̂Q%US%STW%[RSW%ẐW[%Q̂S%]WWS%STW%�̂ aQ\R_�[
XW�aRXWZ%[SUQZUXZ[h%T̂YWVWXh%STW%[RSRQb%̂c%STW%̀X̂`̂[WZ%\TR_Z\UXW%cU\R_RSi%RQ%U%ZW[RbQUSWZ
_̂\U_%\WQSXW%YRST%[SX̂Qb%̀ad_R\%SXUQ[̀ X̂S%_RQj[%R[%\̂Q[RZWXWZ%Ŝ%dW%̂QW%̂c%STW%]̂ XW%[aRSUd_W
_̂\USR̂Q[%ĉX%STR[%a[W%SìW%RQ%STW%�̂ X̂abTf

kTWXWĉXW%STW%[̂\RU_%dWQWcRS[%̂c%STW%̀X̂VR[R̂Q%̂c%U%\TR_Z\UXW%cU\R_RSi%R[%\̂Q[RZWXWZ%Ŝ
âSYWRbT%STW%TUX]%̂c%STW%aQZWX̀X̂VR[R̂Q%̂c%̀UXjRQb%US%STW%[RSW%UQZ%STW%RQ\XWU[WZ%SXUccR\
bWQWXUSR̂Q%US%̀WUj%T̂aX[f%kTW%̀X̂`̂[WZ%ZWVW_̂̀ ]WQS%R[%\̂Q[RZWXWZ%Ŝ%\̂]̀ _i%YRST%û_R\i
l�|h%l��%�%l�m�%̂c%STW%gR__RQbẐQ%ŷ\U_%u_UQ%nr̂ VW]dWX%|}m|pf

tS%R[%\̂Q[RZWXWZ%STUS%STW%W�R[SRQb%XWUX%iUXZ%US%̀XW[WQS%Ŷ a_Z%Q̂S%dW%[aRSUd_W%_̂\USR̂Q%ĉX%U
QaX[WXi%̀_Ui%UXWUh%T̂YWVWX%STW%R]̀ [̂RSR̂Q%̂c%\̂QZRSR̂Q[%XW_USRQb%Ŝ%[W\aXRSih%_UQZ[\ÙRQbh
R__a]RQUSR̂Q%UQZ%_RbTSRQbh%Ŷ a_Z%WQ[aXW%STUS%U%[aRSUd_W%WQVRX̂Q]WQS%R[%U\TRWVWZ%UQZ%dU[R\
_UQZ[\ÙRQb%̀_UQ[%TUVW%dWWQ%̀X̂VRZWZ%Ŝ%[T̂Y%T̂Y%STR[%Ŷ a_Z%dW%U\TRWVWZf

kTW%l\\W[[%vccR\WX%TU[%XUR[WZ%U%\̂à_W%̂c%RQRSRU_%\̂Q\WXQ[%̂VWX%STW%ZWVW_̂̀ ]WQS%Q̂S%dWRQb
ca__i%U\\W[[Rd_Wh%RQ%XW_USR̂Q%Ŝ%_WVW_%U\\W[[%UQZ%STW%WQSXi%_WVW_%ŜR_WS%Q̂S%dWRQb%YTWW_\TURX
U\\W[[Rd_Wf%kTW%W�R[SRQb%U\\W[[%RQŜ%STW%aQRS%Ŷ a_Z%dW%a[WZ%U[%̀UXS%̂c%STW%̀X̂`̂[U_%UQZ
STW%QWY%XWUX%U\\W[[%Ŷ a_Z%QWWZ%Ŝ%dW%_WVW_%Ŝ%\̂]̀ _i%YRST%daR_ZRQb%XWba_USR̂Q[f%l%ŜR_WS%̂c

Page 69



 !"#$%&'())*)+%,!--*##..%/%01#$%23'4%5607

&89:%0%/%;<;=<9>?%&@=AB,%C%&9<>>

1D0E

1D07

1D0F

1D0G

1D01

1D0H

1D0I

1D56

1D50

1D55

&"!J*K*!)%!L%(LL!"M(N'.%C%KO.P*('%)..MK%$!3K*)+

:"..K?%A()MKP(O*)+%()M%<P!'!+4

>3K#(*)(N'.%Q(K#.%-()(+.-.)#

9.).Q(N'.%.)."+4%R%>3K#(*)(N*'*#4

S'!!M*)+%!"%T"(*)(+.%BKK3.K

 !*K.%!"%8*"%U3('*#4%BKK3.K

,!--.)#K%!)%&3N'*P%,!)K3'#(#*!)K

&'())*)+%VN'*+(#*!)K

<WO.M*.)P4%!L%.)L!"P.-.)#%(P#*!)

V#$."%BKK3.K

XYZZ[\[]̂_%X[̀]%_a%bcd]%[_%ef]]g\fc[h%c\\]XX[ig]%fcX%i]]̂%Xfaê %â%_f]%jgĉXk%lf]h]Zah]m
_f]%n]o]gajb]̂_%[X%\âX[n]h]n%_a%i]%c\\]XX[ig]%ip%cgg%ĉn%[̂%\abjg[ĉ\]%e[_f%qag[\p%rks%aZ
_f]%tânâ%qgĉ%uvYgp%swxxyk

za_%cjjg[\cig]%_a%_f[X%cjjg[\c_[âk

qag[\p%{|}~%aZ%_f]%�[gg[̂�nâ%ta\cg%qgĉ�%qch_%lea%�%�co]n%��q%qag[\[]X%uzao]bi]h
swxsy%X]]dX%_f]%h]_]̂_[â%ĉn%Y_[g[Xc_[â%aZ%_aja�hcjf[\cg%ĉn%gĉnX\cj]%Z]c_Yh]X%aZ%b]h[_
ĉn%_f]%jhao[X[â%aZ%̂]e%jgĉ_[̂�%ĉn%gĉnX\cj[̂�%ef]h]o]h%[_%[X%cjjhajh[c_]k

lf]%lh]]%�%tĉnX\cj[̂�%�ZZ[\]h%fcX%X_c_]n%_fc_%_f]%\fchc\_]h%ĉn%o[XYcg%�Ycg[_p%aZ%_f[X
ch]c%[X%\Yhh]̂_gp%[̂\abjc_[ig]%e[_f%̂YhX]hp%YX]k%�ae]o]hm%_f]%cjjg[\ĉ_%fcX%jhao[n]n%ĉ
[̂[_[cg%gĉnX\cj[̂�%ĉn%jgcp%ch]c%jgĉm%ef[\f%eaYgn%jhao[n]%XY[_cig]%gĉnX\cj[̂�
[bjhao]b]̂_X%_a%_f]%h]ch%aZ%_f]%iY[gn[̂�%ĉn%X]ho[\]%pchn%ch]ck%lf]h]Zah]m%XYi�]\_%_a
\ân[_[âX%aZ%n]_c[g]n%[̂Zahbc_[â%[_%[X%\âX[n]h]n%_f]%jhajaX]n%n]o]gajb]̂_%eaYgn
\abjgp%e[_f%qag[\p%{|}~%aZ%_f]%�[gg[̂�nâ%ta\cg%qgĉ%uzao]bi]h%swxsyk

qag[\p%�k�%aZ%_f]%tânâ%qgĉ%h]�Y[h]X%n]o]gajb]̂_%_a%fco]%h]�chn%_a%ĉn%\â_h[iY_]%_a%c
h]nY\_[â%[̂%ecX_]%jhanY\]nk%lf]%n]_c[gX%aZ%_f[X%[̂Zahbc_[â%e[gg%i]%X]\Yh]n%ip%\ân[_[â
ĉn%_f]%\agg]\_[â%chhĉ�]b]̂_%eaYgn%i]%X[b[gch%_a%_f]%]�[X_[̂�%Ŷ[_k

za_%cjjg[\cig]%_a%_f[X%cjjg[\c_[âk

za_%cjjg[\cig]%_a%_f[X%cjjg[\c_[âk

�X%aY_g[̂]n%[̂%X]\_[â%rkw~%aZ%_f[X%h]jah_m%_f]%�aŶ\[g�X%|̂o[hâb]̂_cg%qha_]\_[â%�̂ [_%fcX
hc[X]n%̂a%ai�]\_[â%_a%_f]%jhajaX]n%YX]%aZ%_f]%X[_]m%[̂%_]hbX%aZ%̂a[X]%n[X_Yhiĉ\]%_a%_f]
h]X[n]̂_[cg%Ŷ[_X%ciao]m%XYi�]\_%_a%\ân[_[âX%â%faYhX%aZ%YX]k

za%ZYh_f]h%\abb]̂_X%[̂%h]gc_[â%_a%jYig[\%\âXYg_c_[âXk

za_%cjjg[\cig]%_a%_f[X%cjjg[\c_[âk

za_%cjjg[\cig]%_a%_f[X%cjjg[\c_[âk

za%ZYh_f]h%[XXY]X%Zah%\âX[n]hc_[âk

HD VNK."J(#*!)K%!L%#$.%=!"!3+$%>!'*P*#!"

�]̂]hcg
�]bi]hX%bYX_%n]_]hb[̂]%jgĉ [̂̂�%cjjg[\c_[âX%fco[̂�%nY]%h]�chn%_a%_f]%jhao[X[âX%aZ%_f]
n]o]gajb]̂_%jgĉ%Xa%Zch%cX%bc_]h[cg%_a%_f]%cjjg[\c_[âm%ĉp%ga\cg%Z[̂ĉ\]%\âX[n]hc_[âX%Xa
Zch%cX%bc_]h[cg%_a%_f]%cjjg[\c_[âm%ĉn%_a%ĉp%a_f]h%bc_]h[cg%\âX[n]hc_[âX%u[̂\gYn[̂�
h]�[âcg%ĉn%̂c_[âcg%jag[\p%ĉn%�Y[nĉ\]yk%�]bi]hX%bYX_%cgXa%n]_]hb[̂]%cjjg[\c_[âX%[̂
c\\ahnĉ\]%e[_f%cgg%h]g]oĉ_%jh[bchp%ĉn%X]\ânchp%g]�[Xgc_[âk
%
�c_]h[cg%\âX[n]hc_[âX%ch]%_faX]%ef[\f%ch]%h]g]oĉ_%_a%h]�Ygc_[̂�%_f]%n]o]gajb]̂_%ĉn
YX]%aZ%gĉn%[̂%_f]%jYig[\%[̂_]h]X_k%lf]%\âX[n]hc_[âX%bYX_%Zc[hgp%ĉn%h]cXâcigp%h]gc_]%_a
_f]%cjjg[\c_[â%\â\]ĥ]nk%

Page 70



 !"#$%&'())*)+%,!--*##..%/%01#$%23'4%5607

&89:%0%/%;<;=<9>?%&@=AB,%C%&9<>>

%
DEFGEHI%IJKLMN%OMIK%EPILHE%QJOQ%QJERH%RPSKMSEFEPQ%RP%QJE%NEQEHFRPOQRKP%KT%UMOPPRPV
OUUMRWOQRKPI%ONJEHEI%QK%QJE%DEFGEHI%XKNE%KT%XKPNLWQ%OI%ONKUQEN%GY%ZLMM%XKLPWRM%OPN
OMIK%QJE%VLRNOPWE%WKPQORPEN%RP%[HKGRQY%RP%[MOPPRPV\%]̂ _̂̀
%
[MOPPRPV%XKPNRQRKPI
DEFGEHI%FOY%NEWRNE%QK%VHOPQ%UMOPPRPV%WKPIEPQ%ILGaEWQ%QK%WKPNRQRKPÌ%[MOPPRPV%WKPIEPQ
IJKLMN%PKQ%GE%HETLIEN%bJEHE%UMOPPRPV%WKPNRQRKPI%WOP%KSEHWKFE%O%HEOIKP%TKH%HETLIOM̀
[MOPPRPV%WKPNRQRKPI%IJKLMN%KPMY%GE%RFUKIEN%bJEHE%DEFGEHI%OHE%IOQRITREN%QJOQ%RFUKIRPV
QJE%WKPNRQRKPI%OHE%PEWEIIOHY\%HEMESOPQ%QK%UMOPPRPV\%HEMESOPQ%QK%QJE%NESEMKUFEPQ%QK%GE
UEHFRQQEN\%EPTKHWEOGME\%UHEWRIE%OPN%HEOIKPOGME%RP%OMM%KQJEH%HEIUEWQÌ%cJEHE%WKPNRQRKPI%OHE
RFUKIEN\%QJE%XKLPWRM%RI%HEdLRHEN%QK%UHKSRNE%TLMM%HEOIKPI%TKH%RFUKIRPV%QJKIE%WKPNRQRKPÌ
%
[MOPPRPV%eGMRVOQRKPI
DEFGEHI%FLIQ%GE%IOQRITREN%QJOQ%OPY%UMOPPRPV%KGMRVOQRKPI%QK%GE%IEWLHEN%GY%bOY%KT%OP
OVHEEFEPQ%KH%LPNEHQOfRPV%ULHILOPQ%QK%gEWQRKP%ĥi%KT%QJE%jKbP%OPN%XKLPQHY%[MOPPRPV%kWQ
h__̂%OHE%PEWEIIOHY%QK%FOfE%QJE%NESEMKUFEPQ%OWWEUQOGME%RP%UMOPPRPV%QEHFÌ%jJE
KGMRVOQRKPI%FLIQ%GE%NRHEWQMY%HEMOQEN%QK%QJE%NESEMKUFEPQ%OPN%TORHMY%OPN%HEOIKPOGMY%HEMOQEN
QK%QJE%IWOME%OPN%fRPN%QK%QJE%NESEMKUFEPQ%lmEVLMOQRKP%h]]%KT%XKFFLPRQY%nPTHOIQHLWQLHE
oESY%]̂ĥp̀
%
qdLOMRQREI%OPN%rLFOP%mRVJQI
gEWQRKP%hs_%KT%QJE%qdLOMRQREI%kWQ%]̂ĥ\%HEdLRHEI%QJE%XKLPWRM\%RP%WKPIRNEHRPV%UMOPPRPV
OUUMRWOQRKPI%QK%JOSE%NLE%HEVOHN%QK%QJE%PEEN%QK%EMRFRPOQE%NRIWHRFRPOQRKP\%ONSOPWE%EdLOMRQY
KT%KUUKHQLPRQREI%OPN%TKIQEH%VKKN%HEMOQRKPI%GEQbEEP%UEKUME%bJK%JOSE%NRTTEHEPQ%UHKQEWQEN
WJOHOWQEHRIQRWÌ%jJE%UHKQEWQEN%WJOHOWQEHRIQRWI%OHE%OVE\%NRIOGRMRQY\%VEPNEH%HEOIIRVPFEPQ\
UHEVPOPWY%OPN%FOQEHPRQY\%HOWE\%HEMRVRKP%KH%GEMRET\%IEt%OPN%IEtLOM%KHREPQOQRKP̀

jJE%HEdLRHEFEPQ%QK%JOSE%NLE%HEVOHN%QK%QJE%OGKSE%VKOMI%FEOPI%QJOQ%FEFGEHI%IJKLMN
WKPIRNEH%bJEQJEH%UEHIKPI%bRQJ%UOHQRWLMOH%UHKQEWQEN%WJOHOWQEHRIQRWI%bKLMN%GE%OTTEWQEN%GY%O
UHKUKIOM%bJEP%WKFUOHEN%QK%UEHIKPI%bJK%NK%PKQ%IJOHE%QJOQ%UHKQEWQEN%WJOHOWQEHRIQRẀ
cJEHE%EdLOMRQREI%RIILEI%OHRIE\%FEFGEHI%IJKLMN%bERVJ%LU%QJE%EdLOMRQREI%RFUOWQ%KT%QJE
UHKUKIOMI%OVORPIQ%QJE%KQJEH%FOQEHROM%WKPIRNEHOQRKPI%HEMOQRPV%QK%QJE%UMOPPRPV%OUUMRWOQRKP̀
qdLOMRQREI%RFUOWQI%OHE%PKQ%PEWEIIOHRMY%NEWRIRSE\%GLQ%QJE%KGaEWQRSE%KT%ONSOPWRPV%EdLOMRQREI
FLIQ%GE%QOfEP%RPQK%OWWKLPQ%RP%bERVJRPV%LU%QJE%FEHRQI%KT%OP%OUUMRWOQRKP̀%jJE%bERVJQ%QK%GE
VRSEP%QK%OPY%EdLOMRQREI%RIILEI%RI%O%FOQQEH%TKH%QJE%NEWRIRKP%FOfEH%QK%NEQEHFRPE%RP%OMM%KT%QJE
WRHWLFIQOPWEÌ

DEFGEHI%IJKLMN%OMIK%WKPIRNEH%bJEQJEH%O%UMOPPRPV%NEWRIRKP%bKLMN%OTTEWQ%JLFOP%HRVJQI\%RP
UOHQRWLMOH%QJE%HRVJQ%QK%O%TORH%JEOHRPV\%QJE%HRVJQ%QK%HEIUEWQ%TKH%UHRSOQE%OPN%TOFRMY%MRTE\%QJE
UHKQEWQRKP%KT%UHKUEHQY%OPN%QJE%UHKJRGRQRKP%KT%NRIWHRFRPOQRKP̀%kPY%NEWRIRKP%FLIQ%GE
UHKUKHQRKPOQE%OPN%OWJRESE%O%TORH%GOMOPWE%GEQbEEP%UHRSOQE%RPQEHEIQI%OPN%QJE%ULGMRW%RPQEHEIQ̀

uv wxy."z(#*!)y%!{%#$.%|*".}#!"%!{%~*)()}.

�KQ%OUUMRWOGME%QK%QJRI%OUUMRWOQRKP̀

06v ,w ,A@>Bw 

jJE%UHKUKIEN%NESEMKUFEPQ%bKLMN%UHKSRNE%O%XJRMNWOHE%ZOWRMRQY%bJRWJ%bKLMN%UHKSRNE%O
SOMLOGME%WKFFLPRQY%OIIEQ%TKH%HEIRNEPQI%RP%QJE%ILHHKLPNRPV%OHEÒ%jJE%IRQE%RI%IKFEbJOQ
MRFRQEN%RP%QJE%UOHfRPV%UHKSRIRKP\%JKbESEH\%QJE%LPNEH%UHKSRIRKP%KT%KTT�IQHEEQ%UOHfRPV%RI
WKPIRNEHEN%OWWEUQOGME\%VRSEP%QJE%IQHKPV%ULGMRW%QHOPIUKHQ%MRPfI%OPN%QJE%MKWOQRKP%KT%QJE%IRQE
bRQJRP%O%NEIRVPOQEN%oKWOM%XEPQHÈ

Page 71



 !"#$%&'())*)+%,!--*##..%/%01#$%23'4%5607

&89:%0%/%;<;=<9>?%&@=AB,%C%&9<>>

DEF%GHHIJKGLJMN%EGO%NMP%HQMRJSFS%OTUUJKJFNL%JNUMQVGLJMN%LM%SFVMNOLQGLF%LEGL%LEF%IMOO%MU%LEF
WX%TNJL%PMTIS%YF%GKKFHLGYIFZ%[JRFN%LEF%IFN[LE%MU%RGKGNK\%GNS%IGK]%MU%JNLFQFOL%JN%G%TNJL%MU
LEJO%OĴF%JN%LEJO%%GQFG_%

DEF%HQMHMOFS%SFRFIMHVFNL%EGO%GIOM%NMP%HQMRJSF%G%UMQVGI%HIGN%MU%LEF%HGQ]JN[%LM%LEF%QFGQ
MU%LEF%OJLF%GNS%LEF%HIG\%GQFG%GNS%LEF%JVHQMRFVFNLO%LM%LEF%QFGQ%OFQRJKF%\GQS%GQF%KMNOJSFQFS
LM%EGRF%MRFQKMVF%LEF%HQFRJMTO%QFGOMNO%UMQ%QFUTOGI%QFIGLJN[%LM%LEF%̀TaLGHMOJLJMN%YFLPFFN
LEF%HGQ]JN[%GNS%KEJISQFN%HIG\%GQFG_

DEFQFUMQFZ%LEF%SFRFIMHVFNL%JO%KMNOJSFQFS%LM%KMVHI\%PJLE%NGLJMNGIZ%QF[JMNGI%GNS%IMKGI
HMIJKJFO%GNS%JO%QFKMVVFNSFS%UMQ%GHHQMRGI_

00b 9.c.".)d.%e!d3-.)#f

gJIIJN[SMN%hMKGI%iIGNj%iGQL%kNF%l%mLQGLF[JK%iMIJKJFO%noMRFVYFQ%pqXpr
gJIIJN[SMN%hMKGI%iIGNj%iGQL%DPM%l%mGRFS%sti%iMIJKJFO%noMRFVYFQ%pqXpr
DEF%hMNSMN%iIGN%pqXX
mTHHIFVFNLGQ\%iIGNNJN[%tMKTVFNL%uWKKFOOJYIF%gJIIJN[SMNu
oGLJMNGI%iIGNNJN[%iMIJK\%vQGVFPMQ]

gFNQJFLLG%WOETN qXwxy%pyqpzq,!)#(d#%{cc*d."| :.'.}$!).% !|

Page 72



 

!"#

#$

%&

'(
)*
+,
*!
-.

!-
'

!
)

/0&12*314567

!-
'8

'
'

!"(

9:;<=*><:

-

#

!
"
'

!"

!-
 *
+,
*!
.)

3?6&165

+,

!.
.

.

!
.

' 
 *
+,
*'
$$

..

+,

# 

 
)

@6&A6B4C*D4051

EFGFH

#
'

30I*31J

#
)+,

!!

-*+,* 

K
LD
MN
9
L<
*9
N
<
;

MDO

%&*30I*31J

O
JCP

!.
'*
+,
*!
.$

EQGRH

EQGSH

3TU

M?
6

=N
V
W
*;
9
LK
%

30IXJ7

--

DJ5*TJ5P

%
&*3
0
I*3
1J

YT
Z[

(

/
2B
B&
6U
6\
*<
5H
U

30]65U1456

DJ5*TJ5P

MJCPU

3?6&165

!.!
!-(

!-"

 )

'#(

!$

'#"

'$!

 .

'#-'##

'-

!)!

!."
!--

!)(

'!
'"

-(

!)#

'$"

-#

!-#

!'

.-

'!!

' #

'(!'(#

!.#

"!

"(

.!

"#

!)"

!-!

!)-

!.-

' -

'("

'((

.#

."

'#!
' (

'$-
!"!

!'-

!.(

!"-
!'"

!""

'$(
'$#

'(-

'!-
' !

"-
.(

 $
  

--

! 

""

'!#

(

' "

 '

-!

'!(
'!" ^

_0&7*̀abc

de+f*ghhifjjV416U

k,i*ehfl+emen8+e,l*opio,jfj*,lqrs

de+f*t,plh8ir

uvej*n,or*v8j*tffl*w8hf*tr*,i*xe+v*

+vf*8p+v,ie+r*,m*+vf*yf8h*,m*z,wwe++ff
*
dfi{enfj*opijp8l+*+,*jfn+e,l*'#*,m*+vf*

z,orie|v+}*~fje|lj*8lh*�8+fl+j
*
gn+*-($$*�+vf*gn+�s

�lqfjj*+vf*gn+*oi,{ehfj*8*ifqf{8l+*

f�nfo+e,l*+,*n,orie|v+s

S̀c�S̀F*K2�1452J*94JB

902U&2]

V451?

�q8llel|*gooqen8+e,l*�fm�

�q8llel|*z,wwe++ff ~8+f

dn8qf

b�b�̀Sa

=NV;NV*ON9N�WZ*
N�*ZL==LVW;NV
96U2B6C1U*365A2�6U
T&JCC2C�*36�124C

�����*�������*���������*������*���*�� 
¡�¢�£¤¥��*¦¥�§*��������*̈©ª���

«*zi,xl*n,orie|v+*8lh*h8+8t8jf*
ie|v+j*.)-'*¬ihl8lnf*dpi{fr*
-)))-(.$"

EFFFF­<TT­̀abE­Ebc®

Page 73



Page 74

This page is intentionally left blank



. 

B 
Item No.  Report of the Head of Planning, Building Control, Sport & 

Green Spaces 

Address:  HANOVER COURT, TORRINGTON ROAD, RUISLIP

Development: Deed Of Variation  to S106 Agreement. 

LBH Ref Nos:  6626F/73/624 

Drawing Nos:

Date 
applications 
approved at  
Committee

Permission Granted on 22nd May 1973. S106 Agreement 
Dated 22nd May 1974. 

  

1.0 CONSULTATIONS 

1.1 Internal Consultees 

Planning 
Obligations 
Officer 

The applicant has requested that 'Operative Clause 2' 
restricting the letting of any of the proposed flats to people 
other than elderly persons be removed so that the flats can 
be rented without restriction. Approval is recommended.  

Highways
Officer 

The site currently contains 8 car parking spaces. When 
permission was granted in 1974, the requirement was for 12 
parking spaces. The restriction for this development to only 
be occupied by the elderly was imposed as a result of 
insufficient parking. Having reviewed the current proposal 
the Highways officer has raised no objection. Given the 
site's location and layout at 6 x 1 bed flats and 2 x bedsit 
flats, the 1:1 parking provision is acceptable. 

2.0 RECOMMENDATION

1. That the Council enter into a deed of variation with the applicants under 
Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) or 
other appropriate legislation to secure: 

Delete Operative Clause 2: The Association agrees for itself and its 
successors in title that it will not without the written consent of the 
Council let or permit to be let any of the proposed flats to any person 
other than elderly persons.  

Agenda Item 10

Page 75



. 

2. That the applicant meets the council’s reasonable costs in the 
preparation of the deed of variation and any abortive work as a result of 
the deed not being completed.  

  

3.0 KEY PLANNING ISSUES

3.1 Planning Permission was granted on 22nd May 1974 for the erection of a two 
storey block of eight old peoples' flats.  

3.2 Operative Clause 2 of the S106 Agreement dated 22nd May 1974 Committee 
states 'The Association agrees for itself and its successors in title that it will 
not without the written consent of the Council let or permit to be let any of the 
proposed flats to any person other than elderly persons.'. 

3.3 The current proposal is to remove this restriction (Operative Clause 2).  

3.4 The development consists of 6 x 1bed units and 2 x bedsits with a total of 8 
car parking space which is a car parking ratio of 1:1.  

3.5 The sole reason for the restriction was because at the time of the application 
in 1973 parking standards required 12 car parking spaces and only 8 were 
being proposed. 

3.6 The Council's Highways Officer has reviewed the proposal and raises no 
objection to the removal of the restriction given that a ratio of 1:1 parking for 1 
bedroom flats is acceptable.  

3.7. Approval is Recommended.  

OBSERVATIONS OF BOROUGH SOLICITOR 

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning 
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies.  This will enable 
them to make an informed decision in respect of an application. 

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) 
makes it unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights.  
Decisions by the Committee must take account of the HRA 1998.  Therefore, 
Members need to be aware of the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European 
Convention on Human Rights (the Convention) directly applicable to the actions of 
public bodies in England and Wales.  The specific parts of the Convention relevant to 
planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for 
private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and 
Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination). 

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness.  If normal committee procedures are 
followed, it is unlikely that this article will be breached. Article 1 of the First Protocol 
and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of these rights protected 

Page 76



. 

under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for example where 
required by law.  However any infringement must be proportionate, which means it 
must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest 
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective. 
Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without 
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other 
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth 
or other status'. 

OBSERVATIONS OF THE DIRECTOR OF FINANCE

The report indicates that the costs of the development will be fully met by the 
developer, and the developer will make a Section 106 contribution to the Council 
towards associated public facilities. The developer will also meet the reasonable 
costs of the Council in the preparation of the Section 106 agreement and any 
abortive work as a result of the agreement not being completed. Consequently, there 
are no financial implications for this Planning Committee or the Council. 

Reference Documents 

None. 

Contact Officer:  MATT KOLASZEWSKI                 Telephone No:  01895 250 230 

Page 77



. 

APPENDIX A - S106 Agreement 

Page 78



. 

APPENDIX B - Decision Notice  

Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



 !

"#
$

 "

 %

&'

'
(

$'
$')

$ )
$ 

$#)

$#

*+,
-.
/,-
01

 $

2 

'%

"##

34
55
67
83
47
,5
49
:

-*
93
47
,8
95
:*
7-

&%

(&

''

'&

5.;<+;=,>1?@A

2%

>B0C@D;<0,EC.AFC

"#&

(2

&"

&$

G9
68
73
47
,5
49
:

36H
*5
34
7,
54
9:

3
I
J
5
K
-
3
4
7
*
,5
4
9
:

!

"

83
47
,5
49
:

"

 &

2 

"$

&"

$%

!!

""

I1
?@
LB
A

"
 

!

"#

!

"!
"
%

%
#

-0,G1.+M<

EC.AFC

E@
.A
0

-./,-01

*+

!
"

2'

!
"
)

"
$

%

""

%
)

 $
)

 $
N

O

P.+Q,RSTU

VWXY,Z[[\Y]]7@0B<

_̂\,W[ỲXWaWb)XW_̀,cd\c_]Y],_̀efg

VWXY,N_d̀[)\f

hiW],b_cf,i)],NYỲ,j)[Y,Nf,_\,kWXi,

XiY,)dXi_\WXf,_a,XiY,lY)[,_a,m_jjWXXYY
,
VY\nWbY],cd\]d)̀X,X_,]YbXW_̀,&2,_a,XiY,

m_cf\WoiXp,qY]Wò],)̀[,r)XỲX]
,
ZbX,"('',sXiY,ZbXtg

ù eY]],XiY,ZbX,c\_nW[Y],),\YeYn)̀X,

YvbYcXW_̀,X_,b_cf\WoiXg

I1?@LBA,E@.A0

3@AA;?w0@?,E@.A0

5.;<+;=

7@A0C
re)̀ Ẁ̀o,m_jjWXXYY

q)XY

Vb)eY

TxTyRzS

K47:47,{454J8I,
4|,I6KK678:47
5B<;DB?0<,-BAL;FB<
G+1??;?w,-BF0;@?

}~�~�,}������,����~����,�~����,���,���
���������,����,����~���,������

�,m\_k̀ ,b_cf\WoiX,)̀[,[)X)N)]Y,
\WoiX],!#"&,�\[̀)̀bY,Vd\nYf,
"###"(!'%

,

Page 88



Report of Head of Planning, Consumer Protection, Sport and Green Spaces 

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 (AS AMENDED), SECTIONS 
198-201 AND 203 

TREE PRESERVATION ORDER NO. 717 (TPO 717): 
OAK AT 11 COURT ROAD, ICKENHAM 

1.0 Summary 

To consider whether or not to confirm TPO 717 with or without modification. 

2.0 Recommendation(s) 

That TPO 717 be confirmed without modification. 

3.0 Information 

3.1 The making of TPO 717 was authorised under delegated powers (on 3rd

April 2014) after the new owner of 11 Court Road submitted to the Council 6 
weeks' notice (a Section 211) of their intention to prune a high value Oak in 
their rear garden (on 6th March 2014). 

The Oak is a fine, mature specimen and is estimated to be around 200 - 250 
years old. The tree is about 20m high, has a crown spread of about 25m and 
is situated in the rear garden (which is about 55m long) about 25m south-east 
of the rear of the house. The tree contributes to local biodiversity and also 
significantly contributes to the amenity and arboreal character of the 
Ickenham Village Conservation Area. 

The TPO was made to protect the Oak from unnecessary pruning. 

3.2 The following formal objection (summarised) to TPO 717 was received 
from Mr Richard Campion on 2nd May 2014 on the grounds that: - 

I. "Whilst I have every intention of ensuring the longevity and health of 
the tree (as demonstrated by me requesting to have the tree trimmed in 
the first instance), I'm sure you'll agree it is a very large tree to have so 
close to the property". 

II. "It blocks out a significant amount of light from the house and the 
neighbouring properties". 

III. "I think it is important for us and any future owners of the property (or 
neighbouring properties) to have the option to create more light into 
their houses".  

IV. "I only have the best intentions for the tree and will not do anything to 
jeopardise its health either now or in the future".

Agenda Item 11

Page 89



4.0 Observations on the objections to TPO 717: 

Pruning a tree introduces multiple wounds into its crown which can lead to 
infection and an early decline. Furthermore, trees respond to pruning by 
generating numerous new branches that are often poorly attached and lead to 
future failure. Therefore, the belief that having the tree trimmed will ensure its 
health and longevity is unfounded. 

  
The tree is admittedly large, however given that it is mature (and therefore 
unlikely to grow much larger), and is situated in a very large rear garden, 25m 
away from the house, the Council consider this relationship to be acceptable. 
Furthermore, the tree is situated south-east of the house and can therefore 
only shade the house during the morning.  

A TPO does not stop (reasonable) works being carried out to the tree is 
protects. It just ensures that all proposed works are carefully considered. 
Permission is not required to remove dead or dangerous branches and the 
Council would have no objection to minor pruning being carried out on the 
house-side of the tree to maintain this current relationship.  

4.1 There were no other objections to or representations about TPO 717. 

5.0 Conclusions 

5.1 It is recommended that TPO 717 be confirmed without modification. 

5.2 The following background documents were used in the preparation of this 
report:  

• Provisional Tree Preservation Order No. 717 (2014)

• Letter of objection to TPO 714 (and attached letter to previous owner) 
    

Page 90



 
!
 

"
#
$
%&
'(
)
*&
#
$
+#
%

,
-
./

0
1
2
3

04

53

5

637

8
9

8:

847

2

;7

<
=
>?
(

0

87

8

56

@
AB
C
D
E
+"
B
F
G
D

2;

"
F
H
I
J+
I
F
K
L

25

507

617

61

54

26

60

23

80

;

8M

50

2
0

8
N

0

2

26

"FH
IJ+I

FKL

2
;

O4

<
 
>P
(

"
)
'Q
&$
)
R+
S
T
(
U
+"
)
(
V
T
W

82

07

63

O3

0

O4
7

31

2O

<
X
>!
(

2O

21;

J
Y
U
+L
#
T
)
Z
+[
)
'*
Z
'W
+G
\
Y
#
#
R

2
6

66

36

09

G
]
K̂
D
B
D
E
G
+L
I
A_
D

8
20

0

57

<
=
>=
(

2
3

0
4

<
X
> 
(

8
;

8
8

2

8
8
7

L
#
'(
Z

S
#
T
W
U

#̀
'*
Y
+S
&R
R&
$
a
Q
#
$
+"
U
$
*'
U

D
R+G
T
b
+G
*)

c

B
#
\
)
*&
#
$
+d
R)
$

+%
#
'

!
!
+"
#
T
'*
+I
#
)
Q

A\
e
U
$
Y
)
(

[
&Q
Q
RU
W
U
f

g
hN
N
+i
hN
j
N
hk
7
lm
n
o
+p
h:
N
h+
q
-
r
9
N
h

B
F̀
L
F̀
+C
F
I
F
H
@
S
+F
s

S
AB
B
À
@
L
F
`

I
U
W
&Q
U
$
*W
+G
U
't
&\
U
W

u
mk
mM
+u
N
o
lh
N
v+
w
x
9
hm
:
y
N
v+
z
m:
:
x
v+
w
{
6
+2
w
|

g
N
.N
}
~
n
o
N
+q
n
�+
�+
1
2
6
O
;
+0
;
1
2
2
2

L
)
*U
�

2
�2
v0
;
1

G
\
)
RU
�

�

�
+u
hn
�
o
+M
n
}
/
hm
y
~
l+
7
o
:
+:
7
l7
9
7
j
N
+h
my
~
lj
+0
1
2
8
+p
h:
o
7
o
M
N
+�
-
hk
N
/
+2
1
1
1
2
O
0
6
8

J
!

Page 91



 
!

"

#$

#%

#
!
&

'&

#&

#

()*+
,-./

*01
,

2'

/
0
3
4
5.
4
0
6
7

2
"

2
8

2
9

#
 

'

#:

2 

#;

/
0
3
4
5
.4
0
6
7

/<=>?@<A.BCDE./<DFCG

#
2

9
H

2
I

2I

5JE.7KC<L.M<=NL=G.1OJKKA

88

9
8

"
&

29

7K=DL

BKCGE

P

QCAL.RSTU

VWX;.Y%%Z;[[\KNEG

]̂Z.W%;_XẀW:&XŴ_.abZâ[;[.̂_cde

VWX;.$̂b_%&Zd

fgW[.:̂ad.g&[.$;;_.h&%;.$d.̂Z.iWXg.

Xg;.&bXĝZWXd.̂̀.Xg;.j;&%.̂̀.k̂ hhWXX;;
.
V;ZlW:;[.abZ[b&_X.X̂.[;:XŴ_.9".̂̀.Xg;.

k̂ adZWmgXn.o;[Wm_[.&_%.p&X;_X[
.
Y:X.2I88.qXg;.Y:Xre

s_c;[[.Xg;.Y:X.aẐlW%;[.&.Z;c;l&_X.

;t:;aXŴ_.X̂.:̂adZWmgXe

TT./KC=N.4K<>

)OuE@J<D

\K=NJ

pc&__W_m.YaacW:&XŴ_.v;̀w

pc&__W_m.k̂ hhWXX;; o&X;

V:&c;

TxTyRzS

*0\70\.+0403(B.
0{.B)**)\(70\
4EG?>E@NG.1E=|?OEG
}A<@@?@~.1EON?K@

�����.�������.���������.������.���.���
���������.����.��������.������

�.kẐi_.:̂adZWmgX.&_%.%&X&$&[;.
ZWmgX[. H29.�Z%_&_:;.VbZl;d.
2HHH2I 8#

5}0.�T�

Page 92



Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

S.106/278 PLANNING AGREEMENTS - QUARTERLY FINANCIAL MONITORING 
REPORT

SUMMARY

This report provides financial information on s106 and s278 agreements in the North 
Planning Committee area up to 31 March 2014 where the Council has received and 
holds funds.

RECOMMENDATION

That Members note the contents of this report.

INFORMATION

1. Circular 05/05 and the accompanying best practice guidance required local 
planning authorities to consider how they could inform members and the public of 
progress in the allocation, provision and implementation of obligations whether 
they are provided by the developer in kind or through a financial contribution.
Although Circular 05/05 has now been replaced by the National Planning Policy 
Framework (March 2012), this is still considered to be good practice.

2. The information contained in this report was reported to Cabinet on 19th June
2014 and updates the information received by Cabinet in March 2014. The 
attached Appendix 1 provides updated financial information on s106 and s278 
agreements in the North Planning Committee area up to 31 March 2014, where 
the Council has received and holds funds.

3. Appendix 1 shows the movement of income and expenditure taking place during 
the financial year.  The agreements are listed under Cabinet portfolio headings.  
Text that is highlighted in bold indicates key changes since the previous report of 
April 2014 to the Planning Committee.  Figures shown in bold under the column
headed ‘Total income as at 31/03/14’ indicate new income received.  
Agreements asterisked under the column headed ‘case ref’ are those where the 
Council holds funds but is unable to spend for a number of reasons.  These 
include cases where the funds are held as a returnable security deposit for works 
to be undertaken by the developer and those where the expenditure is 
dependant on other bodies such as transport operators.  In cases where 
schemes have been completed and residual balances refunded, the refund
amount is either the amount listed in the “Balance of Funds” column or where the 
amount listed in this column is zero the difference between the amounts listed in 
the columns titled “Total Income as at 31/12/13” and “Total Income as at 
31/03/14”.

North Planning Committee - 17 July 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Agenda Item 12

Page 93



4. Members should note that in the Appendix, the ‘balances of funds’ held include 
funds that may already be committed for projects such as affordable housing and 
school expansion projects.  Expenditure must be in accordance with the legal 
parameters of the individual agreements and must also serve a planning purpose 
and operate in accordance with legislation and Government guidance in the form 
of the National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012). The Council has 
adopted Supplementary Planning Guidance for Planning Obligations that 
provides the framework in which the Council will operate.

5. Members should also note that the listed “balances of funds”, i.e. the difference 
between income received and expenditure, is not a surplus.  As explained in a 
previous report, a majority of the funds is linked to projects that are already 
underway or programmed but have not been drawn down against the relevant 
s106 (or s.278) cost centre.  The column labelled “balance spendable not 
allocated” shows the residual balance of funds after taking into account funds 
that the Council is unable to spend and those that it has committed to projects.

Financial implications
6. This report provides information on the financial status on s106 and s278 

agreements up to 31 March 2014.  The recommendation to note has no financial 
implications.  

CORPORATE CONSULTATIONS CARRIED OUT

Legal
It is a requirement of the District Audit report into planning obligations and the 
Monitoring Officers report that regular financial statements are prepared.

EXTERNAL CONSULTATIONS CARRIED OUT

There are no external consultations required on the contents of this report.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

ODPM Circular 05/2005 ‘Planning Obligations’ (deleted)
DCLG National Planning Policy Framework adopted March 2012
District Auditor’s “The Management of Planning Obligations” Action Plan May 1999
Monitoring Officers Report January 2001
Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document Adopted July 2008.

Cabinet Report December 2002 / March 2003 / October 2003 / January 2004 / June 
2004 / September 2004 / November 2004 / March 2005 / July 2005 / October 2005 / 
December 2005 / March 2006 / July 2006 / Sept 2006 / November 2006 / March 2007 / 
July 2007 / September 2007 / December 2007 / March 2008 / June 2008 / September 
2008 / December 2008 / March 2009/ June 2009 / September 2009 / December 2009 /

North Planning Committee - 17 July 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 94



March 2010/ June 2010/ September 2010 / December 2010/ March 2011/ June 2011/
September 2011/ December 2011/March 2012/June 2012/Sept 2012 /December 2012/
March 2013/ June 2013/ September 2013/ December 2013/ March 2014./ June 2014.

Contact Officer: Nikki Wyatt                        Telephone No: 01895 - 250230

North Planning Committee - 17 July 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 95



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

0
6
 A

N
D

 2
7
8
 A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T

S
 A

T
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
 (

N
o

rt
h

 A
re

a
) 

  
  

 
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 1

P
a
g
e
 1

 o
f 

1
0

A
p
p
e

n
d
ix

 1
_

p
ro

je
c
t 
fi
n
a

n
c
e

 u
p
d
a

te
 f

o
r 

3
1

s
t 
M

a
r 

2
0

1
4

 (
N

o
rt

h
)

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 /
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 R
E

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
T

O
T

A
L

 I
N

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 I

N
C

O
M

E
T

O
T

A
L

 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

2
0
1
3
 /

 2
0
1
4
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 O

F
 

F
U

N
D

S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

S
P

E
N

D
A

B
L

E
 N

O
T

 

A
L

L
O

C
A

T
E

D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 

(a
s
 a

t 
m

id
 M

a
y
 2

0
1
4
)

A
S

 A
T

 3
1
/0

3
/1

4
A

S
 A

T
 3

1
/1

2
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

1
/0

3
/1

4
A

S
 A

T
 3

1
/1

2
/1

3
T

o
 3

1
/0

3
/1

4
A

S
 A

T
 3

1
/0

3
/1

4
A

S
 A

T
 3

1
/0

3
/1

4

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
7
8
 

  
 P

O
R

T
F

O
L

IO
: 

P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
 T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

A
T

IO
N

 A
N

D
 R

E
C

Y
C

L
IN

G

P
T

2
7
8
/4

6
/1

3
5

*3
2

N
o
rt

h
w

o
o
d

1
0
A

 S
a
n
d
y 

L
o
d
g
e
 W

a
y,

 N
o
rt

h
w

o
o
d
  

  

5
4
6
7
1
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
2
/5

4

7
,4

5
8
.0

7
7
,4

5
8
.0

7
2
,4

5
8
.0

0
2
,4

5
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

7
0
.0

0
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

v
is

ib
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

ju
n
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

a
n
d
y 

L
o
d
g
e
 W

a
y 

&
 

W
o
o
d
ri
d
g
e
 W

a
y.

  
E

C
U

 f
e
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 c

la
im

e
d
 a

n
d
 £

5
,0

0
0
 

s
e
c
u
ri
ty

 r
e
m

a
in

s
. 

W
o
rk

s
 s

u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
 1

2
 m

o
n
th

 

m
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 p

e
ri
o
d
, 

e
n
d
e
d
 1

6
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
0
6
. 

F
in

a
l 

c
e
rt

if
ic

a
te

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 p

re
p
a
re

d
. 

 S
e
c
u
ri
ty

 h
e
ld

 t
o
 p

a
rt

 o
ff

s
e
t 

o
u
ts

ta
n
d
in

g
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 s

o
u
g
h
t 

v
ia

 

le
g
a
l 
p
ro

c
e
e
d
in

g
s
.

P
T

2
7
8
/6

3
/1

7
5
A

  
  

  
  

*4
9

S
o
u
th

 R
u
is

lip
B

F
P

O
, 

R
.A

.F
 N

o
rt

h
o
lt
 

1
8
9
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
6
/2

0
9
1

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
£
5
k
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 a

s
 t

h
e
 s

e
c
u
ri
ty

 d
e
p
o
s
it
 f

o
r 

th
e
 d

u
e
 a

n
d
 p

ro
p
e
r 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
ju

n
c
ti
o
n
 w

o
rk

s
 a

t 
th

e
 W

h
it
e
 H

o
u
s
e
 G

a
te

 

e
n
tr

a
n
c
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 S
ig

n
a
ls

 c
o
m

p
le

te
 a

n
d
 i
n
 

o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
. 

 C
u
rr

e
n
tl
y 

w
it
h
in

 1
2
 m

o
n
th

 m
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 p

e
ri
o
d

. 

D
a
te

 o
f 

fi
n
a
l 
c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d
. 

 

P
T

/2
7
8
/6

4
/1

7
3

E
a
s
tc

o
te

 &
 

E
a
s
t 

R
u
is

lip

R
.A

.F
. 

E
a
s
tc

o
te

 

1
0
1
8
9
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
4
/1

7
8
1

1
9
,2

0
0
.0

0
1
9
,2

0
0
.0

0
1
2
,2

0
1
.1

3
1
2
,2

0
1
.1

3
0
.0

0
6
,9

9
8
.8

7
0
.0

0
E

n
g
in

e
e
rs

 f
e
e
s
 p

a
id

 p
ri
o
r 

to
 t

h
e
 e

x
e
c
u
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
n
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

to
 

s
e
c
u
re

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 w

o
rk

s
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
is

 a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
. 

W
a
it
in

g
 

re
s
tr

ic
ti
o
n
 i
n
 L

im
e
 G

ro
v
e
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
. 

E
lm

 A
v
e
/L

im
e
 G

ro
v
e
 

ju
n
c
ti
o
n
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

p
e
n
d
in

g
. 

E
lm

 A
v
e
 P

e
d
e
s
tr

ia
n
 c

ro
s
s
in

g
 

te
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
a
p
p
ro

v
a
l 
p
e
n
d
in

g
.(

£
5
,5

0
0
) 

d
e
s
ig

n
 f

e
e
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 p

lu
s
 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

£
6
,7

0
0
 f

o
r 

te
m

p
o
ra

ry
 f

o
o
tp

a
th

 w
o
rk

s
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

b
y 

L
B

H
. 

£
7
,5

0
0
 e

n
g
in

e
e
ri
n
g
 f

e
e
s
 c

la
im

e
d
. 

F
u
n
d
s
 s

p
e
n
t 

to
w

a
rd

s
 

te
m

p
o
ra

ry
 f

o
o
tp

a
th

 w
o
rk

s
. 

F
u
rt

h
e
r 

£
5
,0

0
0
 s

e
c
u
ri
ty

 d
e

p
o
s
it
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
e
r 

e
x
e
c
u
ti
o
n
 o

f 
h
ig

h
w

a
y 

w
o
rk

s
.

P
T

/2
7
8
/7

2
/2

3
1
A

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

*6
6

W
e
s
t 

R
u
is

lip
R

.A
.F

 W
e
s
t 

R
u
is

lip
 (

Ic
k
e
n
h
a
m

 P
a
rk

) 

D
e
s
ig

n
 c

h
e
c
k
 o

n
 S

2
7
8
 D

e
s
ig

n
s
 

3
8
4
0
2
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
7
/1

0
7
2

5
3
,9

8
6
.5

7
5
3
,9

8
6
.5

7
4
5
,4

8
6
.5

7
4
5
,4

8
6
.5

7
1
8
,0

0
0
.0

0
8
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
F

e
e
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 f

o
r 

d
e
s
ig

n
 c

h
e
c
k
s
. 

P
e
lic

a
n
 c

ro
s
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 s

ig
n
a
ls

 

o
n
 L

o
n
g
 L

a
n
e
. 

S
2
7
8
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 t

e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
a
p
p
ro

v
a
l 

p
e
n
d
in

g
.

F
u
rt

h
e
r 

£
1
8
,0

0
0
 r

e
tu

rn
a
b
le

 d
e
p
o
s
it
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
 

e
n
s
u
re

 r
e
in

s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

te
m

p
o
ra

ry
 c

ro
s
s
o
v
e
r 

o
n
 A

ly
s
h
a

m
 

D
ri
v
e
. 

F
u
rt

h
e
r 

fe
e
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 i
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 f

e
e
s
 a

n
d
 

tr
a
ff

ic
 o

rd
e
rs

. 
S

p
e
n
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 f

e
e
s
 &

 i
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
. 

W
o
rk

s
 

c
o
m

p
le

te
d
, 

d
e
p
o
s
it
 r

e
tu

rn
e
d

.

P
T

/2
7
8
/7

3
S

o
u
th

 R
u
is

lip
R

.A
.F

 N
o
rt

h
o
lt
.,

 S
o
u
th

 R
u
is

lip
M

a
in

 

G
a
te

 1
8
9
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
7
/1

3
2
1

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
F

e
e
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 f

o
r 

d
e
s
ig

n
 c

h
e
c
k
s
. 

J
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
t 

W
e
s
t 

E
n
d
 R

o
a
d
/ 

B
ri
d
g
e
w

a
te

r 
R

o
a
d
. 

S
2
7
8
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

te
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
a
p
p
ro

v
a
l 
p
e
n
d
in

g
.

P
T

/2
7
8
/7

7
/1

9
7
  

  
  

  
  

  

*6
2

R
u
is

lip
 M

a
n
o
r

W
in

d
m

ill
 H

ill
 P

u
b
lic

 H
o
u
s
e
, 

P
e
m

b
ro

k
e
 

R
o
a
d
, 

R
u
is

lip
 1

1
9
2
4
/A

P
P

/2
6
3
2

2
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
F

e
e
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 f

o
r 

d
e
s
ig

n
 c

h
e
c
k
s
 (

£
1
,0

0
0
).

 £
2
3
,0

0
0
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 

a
s
 a

 s
e
c
u
ri
ty

 d
e
p
o
s
it
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 w
o
rk

s
 a

re
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 a

t 
to

 a
 

s
a
ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

. 
£
1
,0

0
0
 e

n
g
in

e
e
ri
n
g
 f

e
e
s
 c

la
im

e
d
.

P
T

/2
7
8
/7

8
/2

3
8
G

  
 *

7
6

W
e
s
t 

R
u
is

lip
F

m
r 

M
ill

 W
o
rk

s
, 

B
u
ry

 S
tr

e
e
t,

 R
u
is

lip
 

6
1
5
7
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
9
/2

0
6
9

1
9
,7

8
2
.0

0
1
9
,7

8
2
.0

0
1
4
,7

8
2
.0

0
1
4
,7

8
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
F

e
e
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 f

o
r 

d
e
s
ig

n
 c

h
e
c
k
s
 a

n
d
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 &

 

s
u
p
e
rv

is
io

n
. 

£
5
,0

0
0
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 a

s
 a

 s
e
c
u
ri
ty

 d
e
p
o
s
it
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 

h
ig

h
w

a
y 

w
o
rk

s
 a

re
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

to
 a

 s
a
ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
 s

ta
n
d
a

rd
. 

F
e
e
s
 

c
la

im
e
d
 f

o
r 

d
e
s
ig

n
 c

h
e
c
k
s
 &

 m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 (

£
1
4
,7

5
2
).

P
T

/2
7
8
/8

6
/2

3
7
E

E
a
s
tc

o
te

 &
 

E
a
s
t 

R
u
is

lip

B
is

h
o
p
 R

a
m

s
e
y 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
(l
o
w

e
r 

s
it
e
),

 

E
a
s
tc

o
te

 R
o
a
d
, 

R
u
is

lip
 -

 H
ig

h
 G

ro
v
e
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
  

  
 1

9
7
3
1
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
6
/1

4
4
2

1
4
,1

4
6
.4

6
1
4
,1

4
6
.4

6
1
0
,4

2
1
.5

8
2
,4

2
8
.0

0
1
0
,4

2
1
.5

8
3
,7

2
4
.8

8
0
.0

0
F

u
n
d
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
re

m
e
d
ia

l 
h
ig

h
w

a
y 

w
o
rk

s
 

a
n
d
 f

e
e
s
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 2

7
8
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
ts

. 
F

u
rt

h
e
r 

£
7
,9

9
3
.5

8
 c

la
im

e
d

 t
o

w
a
rd

s
 r

e
m

e
d

ia
l 

w
o

rk
s
 &

 f
e
e
s
 t

h
is

 

q
u

a
rt

e
r.

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
7
8
  

S
U

B
 -

 T
O

T
A

L
1
4
5
,5

7
3
.1

0
1
4
5
,5

7
3
.1

0
8
6
,3

4
9
.2

8
7
8

,3
5
5
.7

0
2
8
,4

2
1
.5

8
5
9
,2

2
3
.8

2
0
.0

0

0
.0

0
7
,9

9
3
.5

8

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 1
0
6

  
 P

O
R

T
F

O
L

IO
: 

P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
 T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

A
T

IO
N

 A
N

D
 R

E
C

Y
C

L
IN

G

P
T

/2
5
/5

6

*2
4

S
o
u
th

 R
u
is

lip
J
 S

a
in

s
b
u
ry

, 
1
1
 L

o
n
g
 D

ri
v
e
, 

R
u
is

lip
  

3
3
6
6
7
/T

/9
7
/0

6
8
4
 

3
7
,4

2
5
.0

9
3
7
,4

2
5
.0

9
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
7
,4

2
5
.0

9
0
.0

0
H

ig
h
w

a
y 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
d
ja

c
e
n
t 

to
 t

h
e
 s

it
e
. 

L
e
g
a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
 

s
ta

te
d
 t

h
a
t 

b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 o

f 
ti
m

e
 t

h
a
t 

h
a
s
 e

la
p
s
e
d
, 

it
 w

o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

b
e
 

re
a
s
o
n
a
b
le

 t
o
 p

ro
c
e
e
d
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

S
a
in

s
b
u
ry

's
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t.

 

O
ff

ic
e
rs

 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
to

 u
ti
lis

e
 t

h
e
s
e
 f

u
n
d
s
 f

o
r 

tr
a
ff

ic
 c

o
n
g
e
s
ti
o
n
 m

it
ig

a
ti
o
n
 a

t 
th

a
t 

ju
n
c
ti
o
n
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 

w
o
rk

s
 t

h
a
t 

h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 f

o
r 

th
a
t 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
. 

A
 p

o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
la

n
d
 o

w
n
e
d
 b

y 
S

a
in

s
b
u
ry

's
 w

o
u
ld

 n
e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 

d
e
d
ic

a
te

d
 a

s
 p

u
b
lic

 h
ig

h
w

a
y 

fo
r 

th
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 t

o
 b

e
 f

e
a
s
ib

le
. 

 

T
ra

ff
ic

 c
o
n
g
e
s
ti
o
n
 m

it
ig

a
ti
o
n
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 i
s
 f

u
lly

 f
u
n
d
e
d
. 

O
ff

ic
e
rs

 

in
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
n
g
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 t

ie
d
 i
n
to

 1
1

4
 

b
u
s
 r

o
u
te

 p
ro

je
c
t.

 E
x
c
e
s
s
 f

u
n
d
s
 a

re
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
fu

n
d
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
r 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e
 d

a
te

 o
f 

th
e
 F

in
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
t.

 

Page 96



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

0
6
 A

N
D

 2
7
8
 A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T

S
 A

T
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
 (

N
o

rt
h

 A
re

a
) 

  
  

 
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 1

P
a
g
e
 2

 o
f 

1
0

A
p
p
e

n
d
ix

 1
_

p
ro

je
c
t 
fi
n
a

n
c
e

 u
p
d
a

te
 f

o
r 

3
1

s
t 
M

a
r 

2
0

1
4

 (
N

o
rt

h
)

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 /
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 R
E

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
T

O
T

A
L

 I
N

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 I

N
C

O
M

E
T

O
T

A
L

 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

2
0
1
3
 /

 2
0
1
4
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 O

F
 

F
U

N
D

S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

S
P

E
N

D
A

B
L

E
 N

O
T

 

A
L

L
O

C
A

T
E

D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 

(a
s
 a

t 
m

id
 M

a
y
 2

0
1
4
)

A
S

 A
T

 3
1
/0

3
/1

4
A

S
 A

T
 3

1
/1

2
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

1
/0

3
/1

4
A

S
 A

T
 3

1
/1

2
/1

3
T

o
 3

1
/0

3
/1

4
A

S
 A

T
 3

1
/0

3
/1

4
A

S
 A

T
 3

1
/0

3
/1

4

P
T

/7
6
/1

1
9

N
o
rt

h
w

o
o
d

L
a
n
d
 a

t 
6
4
 D

u
c
k
s
 H

ill
 R

o
a
d
 

N
o
rt

h
w

o
o
d
/ 

2
6
9
0
0
L
/9

9
/1

0
7
7

3
5
,2

5
3
.5

6
3
5
,2

5
3
.5

6
2
8
,1

1
9
.1

5
2
8
,1

1
9
.1

5
0
.0

0
7
,1

3
4
.4

1
0
.0

0
T

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 s
p
e
e
d
 c

a
m

e
ra

, 
a
n
ti
-s

k
id

 s
u
rf

a
c
e
 a

n
d
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 

ro
a
d
 m

a
rk

in
g
s
 i
n
 D

u
c
k
s
 H

ill
 R

o
a
d
. 

S
p
e
e
d
 c

a
m

e
ra

 c
a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 

in
s
ta

lle
d
 i
n
 t

h
is

 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
, 

a
s
 t

h
e
 a

c
c
id

e
n
t 

ra
te

 i
n
 t

h
is

 l
o
c
a

ti
o
n
 i
s
 

b
e
lo

w
 t

h
e
 t

h
re

s
h
o
ld

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 b

y 
T

fL
. 

D
e
e
d
 o

f 
v
a
ri
a
ti
o

n
 n

o
t 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
.s

it
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
e
d
 i
n
 v

e
h
ic

le
 a

c
ti
v
a
te

d
 s

ig
n
 (

V
A

S
) 

fo
rw

a
rd

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
. 

O
ff

ic
e
rs

 l
o
o
k
in

g
 i
n
to

 f
e
a
s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

'D
ri
v
e
r 

F
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 S

ig
n
'.
  

Im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 d

u
e
 S

p
ri
n
g
 2

0
0
7
, 

s
u
b
je

c
t 

to
 

fe
a
s
ib

ili
ty

. 
Q

u
o
te

s
 b

e
in

g
 s

o
u
g
h
t 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 v

ie
w

 t
o
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 

p
u
rc

h
a
s
e
 o

f 
s
ig

n
s
. 

In
te

re
s
t 

a
c
c
ru

e
d
. 

N
o
 t

im
e
 c

o
n
s
tr

a
in

ts
. 

U
ti
lit

ie
s
 w

o
rk

s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 N

o
v
 0

8
. 

S
c
h
e
m

e
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
d
 f

o
r 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 A

p
ri
l/
M

a
y 

2
0
1
0
.

S
p
e
n
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 

o
f 

a
n
ti
 s

k
id

 a
n
d
 e

le
c
tr

ic
a
l 
w

o
rk

. 
V

A
S

 s
ig

n
s
 i
n
s
ta

lle
d
, 

s
c
h

e
m

e
 

c
o
m

p
le

te
, 

a
w

a
it
in

g
 i
n
v
o
ic

e
s
.

P
T

/1
1
2
/2

0
5
A

E
a
s
tc

o
te

R
A

F
 E

a
s
tc

o
te

, 
L
im

e
 G

ro
v
e
, 

R
u
is

lip
. 

1
0
1
8
9
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
4
/1

7
8
1

7
,5

0
2
.1

5
7
,5

0
2
.1

5
7
,5

0
2
.1

5
7
,5

0
2
.1

5
6
,9

5
2
.1

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 t

h
e
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 c

yc
le

 

n
e
tw

o
rk

 w
it
h
in

 a
 r

a
d
iu

s
 o

f 
1
5
0
0
m

 o
f 

th
e
 s

it
e
. 

F
u
n
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 

s
p
e
n
t 

b
y 

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
3
. 

F
u
n
d
s
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 c

yc
le

 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

R
u
is

lip
 M

a
n
o
r 

T
o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

s
c
h
e
m

e
.(

C
a
b
in

e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

d
e
c
is

io
n
 3

1
/7

/1
2
).

 S
c
h
e
m

e
 

c
o
m

p
le

te
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
3
. 

A
ll 

in
v
o
ic

e
s
 p

a
id

.

P
T

/1
1
7
/2

3
1
B

R
u
is

lip
F

o
rm

e
r 

R
A

F
 W

e
s
t 

R
u
is

lip
 (

Ic
k
e
n
h
a
m

 

P
a
rk

),
 H

ig
h
 R

o
a
d
, 

Ic
k
e
n
h
a
m

. 
  

 

3
8
4
0
2
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
7
/1

0
7
2

3
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
F

u
n
d
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 c

yc
le

 r
o
u
te

 

8
9
/n

e
tw

o
rk

 9
3
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 C

yc
le

 N
e
tw

o
rk

. 
F

u
n
d
s
 t

o
 

b
e
 s

p
e
n
t 

w
it
h
in

 5
 y

e
a
rs

 o
f 

re
c
e
ip

t 
(N

o
v
 2

0
1
5
).

P
T

/1
2
0
/2

4
1
A

R
u
is

lip
 

2
8
 &

 2
8
a
 K

in
g
s
e
n
d
, 

R
u
is

lip
. 

5
7
4
0
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
8
/1

2
1
4

2
,5

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
F

u
n
d
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
in

g
 o

f 
a
 T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 

A
s
s
e
s
m

e
n
t 

(T
A

) 
to

 a
s
s
e
s
s
 t

h
e
 c

u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 t

ra
ff

ic
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
f 

fl
a
tt

e
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 K

in
g
s
e
n
d
. 

F
u
n
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 s

p
e
n
t 

w
it
h
in

 5
 

ye
a
rs

 o
f 

re
c
e
ip

t 
(A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
6
).

 A
llo

c
a
te

d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 T

A
 (

C
a
b
in

e
t 

m
e
m

b
e
r 

d
e
c
is

io
n
 3

1
/7

/1
2
).

 T
A

 r
e
c
e
iv

e
d
 f

ro
m

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
ts

 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3
.

P
T

/1
2
7
/2

3
8
H

W
e
s
t 

R
u
is

lip
F

m
r 

M
ill

 W
o
rk

s
, 

B
u
ry

 S
t,

 R
u
is

lip
. 

 

6
1
5
7
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
9
/2

0
6
9

3
4
,6

0
3
.5

0
3
4
,6

0
3
.5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
4
,6

0
3
.5

0
0
.0

0
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 c

a
rb

o
n
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 i
n
 t

h
e
 

R
u
is

lip
 a

re
a
. 

 E
a
rm

a
rk

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 t
o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 C

O
2
 

e
m

is
s
io

n
s
 a

t 
R

u
is

lip
 E

a
rl
y 

Y
e
a
rs

 C
e
n
tr

e
. 

F
u
n
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 s

p
e
n
t 

w
it
h
in

 7
 y

e
a
rs

 o
f 

re
c
e
ip

t 
(A

p
r 

2
0
1
9
).

P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
 T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

A
T

IO
N

 &
 

R
E

C
Y

C
L

IN
G

 S
U

B
 -

 T
O

T
A

L

1
4
7
,2

8
4
.3

0
1
4
7
,2

8
4
.3

0
3
8
,1

2
1
.3

0
3
8
,1

2
1
.3

0
6
,9

5
2
.1

5
1
0
9
,1

6
3
.0

0
3
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
 T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

A
T

IO
N

 &
 

R
E

C
Y

C
L

IN
G

 T
O

T
A

L

2
9
2
,8

5
7
.4

0
2
9
2
,8

5
7
.4

0
1
2
4
,4

7
0
.5

8
1
1
6
,4

7
7
.0

0
3
5
,3

7
3
.7

3
1
6

8
,3

8
6
.8

2
3
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

P
O

R
T

F
O

L
IO

: 
E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 A

N
D

 C
H

IL
D

R
E

N
'S

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

E
Y

L
/1

1
0
/2

0
5
C

E
a
s
tc

o
te

R
A

F
 E

a
s
tc

o
te

, 
L
im

e
 G

ro
v
e
, 

R
u
is

lip
. 

1
0
1
8
9
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
4
/1

7
8
1

3
,7

5
5
,3

1
9
.1

1
3
,7

5
5
,3

1
9
.1

1
2
,6

3
2
,2

8
5
.5

0
1
,9

4
5
,7

8
8
.5

4
1
,1

8
2
,9

9
4
.9

2
1
,1

2
3
,0

3
3
.6

1
7
0
8
,9

1
7
.6

2
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
la

c
e
s
 o

r 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 i
n

 

th
e
 N

o
rt

h
 S

e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 P
la

n
n
in

g
 A

re
a
. 

N
u
rs

e
ry

 (
£
4
2
1
,0

2
6
.7

6
),

 

p
ri
m

a
ry

 (
£
7
5
0
,5

2
5
.9

5
) 

a
n
d
 s

e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 (
£
6
5
8
,9

9
8
.3

9
).

 F
u
n
d
s
 t

o
 

b
e
 s

p
e
n
t 

b
y 

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
6
. 

S
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 s

p
e
n
t 

to
w

a
rd

s
 e

x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 a

t 
R

u
is

lip
 H

ig
h
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
(C

a
b
in

e
t 

M
e
m

b
e

r 

d
e
c
is

io
n
 2

1
/1

0
/2

0
1
0
).

 £
3
4
2
,0

0
0
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 N

u
rs

e
ry

 c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 

s
p
e
n
t

to
w

a
rd

s
 D

e
a
n
s
fi
e
ld

 E
a
rl
y 

Y
e
a
rs

 C
e
n
tr

e
. 

(C
a
b
in

e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

d
e
c
is

io
n
 2

8
/1

0
/2

0
1
0
).

 F
in

a
l 
in

s
ta

lm
e
n
t 

re
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

N
u
rs

e
ry

 (
£
4
3
7
,0

0
0
),

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 (
£
7
7
9
,0

0
0
) 

a
n
d
 s

e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 

(£
6
8
4
,0

0
0
).

  
£
7
7
9
,0

0
0
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n

s
p
e
n
t 

to
w

a
rd

s
 

e
x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 o

f 
H

a
rl
yn

 a
n
d
 £

1
6
5
,9

3
9
 t

o
 F

ie
ld

 E
n
d
  

S
c
h
o
o
l 
a

s
 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

P
h
a
s
e
 2

 o
f 

th
e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 E
x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 

(C
a
b
in

e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

D
e
c
is

io
n
 1

9
/3

/1
3
).

F
u
rt

h
e
r 

£
2
0
,5

5
1
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 

to
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 s

a
m

e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
. 

£
1
,1

0
0
,6

1
2
 a

ll
o

c
a
te

d
 a

n
d

 

£
6
8
6
,4

9
6
 s

p
e
n

t 
to

w
a
rd

s
 e

x
p

a
n

s
io

n
 a

t 
F

ie
ld

 E
n

d
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 

S
c
h

o
o

l 
(C

a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

D
e
c
is

io
n

 2
4
/0

1
/2

0
1
4
).

E
Y

L
/1

2
1
/2

2
1

R
u
is

lip
 M

a
n
o
r

2
, 

W
in

d
m

ill
 H

ill
, 

R
u
is

lip
. 

3
5
5
9
5
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
8
/2

9
5
1

6
,4

3
8
.0

0
6
,4

3
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
,4

3
8
.0

0
6
,4

3
8
.0

0
F

u
n
d
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
s
io

n
 o

f 
a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
n
u
rs

e
ry

 a
n
d
 

p
ri
m

a
ry

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
p
la

c
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 v

ic
in

it
y 

o
f 

th
e
 s

it
e
. 

N
o
 t

im
e
 l
im

it
s
.

E
Y

L
/1

3
7
/2

3
7
B

E
a
s
tc

o
te

B
is

h
o
p
 R

a
m

s
e
y 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
(l
o
w

e
r 

s
it
e
),

 

E
a
s
tc

o
te

 R
o
a
d
, 

R
u
is

lip
. 

1
9
7
3
1
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
6
/1

4
4
2

4
2
6
,3

4
6
.9

7
4
2
6
,3

4
6
.9

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
2
6
,3

4
6
.9

7
4
2
6
,3

4
6
.9

7
F

u
n
d
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 

p
ro

v
id

in
g
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 p

la
c
e
s
 t

o
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 s
c
h
o
o
ls

 i
n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 A
re

a
 3

 .
 F

u
n
d
s
 

to
 b

e
 s

p
e
n
t 

b
y 

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
6
.

Page 97



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

0
6
 A

N
D

 2
7
8
 A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T

S
 A

T
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
 (

N
o

rt
h

 A
re

a
) 

  
  

 
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 1

P
a
g
e
 3

 o
f 

1
0

A
p
p
e

n
d
ix

 1
_

p
ro

je
c
t 
fi
n
a

n
c
e

 u
p
d
a

te
 f

o
r 

3
1

s
t 
M

a
r 

2
0

1
4

 (
N

o
rt

h
)

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 /
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 R
E

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
T

O
T

A
L

 I
N

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 I

N
C

O
M

E
T

O
T

A
L

 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

2
0
1
3
 /

 2
0
1
4
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 O

F
 

F
U

N
D

S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

S
P

E
N

D
A

B
L

E
 N

O
T

 

A
L

L
O

C
A

T
E

D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 

(a
s
 a

t 
m

id
 M

a
y
 2

0
1
4
)

A
S

 A
T

 3
1
/0

3
/1

4
A

S
 A

T
 3

1
/1

2
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

1
/0

3
/1

4
A

S
 A

T
 3

1
/1

2
/1

3
T

o
 3

1
/0

3
/1

4
A

S
 A

T
 3

1
/0

3
/1

4
A

S
 A

T
 3

1
/0

3
/1

4

E
Y

L
/1

3
8
/2

3
8
C

W
e
s
t 

R
u
is

lip
F

o
rm

e
r 

M
ill

 W
o
rk

s
, 

B
u
ry

 S
tr

e
e
t,

 

R
u
is

lip
. 

6
1
5
7
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
9
/2

0
6
9

5
1
2
,7

4
2
.6

9
5
1
2
,7

4
2
.6

9
2
9
8
,4

3
9
.3

8
6
2
,8

0
1
.4

7
2
3
5
,6

3
7
.9

1
2
1
4
,3

0
3
.3

1
2
1
4
,3

0
4
.0

0
F

u
n
d
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 a

s
 5

0
%

 o
f 

th
e
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 

th
e
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

p
ro

v
id

in
g
 n

u
rs

e
ry

, 
p
ri
m

a
ry

 a
n
d
 s

e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 

in
 t

h
e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
 (

S
e
e
 l
e
g
a
l 
a
g
re

e
m

e
n
t)

. 
F

u
n
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 s

p
e
n
t 

b
y 

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
8

.
F

u
rt

h
e
r 

£
2
6
1
,4

4
6
.3

5
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 a

s
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g
 

5
0
%

 e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
. 

£
1
1
2
,7

4
2
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
 a

n
d
 s

p
e

n
t 

to
w

a
rd

s
 e

x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 a

t 
R

u
is

lip
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l 
a
s
 p

a
rt

 

o
f 

P
h
a
s
e
 2

 o
f 

th
e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 E
x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 (

C
a
b
in

e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

D
e
c
is

io
n
 1

9
/3

/2
0
1
3
).

 F
u

rt
h

e
r 

£
1
8
5
,6

9
6
 a

ll
o

c
a
te

d
 

a
n

d
 s

p
e
n

t 
to

w
a
rd

s
 e

x
p

a
n

s
io

n
 a

t 
R

u
is

li
p

 G
a
rd

e
n

s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 

S
c
h

o
o

l 
(C

a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

 D
e
c
is

io
n

 2
4
/0

1
/2

0
1
4
).

E
Y

L
/1

3
9
/2

3
9
B

E
a
s
tc

o
te

H
ig

h
g
ro

v
e
 H

o
u
s
e
, 

E
a
s
tc

o
te

 R
o
a
d
, 

R
u
is

lip
. 

1
0
6
2
2
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
6
/2

2
9
4
 &

 

1
0
6
2
2
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
9
/2

5
0
4

6
4
,9

2
0
.0

0
6
4
,9

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
4
,9

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
F

u
n
d
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 

p
ro

v
id

in
g
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
r 

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
. 

N
o
 t

im
e
 l
im

it
s
. 

A
ll
o

c
a
te

d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 e

x
p

a
n

s
io

n
 a

t 
F

ie
ld

 E
n

d
 I

n
fa

n
t 

&
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 

S
c
h

o
o

l 
(C

a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

D
e
c
is

io
n

 2
4
/0

1
/2

0
1
4
).

E
Y

L
/1

6
0
/2

6
3
B

S
o
u
th

 R
u
is

lip
F

o
rm

e
r 

S
o
u
th

 R
u
is

lip
 L

ib
ra

ry
, 

V
ic

to
ri
a
 

R
o
a
d
, 

R
u
is

lip
 (

p
lo

t 
A

).
  

6
7
0
8
0
/A

P
P

/2
0
1
0
/1

4
1
9

1
2
,7

0
4
.4

3
1
2
,7

0
4
.4

3
1
2
,7

0
4
.4

3
0
.0

0
1
2
,7

0
4
.4

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
F

u
n
d
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
a
n
d
 o

r 

im
p
ro

v
e
d
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
 o

f 

H
ill

in
g
d
o
n
. 

N
o
 t

im
e
 l
im

it
s
. 

A
ll
o

c
a
te

d
 a

n
d

 s
p

e
n

t 
to

w
a
rd

s
 

e
x
p

a
n

s
io

n
 a

t 
B

o
u

rn
e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
(C

a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

D
e
c
is

io
n

 2
4
/0

1
/2

0
1
4
).

E
Y

L
/1

6
4
/2

7
0

E
a
s
tc

o
te

 &
 

E
a
s
t 

R
u
is

ilp

1
0
3
 P

a
rk

 A
v
e
, 

R
u
is

lip
  

4
9
2
7
3
/A

P
P

/2
0
1
1
/9

3
3

1
0
,8

8
5
.0

0
1
0
,8

8
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,8

8
5
.0

0
1
0
,8

8
5
.0

0
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 v

ic
in

it
y 

o
f 

th
e
 s

it
e
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 

n
e
e
d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 N
o
 t

im
e
 l
im

it
s
 f

o
r 

s
p
e
n
d
.

E
Y

L
1
6
7
/2

7
5

E
a
s
tc

o
te

 &
 

E
a
s
t 

R
u
is

ilp

F
m

r 
H

ig
h
g
ro

v
e
 D

a
y 

N
u
rs

e
ry

, 

C
a
m

p
b
e
ll 

C
lo

s
e
, 

R
u
is

lip
  

 

4
8
5
5
2
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
9
/2

3
4

7
,1

0
2
.0

0
7
,1

0
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,1

0
2
.0

0
7
,1

0
2
.0

0
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 v

ic
in

it
y 

o
f 

th
e
 s

it
e
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 

n
e
e
d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 N
o
 t

im
e
 l
im

it
s
 f

o
r 

s
p
e
n
d
.

E
Y

L
/1

6
8
/2

7
9

N
o
rt

h
w

o
o
d

C
la

re
m

o
n
t,

 K
e
w

fe
rr

y 
D

ri
v
e
, 

N
o
rt

h
w

o
o
d
. 

  
  

6
2
9
5
0
/A

P
P

/2
0
1
1
/2

9
6
1

2
,5

4
5
.0

0
2
,5

4
5
.0

0
2
,5

4
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

4
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
o
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
d
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
 w

it
h
in

 a
 3

 m
ile

 r
a
d
iu

s
 o

f 
th

e
 

s
it
e
, 

to
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 t
h
e
 c

h
ild

 y
ie

ld
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 N
o
 t

im
e
 l
im

it
s
 f

o
r 

s
p
e
n
d
. 

A
ll
o

c
a
te

d
 a

n
d

 s
p

e
n

t 

to
w

a
rd

s
 e

x
p

a
n

s
io

n
 a

t 
H

a
rl

y
n

 P
ri

m
a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
(C

a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

D
e
c
is

io
n

 2
4
/0

1
/2

0
1
4
).

E
Y

L
/1

7
0
/2

8
0

S
o
u
th

 R
u
is

lip
1
2
 W

a
ln

u
t 

W
a
y,

 R
u
is

lip
  

 

6
8
4
2
5
/A

P
P

/2
0
1
2
/6

5
9

1
6
,1

3
8
.0

0
1
6
,1

3
8
.0

0
1
6
,1

3
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
6
,1

3
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
o
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
d
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
 w

it
h
in

 a
 3

 m
ile

 r
a
d
iu

s
 o

f 
th

e
 

s
it
e
, 

to
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 t
h
e
 c

h
ild

 y
ie

ld
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 N
o
 t

im
e
 l
im

it
s
 f

o
r 

s
p
e
n
d
. 

A
ll
o

c
a
te

d
 a

n
d

 s
p

e
n

t 

to
w

a
rd

s
 e

x
p

a
n

s
io

n
 a

t 
B

o
u

rn
e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
(C

a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

D
e
c
is

io
n

 2
4
/0

1
/2

0
1
4
).

E
Y

L
/1

7
1
/2

8
1

H
a
re

fi
e
ld

F
m

r 
W

h
it
e
 H

o
rs

e
, 

C
h
u
rc

h
 H

ill
, 

H
a
re

fi
e
ld

. 
  

  
  

3
8
0
2
9
/A

P
P

/2
0
1
0
/2

7
4
3

1
3
,5

1
0
.0

0
1
3
,5

1
0
.0

0
6
,8

1
4
.3

0
0
.0

0
6
,8

1
4
.3

0
6
,6

9
5
.7

0
0
.0

0
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
o
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
d
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
 w

it
h
in

 a
 3

 m
ile

 r
a
d
iu

s
 o

f 
th

e
 

s
it
e
, 

to
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 t
h
e
 c

h
ild

 y
ie

ld
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 N
o
 t

im
e
 l
im

it
s
 f

o
r 

s
p
e
n
d
. 

£
1
3
,5

1
0
 a

ll
o

c
a
te

d
  

to
w

a
rd

s
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a
l 

a
c
c
o

m
o

d
a
ti

o
n

 a
t 

H
a
re

fi
e
ld

 P
ri

m
a
ry

 

S
c
h

o
o

l 
(C

a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

D
e
c
is

io
n

 2
4
/0

1
/2

0
1
4
).

 £
6
,8

1
4
.3

0
 

s
p

e
n

t 
to

w
a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 t

h
is

 q
u

a
rt

e
r.

E
Y

L
/1

7
8
/2

8
9

S
o
u
th

 R
u
is

lip
3
0
 H

a
rd

y 
A

v
e
, 

R
u
is

lip
  

  
  

4
9
7
7
2
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
9
/1

0
7

8
,9

5
3
.0

0
8
,9

5
3
.0

0
8
,9

5
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
,9

5
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
o
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
d
 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 w

it
h
in

 a
 3

 m
ile

 r
a
d
iu

s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
 t

o
 

a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 t
h
e
 c

h
ild

 y
ie

ld
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 N
o
 t

im
e
 

lim
it
s
. 

A
ll
o

c
a
te

d
 a

n
d

 s
p

e
n

t 
to

w
a
rd

s
 e

x
p

a
n

s
io

n
 a

t 
B

o
u

rn
e
 

P
ri

m
a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
(C

a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

 D
e
c
is

io
n

 2
4
/0

1
/2

0
1
4
).

E
Y

L
/1

8
1
/2

8
2
B

W
e
s
t 

R
u
is

lip
L
yo

n
 C

o
u
rt

, 
P

e
m

b
ro

k
e
 R

d
, 

R
u
is

lip
. 

  

6
6
8
9
5
/A

P
P

/2
0
1
1
/3

0
4
9

1
4
,4

1
2
.7

9
1
4
,4

1
2
.7

9
1
4
,4

1
2
.7

9
0
.0

0
1
4
,4

1
2
.7

9
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
r 

fa
c
ili

te
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 n

e
w

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
fa

c
ili

te
s
, 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
 t

o
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 e
x
tr

a
 c

h
ild

re
n
 o

r 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 p

la
yg

ro
u
n
d
s
 (

s
e
e
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

d
e
ta

ils
).

 

F
u
n
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 s

p
e
n
t 

w
it
h
in

 5
 y

e
a
rs

 o
f 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

(e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 2

0
1
9
).

 A
ll
o

c
a
te

d
 a

n
d

 s
p

e
n

t 

to
w

a
rd

s
 e

x
p

a
n

s
io

n
 a

t 
R

u
is

li
p

 G
a
rd

e
n

s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l 

(C
a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

D
e
c
is

o
n

 2
4
/0

1
/2

0
1
4
).

 

E
Y

L
/1

8
2
/2

9
4

N
o
rt

h
w

o
o
d

O
re

n
d
a
, 

6
8
 T

h
ir
lm

e
re

 G
a
rd

e
n
s
, 

N
o
rt

h
w

o
o
d
. 

  
  

5
9
9
6
2
/A

P
P

/2
0
1
1
/2

1
0
1

4
8
,7

1
0
.0

0
4
8
,7

1
0
.0

0
4
8
,7

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
8
,7

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
o
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
d
 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 w

it
h
in

 a
 3

 m
ile

 r
a
d
iu

s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
 t

o
 

a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 n
u
rs

e
ry

, 
p
ri
m

a
ry

 a
n
d
 s

e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 c
h
ild

 y
ie

ld
 f

ro
m

 

th
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 N
o
 t

im
e
 l
im

it
s
. 

A
ll
o

c
a
te

d
 a

n
d

 s
p

e
n

t 

to
w

a
rd

s
 e

x
p

a
n

s
io

n
 a

t 
H

a
rl

y
n

 P
ri

m
a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l 

(C
a
b

in
e
tM

e
m

b
e
r 

D
e
c
is

io
n

 2
4
/0

1
/2

0
1
4
).

Page 98



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

0
6
 A

N
D

 2
7
8
 A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T

S
 A

T
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
 (

N
o

rt
h

 A
re

a
) 

  
  

 
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 1

P
a
g
e
 4

 o
f 

1
0

A
p
p
e

n
d
ix

 1
_

p
ro

je
c
t 
fi
n
a

n
c
e

 u
p
d
a

te
 f

o
r 

3
1

s
t 
M

a
r 

2
0

1
4

 (
N

o
rt

h
)

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 /
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 R
E

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
T

O
T

A
L

 I
N

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 I

N
C

O
M

E
T

O
T

A
L

 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

2
0
1
3
 /

 2
0
1
4
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 O

F
 

F
U

N
D

S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

S
P

E
N

D
A

B
L

E
 N

O
T

 

A
L

L
O

C
A

T
E

D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 

(a
s
 a

t 
m

id
 M

a
y
 2

0
1
4
)

A
S

 A
T

 3
1
/0

3
/1

4
A

S
 A

T
 3

1
/1

2
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

1
/0

3
/1

4
A

S
 A

T
 3

1
/1

2
/1

3
T

o
 3

1
/0

3
/1

4
A

S
 A

T
 3

1
/0

3
/1

4
A

S
 A

T
 3

1
/0

3
/1

4

E
Y

L
/1

8
3
/2

9
5

S
o
u
th

 R
u
is

lip
9
 &

 9
a
 G

re
a
t 

C
e
n
tr

a
l 
A

v
e
n
u
e
, 

R
u
is

lip
. 

  
 

4
7
9
5
/A

P
P

/2
0
1
2
/1

7
7
7

1
2
,9

1
1
.0

0
1
2
,9

1
1
.0

0
1
2
,9

1
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
,9

1
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
o
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
d
 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 w

it
h
in

 a
 3

 m
ile

 r
a
d
iu

s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
 t

o
 

a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 n
u
rs

e
ry

, 
p
ri
m

a
ry

 a
n
d
 s

e
c
e
o
n
d
a
ry

 c
h
ild

 y
ie

ld
 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 N
o
 t

im
e
 l
im

it
s
. 

A
ll
o

c
a
te

d
 a

n
d

 s
p

e
n

t 

to
w

a
rd

s
 e

x
p

a
n

s
io

n
 a

t 
B

o
u

rn
e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
(C

a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

D
e
c
is

io
n

 2
4
/0

1
/2

0
1
4
).

E
Y

L
/1

8
4
/2

9
6

H
a
re

fi
e
ld

F
m

r 
S

w
a
n
 P

H
, 

S
w

a
n
 R

d
, 

B
re

a
k
s
p
e
a
r 

R
o
a
d
 N

o
rt

h
, 

H
a
re

fi
e
ld

. 
  

  
  

  

1
8
2
3
9
/A

P
P

/2
0
1
2
/2

9
6

7
,7

1
8
.0

0
7
,7

1
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,7

1
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
r 

fa
c
ili

te
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 n

e
w

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
fa

c
ili

te
s
, 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
 t

o
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 e
x
tr

a
 c

h
ild

re
n
 o

r 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 p

la
yg

ro
u
n
d
s
 (

s
e
e
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

d
e
ta

ils
).

 N
o
 

ti
m

e
 l
im

it
s
. 

A
llo

c
a
te

d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 a

t 

H
a
re

fi
e
ld

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l 
(C

a
b
in

e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

D
e
c
is

io
n
 

2
4
/0

1
/2

0
1
4
).

E
Y

L
/1

8
6
/2

9
9
A

C
a
v
e
n
d
is

h
1
6
1
 E

lli
o
t 

A
v
e
 (

fm
r 

S
o
u
th

b
o
u
rn

e
 D

a
y 

C
e
n
tr

e
),

 R
u
is

lip
. 

  

6
6
0
3
3
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
9
/1

0
6
0

5
1
,0

9
8
.2

4
5
1
,0

9
8
.2

4
5
1
,0

9
8
.2

4
0
.0

0
5
1
,0

9
8
.2

4
0
.0

0
5
1
,0

9
8
.2

4
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
r 

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

's
 a

re
a
 t

o
 

in
c
lu

d
e
:n

e
w

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
: 

im
p
rv

e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e

s
 

to
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 e
x
tr

a
 c

h
ild

re
n
 (

s
e
e
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
ta

ils
).

 N
o
 t

im
e
 l
im

it
s
 f

o
r 

s
p
e
n
d
. 

£
5
1
,0

9
8
.2

4
 s

p
e
n

t 
to

w
a
rd

s
 

e
x
p

a
n

s
io

n
 a

t 
R

u
is

li
p

 G
a
rd

e
n

s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
(2

0
1
3
/1

4
 

c
lo

s
in

g
 )

. 
S

p
e
n

d
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 f

o
rm

a
l 

a
ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 a

p
p

ro
v
a
l.

 

E
Y

L
/1

8
7
/3

0
1

N
o
rt

h
w

o
o
d

3
7
-4

5
 D

u
c
k
s
 H

ill
 R

d
, 

N
o
rt

h
w

o
o
d
  

  

5
9
2
1
4
/A

P
P

/2
0
1
0
/1

7
6
6

1
3
0
,6

1
8
.0

6
1
3
0
,6

1
8
.0

6
1
3
0
,6

1
8
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
3
0
,6

1
8
.0

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
r 

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

's
 a

re
a
 t

o
 

in
c
lu

d
e
:n

e
w

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
: 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
 

to
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 e
x
tr

a
 c

h
ild

re
n
 (

s
e
e
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
ta

ils
).

 F
u
n
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 s

p
e
n
t 

w
it
h
in

 5
 y

e
a
rs

 o
f 

re
c
e
ip

t 
(J

u
ly

 

2
0
1
8
).

 £
1
3
0
,6

1
8
.0

6
 s

p
e
n

t 
to

w
a
rd

s
 e

x
p

a
n

s
io

n
 a

t 
H

il
li
n

g
d

o
n

 

P
ri

m
a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
(2

0
1
3
/1

4
 c

lo
s
in

g
 )

. 
S

p
e
n

d
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 f

o
rm

a
l 

a
ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 a

p
p

ro
v
a
l.

 

E
Y

L
/1

9
1
/3

0
5
A

N
o
rt

h
w

o
o
d

L
o
n
d
o
n
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
o
f 

T
h
e
o
lo

g
y,

 G
re

e
n
 

L
a
n
e
, 

N
o
rt

h
w

o
o
d
  

  
  

 

1
0
1
1
2
/A

P
P

/2
0
1
2
/2

0
5
7

3
9
,0

1
8
.5

8
3
9
,0

1
8
.5

8
3
9
,0

1
8
.5

8
0
.0

0
3
9
,0

1
8
.5

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
r 

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

's
 a

re
a
 t

o
 

in
c
lu

d
e
:n

e
w

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
: 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
 

to
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 e
x
tr

a
 c

h
ild

re
n
 (

s
e
e
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
ta

ils
).

 N
o
 t

im
e
 l
im

it
s
. 

£
3
9
,0

1
8
.5

8
 s

p
e
n

t 
to

w
a
rd

s
 e

x
p

a
n

s
io

n
 

a
t 

H
il
li
n

g
d

o
n

 P
ri

m
a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
(2

0
1
3
/1

4
 c

lo
s
in

g
 )

. 
S

p
e
n

d
 

s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 f

o
rm

a
l 

a
ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 a

p
p

ro
v
a
l.

 

E
Y

L
/1

9
3
/3

0
7

W
e
s
t 

R
u
is

lip
3
 S

o
u
th

 D
ri
v
e
, 

R
u
is

lip
  

  
 

1
3
0
5
/A

P
P

/2
0
1
2
/2

1
1

6
,0

0
0
.0

0
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
o
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
d
 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
 w

it
h
in

 a
 3

 m
ile

 r
a
d
iu

s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
 t

o
 

a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 t
h
e
 n

u
rs

e
ry

, 
p
ri
m

a
ry

 a
n
d
 s

e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 y
ie

ld
 

a
ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 N
o
 t

im
e
 l
im

it
s
. 

 

E
Y

L
/1

9
4
/3

0
8

M
a
n
o
r 

6
9
-7

7
 P

a
rk

 W
a
y,

 R
u
is

lip
  

  

8
8
5
/A

P
P

/2
0
1
0
/3

4
0

1
4
,2

3
1
.0

0
1
4
,2

3
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
,2

3
1
.0

0
1
4
,2

3
1
.0

0
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
o
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
d
 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
 w

it
h
in

 a
 3

 m
ile

 r
a
d
iu

s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
 t

o
 

a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 t
h
e
 n

u
rs

e
ry

, 
p
ri
m

a
ry

 a
n
d
 s

e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 y
ie

ld
 

a
ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 N
o
 t

im
e
 l
im

it
s
. 

 

E
Y

L
/1

9
6
/3

1
0

N
o
rt

h
w

o
o
d

H
ig

h
 M

e
a
d
o
w

, 
F

a
rm

 R
d
, 

N
o
rt

h
w

o
o
d
  

  
 

4
1
5
9
6
/A

P
P

/2
0
1
3
/3

1
0

1
2
,7

9
6
.0

0
1
2
,7

9
6
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
,7

9
6
.0

0
1
2
,7

9
6
.0

0
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
o
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
d
 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
 w

it
h
in

 a
 3

 m
ile

 r
a
d
iu

s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
 t

o
 

a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 t
h
e
 n

u
rs

e
ry

, 
p
ri
m

a
ry

 a
n
d
 s

e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 y
ie

ld
 

a
ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 N
o
 t

im
e
 l
im

it
s
. 

 

E
Y

L
/1

9
8
/3

1
2

Ic
k
e
n
h
a
m

2
5
 H

ig
h
fi
e
ld

 D
ri
v
e
, 

Ic
k
e
n
h
a
m

  
  

2
2
7
5
/A

P
P

/2
0
1
3
/6

3
3

7
,8

8
6
.0

0
7
,8

8
6
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,8

8
6
.0

0
7
,8

8
6
.0

0
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
o
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
d
 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
 w

it
h
in

 a
 3

 m
ile

 r
a
d
iu

s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
 t

o
 

a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 t
h
e
 n

u
rs

e
ry

, 
p
ri
m

a
ry

 a
n
d
 s

e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 y
ie

ld
 

a
ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 N
o
 t

im
e
 l
im

it
s
. 

 

E
Y

L
/1

9
9
/3

1
6

N
o

rt
h

w
o

o
d

4
1
 F

ri
th

w
o

o
d

 A
v
e
, 

N
o

rt
h

w
o

o
d

  
 

1
8
9
1
/A

P
P

/2
0
1
3
/1

6
5
5

1
2
,7

9
6
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
,7

9
6
.0

0
1
2
,7

9
6
.0

0
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 r
e
c
e
iv

e
d

 t
o

w
a
rd

s
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 e
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n

ts
 o

r 
fa

c
il
it

ie
s
 i

n
 t

h
e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
's

 a
re

a
 t

o
 

in
c
lu

d
e
:n

e
w

 s
c
h

o
o

l 
fa

c
il
it

ie
s
: 

im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 s

c
h

o
o

l 

fa
c
il
it

ie
s
 t

o
 a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
te

 e
x
tr

a
 c

h
il
d

re
n

 (
s
e
e
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 

fo
r 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
ta

il
s
).

 N
o

 t
im

e
 l

im
it

s
.

E
Y

L
/2

0
0
/3

1
7

N
o

rt
h

w
o

o
d

2
4
 E

a
s
tb

u
ry

 R
d

, 
N

o
rt

h
w

o
o

d
  

1
9
3
0
5
/A

P
P

/2
0
1
1
/1

5
8
4
 &

  

1
9
3
0
5
/A

P
P

/2
0
1
2
/3

1
0
7

2
0
,1

5
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
,1

5
8
.0

0
2
0
,1

5
8
.0

0
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 r
e
c
e
iv

e
d

 t
o

w
a
rd

s
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a
l 

o
r 

im
p

ro
v
e
d

 

e
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

fa
c
il
it

ie
s
 w

it
h

in
 a

 3
 m

il
e
 r

a
d

iu
s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
 t

o
 

a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
te

 t
h

e
 n

u
rs

e
ry

, 
p

ri
m

a
ry

 a
n

d
 s

e
c
o

n
d

a
ry

 y
ie

ld
 

a
ri

s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
 N

o
 t

im
e
 l

im
it

s
. 

 

E
Y

L
/2

0
2
/3

1
9
A

N
o

rt
h

w
o

o
d

 

H
il
ls

1
1
7
 P

in
n

e
r 

R
d

, 
N

o
rt

h
w

o
o

d
  

 

1
2
0
5
5
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
6
/2

5
1
0

1
5
1
,7

4
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
1
,7

4
9
.0

0
1
5
1
,7

4
9
.0

0
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 r
e
c
e
iv

e
d

 t
o

w
a
rd

s
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 e
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n

ts
 o

r 
fa

c
il
it

ie
s
 i

n
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
's

 a
re

a
 t

o
 

in
c
lu

d
e
 n

e
w

 s
c
h

o
o

l 
fa

c
il
it

ie
s
; 

im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 

s
c
h

o
o

l 
fa

c
il
it

ie
s
 t

o
 a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
te

 e
x
tr

a
 c

h
il
d

re
n

; 

im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 e
x
p

a
n

s
io

n
 o

f 
p

la
y
g

ro
u

n
d

 a
n

d
 i

n
te

rn
a
l 

le
is

u
re

 s
p

a
c
e
s
 (

s
e
e
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
d

e
ta

il
s
) 

N
o

 t
im

e
 l

im
it

s
 

fo
r 

s
p

e
n

d
.

Page 99



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

0
6
 A

N
D

 2
7
8
 A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T

S
 A

T
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
 (

N
o

rt
h

 A
re

a
) 

  
  

 
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 1

P
a
g
e
 5

 o
f 

1
0

A
p
p
e

n
d
ix

 1
_

p
ro

je
c
t 
fi
n
a

n
c
e

 u
p
d
a

te
 f

o
r 

3
1

s
t 
M

a
r 

2
0

1
4

 (
N

o
rt

h
)

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 /
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 R
E

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
T

O
T

A
L

 I
N

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 I

N
C

O
M

E
T

O
T

A
L

 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

2
0
1
3
 /

 2
0
1
4
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 O

F
 

F
U

N
D

S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

S
P

E
N

D
A

B
L

E
 N

O
T

 

A
L

L
O

C
A

T
E

D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 

(a
s
 a

t 
m

id
 M

a
y
 2

0
1
4
)

A
S

 A
T

 3
1
/0

3
/1

4
A

S
 A

T
 3

1
/1

2
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

1
/0

3
/1

4
A

S
 A

T
 3

1
/1

2
/1

3
T

o
 3

1
/0

3
/1

4
A

S
 A

T
 3

1
/0

3
/1

4
A

S
 A

T
 3

1
/0

3
/1

4

E
Y

L
/2

0
3
/3

2
0

N
o

rt
h

w
o

o
d

1
5
 N

ic
h

o
la

s
 W

a
y
, 

N
o

rt
h

w
o

o
d

  

1
6
8
2
4
/A

P
P

/2
0
1
2
/3

2
2
0

1
2
,7

9
6
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
,7

9
6
.0

0
1
2
,7

9
6
.0

0
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 r
e
c
e
iv

e
d

 t
o

w
a
rd

s
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 e
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n

ts
 o

r 
fa

c
il
it

ie
s
 i

n
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
's

 a
re

a
 t

o
 

in
c
lu

d
e
 n

e
w

 s
c
h

o
o

l 
fa

c
il
it

ie
s
; 

im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 

s
c
h

o
o

l 
fa

c
il
it

ie
s
 t

o
 a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
te

 e
x
tr

a
 c

h
il
d

re
n

; 

im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 e
x
p

a
n

s
io

n
 o

f 
p

la
y
g

ro
u

n
d

 a
n

d
 i

n
te

rn
a
l 

le
is

u
re

 s
p

a
c
e
s
 (

s
e
e
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
d

e
ta

il
s
).

 F
u

n
d

s
 t

o
 b

e
 

s
p

e
n

t 
w

it
h

in
 5

 y
e
a
rs

 o
f 

re
c
e
ip

t 
(F

e
b

 2
0
1
9
).

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

, 
Y

O
U

T
H

 A
N

D
 L

E
IS

U
R

E
 

S
U

B
 -

 T
O

T
A

L

5
,3

8
0
,5

0
2
.8

7
5
,1

8
3
,0

0
3
.8

7
3
,2

7
4
,6

4
8
.2

8
2
,0

0
8
,5

9
0
.0

1
1
,7

6
2
,5

5
6
.2

3
2
,1

0
5
,8

5
4
.5

9
1
,6

6
3
,5

0
3
.8

3

1
9
7
,4

9
9
.0

0
1
,2

6
6
,0

5
8
.2

7

  
  

 P
O

R
T

F
O

L
IO

: 
C

E
N

T
R

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S C
E

N
T

R
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 S
U

B
 -

 T
O

T
A

L
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

 P
O

R
T

F
O

L
IO

: 
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
, 

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 A
N

D
 R

E
G

E
N

E
R

A
T

IO
N

 

P
P

R
/5

7
/2

3
8
D

W
e
s
t 

R
u
is

lip
F

o
rm

e
r 

M
ill

 W
o
rk

s
, 

B
u
ry

 S
tr

e
e
t,

 

R
u
is

lip
. 

6
1
5
7
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
9
/2

0
6
9

2
0
,6

7
9
.2

1
2
0
,6

7
9
.2

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
,6

7
9
.2

1
0
.0

0
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 t

ra
in

in
g
 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
  

w
it
h

in
 t

h
e
 

B
o
ro

u
g
h
. 

F
u
n
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 s

p
e
n
t 

w
it
h
in

 7
 y

e
a
rs

 o
f 

re
c
e
ip

t 

(F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
8
).

 F
u
n
d
s
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 o

f 
a
 

C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 W

o
rk

p
la

c
e
 C

o
-o

rd
in

a
to

r 
w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 

(C
a
b
in

e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

D
e
c
is

io
n
 1

9
/3

/1
3
).

 

P
P

R
/5

8
/2

3
9
C

 
E

a
s
tc

o
te

H
ig

h
g
ro

v
e
 H

o
u
s
e
, 

E
a
s
tc

o
te

 R
o
a
d
, 

R
u
is

lip
. 

1
0
6
2
2
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
6
/2

2
9
4
 &

 

1
0
6
2
2
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
9
/2

5
0
4

9
,6

6
7
.5

0
9
,6

6
7
.5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,6

6
7
.5

0
0
.0

0
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 t

ra
in

in
g
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
 w

o
rk

 p
la

c
e
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
to

r 
w

it
ih

n
 t

h
e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
. 

N
o
 

ti
m

e
 l
im

it
s
. 

F
u
n
d
s
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 o

f 
a
 

C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 W

o
rk

p
la

c
e
 C

o
-o

rd
in

a
to

r 
w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 

(C
a
b
in

e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

D
e
c
is

io
n
 1

9
/3

/1
3
).

 

P
P

R
/6

2
/2

3
1
C

R
u
is

lip
F

o
rm

e
r 

R
A

F
 W

e
s
t 

R
u
is

lip
 (

Ic
k
e
n
h
a
m

 

P
a
rk

),
 H

ig
h
 R

o
a
d
 ,

 I
c
k
e
n
h
a
m

. 

3
8
4
0
2
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
7
/1

0
7
2

7
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
7
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
7
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
F

u
n
d
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 i
n
s
ta

lla
ti
o
n
 o

f 
3
 C

C
T

V
 c

a
m

e
ra

s
 

a
n
d
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 i
n
fr

a
s
tu

ru
c
tu

re
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 v

ic
in

it
y 

o
f 

th
e

 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 F
u
n
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 s

p
e
n
t 

w
it
h
in

 5
 y

e
a
rs

 o
f 

re
c
e
ip

t 
(N

o
v
 

2
0
1
5
).

F
u
n
d
s
 t

ra
n
s
fe

rr
e
d
 f

ro
m

 P
T

/1
1
8
/2

3
1
C

.

P
P

R
/6

5
/2

6
3
C

S
o
u
th

 R
u
is

lip
F

o
rm

e
r 

S
o
u
th

 R
u
is

lip
 L

ib
ra

ry
, 

V
ic

to
ri
a
 

R
o
a
d
, 

R
u
is

lip
 (

p
lo

t 
A

).
  

6
7
0
8
0
/A

P
P

/2
0
1
0
/1

4
1
9

9
,7

8
2
.6

4
9
,7

8
2
.6

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,7

8
2
.6

4
0
.0

0
F

u
n
d
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 t

ra
in

in
g
 

c
o
u
rs

e
s
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 b

y 
re

c
o
g
n
is

e
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 

o
f 

a
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 w

o
rk

 p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

c
o
o
rd

in
a
to

r 
w

it
h
in

 

H
ill

in
g
d
o
n
. 

N
o
 t

im
e
 l
im

it
s
. 

F
u
n
d
s
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 o

f 
a
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 W

o
rk

p
la

c
e
 C

o
-o

rd
in

a
to

r 
w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 

B
o
ro

u
g
h
 (

C
a
b
in

e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

D
e
c
is

io
n
 1

9
/3

/1
3
).

 

P
P

R
/7

6
/2

8
2
C

W
e
s
t 

R
u
is

lip
L
yo

n
 C

o
u
rt

 2
8
-3

0
 P

e
m

b
ro

k
e
 R

o
a
d
, 

R
u
is

lip
 .

  
  

  
  

6
6
8
9
5
/A

P
P

/2
0
1
1
/3

0
4
9

4
7
,9

5
0
.8

6
4
7
,9

5
0
.8

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
7
,9

5
0
.8

6
4
7
,9

5
0
.8

6
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
 b

e
 u

s
e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 t

ra
in

in
g
 c

o
u
rs

e
s
 

d
e
liv

e
re

d
 b

y 
re

c
o
g
n
is

e
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
 w

o
rk

 

p
la

c
e
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
to

r 
w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

's
 a

re
a
. 

F
u
n
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 

s
p
e
n
t 

w
it
h
in

 5
 y

e
a
rs

 o
f 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

(e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 2

0
1
9
).

P
P

R
/7

7
/2

8
2
D

W
e
s
t 

R
u
is

lip
L
yo

n
 C

o
u
rt

, 
 2

8
-3

0
 P

e
m

b
ro

k
e
 R

o
a
d
, 

R
u
is

lip
  

  
  

6
6
8
9
5
/A

P
P

/2
0
1
1
/3

0
4
9

2
5
,3

3
0
.0

3
2
5
,3

3
0
.0

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
5
,3

3
0
.0

3
2
5
,3

3
0
.0

3
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
C

C
T

V
, 

lig
h
ti
n
g
, 

s
a
fe

ty
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 p

u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

s
 o

r 
s
a
fe

r 
to

w
n
 c

e
n
tr

e
s
 (

s
e
e
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

d
e
ta

ils
).

 

F
u
n
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 s

p
e
n
t 

w
it
h
in

 5
 y

e
a
rs

 o
f 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

(e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 2

0
1
9
).

P
P

R
/7

9
/2

9
9
E

C
a
v
e
n
d
is

h
1
6
1
 E

lli
o
t 

A
v
e
 (

fm
r 

S
o
u
th

b
o
u
rn

e
 D

a
y 

C
e
n
tr

e
),

 R
u
is

lip
. 

6
6
0
3
3
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
9
/1

0
6
0

1
6
,3

5
3
.0

4
1
6
,3

5
3
.0

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
6
,3

5
3
.0

4
1
6
,3

5
3
.0

4
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 t

ra
in

in
g
 c

o
u
rs

e
s
 

d
e
liv

e
re

d
 b

y 
re

c
o
g
n
is

e
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
 

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 w

o
rk

 p
la

c
e
 c

o
- 

o
rd

in
d
a
to

r 
fo

r 
H

ill
in

g
d
o
n
 

R
e
s
id

e
n
ts

. 
N

o
 t

im
e
 l
im

it
s
 f

o
r 

s
p
e
n
d
.

P
P

R
/8

2
/3

0
1
B

N
o
rt

h
w

o
o
d

3
7
-4

5
 D

u
c
k
s
 H

ill
 R

d
, 

N
o
rt

h
w

o
o
d
  

  

5
9
2
1
4
/A

P
P

/2
0
1
0
/1

7
6
6

2
2
,1

9
2
.6

3
2
2
,1

9
2
.6

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
2
,1

9
2
.6

3
2
2
,1

9
2
.6

3
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 p

u
b
lic

 r
e
a
lm

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 

th
e
 v

ic
in

it
y 

o
f 

th
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
, 

C
C

T
V

, 
fo

o
tp

a
th

 

s
a
fe

ty
, 

s
a
fe

r 
to

w
n
 c

e
n
tr

e
s
, 

p
u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 i
n
te

rc
h

a
n
g
e
 

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
lit

y 
o
f 

th
e
 s

it
e
 (

s
e
e
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

d
e
ta

ils
).

 

F
u
n
s
 t

o
 b

e
 s

p
e
n
t 

w
it
h
in

 5
 y

e
a
rs

 o
f 

re
c
e
ip

t 
(J

u
ly

 2
0
1
8
)

P
P

R
/8

3
/3

0
1
D

N
o
rt

h
w

o
o
d

3
7
-4

5
 D

u
c
k
s
 H

ill
 R

d
, 

N
o
rt

h
w

o
o
d
  

  

5
9
2
1
4
/A

P
P

/2
0
1
0
/1

7
6
6

1
9
,6

6
9
.9

5
1
9
,6

6
9
.9

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
,6

6
9
.9

5
1
9
,6

6
9
.9

5
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

p
ro

v
id

in
g
 

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 t

ra
in

in
g
 c

o
u
rs

e
s
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 b

y 
re

c
o
g
n
is

e
d
 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 a
n
d
/o

r 
th

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 w

o
rk

 p
la

c
e
 c

o
-

o
rd

in
a
to

r 
s
e
rv

in
g
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
lit

y 
o
f 

th
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 F
u
n
d

s
 t

o
 b

e
 

s
p
e
n
t 

w
it
h
in

 5
 y

e
a
rs

 o
f 

re
c
e
ip

t 
(J

u
ly

 2
0
1
8
).

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

, 
C

O
M

M
E

R
C

E
 &

 

R
E

G
E

N
E

R
A

T
IO

N
  

S
U

B
 -

 T
O

T
A

L

2
4
6
,6

2
5
.8

6
2
4
6
,6

2
5
.8

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
4
6
,6

2
5
.8

6
2
0
6
,4

9
6
.5

1

0
.0

0
0
.0

0

Page 100



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

0
6
 A

N
D

 2
7
8
 A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T

S
 A

T
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
 (

N
o

rt
h

 A
re

a
) 

  
  

 
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 1

P
a
g
e
 6

 o
f 

1
0

A
p
p
e

n
d
ix

 1
_

p
ro

je
c
t 
fi
n
a

n
c
e

 u
p
d
a

te
 f

o
r 

3
1

s
t 
M

a
r 

2
0

1
4

 (
N

o
rt

h
)

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 /
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 R
E

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
T

O
T

A
L

 I
N

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 I

N
C

O
M

E
T

O
T

A
L

 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

2
0
1
3
 /

 2
0
1
4
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 O

F
 

F
U

N
D

S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

S
P

E
N

D
A

B
L

E
 N

O
T

 

A
L

L
O

C
A

T
E

D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 

(a
s
 a

t 
m

id
 M

a
y
 2

0
1
4
)

A
S

 A
T

 3
1
/0

3
/1

4
A

S
 A

T
 3

1
/1

2
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

1
/0

3
/1

4
A

S
 A

T
 3

1
/1

2
/1

3
T

o
 3

1
/0

3
/1

4
A

S
 A

T
 3

1
/0

3
/1

4
A

S
 A

T
 3

1
/0

3
/1

4

  
 P

O
R

T
F

O
L

IO
: 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

, 
C

O
M

M
E

R
C

E
 A

N
D

 R
E

G
E

N
E

R
A

T
IO

N

C
S

L
/6

/1
8
9
A

R
u
is

lip
3
0
 K

in
g
s
 E

n
d
, 

R
u
is

lip
. 

4
6
2
9
9
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
6
/2

1
6
5

7
,6

7
4
.4

8
7
,6

7
4
.4

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,6

7
4
.4

8
0
.0

0
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 i
m

m
e
d

ia
te

 

v
ic

in
it
y 

o
f 

th
e
 l
a
n
d
. 

N
o
 t

im
e
 l
im

it
s
. 

E
a
rm

a
rk

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 M

a
n
o
r 

F
a
rm

 L
ib

ra
ry

. 
S

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 f

o
rm

a
l 
a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
fu

n
d
in

g
.

C
S

L
/9

/1
9
9
A

R
u
is

lip
4
1
, 

K
in

g
s
e
n
d
, 

R
u
is

lip
. 

2
7
9
2
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
6
/3

4
5
1

9
,3

3
8
.4

3
9
,3

3
8
.4

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,3

3
8
.4

3
0
.0

0
F

u
n
d
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s
 

in
 t

h
e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
. 

N
o
 t

im
e
 c

o
n
s
tr

a
in

ts
. 

E
a
rm

a
rk

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 

M
a
n
o
r 

F
a
rm

 L
ib

ra
ry

. 
S

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 f

o
rm

a
l 
a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
fu

n
d

in
g
.

C
S

L
/1

0
/2

0
0
B

M
a
n
o
r

F
o
rm

e
r 

R
u
is

lip
 M

a
n
o
r 

L
ib

ra
ry

, 
V

ic
to

ri
a
 

R
o
a
d
, 

R
u
is

lip
. 

1
4
5
3
9
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
8
/2

1
0
2

5
,2

0
0
.0

0
5
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
F

u
n
d
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 n

e
a
ry

 b
y 

c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y 

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s
. 

E
a
rm

a
rk

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 R

u
is

lip
 M

a
n
o
r 

L
ib

ra
ry

 a
n
d
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 C

e
n
tr

e
. 

S
u
b
je

c
t 

to
 f

o
rm

a
l 
a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n

 o
f 

fu
n
d
in

g
.

 C
S

L
/1

1
/2

0
5
B

E
a
s
tc

o
te

R
A

F
 E

a
s
tc

o
te

, 
L
im

e
 G

ro
v
e
, 

R
u
is

lip
. 

 

1
0
1
8
9
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
4
/1

7
8
1

2
7
7
,1

3
1
.5

4
2
7
7
,1

3
1
.5

4
2
6
4
,1

3
4
.8

0
2
6
4
,1

3
4
.8

0
0
.0

0
1
2
,9

9
6
.7

4
0
.0

0
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

r 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

le
is

u
re

, 

yo
u
th

 a
n
d
/o

r 
c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h
in

 E
a
s
c
o
te

 a
n
d
 E

a
s
t 

R
u
is

lip
 

w
a
rd

 b
o
u
n
d
a
ry

. 
F

u
n
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 s

p
e
n
t 

b
y 

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
. 

£
2
6
5
k
 

fr
o
m

 t
h
is

 c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 H

ig
h

g
ro

v
e
 

p
o
o
l 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 (

C
a
b
in

e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

a
p
p
ro

v
a
l 

re
c
e
iv

e
d
 1

/0
9
/2

0
1
1
).

 S
c
h
e
m

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 2

0
1
3

.
R

e
m

a
in

in
g

 

b
a
la

n
c
e
 e

a
rm

a
rk

e
d

 t
o

w
a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 u

p
g

ra
d

e
 o

f 
th

e
 M

u
s
ic

 

s
tu

d
io

 a
t 

R
u

is
li
p

 Y
o

u
th

 C
e
n

tr
e
, 

s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 a

 f
o

rm
a
l 

a
ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

 r
e
q

u
e
s
t.

C
S

L
/1

2
/2

1
5
A

R
u
is

lip
5
 -

 1
1
, 

R
e
s
e
rv

o
ir
 R

o
a
d
, 

R
u
is

lip
  

6
1
1
3
4
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
6
/2

6
0

1
3
,3

3
8
.0

0
1
3
,3

3
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
3
,3

3
8
.0

0
1
3
,3

3
8
.0

0
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
lit

y.
 N

o
 t

im
e
 l
im

it
s
 o

n
 s

p
e
n
d
. 

E
a
rm

a
rk

e
d
 

to
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
 n

e
w

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

fa
c
ili

ty
 a

t 
th

e
 

fo
rm

e
r 

R
A

F
 E

a
s
tc

o
te

, 
L
im

e
 G

ro
v
e
. 

S
u
b
je

c
t 

to
 f

o
rm

a
l 

a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
.

C
S

L
/1

5
/2

3
1
D

R
u
is

lip
F

o
rm

e
r 

R
A

F
 R

u
is

lip
 (

Ic
k
e
n
h
a
m

 P
a
rk

),
 

H
ig

h
 R

o
a
d
, 

Ic
k
e
n
h
a
m

  
 

3
8
4
0
2
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
7
/1

0
7
2

2
6
9
,7

5
0
.0

0
2
6
9
,7

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
6
9
,7

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
F

u
n
d
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 n

e
w

 f
a
c
ili

ty
 o

r 

th
e
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 o

f 
a
n
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 f

a
c
ili

ty
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 f

o
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

le
is

u
re

, 
e
ld

e
rl
y,

 y
o
u
th

 a
n
d
/o

r 
c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
ih

n
 t

h
e
 

lo
c
a
lit

y 
o
f 

th
e
 l
a
n
d
. 

F
u
n
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 s

p
e
n
t 

b
y 

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1

5
.

F
u
n
d
s
 e

a
rm

a
rk

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

p
a
s
s
 

T
h
e
a
tr

e
, 

s
u
b
je

c
t 

to
 a

n
 e

lig
ib

le
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 a

n
d
 f

o
rm

a
l 
a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
.

C
S

L
/1

7
/2

3
8
A

W
e
s
t 

R
u
is

lip
F

o
rm

e
r 

M
ill

 W
o
rk

s
, 

B
u
ry

 S
tr

e
e
t,

 

R
u
is

lip
, 

6
1
5
7
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
9
/2

0
6
9

3
1
,6

4
5
.2

5
3
1
,6

4
5
.2

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
1
,6

4
5
.2

5
3
1
,6

4
5
.2

5
F

u
n
d
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 a

s
 5

0
%

 o
f 

th
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s
 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s
,s

c
h
e
m

e
s
 o

r 

m
e
a
s
u
re

s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
. 

F
u
n
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 s

p
e
n
t 

b
y

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 

2
0
1
8
. 

F
u
rt

h
e
r 

£
1
6
,1

3
5
.8

4
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 a

s
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g
 5

0
%

 o
f 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
.

F
u
n
d
s
 e

a
rm

a
rk

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 

th
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
 n

e
w

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

fa
c
ili

ty
 a

t 
th

e
 f

o
rm

e
r 

R
A

F
 

E
a
s
tc

o
te

, 
L
im

e
 G

ro
v
e
. 

S
u
b
je

c
t 

to
 f

o
rm

a
l 
a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
.

C
S

L
/1

8
/2

3
8
B

W
e
s
t 

R
u
is

lip
F

o
rm

e
r 

M
ill

 W
o
rk

s
, 

B
u
ry

 S
tr

e
e
t,

 

R
u
is

lip
, 

6
1
5
7
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
9
/2

0
6
9

3
,2

6
8
.4

6
3
,2

6
8
.4

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,2

6
8
.4

6
3
,2

6
8
.4

6
F

u
n
d
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
lib

ra
ry

 f
a
c
ili

ti
e

s
 a

n
d
/o

r 

lib
ra

ry
 b

o
o
k
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
. 

F
u
n
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 s

p
e
n
t 

b
y 

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
8

.

C
S

L
/1

9
/2

3
7
A

E
a
s
tc

o
te

B
is

h
o
p
 R

a
m

s
e
y 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
(l
o
w

e
r 

s
it
e
),

 

E
a
s
tc

o
te

 R
o
a
d
, 

R
u
is

lip
. 

1
9
7
3
1
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
6
/1

4
4
2

2
4
,1

3
0
.1

4
2
4
,1

3
0
.1

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
4
,1

3
0
.1

4
2
4
,1

3
0
.1

4
F

u
n
d
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s
 w

it
h
in

 a
 3

 m
ile

 r
a
d
iu

s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
. 

F
u
n

d
s
 t

o
 

b
e
 s

p
e
n
t 

b
y

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
6

.
F

u
n
d
s
 e

a
rm

a
rk

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 

p
ro

v
s
io

n
 o

f 
a
 n

e
w

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

fa
c
ili

ty
 a

t 
th

e
 f

o
rm

e
r 

R
A

F
 

E
a
s
tc

o
te

, 
L
im

e
 G

ro
v
e
. 

S
u
b
je

c
t 

to
 f

o
rm

a
l 
a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
.

C
S

L
/2

2
/2

4
1
B

R
u
is

lip
2
8
 &

 2
9
a
 K

in
g
s
e
n
d
, 

R
u
is

lip
. 

5
7
4
0
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
8
/1

2
1
4

3
,2

5
0
.0

0
3
,2

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,2

5
0
.0

0
3
,2

5
0
.0

0
F

u
n
d
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 e

x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

re
a
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 F
u
n
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 s

p
e
n
t 

w
it
h
in

 5
 y

e
a
rs

 o
f 

re
c
e
ip

t 
(A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
6
).

C
S

L
/2

3
/2

4
3
A

S
o
u
th

 R
u
is

lip
F

o
rm

e
r 

T
a
lly

 H
o
 P

.H
, 

W
e
s
t 

E
n
d
 R

o
a
d
, 

R
u
is

lip
. 

8
4
1
8
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
6
/9

1
3
&

9
1
4

1
4
,3

0
0
.0

0
1
4
,3

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
,3

0
0
.0

0
1
4
,3

0
0
.0

0
F

u
n
d
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
  

to
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

p
ro

v
id

in
g
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 v

ic
in

it
y 

o
f 

th
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 F
u
n
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 s

p
e
n
t 

w
it
h
in

 7
 y

e
a
rs

 o
f 

re
c
e
ip

t
(J

u
n
e
 2

0
1
8
).

 E
a
rm

a
rk

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
c
yc

lin
g
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

t 
F

ie
ld

 E
n
d
 S

c
h
o
o
l,
 S

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 

fo
rm

a
l 
a
p
p
ro

v
a
l.

C
S

L
/2

9
/2

6
3
A

S
o
u
th

 R
u
is

lip
F

o
rm

e
r 

S
o
u
th

 R
u
is

lip
 L

ib
ra

ry
, 

V
ic

to
ri
a
 

R
o
a
d
, 

R
u
is

lip
 (

p
lo

t 
A

).
  

6
7
0
8
0
/A

P
P

/2
0
1
0
/1

4
1
9

3
5
6
.0

3
3
5
6
.0

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
5
6
.0

3
3
5
6
.0

3
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

to
 l
ib

ra
ry

 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
/o

r 
lib

ra
ry

 b
o
o
k
s
 i
n
 H

ill
in

g
d
o
n
. 

N
o
 t

im
e
 

lim
it
s
 

C
S

L
/3

5
/2

8
2
E

W
e
s
t 

R
u
is

lip
L
yo

n
 C

o
u
rt

,2
8
-3

0
 P

e
m

b
ro

k
e
 R

o
a
d
, 

R
u
is

lip
. 

  
  

  
  

 6
6
8
9
5
/A

P
P

/2
0
1
1
/3

0
4
9

2
,2

6
3
.4

8
2
,2

6
3
.4

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,2

6
3
.4

8
2
,2

6
3
.4

8
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
lib

ra
ry

 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 

a
n
d
/o

r 
lib

ra
ry

 b
o
o
k
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

's
 a

re
a
. 

 F
u
n
d

s
 t

o
 b

e
 

s
p
e
n
t 

w
it
h
in

 5
 y

e
a
rs

 o
f 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

(e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 2

0
1
9
).

C
S

L
/3

6
/2

9
9
B

C
a
v
e
n
d
is

h
1
6
1
 E

lli
o
t 

A
v
e
 (

fm
r 

S
o
u
th

b
o
u
rn

e
 D

a
y 

C
e
n
tr

e
),

 R
u
is

lip
. 

  

6
6
0
3
3
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
9
/1

0
6
0

9
5
5
.5

6
9
5
5
.5

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
5
5
.5

6
9
5
5
.5

6
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

to
 l
ib

ra
ry

 

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
/o

r 
lib

ra
ry

 b
o
o
k
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 a

re
a
. 

N
o
 

ti
m

e
 l
im

it
s
 f

o
r 

s
p
e
n
d
.

Page 101



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

0
6
 A

N
D

 2
7
8
 A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T

S
 A

T
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
 (

N
o

rt
h

 A
re

a
) 

  
  

 
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 1

P
a
g
e
 7

 o
f 

1
0

A
p
p
e

n
d
ix

 1
_

p
ro

je
c
t 
fi
n
a

n
c
e

 u
p
d
a

te
 f

o
r 

3
1

s
t 
M

a
r 

2
0

1
4

 (
N

o
rt

h
)

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 /
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 R
E

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
T

O
T

A
L

 I
N

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 I

N
C

O
M

E
T

O
T

A
L

 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

2
0
1
3
 /

 2
0
1
4
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 O

F
 

F
U

N
D

S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

S
P

E
N

D
A

B
L

E
 N

O
T

 

A
L

L
O

C
A

T
E

D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 

(a
s
 a

t 
m

id
 M

a
y
 2

0
1
4
)

A
S

 A
T

 3
1
/0

3
/1

4
A

S
 A

T
 3

1
/1

2
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

1
/0

3
/1

4
A

S
 A

T
 3

1
/1

2
/1

3
T

o
 3

1
/0

3
/1

4
A

S
 A

T
 3

1
/0

3
/1

4
A

S
 A

T
 3

1
/0

3
/1

4

C
S

L
/3

7
/2

9
9
C

C
a
v
e
n
d
is

h
1
6
1
 E

lli
o
t 

A
v
e
 (

fm
r 

S
o
u
th

b
o
u
rn

e
 D

a
y 

C
e
n
tr

e
),

 R
u
is

lip
. 

  

6
6
0
3
3
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
9
/1

0
6
0

1
1
,0

2
8
.9

5
1
1
,0

2
8
.9

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,0

2
8
.9

5
1
1
,0

2
8
.9

5
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

r 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

's
 a

re
a
. 

N
o
 t

im
e
 l
im

it
 

fo
r 

s
p
e
n
d
.

C
S

L
/3

8
/3

0
1
C

N
o
rt

h
w

o
o
d

3
7
-4

5
 D

u
c
k
s
 H

ill
 R

d
, 

N
o
rt

h
w

o
o
d
  

  

5
9
2
1
4
/A

P
P

/2
0
1
0
/1

7
6
6

1
,3

7
5
.6

1
1
,3

7
5
.6

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,3

7
5
.6

1
1
,3

7
5
.6

1
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
lib

ra
ry

 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 

a
n
d
/o

r 
lib

ra
ry

 b
o
o
k
s
 s

e
rv

in
g
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
lit

y 
o
f 

th
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 

F
u
n
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 s

p
e
n
t 

w
it
ih

n
 5

 y
e
a
r 

o
f 

re
c
e
ip

t 
(J

u
ly

 2
0
1
8
).

C
S

L
/4

3
/3

1
3

S
o
u
th

 R
u
is

lip
Q

u
e
e
n
s
w

a
lk

 R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
 C

e
n
tr

e
, 

Q
u
e
e
n
s
 W

a
lk

, 
R

u
is

lip
  

  
  

 

1
2
0
5
9
/A

P
P

/2
0
1
2
/2

5
7
0

1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
F

u
n
d
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 a

s
 a

 c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 s

p
o
rt

s
 a

n
d
 l
e
is

u
re

 

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

t 
D

e
a
n
s
fi
e
ld

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l.
 F

u
n
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 u

s
e
d

 

to
w

a
rd

s
 s

p
o
rt

s
 i
te

m
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 g

o
a
l 
p
o
s
ts

, 
ro

u
n
d
e
rs

 e
q
u

ip
m

e
n
t 

, 
tr

a
in

in
g
 k

it
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

s
p
o
rt

in
g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 

 (
s
e
e
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

d
e
ta

ils
).

 N
o
 t

im
e
 l
im

it
 f

o
r 

s
p
e
n
d
.

C
S

L
/4

5
/3

1
9
B

N
o

rt
h

w
o

o
d

 

H
il
ls

1
1
7
 P

in
n

e
r 

R
d

, 
N

o
rt

h
w

o
o

d
  

 

1
2
0
5
5
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
6
/2

5
1
0

2
,5

8
0
.6

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

8
0
.6

3
2
,5

8
0
.6

3
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 r
e
c
e
iv

e
d

 t
o

w
a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 

o
r 

im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n

t 
to

 l
ib

ra
ry

 f
a
c
il
it

ie
s
 a

n
d

/o
r 

li
b

ra
ry

 b
o

o
k
s
 i

n
 

H
il
li
n

g
d

o
n

. 
N

o
 t

im
e
 l

im
it

s
 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

, 
C

O
M

M
E

R
C

E
 A

N
D

 

R
E

G
E

N
E

R
A

T
IO

N
 S

U
B

 -
 T

O
T

A
L

6
8
7
,5

8
6
.5

6
6
8
5
,0

0
5
.9

3
2
6
4
,1

3
4
.8

0
2
6
4
,1

3
4
.8

0
0
.0

0
4
2
3
,4

5
1

.7
6

1
0
8
,4

9
2
.1

1

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

, 
C

O
M

M
E

R
C

E
 A

N
D

 

R
E

G
E

N
E

R
A

T
IO

N
 -

T
O

T
A

L

9
3
4
,2

1
2
.4

2
9
3
1
,6

3
1
.7

9
2
6
4
,1

3
4
.8

0
2
6
4
,1

3
4
.8

0
0
.0

0
6
7
0
,0

7
7

.6
2

3
1
4
,9

8
8
.6

2

2
,5

8
0
.6

3
0
.0

0

  
P

O
R

T
F

O
L

IO
: 

F
IN

A
N

C
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 &
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

E
/4

6
/1

7
6
B

N
o
rt

h
w

o
o
d

F
o
rm

e
r 

T
ru

e
 L

o
v
e
rs

' 
K

n
o
t 

P
u
b
lic

 

H
o
u
s
e
, 

R
ic

k
m

a
n
s
w

o
rt

h
 R

o
a
d
, 

N
o
rt

h
w

o
o
d
  

2
7
7
1
7
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
7
/1

4
4
0

2
1
,1

9
5
.0

0
2
1
,1

9
5
.0

0
2
1
,1

9
5
.0

0
3
,0

7
5
.5

4
1
8
,1

4
6
.9

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
F

u
n
d
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 

p
ro

v
id

in
g
 e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
t 

"T
h
e
 G

ra
v
e
l 
P

it
s
" 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 v

ic
in

it
y 

o
f 

th
e
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
r 

o
th

e
r 

g
re

e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
. 

N
o
 

ti
m

e
 c

o
n
s
tr

a
in

ts
. 

F
u
n
d
s
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 o

f 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
t 

T
h
e
 G

ra
v
e
l 
P

it
s
.(

C
a
b
in

e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

D
e
c
is

io
n

 

3
/9

/2
0
1
0
).

 £
3
,0

4
8
 s

p
e
n
t 

to
w

a
rd

s
 a

n
 i
n
te

rp
re

ta
ti
o
n
 b

o
a
rd

, 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

w
o
rk

s
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
d
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
. 

F
o

o
tp

a
th

 w
o

rk
s
 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 .

 

E
/4

7
/1

7
7
B

M
a
n
o
r

4
1
-5

5
, 

W
in

d
m

ill
 H

ill
, 

R
u
is

lip
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 

re
f.

4
8
2
8
3
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
6
/2

3
5
3

3
8
,2

5
8
.3

9
3
8
,2

5
8
.3

9
3
2
,1

2
4
.9

7
3
5
,1

1
2
.3

7
0
.0

0
6
,1

3
3
.4

2
0
.0

0
F

u
n
d
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 o

p
e
n
 g

re
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
re

a
ti
o

n
a
l 

o
p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
 w

it
h
in

 a
 3

 m
ile

 r
a
d
iu

s
 o

f 
th

e
 l
a
n
d
. 

 T
h
is

 s
u
m

 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 a

p
p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 £

8
k
 f

o
r 

b
in

s
 a

n
d
 b

e
n
c
h
e
s
 a

n
d
 £

3
0
k
 f

o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
's

 p
la

y 
s
p
a
c
e
. 

 F
u
n
d
s
 n

o
t 

s
p
e
n
t 

w
it
h
in

 5
 y

e
a
rs

 o
f 

re
c
e
ip

t 
(2

4
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
2
) 

a
re

 t
o
 b

e
 r

e
fu

n
d
e
d
. 

O
ff

ic
e

rs
 

c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y 

d
ra

w
in

g
 u

p
 a

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
w

o
rk

s
 f

o
r 

W
a
rr

e
n
d

e
r 

P
a
rk

. 
F

u
n
d
s
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 a

 s
c
h
e
m

e
 o

f 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
t 

W
a
rr

e
n
d
e
r 

P
a
rk

 (
C

a
b
in

e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

D
e
c
is

io
n
 3

/9
/2

0
1
0
).

 W
o

rk
s
 

c
o
m

p
le

te
 D

e
c
 1

2
. 

 A
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 a

ju
s
tm

e
n

t 
 m

a
d

e
, 

s
c
h

e
m

e
 t

o
 

b
e
 c

lo
s
e
d

.

E
/5

7
/2

0
5
D

E
a
s
tc

o
te

R
A

F
 E

a
s
tc

o
te

, 
L
im

e
 G

ro
v
e
, 

R
u
is

lip
. 

1
0
1
8
9
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
4
/1

7
8
1

1
1
8
,8

0
3
.9

5
1
1
8
,8

0
3
.9

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
8
,8

0
3
.9

5
1
1
8
,8

0
3
.9

5
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

r 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 a

n
d
 /

o
r 

p
it
c
h
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 w

it
h
in

 a
 3

0
0
0
m

 r
a
d
iu

s
 o

f 

th
e
 l
a
n
d
. 

F
u
n
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 s

p
e
n
t 

b
y 

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
.

E
/6

0
/2

1
5
C

R
u
is

lip
5
 -

 1
1
 R

e
s
e
rv

o
ir
 R

o
a
d
, 

R
u
is

lip
. 

  
  

  
 

6
1
1
3
4
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
6
/2

6
0

2
8
,9

9
4
.7

6
2
8
,9

9
4
.7

6
2
7
,2

3
7
.5

0
0
.0

0
2
7
,2

3
7
.5

0
1
,7

5
7
.2

6
0
.0

0
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 o

p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
/r

e
c
re

a
ti
o
n
 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

g
re

e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
lit

y.
 F

u
n
d

s
 

a
llo

c
a
te

d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 p

la
yg

ro
u
n
d
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

t 
R

u
is

lip
 

L
id

o
, 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

D
e
c
is

io
n
 (

3
1
/1

0
/1

3
).

 N
o
 t

im
e
 l
im

it
s
 o

n
 

s
p
e
n
d
. 

P
la

y
 e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
. 

A
w

a
it

in
g

 

in
s
ta

ll
a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

b
e
n

c
h

e
s
.

E
/6

1
/2

1
7
B

H
a
re

fi
e
ld

3
4
  

H
ig

h
 S

tr
e
e
t,

 H
a
re

fi
e
ld

. 
  

  
 

2
5
9
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
9
/2

3
9
1

7
,0

0
0
.0

0
7
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
F

u
n
d
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
o
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
d
 

re
c
re

a
ti
o
n
/o

p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 w

it
h
in

 a
 3

 m
ile

 r
a
d
iu

s
 o

f 
th

e
 

s
it
e
. 

N
o
 t

im
e
 l
im

it
 .

 F
u
n
d
s
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 

p
la

yg
ro

u
n
d
 o

n
 H

a
re

fi
e
ld

 G
re

e
n
 (

C
a
b
in

e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

D
e
c
is

io
n
 

2
4
/0

1
/2

0
1
4
).

 

E
/6

2
/2

3
1
E

R
u
is

lip
F

o
rm

e
r 

R
A

F
 R

u
is

lip
 (

Ic
k
e
n
h
a
m

 p
a
rk

),
 

H
ig

h
 R

o
a
d
, 

Ic
k
e
n
h
a
m

. 
  

3
8
4
0
2
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
7
/1

0
7
2

1
4
6
,8

7
9
.7

5
1
4
6
,8

7
9
.7

5
1
5
,1

9
1
.5

6
1
5
,1

9
1
.5

6
1
5
,1

9
1
.5

6
1
3
1
,6

8
8
.1

9
0
.0

0
F

u
n
d
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 a

s
 a

 c
o
m

m
u
te

d
 s

u
m

 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 m

a
in

te
n
a

n
c
e
 

o
f 

th
e
 p

la
yi

n
g
 f

ie
ld

s
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 f

o
r 

a
 p

e
ri
o
d

 o
f 

1
0
 

ye
a
rs

. 
S

p
e
n
d
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 a

s
 s

ti
p
u
la

te
d
 i
n
 t

h
e

 l
e
g
a
l 

a
g
re

e
m

e
n
t.

£
4
4
,0

6
3
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
c
o
s
t 

o
f 

m
a
in

ta
in

in
g
 t

h
e
 p

la
yi

n
g
 f

ie
ld

s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 a

t 
Ic

k
e
n
h
a
m

 P
a
rk

 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

(C
a
b
in

e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

D
e
c
is

io
n
 7

/1
1
/2

0
1
2
).

 S
p
e
n
d

 

to
w

a
rd

s
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 c

o
s
ts

 2
0
1
2
/1

3
. 

Page 102



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

0
6
 A

N
D

 2
7
8
 A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T

S
 A

T
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
 (

N
o

rt
h

 A
re

a
) 

  
  

 
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 1

P
a
g
e
 8

 o
f 

1
0

A
p
p
e

n
d
ix

 1
_

p
ro

je
c
t 
fi
n
a

n
c
e

 u
p
d
a

te
 f

o
r 

3
1

s
t 
M

a
r 

2
0

1
4

 (
N

o
rt

h
)

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 /
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 R
E

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
T

O
T

A
L

 I
N

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 I

N
C

O
M

E
T

O
T

A
L

 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

2
0
1
3
 /

 2
0
1
4
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 O

F
 

F
U

N
D

S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

S
P

E
N

D
A

B
L

E
 N

O
T

 

A
L

L
O

C
A

T
E

D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 

(a
s
 a

t 
m

id
 M

a
y
 2

0
1
4
)

A
S

 A
T

 3
1
/0

3
/1

4
A

S
 A

T
 3

1
/1

2
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

1
/0

3
/1

4
A

S
 A

T
 3

1
/1

2
/1

3
T

o
 3

1
/0

3
/1

4
A

S
 A

T
 3

1
/0

3
/1

4
A

S
 A

T
 3

1
/0

3
/1

4

E
/6

3
/2

3
1
F

R
u
is

lip
F

o
rm

e
r 

R
A

F
 R

u
is

lip
 (

Ic
k
e
n
h
a
m

 p
a
rk

),
 

H
ig

h
 R

o
a
d
, 

Ic
k
e
n
h
a
m

. 
  

3
8
4
0
2
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
7
/1

0
7
2

3
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
F

u
n
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 u

s
e
d
 f

o
r 

w
o
rk

s
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
a
t 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 

H
ill

in
g
d
o
n
 T

ra
il 

w
h
ic

h
 l
ie

s
 o

u
ts

id
e
 t

h
e
 b

o
u
n
d
a
ri
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 F
u
n
d
s
 a

re
 t

o
 b

e
 s

p
e
n
t 

w
it
h
in

 5
 y

e
a
rs

 o
f 

re
c
e
ip

t 

(N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
5
).

 F
u
n
d
s
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 

th
e
 H

ill
in

g
d
o
n
 T

ra
il 

(C
a
b
in

e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

D
e
c
is

io
n
 2

8
/2

/2
0
1
3
).

S
c
h
e
m

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 S

e
p
t 

2
0
1
3
. 

A
ll 

in
v
o
ic

e
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
.

E
/6

4
/2

3
8
E

W
e
s
t 

R
u
is

lip
F

o
rm

e
r 

M
ill

 W
o
rk

s
, 

B
u
ry

 S
tr

e
e
t,

 

R
u
is

lip
. 

 6
1
5
7
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
9
/2

0
6
9
 

6
0
,1

2
5
.9

7
6
0
,1

2
5
.9

7
6
0
,1

2
5
.9

7
0
.0

0
6
0
,1

2
5
.9

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
£
2
9
,4

6
7
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 a

s
 5

0
%

 o
f 

th
e
 o

p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o

n
 

to
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
s
io

n
 o

f 
o
p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
 o

r 
o
p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 i
n
 

th
e
 v

ic
in

it
y 

o
f 

th
e
 l
a
n
d
. 

F
ir
s
t 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
 b

e
 s

p
e
n
t 

b
y 

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
8

.
F

u
rt

h
e
r 

£
3
0
,6

5
8
.1

0
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 a

s
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g
 

5
0
%

 o
f 

o
p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
. 

F
u

n
d

s
 a

ll
o

c
a
te

d
 a

n
d

 s
p

e
n

t 

to
w

a
rd

s
 R

u
is

li
p

 L
id

o
 E

n
h

a
n

c
e
m

e
n

t 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 (

C
a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

D
e
c
is

o
n

 3
/0

3
/2

0
1
4
).

E
/6

5
/2

3
7
C

E
a
s
tc

o
te

B
is

h
o
p
 R

a
m

s
e
y 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
(l
o
w

e
r 

s
it
e
),

 

E
a
s
c
o
te

 R
o
a
d
, 

R
u
is

lip
. 

 

1
9
7
3
1
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
6
/1

4
4
2

8
0
,4

3
1
.3

1
8
0
,4

3
1
.3

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
0
,4

3
1
.3

1
0
.0

0
F

u
n
d
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 o

ff
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
fo

rm
a

l 

re
c
re

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 v

ic
in

it
y 

o
f 

th
e
 s

it
e
. 

F
u
n
d

s
 t

o
 b

e
 

s
p
e
n
t 

b
y

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
6

.

E
/6

6
/2

3
9
D

E
a
s
c
o
te

H
ig

h
g
ro

v
e
 H

o
u
s
e
, 

E
a
s
c
o
te

 R
o
a
d
, 

R
u
is

lip
. 

 1
0
6
2
2
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
6
/2

2
9
4
 &

 

1
0
6
2
2
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
9
/2

5
0
4

1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
6
,6

7
8
.1

7
5
,2

8
3
.1

7
1
,7

9
9
.2

9
3
,3

2
1
.8

3
0
.0

0
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
/o

r 

n
a
tu

re
 c

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 w

o
rk

s
 a

t 
H

ig
h
g
ro

v
e
 W

o
o
d
s
. 

N
o
 t

im
e
 

lim
it
s
. 

F
u
n
d
s
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 c

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 w

o
rk

s
 a

t 

H
ig

h
g
ro

v
e
 W

o
o
d
s
 N

a
tu

re
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
 (

C
a
b
in

e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

D
e
c
is

io
n
 

1
6
/3

/1
2
).

 W
o

rk
s
 o

n
 g

o
in

g
.

E
/6

8
/2

4
1
D

R
u
is

lip
2
8
 &

 2
8
a
 K

in
g
s
e
n
d
, 

R
u
is

lip
. 

5
7
4
0
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
8
/1

2
1
4

8
,4

7
8
.0

0
8
,4

7
8
.0

0
8
,4

7
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
,4

7
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 o

p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 

v
ic

in
it
y 

o
f 

th
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 F
u
n
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 s

p
e
n
t 

w
it
ih

n
 5

 y
e
a
rs

 

o
f 

re
c
e
ip

t
(A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
6
).

 F
u

n
d

s
 a

ll
o

c
a
te

d
 a

n
d

 s
p

e
n

t 
to

w
a
rd

s
 

th
e
 R

u
is

li
p

 L
id

o
 E

n
h

a
n

c
e
m

e
n

t 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 (

C
a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

D
e
c
is

io
n

 3
/0

3
/2

0
1
4
).

E
/7

0
/2

4
3
C

S
o
u
th

 R
u
is

lip
F

m
r 

T
a
lly

 H
o
 P

H
, 

W
e
s
t 

E
n
d
 R

o
a
d
, 

R
u
is

lip
. 

8
4
1
8
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
6
/9

1
3
&

9
1
4

2
8
,9

6
7
.0

0
2
8
,9

6
7
.0

0
2
8
,9

6
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
8
,9

6
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
  

re
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 o

p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
re

a
ti
o

n
a
l 

o
p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 v

ic
in

it
y 

o
f 

th
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 F
u
n
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 

s
p
e
n
t 

w
it
h
in

 7
 y

e
a
rs

 o
f 

re
c
e
ip

t
(J

u
n
e
 2

0
1
8
).

F
u

n
d

s
 s

p
e
n

t 

to
w

a
rd

s
 C

h
ry

s
a
li
s
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 t

o
 u

p
g

ra
d

e
 f

o
o

tp
a
th

 a
t 

C
o

ro
n

a
ti

o
n

 w
a
lk

 (
2
0
1
3
/1

4
 c

lo
s
in

g
 )

. 
S

p
e
n

d
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 

fo
rm

a
l 

a
ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 a

p
p

ro
v
a
l.

 

E
/7

1
/2

5
0

S
o
u
th

 R
u
is

lip
L
a
n
d
 a

d
ja

c
e
n
t 

to
 D

o
w

n
e
 B

a
rn

s
 F

a
rm

, 

W
e
s
t 

E
n
d
 R

o
a
d
, 

W
e
s
t 

E
n
d
 R

o
a
d
, 

N
o
rt

h
o
lt
. 

  
  

  
  

 2
2
9
2
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
6
/2

4
7
5

2
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
F

u
n
d
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 a

s
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 i
n
s
ta

lm
e
n
ts

 t
o
 a

s
s
is

t 
w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

T
e
n
 A

c
re

s
 W

o
o
d
 N

a
tu

re
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
, 

s
ta

ff
in

g
, 

tr
e
e
 &

 r
iv

e
r 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
rs

' 
to

o
ls

 &
 

e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t.

 F
u
n
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 s

p
e
n
t 

w
it
h
in

 1
1
 y

e
a
rs

 o
f 

re
c
e
ip

t 

(A
u
g
u
s
t 

2
0
2
1
).

 £
1
5
,0

0
0
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 o

n
g
o
in

g
 

m
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
t 

w
o
rk

s
 a

t 
th

e
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
 (

C
a
b
in

e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

D
e
c
is

io
n
 

7
/1

1
/2

0
1
2
).

 S
p

e
n

d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 s

to
c
k
 f

e
n

c
in

g
 a

n
d

 d
it

c
h

 

re
s
to

ra
ti

o
n

 a
t 

th
e
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
.

E
/7

8
/2

8
2
A

W
e
s
t 

R
u
is

lip
L
yo

n
 C

o
u
rt

, 
2
8
-3

0
 P

e
m

b
ro

k
e
 R

o
a
d
, 

R
u
is

lip
. 

  
6
6
8
9
5
/A

P
P

/2
0
1
1
/3

0
4
9

1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
6
,7

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
,7

4
0
.0

0
3
,2

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 a

s
 t

h
e
 f

ir
s
t 

in
s
ta

lm
e
n
t 

to
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

p
ro

v
id

in
g
 a

 s
c
h
e
m

e
 t

o
 p

ro
te

c
t 

a
n
d
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
 t

h
e
 o

ff
 s

it
e
 

n
a
tu

re
 c

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 i
n
te

re
s
t 

in
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
lit

y 
o
f 

th
e
 s

it
e
. 

E
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t

im
e
 l
im

it
 f

o
r 

s
p
e
n
d

2
0
1
9
 (

s
e
e
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

d
e
ta

ils
).

 F
u
n
d
s
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 e

c
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
t 

P
in

n
 M

e
a
d
o
w

s
 (

C
a
b
in

e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

D
e
c
is

io
n
 3

1
/1

0
/1

3
).

E
/8

6
/3

0
5
B

N
o
rt

h
w

o
o
d

L
o
n
d
o
n
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
o
f 

T
h
e
o
lo

g
y,

 G
re

e
n
 

L
a
n
e
, 

N
o
rt

h
w

o
o
d
  

  
  

 

1
0
1
1
2
/A

P
P

/2
0
1
2
/2

0
5
7

3
0
,6

0
9
.9

0
3
0
,6

0
9
.9

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
0
,6

0
9
.9

0
0
.0

0
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
te

n
n
is

 c
o

u
rt

s
 

w
it
h
in

 N
o
rt

h
w

o
o
d
 R

e
c
re

a
ti
o
n
 G

ro
u
n
d
. 

N
o
 t

im
e
 l
im

it
s
.

F
IN

A
N

C
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 &
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
  

S
U

B
 -

T
O

T
A

L

6
4
4
,7

4
4
.0

3
6
4
4
,7

4
4
.0

3
2
4
6
,7

3
8
.1

7
9
3
,6

6
2
.6

4
2
0
6
,6

8
6
.2

8
3
9

8
,0

0
5
.8

6
1
2
8
,8

0
3
.9

5

0
.0

0
1
5
3
,0

7
5
.5

3

P
O

R
T

F
O

L
IO

: 
S

O
C

IA
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
, 

H
E

A
L

T
H

 A
N

D
 H

O
U

S
IN

G

H
/9

/1
8
4
C

  
  

  
 *

5
5

W
e
s
t 

R
u
is

lip
3
1
-4

6
, 

P
e
m

b
ro

k
e
 R

d
, 

R
u
is

lip
 

5
9
8
1
6
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
6
/2

8
9
6

2
1
,6

9
9
.5

3
2
1
,6

7
5
.1

0
8
,5

8
4
.4

3
0
.0

0
8
,5

8
4
.4

3
1
3
,1

1
5
.1

0
0
.0

0
F

u
n
d
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 h
e
a
lt
h
 c

a
re

 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 w

it
h

in
 a

 

3
 m

ile
 r

a
d
iu

s
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 F
u
n
d
s
 n

o
t 

s
p
e
n
t 

b
y 

0
1
/0

7
/2

0
1
5
 m

u
s
t 

b
e
 r

e
tu

rn
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
r.

 £
8
,5

8
4
 

a
ll
o

c
a
te

d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 i

m
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n

ts
 a

t 
K

in
g

 E
d

w
a
rd

s
 M

e
d

ic
a
l 

C
e
n

tr
e
, 

R
u

is
li
p

 (
C

a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

D
e
c
is

io
n

 6
/1

2
/2

0
1
3
).

 

F
u

n
d

s
 t

ra
n

s
fe

rr
e
d

 t
o

 N
H

S
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 (

F
e
b

 2
0
1

4
).

H
/1

1
/1

9
5
B

  
  

*5
7

R
u
is

lip
H

ig
h
g
ro

v
e
 H

o
u
s
e
, 

E
a
s
c
o
te

 R
o
a
d
, 

R
u
is

lip
. 

 1
0
6
2
2
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
6
/2

4
9
4

3
,1

5
6
.0

0
3
,1

5
6
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,1

5
6
.0

0
0
.0

0
F

u
n
d
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 c

a
re

 

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 v

ic
in

it
y 

o
f 

th
e
 s

it
e
. 

N
o
 t

im
e
 l
im

it
s
.

Page 103



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

0
6
 A

N
D

 2
7
8
 A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T

S
 A

T
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
 (

N
o

rt
h

 A
re

a
) 

  
  

 
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 1

P
a
g
e
 9

 o
f 

1
0

A
p
p
e

n
d
ix

 1
_

p
ro

je
c
t 
fi
n
a

n
c
e

 u
p
d
a

te
 f

o
r 

3
1

s
t 
M

a
r 

2
0

1
4

 (
N

o
rt

h
)

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 /
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 R
E

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
T

O
T

A
L

 I
N

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 I

N
C

O
M

E
T

O
T

A
L

 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

2
0
1
3
 /

 2
0
1
4
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 O

F
 

F
U

N
D

S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

S
P

E
N

D
A

B
L

E
 N

O
T

 

A
L

L
O

C
A

T
E

D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 

(a
s
 a

t 
m

id
 M

a
y
 2

0
1
4
)

A
S

 A
T

 3
1
/0

3
/1

4
A

S
 A

T
 3

1
/1

2
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

1
/0

3
/1

4
A

S
 A

T
 3

1
/1

2
/1

3
T

o
 3

1
/0

3
/1

4
A

S
 A

T
 3

1
/0

3
/1

4
A

S
 A

T
 3

1
/0

3
/1

4

H
/1

2
/1

9
7
B

  
  

*5
8

R
u
is

lip
W

in
d
m

ill
 P

u
b
lic

 H
o
u
s
e
, 

P
e
m

b
ro

k
e
 

R
o
a
d
, 

R
u
is

lip
. 

 1
1
9
2
4
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
6
/2

6
3
2

1
1
,4

7
2
.6

0
1
1
,4

4
0
.0

0
1
1
,4

7
2
.6

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,4

7
2
.6

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
F

u
n
d
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
p
ri
m

a
ry

 h
e
a
lt
h
 c

a
re

 

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 U

x
b
ri
d
g
e
 a

re
a
. 

F
u
n
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 s

p
e
n
t 

w
it
h
in

 5
 

ye
a
rs

 o
f 

re
c
e
ip

t 
(F

e
b
 2

0
1
4
).

A
ll
o

c
a
te

d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 

im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n

ts
 a

t 
K

in
g

 E
d

w
a
rd

s
 M

e
d

ic
a
l 

C
e
n

tr
e
, 

R
u

is
li
p

 

(C
a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

D
e
c
is

io
n

 6
/1

2
/2

0
1
3
).

 F
u

n
d

s
 t

ra
n

s
fe

rr
e
d

 

to
 N

H
S

 P
ro

p
e
rt

y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 (

F
e
b

 2
0
1
4
)

H
/1

5
/2

0
5
F

  
  

*6
5

E
a
s
tc

o
te

R
A

F
 E

a
s
tc

o
te

, 
L
im

e
 G

ro
v
e
, 

R
u
is

lip
. 

1
0
1
8
9
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
4
/1

7
8
1

1
8
6
,4

9
8
.8

4
1
8
5
,9

6
8
.2

3
1
8
6
,4

9
8
.8

4
0
.0

0
1
8
6
,4

9
8
.8

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
F

u
n
d
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

p
ro

v
id

in
g
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 

h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re

 f
a
c
ili

te
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 E

a
s
tc

o
te

 a
n
d
 E

a
s
t 

R
u
is

lip
 w

a
rd

 

b
o
u
n
d
a
ry

 o
r 

a
n
y 

a
d
jo

in
in

g
 w

a
rd

 w
h
e
re

 i
t 

w
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
a
s
o
n
a
b
le

 

fo
r 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

to
 a

tt
e
n
d
.F

u
n
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 s

p
e
n
t 

b
y 

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
.

A
ll
o

c
a
te

d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 a

t 

S
o

u
th

c
o

te
 C

li
n

ic
, 

R
u

is
li
p

 (
C

a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

D
e
c
is

io
n

 

9
/0

1
/2

0
1
4
).

 F
u

n
d

s
 t

ra
n

s
fe

rr
e
d

 t
o

 N
H

S
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

(F
e
b

 2
0
1
4
)

H
/1

9
/2

3
1
G

  
 *

7
1

R
u
is

lip
F

o
rm

e
r 

R
A

F
 R

u
is

lip
 (

Ic
k
e
n
h
a
m

 P
a
rk

),
 

H
ig

h
 R

o
a
d
, 

Ic
k
e
n
h
a
m

. 
  

3
8
4
0
2
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
7
/1

0
7
2

1
9
3
,8

5
6
.5

4
1
9
3
,3

0
5
.0

0
1
9
3
,8

5
6
.5

4
0
.0

0
1
9
3
,8

5
6
.5

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
F

u
n
d
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 

p
ro

v
id

in
g
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 h
e
a
lt
h
 

c
a
re

 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 w

it
h
in

 a
 3

 m
ile

 r
a
d
iu

s
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 F
u
n
d
s
 

to
 b

e
 s

p
e
n
t 

w
it
h
in

 7
 y

e
a
rs

 o
f 

re
c
e
ip

t.
 (

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1

7
).

A
ll
o

c
a
te

d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 t

o
 G

P
 P

ra
c
ti

c
e
 i

n
 W

a
ll
a
s
e
y
 

C
re

s
c
e
n

t,
 I

c
k
e
n

h
a
m

 (
C

a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

D
e
c
is

o
n

 

1
7
/0

1
/2

0
1
4
).

F
u

n
d

s
 t

ra
n

s
fe

rr
e
d

 t
o

 N
H

S
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

(F
e
b

 2
0
1
4
) 

H
/2

0
/2

3
8
F

 *
7
2

W
e
s
t 

R
u
is

lip
 F

o
rm

e
r 

M
ill

 W
o
rk

s
, 

B
u
ry

 S
tr

e
e
t,

 

R
u
is

lip
. 

6
1
5
7
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
9
/2

0
6
9

3
1
,4

4
1
.9

9
3
1
,4

4
1
.9

9
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
1
,4

4
1
.9

9
0
.0

0
£
1
5
,4

0
9
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 a

s
 5

0
%

 o
f 

th
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 

p
ro

v
id

in
g
 h

e
a
lt
h
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
 (

s
e
e
 l
e
g
a
l 
a
g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
ta

ils
).

 F
ir
s
t 

in
s
ta

lm
e
n
t 

to
 b

e
 s

p
e
n
t 

b
y 

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 

2
0
1
8

. 
£
1
6
,0

3
2
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 a

s
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g
 5

0
%

 h
e
a
lt
h
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n

. 

F
u
n
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 s

p
e
n
t 

b
y 

J
u
n
e
 2

0
1
8

.

H
/2

1
/2

3
7
D

 *
7
3

E
a
s
tc

o
te

B
is

h
o
p
 R

a
m

s
e
y 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
(l
o
w

e
r 

s
it
e
),

 

E
a
s
tc

o
te

 R
o
a
d
, 

R
u
is

lip
. 

 

1
9
7
3
1
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
6
/1

4
4
2
 

2
2
,4

5
5
.8

8
2
2
,4

5
5
.8

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
2
,4

5
5
.8

8
0
.0

0
F

u
n
d
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
p
ri
m

a
ry

 h
e
a
lt
h

 c
a
re

 

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 U

x
b
ri
d
g
e
 a

re
a
. 

F
u
n
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 s

p
e
n
t 

b
y

F
e
b

ru
a
ry

 

2
0
1
6
.

H
/2

2
/2

3
9
E

 *
7
4

E
a
s
tc

o
te

H
ig

h
g
ro

v
e
 H

o
u
s
e
, 

E
a
s
c
o
te

 R
o
a
d
, 

R
u
is

lip
. 

 1
0
6
2
2
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
6
/2

4
9
4
 &

 

1
0
6
2
2
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
9
/2

5
0
4

7
,3

6
3
.0

0
7
,3

6
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,3

6
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
F

u
n
d
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

p
ro

v
id

in
g
 h

e
a
lt
h
 f

a
c
iit

ie
s
 i
n
 

th
e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
 (

s
e
e
 l
e
g
a
l 
a
g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
ta

ils
).

 N
o
 t

im
e
 

lim
it
s
.

H
/2

4
/1

8
4
A

W
e
s
t 

R
u
is

lip
3
1
-4

6
 P

e
m

b
ro

k
e
 R

o
a
d
, 

R
u
is

lip
 

5
9
8
1
6
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
6
/2

8
9
6

4
9
,6

0
1
.5

3
4
9
,6

0
1
.5

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
9
,6

0
1
.5

3
0
.0

0
F

u
n
d
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 e

a
rm

a
rk

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 d

in
in

g
 c

e
n
tr

e
 f

o
r 

N
o
rt

h
w

o
o
d
 a

n
d
 R

u
is

lip
 e

ld
e
rl
y 

p
e
rs

o
n
s
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n
. 

F
u
n
d
s
 n

o
t 

 

s
p
e
n
t 

b
y 

1
/0

7
/2

0
1
5

 t
o
 b

e
 r

e
tu

rn
e
d
. 

F
u
n
d
s
 t

ra
n
s
fe

rr
e
d
 t

o
 S

o
c
ia

l 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

H
e
a
lt
h
 &

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 P

o
rt

fo
lio

 f
ro

m
 C

S
L
/5

/1
8
4
A

.

H
/2

8
/2

6
3
D

  
*8

1
S

o
u
th

 R
u
is

lip
F

o
rm

e
r 

S
o
u
th

 R
u
is

lip
 L

ib
ra

ry
, 

V
ic

to
ri
a
 

R
o
a
d
, 

R
u
is

lip
 (

p
lo

t 
A

).
  

6
7
0
8
0
/A

P
P

/2
0
1
0
/1

4
1
9

3
,3

5
3
.8

6
3
,3

5
3
.8

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,3

5
3
.8

6
0
.0

0
F

u
n
d
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

p
ro

v
id

in
g
 h

e
a
lt
h
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 

in
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

's
 a

re
a
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 e

x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 o

f 
h
e
a
lt
h

 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
, 

n
e
w

 h
e
a
lt
h
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 

o
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 (

s
e
e
 l
e
g
a
l 
a
g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

d
e
ta

ils
).

 N
o
 t

im
e
 l
im

it
 f

o
r 

s
p
e
n
d
. 

H
/3

4
/2

8
2
F

  
  

  
  

*9
2

W
e
s
t 

R
u
is

lip
F

m
r 

L
yo

n
 C

o
u
rt

, 
2
8
-3

0
 P

e
m

b
ro

k
e
 

R
o
a
d
, 

R
u
is

lip
 .

  
  

  
  

 

6
6
9
8
9
5
/A

P
P

/2
0
1
1
/3

0
4
9

1
5
,0

3
1
.2

5
1
5
,0

3
1
.2

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
,0

3
1
.2

5
0
.0

0
F

u
n
d
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

p
ro

v
id

in
g
 h

e
a
lt
h
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 

in
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 a

re
a
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 e

x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 o

f 
h
e
a
lt
h
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 

to
 m

e
e
t 

in
c
re

a
s
e
d
 p

a
ti
e
n
t 

n
u
m

b
e
rs

, 
n
e
w

 h
e
a
lt
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

t 

lo
c
a
l 
le

v
e
l,
 a

n
y 

n
e
w

 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
e
n
s
a
te

 f
o

r 
th

e
 

lo
s
s
 o

f 
a
 h

e
a
lt
h
 f

a
c
ili

ty
 c

a
u
s
e
d
 b

y 
th

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

F
u
n

d
s
 t

o
 

b
e
 s

p
e
n
t 

w
it
h
in

 5
 y

e
a
rs

 o
f 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

(e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 2

0
1
9
).

H
/3

5
/2

8
2
G

W
e
s
t 

R
u
is

lip
F

m
r 

L
yo

n
 C

o
u
rt

, 
2
8
-3

0
 P

e
m

b
ro

k
e
 

R
o
a
d
, 

R
u
is

lip
. 

  
  

6
6
9
8
9
5
/A

P
P

/2
0
1
1
/3

0
4
9

4
0
,5

2
8
.0

5
4
0
,5

2
8
.0

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
0
,5

2
8
.0

5
0
.0

0
F

u
n
d
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 a

s
 t

h
e
 a

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
 b

e
 

u
s
e
d
 b

y 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 s

u
b
s
id

iz
e
d
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 a

 

re
g
is

te
re

d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
la

n
d
lo

rd
 t

o
 p

e
rs

o
n
s
 w

h
o
 c

a
n
't
 a

ff
o
rd

 t
o
 r

e
n
t 

o
r 

b
u
y 

h
o
u
s
e
s
 g

e
n
e
ra

lly
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 o
n
 t

h
e
 o

p
e
n
 m

a
rk

e
t.

 F
u
n
d
s
 

to
 b

e
 s

p
e
n
t 

w
it
h
in

 5
 y

e
a
rs

 o
f 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

(e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 2

0
1
9
).

H
/3

6
/2

9
9
D

  
 *

9
4

C
a
v
e
n
d
is

h
1
6
1
 E

lli
o
t 

A
v
e
 (

fm
r 

S
o
u
th

b
o
u
rn

e
 D

a
y 

C
e
n
tr

e
),

 R
u
is

lip
. 

  

6
6
0
3
3
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
9
/1

0
6
0

9
,0

0
1
.7

9
9
,0

0
1
.7

9
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,0

0
1
.7

9
0
.0

0
F

u
n
d
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

p
ro

v
id

in
g
 h

e
a
lt
h
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 

in
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 a

re
a
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 e

x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 o

f 
h
e
a
lt
h
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 

to
 m

e
e
t 

in
c
re

a
s
e
d
 p

a
ti
e
n
t 

n
u
m

b
e
rs

, 
n
e
w

 h
e
a
lt
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

t 

lo
c
a
l 
le

v
e
l,
 a

n
y 

n
e
w

 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
e
n
s
a
te

 f
o

r 
th

e
 

lo
s
s
 o

f 
a
 h

e
a
lt
h
 f

a
c
ili

ty
 c

a
u
s
e
d
 b

y 
th

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 N
o

 t
im

e
 

lim
it
s
 f

o
r 

s
p
e
n
d
.

H
/3

7
/3

0
1
E

  
  

 *
9
5

N
o
rt

h
w

o
o
d

3
7
-4

5
 D

u
c
k
s
 H

ill
 R

d
, 

N
o
rt

h
w

o
o
d
  

  

5
9
2
1
4
/A

P
P

/2
0
1
0
/1

7
6
6

1
2
,9

5
8
.8

4
1
2
,9

5
8
.8

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
,9

5
8
.8

4
0
.0

0
F

u
n
d
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

p
ro

v
id

in
g
 h

e
a
lt
h
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 

in
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 a

re
a
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 e

x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 o

f 
h
e
a
lt
h
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 

to
 m

e
e
t 

in
c
re

a
s
e
d
 p

a
ti
e
n
t 

n
u
m

b
e
rs

, 
n
e
w

 h
e
a
lt
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

t 

lo
c
a
l 
le

v
e
l,
 a

n
y 

n
e
w

 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
e
n
s
a
te

 f
o

r 
th

e
 

lo
s
s
 o

f 
a
 h

e
a
lt
h
 f

a
c
ili

ty
 c

a
u
s
e
d
 b

y 
th

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 F
u

n
d
s
 t

o
 

b
e
 s

p
e
n
t 

w
it
h
in

 5
 y

e
a
rs

 o
f 

re
c
e
ip

t 
(J

u
ly

 2
0
1
8
).

Page 104



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

0
6
 A

N
D

 2
7
8
 A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T

S
 A

T
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
 (

N
o

rt
h

 A
re

a
) 

  
  

 
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 1

P
a
g
e
 1

0
 o

f 
1
0

A
p
p
e

n
d
ix

 1
_

p
ro

je
c
t 
fi
n
a

n
c
e

 u
p
d
a

te
 f

o
r 

3
1

s
t 
M

a
r 

2
0

1
4

 (
N

o
rt

h
)

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 /
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 R
E

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
T

O
T

A
L

 I
N

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 I

N
C

O
M

E
T

O
T

A
L

 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

2
0
1
3
 /

 2
0
1
4
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 O

F
 

F
U

N
D

S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

S
P

E
N

D
A

B
L

E
 N

O
T

 

A
L

L
O

C
A

T
E

D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 

(a
s
 a

t 
m

id
 M

a
y
 2

0
1
4
)

A
S

 A
T

 3
1
/0

3
/1

4
A

S
 A

T
 3

1
/1

2
/1

3
A

S
 A

T
 3

1
/0

3
/1

4
A

S
 A

T
 3

1
/1

2
/1

3
T

o
 3

1
/0

3
/1

4
A

S
 A

T
 3

1
/0

3
/1

4
A

S
 A

T
 3

1
/0

3
/1

4

H
/4

3
/3

1
9
C

N
o

rt
h

w
o

o
d

 

H
il
ls

1
1
7
 P

in
n

e
r 

R
o

a
d

, 
N

o
rt

h
w

o
o

d
  

 

1
2
0
5
5
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
6
/2

5
1
0

2
2
1
,3

5
7
.8

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
2
1
,3

5
7
.8

3
2
2
1
,3

5
7
.8

3
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 t
o

 b
e
 u

s
e
d

 t
o

w
a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 

a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 i

n
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
's

 a
re

a
. 

N
o

 t
im

e
 l

im
it

s
 

fo
r 

s
p

e
n

d
.

H
/4

4
/3

1
9
D

  
  

  
*1

0
3

N
o

rt
h

w
o

o
d

 

H
il
ls

1
1
7
 P

in
n

e
r 

R
o

a
d

, 
N

o
rt

h
w

o
o

d
  

 

1
2
0
5
5
/A

P
P

/2
0
0
6
/2

5
1
0

2
4
,3

1
2
.5

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
4
,3

1
2
.5

4
2
4
,3

1
2
.5

4
F

u
n

d
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d

 t
o

w
a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 h
e
a
lt

h
 

fa
c
il
it

ie
s
 i

n
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 a
re

a
 i

n
c
lu

d
in

g
 e

x
p

a
n

s
io

n
 o

f 

h
e
a
lt

h
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

in
c
re

a
s
e
d

 p
a
ti

e
n

t 
n

u
m

b
e
rs

, 
n

e
w

 

h
e
a
lt

h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

t 
lo

c
a
l 

le
v
e
l,
 a

n
y
 n

e
w

 f
a
c
il
it

ie
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 

c
o

m
p

e
n

s
a
te

 f
o

r 
th

e
 l

o
s
s
 o

f 
a
 h

e
a
lt

h
 f

a
c
il
it

y
 c

a
u

s
e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
 N

o
 t

im
e
 l

im
it

s

S
O

C
IA

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 &
 

H
O

U
S

IN
G

 S
U

B
-T

O
T

A
L

8
5
4
,0

9
0
.0

7
6
0
7
,2

8
0
.5

2
4
0
0
,4

1
2
.4

1
0
.0

0
4
0
0
,4

1
2
.4

1
4
5
3
,6

7
7

.6
6

2
4
5
,6

7
0
.3

7

2
4
6
,8

0
9
.5

5
4
0
0
,4

1
2
.4

1

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 1
0
6
  

S
U

B
 -

 T
O

T
A

L
7
,9

6
0
,8

3
3
.6

9
7
,5

1
3
,9

4
4
.5

1
4
,2

2
4
,0

5
4
.9

6
2
,4

0
4
,5

0
8
.7

5
2
,3

7
6
,6

0
7
.0

7
3
,7

3
6
,7

7
8
.7

3
2
,3

8
2
,9

6
6
.7

7

G
R

A
N

D
 T

O
T

A
L

 A
L

L
 S

C
H

E
M

E
S

8
,1

0
6
,4

0
6
.7

9
7
,6

5
9
,5

1
7
.6

1
4
,3

1
0
,4

0
4
.2

4
2
,4

8
2
,8

6
4
.4

5
2
,4

0
5
,0

2
8
.6

5
3
,7

9
6
,0

0
2
.5

5
2
,3

8
2
,9

6
6

.7
7

4
4

6
,8

8
9

.1
8

1
,8

2
7

,5
3

9
.7

9
1

,4
1

3
,0

3
5

.7
8

1
,1

9
5

,4
2

0
.4

4

*2
4:

 P
T

/2
5

£3
7,

42
5.

09
re

as
o

n
ab

le
 p

er
io

d
' f

o
r 

ex
p

en
d

it
u

re
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
o

w
n

er
's

 a
g

re
em

en
t 

h
as

 la
p

se
d

*3
2:

 P
T

27
8/

46
£5

,0
00

.0
0

is
 t

o
 b

e 
h

el
d

 a
s 

a 
re

tu
rn

ab
le

 s
ec

u
ri

ty
 d

ep
o

si
t 

fo
r 

th
e 

h
ig

h
w

ay
 w

o
rk

s 
(t

o
 b

e 
la

te
r 

re
fu

n
d

ed
).

*4
9:

P
T

27
8/

63
£5

,0
00

.0
0

is
 t

o
 b

e 
h

el
d

 a
s 

a 
re

tu
rn

ab
le

 s
ec

u
ri

ty
 d

ep
o

si
t 

fo
r 

th
e 

h
ig

h
w

ay
 w

o
rk

s 
(t

o
 b

e 
la

te
r 

re
fu

n
d

ed
).

*5
5:

 H
/9

/1
84

C
£1

3,
11

5.
10

fu
n

d
s 

h
av

e 
b

ee
n

 r
ec

ei
ve

d
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

P
ri

m
ar

y 
H

ea
lt

h
 C

ar
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 t
h

e 
b

o
ro

u
g

h
.

*5
7:

H
11

/1
95

B
£3

,1
56

.0
0

fu
n

d
s 

h
av

e 
b

ee
n

 r
ec

ei
ve

d
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

h
ea

lt
h

 c
ar

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 in

 t
h

e 
b

o
ro

u
g

h
.

*5
8:

H
12

/1
97

B
£0

.0
0

fu
n

d
s 

h
av

e 
b

ee
n

 r
ec

ei
ve

d
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

P
ri

m
ar

y 
H

ea
lt

h
 C

ar
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 t
h

e 
b

o
ro

u
g

h
. T

ra
n

sf
er

re
d

 t
o

 N
H

S
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
to

w
ar

d
s 

K
in

g
 E

d
w

ar
d

s 
M

ed
ic

al
 C

en
tr

e.

*6
2:

P
T

/2
78

/7
7/

19
7

£2
3,

00
0.

00
h

el
d

 a
s 

se
cu

ri
ty

 f
o

r 
th

e 
d

u
e 

an
d

 p
ro

p
er

 e
xe

cu
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e 

w
o

rk
s.

*6
5:

 H
15

/2
05

F
£0

.0
0

fu
n

d
s 

h
av

e 
b

ee
n

 r
ec

ei
ve

d
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

P
ri

m
ar

y 
H

ea
lt

h
 C

ar
e 

fa
ci

lit
es

 in
 t

h
e 

b
o

ro
u

g
h

. T
ra

n
sf

er
re

d
 t

o
 N

H
S

 P
ro

p
er

ty
 S

ev
ic

es
 t

o
w

ar
d

s 
ex

te
n

si
o

n
 a

t 
S

o
u

th
co

te
 C

lin
ic

.

*7
1:

H
/1

9/
23

1G
£0

.0
0

fu
n

d
s 

h
av

e 
b

ee
n

 r
ec

ei
ve

d
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

P
ri

m
ar

y 
H

ea
lt

h
 C

ar
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 t
h

e 
b

o
ro

u
g

h
. T

ra
n

sf
er

re
d

 t
o

 N
H

S
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
to

w
ar

d
s 

ex
te

n
si

o
n

 t
o

 m
ed

ic
al

 c
en

tr
e 

at
 W

al
la

se
y 

C
re

sc
en

t.

*7
2:

H
/2

0/
23

8F
£3

1,
44

1.
99

fu
n

d
s 

h
av

e 
b

ee
n

 r
ec

ei
ve

d
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

H
ea

lt
h

 C
ar

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 in

 t
h

e 
b

o
ro

u
g

h
.

*7
3 

H
/2

1/
23

7D
£2

2,
45

5.
88

fu
n

d
s 

h
av

e 
b

ee
n

 r
ec

ei
ve

d
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

P
ri

m
ar

y 
H

ea
lt

h
 C

ar
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 t
h

e 
b

o
ro

u
g

h
.

*7
4 

H
22

/2
39

E
£7

,3
63

.0
0

fu
n

d
s 

h
av

e 
b

ee
n

 r
ec

ei
ve

d
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

H
ea

lt
h

 C
ar

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 in

 t
h

e 
b

o
ro

u
g

h
.

*7
6:

P
T

/7
8/

23
8G

£5
,0

00
.0

0
is

 t
o

 b
e 

h
el

d
 a

s 
a 

re
tu

rn
ab

le
 s

ec
u

ri
ty

 d
ep

o
si

t 
fo

r 
th

e 
h

ig
h

w
ay

 w
o

rk
s 

(t
o

 b
e 

la
te

r 
re

fu
n

d
ed

).

*8
1:

H
/2

8/
26

3D
£3

,3
53

.8
6

fu
n

d
s 

h
av

e 
b

ee
n

 r
ec

ei
ve

d
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

H
ea

lt
h

 C
ar

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 in

 t
h

e 
b

o
ro

u
g

h
.

*9
2:

H
/3

5/
28

2F
£1

5,
03

1.
25

fu
n

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 t
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
h

ea
lt

h
 c

ar
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 t
h

e 
b

o
ro

u
g

h
.

*9
4:

H
/3

6/
29

9D
 

£9
,0

01
.7

9
fu

n
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

h
ea

lt
h

 c
ar

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 t

h
e 

b
o

ro
u

g
h

.

*9
5:

H
/3

7/
30

1E
£1

2,
95

8.
84

fu
n

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 t
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
h

ea
lt

h
 c

ar
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 t
h

e 
b

o
ro

u
g

h
.

*1
03

: 
H

/4
4/

31
9D

£2
4,

31
2.

54
fu

n
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

h
ea

lt
h

 c
ar

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 t

h
e 

b
o

ro
u

g
h

.

£2
17

,6
15

.3
4

N
O

T
E

S

T
h

e 
b

al
an

ce
 o

f 
fu

n
d

s 
re

m
ai

n
in

g
 m

u
st

 b
e 

sp
en

t 
o

n
 w

o
rk

s 
as

 s
et

 o
u

t 
in

 e
ac

h
 in

d
iv

id
u

al
 a

g
re

em
en

t.

B
o

ld
 f

ig
u

re
s 

in
d

ic
at

e 
ch

an
g

es
 in

 in
co

m
e 

an
d

 e
xp

en
d

it
u

re

In
co

m
e 

fi
g

u
re

s 
fo

r 
sc

h
em

es
 w

it
h

in
 s

h
ad

ed
 c

el
ls

 in
d

ic
at

e 
w

h
er

e 
fu

n
d

s 
ar

e 
h

el
d

 in
 in

te
re

st
 b

ea
ri

n
g

 a
cc

o
u

n
ts

.

B
o

ld
 a

n
d

 s
tr

ik
e-

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

ex
t 

in
d

ic
at

es
 k

ey
 c

h
an

g
es

 s
in

ce
 t

h
e 

C
ab

in
et

 r
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
th

e 
p

re
vi

o
u

s 
q

u
ar

te
r'

s 
fi

g
u

re
s.

* 
D

en
o

te
s 

fu
n

d
s 

th
e 

C
o

u
n

ci
l i

s 
u

n
ab

le
 t

o
 s

p
en

d
 c

u
rr

en
tl

y 
(t

o
ta

ls
 £

21
7,

61
5.

34
)

Page 105



Page 106

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 13

Page 107

By virtue of paragraph(s) 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted



Page 114

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Annex

Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162



Page 163



Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



Page 167



Page 168



Page 169



Page 170



Page 171



Page 172

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 To receive the minutes of the meetings held on 7 May and 24 June 2014
	140624

	6 Land forming part of 7 Woodlands Avenue, Ruislip    69927/APP/2014/1402
	7 3 Canterbury Close, Northwood    68984/APP/2014/1820
	8 32 Cranbourne Road, Northwood    31949/APP/2014/1197
	9 524-526 Victoria Road, Ruislip    36666/APP/2013/3149
	10 Hanover Court, Torrington Road, Ruislip    6626F/73/624
	11 Tree Preservation Order No.717 (TPO 717): Oak at 11 Court Road, Ickenham
	12 S106 Quarterly Monitoring Report
	13 Enforcement Report
	PART I - Plans for North Planning Committee

